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ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Eastman Kodak Company (the Company or Kodak) is the werld's foremost imaging innovator, providing imaging technology products and services to the
photographic and graphic communications markels. When used in this report, unless otherwise indicated, “we,” “our,” “us,” the *Company” and *Kodak”
refer to Eastman Kodak Company. The Company's products span:

+ Digital cameras and accessories

+ Consumer inkjet printers and media

» Digital picture frames

+ Retal printing kiosks and related med|a

* On-fine imaging services

* Prepress equipment and consumables

+ Workflow software for commercial printing

+ Electrophotographic equipment and consumables
+ Inkjet printing systems

+ Document scanners

+ Origination and print films for the entertainment industry
« Consumer and professional photographic film

+ Photographic paper and processing chémicals

+ Wholesals photofinishing services

Kodak was founded by George Eastman in 1880 and incorporated in 1901 in the State of New Jersey. The Company is headquartered in Rochester, New
York.

This year Kodak substantially completed a four-year corporate restructuring and our 2007 results begin to reflect the benefits. We have a fraditional busi-
ness with a sustainable business model as a result of taking costs out ahead of the market decline. We have a strong digital portfolio with differentiated
preducts in growing markets where our unigue technclogy and brand allows us to have leading market positions.

Going forward, we are poised to achieve sustainable, prefitable growth through portfolio expansioﬁ in our digital capture businesses and significant growth
in aur output businesses. These businesses will be built by continuing to create competitive solutions from a unique intellectual property porrfoho combin-
ing materials science and digital image science.

During 2007, all key digital businesses grew and our digital profitability grew faster than total company revenue. We made significant improvement in our
digital earnings from operations, and continue to see strong cash flow and earnings from our traditional businesses. We achieved market success with the
new product launch of conslimer inkjet printers, made great progress on the introduction of CMOS technology and products and drove top-ine growthin
the Graphic Communications Group through product line extension and entering new markets. We made significant progress toward installing our target
cost model by substantially completing the corporate restructuring, reducing costs ahead of the decling in our traditional businesses, improving our go-lo-
market structure while taking out more than one percentage point of selling, general and administrative expenses ("SG&A”} costs as a percent of sales,
and significantly improving our digital portfolio profitability. To ensure our future, we confinued to make significant research and development ("R&E")
investments in key focus areas. We completed the sale of the Health Group and ended the year with a strong balance sheet.
For 2008, the Company will focus on the following key metrics: '
+ Cash generation before dividends
« Growth in revenue from the Consumer Digital Imaging Group and the Graphic Communications Group
« Growth in eamings from operations

In addition, the 2008 Strategic Imperatives inctude:
+ Driving unit growth in digital output businesses for future annuities
* Margin enhancement in our digital capture businesses
+ Cash generation from our traditional businesses, utilizing cost efficiencies to address industry demand declines
* Execution excellence to drive productivity gains




Reportable Segments

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company reported financial information for three reportable segments: Consumer Digital Imaging
Group (CDG), Film Products Group (FPG), and Graphic Communications Group (GCG). The balance of the Company's operations, which individually and
in the aggregate do not meet the criteria of a reportable segment, are reported in All Other.

The following business discussion is based on the three reportable segments and All Other as they were structured as of and for the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007. The Company's sales, eamings and assets by reportable segment for these three reportable segments and All Other for each of the past
three years are shown in Note 24, “Segment information.” . .

Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG) Segment
Sales from continuing operations of the CDG segment for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were (in millions) $4,631, $4,711, and $5,646, respeclwe!y

The Company is a global leader in providing digita photography products and services for consumer markets. Kodak holds top three market shares in
many major categories in which it participates, such as digital still cameras, retail printing, and digital picture frames.

CDG's mission is to enhance people’s lives and social interactions through the capabilties of digital imaging technology, combmed with Kodak 5 umque
consumer knowledge, brand and intellectual property. This focus has led to a fuil range of product and service offerings o the consumer. CDG's strategy is
1o extend picture taking, picture search/organizing, creatwrty sharing and printing to bring innovative new experiences o consumers - in ways that extend
Kodak's legendary heritage in ease of use.

Digital Products: Consumer digital products include digital cameras, digital picture frames, home i 1mag|ng accessory produgts, and snapshot printers and

printer media. These product lines fuel Kodak’s participation in the high revenue growth imaging device and accessory markets. Products are sold directly

1o retailers or distributors, and are also available to customers through the Intemet at the Kodak store (www.kodak.com). Kodak's full line of camera
products and accessories enable the consumer to personalize their digital camera and their photographic experience. In January 2007 Kodak introduced a
new line of Digital Picture Frames that play customizable stideshows of pictures and videos that can be set to music. ‘

Retail Printing: In January 2007, the Retail Printing Group was redefined to manage Kodak's complete set of digital printing hardware, media and infra-
structure offerings to retailers. This consolidation enabled a complete set of resources to be applied to bringing innovative service products to retailers,
and as such added scale and stability to CDG's ongoing revenue, cash flows and earnings. Kodak's product and service offerings to retailers include retail
kiosks, color paper, processing chemistry, retail store merchandising and identity programs, after sale service and support, web infrastructure support,
and wholesale printing services. Kodak Picture Kiosks and associated media, with approximately 90,000 installations worldwide, are sold directly to major
retailers and provide consumers with a flexible array of output products from their digital images. These products inciude high-quality custom printed
products, and the ability to automatically create coltages and interactive, picture-movie DVDs set to music. :

Online Imaging Services: Kodak Gallery, which has more than 50 million members, is a leading onfine merchandise and sharing service in the category.
The Kodakgallery.com site provides consumers with a secure and easy way to view, store and share their photos with friends and family, and to receive
Kodak prints and other creative products from their pictures, such as photo books, frames, calendars, and a host of other personalized merchandise. In
2006, Kodak entered a parinership to develop and sell a line of branded Martha Stewart photo products on Kodak Gallery. Products are distributed directly
to consumers’ homes, or through relationships with major retailers. Additionally, the site is a chosen partner for feading companies such as Adobe, Apple,
Microsoft, and Amazon. ' '

Kodak also distributes Kodak EasyShare desktop software at no charge to consumers, which provides easy organization and ediﬁng tools, and unifies the
experience between digital cameras, home printers, and the Kodak Gallery services.

Imaging Sensors: Kodak's line of CCD and CMOS sensors provides an attraclive market opportunity, including mobile, automotive, industrial and profes-
sional imaging sectors. Kodak has leading sensor archilecture intellectual property positions, and operates with an “asset I|ght manufacturing strategy
that includes partnerships with key industry players for large-scale semiconductor manufacturing.

All-in-One Inkjet Printers: In February 2007, Kodak introduced the Kodak All-in-One Inkjet Printing System as a major initiative to drive future rev-
enue growth and eamings. Four key components enable an expecled breakthrough market entry: 1) a proprietary high-speed inkjet printing system; 2)-
nanoparticle pigment-based inks; 3) instant-dry, porous papers; and 4) Kodak's unigue Image Science technologies. Additionally, the system is designed
with a permanent print head. This unique offering is targeting the high-volume document and photo printer market with a breakthrough value proposition
delivering lower cost per printed page as compared with competitive products. The inkjet operating mode! leverages Kodak technology and the efficiency
of the current industry infrastructure to achieve an “asset light” approach to deliver this unmatched value proposition to the marketplace.




Marketing and Competition: The Company faces competition from other onling service companiés, consumer electronics and printer companies in

the markets in which it competes, generally competing on price and technologicai advances. Rapid price declines shortly after product introduction are
common in this environment, as producers are continually introducing new models with enhanced capabilities, such as improved resolution and/or optical
~ systems in cameras. o : ' :

The key elements of CDG's marketing strategy emphasize ease of use, quality and the complete solution offerad by Kodak products and services. This is
communicated through a combination of in-store presentation, online marketing, and advertising. The Company's advertising programs actively promote
the segment's products and services in its various markets, and its principal trademarks, trade dress, and corporate symbol are widely used and recog-
nized. Kodak is frequentiy noted by trade and business publications as one of the most recognized and respected brands in the world.

The Company's strategy to address the decline in the market for color photographic papers is to offer a variety of color paper formulations designed to
optimize digital printing workflows in consumer and professional photo processing labs, The Company also offers to professional and commercial labs an
industry-leading family of digital workflow software designed to improve their workflows and enhance our position as a leading supplier of consumables.

Film Products Group (FPG) Segment
Sales from contlnumg operations of the FPG segment for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were (in mllllons) $1,968, $2,312, and $2,841, respectively.

This segment is composed of lradmonal photagraphic products and services used to create motion pictures, and for consumer, professional and industrial
imaging applications. The Company manufactures and markets films (motion picture, consumer, professional, industrial and aerial}, and one-time-use and
fe-loadable film cameras.

+

The market for consumer and professional fi Ims and certain mdustnal and aerial films are in decllne and are expected to coninue fo deolme due to digital
substitution. The market for motion picture films, however, has remained relatively stable, with any significant impact from digital substitution still expected
to evolve sometime into the future. The future impact of digitat substitution on the motion picture film market is difficult to predict due to a number of fac-

tors, including the pace of digital technology.adoption in major world markets, the underlying econemic strength or weakness in these markets, the timing
of digital infrastructure instalfation, and the ability to f inance the installation of digital systems.

Marketing and Competition; The fundamenta! elements of the Company's strategy with respect to the photograph:c products in this segment are to cre-
ate a sustainable business model, serving customers for fraditional products while aggressively managing our oost structure for those businesses that are
in decline. Sefective innovation plays a key element in this strategy.

The Company's strategy for the Entertainment Imaging business is to sustain motion picture film's position as the pre-eminent capture medium for the
creation of motion pictures, television dramas, and commercials. Selective investments to improve film's superior image capture and quality characteristics
are part of this strategy. Kodak has the lgading share of the origination film market by a significant margin, led by the widely-acclaimed and Oscar-award-
winning VISION2 series of motion picture films and the positive reception of our recently introduced VISION3 motion picture film.

The distribution of motion pictures to theaters on print film is another important element of the business, one in which the Company continues to be widely
recognized as the market leader. Price competition is a bigger factor in this segment of the motion plcture market, but the Company cantinues to mamtarn
the leading share position, with several multi-year agreements with the major sfudios. -

Throughout the world, most Entertainment Imaging products are sold duectiy to siudms laboratories, independent filmmakers or production companies.
Quafity and availability are important factors for these products, which are sold in a price competitive environment. As the industry moves to digital formats,
the Company anticipates that it will face new competitors, including some of its current customers and other electronics manufacturers.

In the consumer and professional film markets, Kodak continues to maintain the leading worldwide share position despite continuing strong competition
as the market declines, through ongoing product innovation and customer relations and service. In 2007, product innovations included upgrades to select
consumer films, one-time-use cameras, and professional films. These products were introduced woridwide and won significant acclaim and industry
awards, especially among professional photographers. The continuing industry consclidation, along with the retailers’ move towards carrying fewer
brands on their shelves, has enabled the Company to secure-a number of preferred contract renewals with Ieadfng retailers in. Europe and North America,
strengthening our position. . C :

Traditional film products and services for the consumer market are sold throughout the world, both direct to retaiters and, increasingly, through distribu-
tors. Price competition confinues to exist in all marketplaces. To be more cost competitive with.its traditional filf product offerings, the Company has
rationalized capacity and restructured its go-to-market model. Digital substitution has led to substantial declines in film usage throughout most of the world.
However, surveys conducted in the U.S. and Europe during 2007 have indicated that the majority of professional photographers will continue to use film, in
addition to digital.




Graphic Communications Group(GCG) Segment
Sales from continuing operations of the Graphic Communications Group segment for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were (in mllhons) $3,590, $3,477, and $2 825,
respectively. .

The Graphic Communications Group segment serves a variety of customers in the creative, in-plant, data center, commercial printing, packaging, newspa-
per, and digital service bureau market segments with a range of software, media, and hardware products that provide customers with a variety of solutions
for prepress equipment, workflow software, digital and traditional printing, document scanning, and multi-vendor IT services. Products include digital and
traditional prepress equipment and consumables, including plates, chemistry, and media; workflow software and digital controller development; color and
black and white electrophotographic equipment and consumables; high-speed, high-volume continuous inkjet printing systems; wide-format inkjet inks
and media; high-speed production and workgroup document scanners; and micrographic peripherals and media (including micrographic films). GCG also
provides maintenance and professional services for Kodak and other manufacturers’ products, as well as providing imaging services to customers.

Marketing and Competition: Throughou! the world, graphic communications products are sold through a variety of direct and indirect channels. The
end users of these products include businesses in the commercia! printing, data center, in-plant and digital service provider market segments. While.
there is price competition, the Company has generally been able to maintain price by adding more atiractive features toits products through technologi-
cal advances. The Company has developed a wide-ranging portfolio of digital products — workflow, equipment, media, and services to meet the needs

of customers who are inferested in converting from analog to digital technology. Maintenance and professional services for the Company’s products are
sold either through product distribution channels or directly to the end users. tn addition, a range of inkjet products for digital printing and proofing are sold
through direct and indirect means. Document scanners are sold primarily through a two-tiered distribution channel to a number of different industries.

The growth in digital solutions has negatively affected revenues from traditional graphic arts films, analog plates and other traditional products. As a resutt,
the Company has become more active in digital printing products, software and services in order to participate in these growth segments. The Company
remains competitive by focusing on developing digital solutions based on inkjet, thermal and electrophotographic technologies including comprehensive
workflow, training, and service systems. .

All Other
Sales from continuing operations comprising All Other for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were (in millions) $112, $68, and $83, respectively.

All Other is composed of the Company’s display business and other small, miscellaneous businesses.

Discontinued Operatlons Health Group

On April 30, 2007 the Company closed on the sale of ils Health Group to Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc a subsidiary of Onex Corporation, Approximately
8,100 employees of the Company associated with the Health Group transitioned to Carestream Health Inc. as part of the transaction. Also included in the
sale were manufacturing operations focused on the production of health imaging products, as well as an office building in Rochester, NY. The results of
the sale and operations for the Health Group are presented as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. All prior periods have
been revised for comparison purposes. See Note 23, “Discontinued Operations” in the Notes to Financial Statements for further discussion. .
Financial Informatlon by Geographic Area T

Fmanmal information by geographic area for the past three years is shown in Note 24, “Segment Informatmn

Raw Materials - :

The raw materials used by the Company are many and varied, and are generally readily available. Lithographic aluminum is the primary material used in
the manufacture of offset printing plates. The Company procures raw aluminum coils from several suppliers on a spot basis or under contracts generally in
place over the next one to three years. Silver is one of the essential materials used in the manufacture of films and papers. The Company purchases silver
from numerous suppliers under annual agreements or on a spot basis. Paper base is an essential matenial in the manufacture of photographic papers. The
Company has contracls to acquire paper base from certified photographic paper suppliers over the next several years. |

Seasonality of Business

Sales and eamings of the CDG segment are linked to the timing of holidays, vacations and other leisure.or gifting seasons. In 2007, sales of digital prod
ucts were highest in the last four months of the year. Digital capture and consumer inkjet printing products have experienced peak sales in this periad asa’
result of the December holidays. Sales are normally lowest in the first quarter due to the absence of halidays and fewer picture-taking opportunities dunng
that time. These trends are expected to continue as the Company continues to experience growth in sales of digilal products.

Sales and eamings of the FPG segment are linked to the timing of holidays, vacations and other feisure activities. Sales and eamings are normally stron-
gest in the second and third quarters as demand is high due to heavy vacation acﬂwty events such as weddings and graduations, and the summer motion
picture season. -

Sales and eamings of the GCG segment exhibit modestly higher levels in the fourth quarter. This is driven primarily by the sales of continuous inkjet,
electrophotographic printing, and document scanner products due to seasonal customer demand linked to commercial year-end advertising processes.




Research and Development : C
Through the years, the Company has engaged in extensive and productive eﬁorts in research and development

Research and development expenditures for the Company's three reportable segments and All Other were as follows:

: _ For the Year Ended December 31,
{in millions} ‘ - 2007 - 2006 2005

Consurfier Digital Imaging Group $248 $281 $300
Film Products Group . 2. 33 63
Graphic Communications Group 205 00 281
Al Other ' 53 [ %

Total . - $53% . $578 $739 -

Research'and development is headquartered in Rochester, New York. Other U.S. groups are focated in Boston, Massachusetts; New Haven, Connecti-
cut, and San Jose, Emeryville, and San Diego, California. Qutside the U.S., groups are located in England, France, Israel; Germany, Japan, China, and -
Singapore. These groups work in close cooperation with manufactunng units and miarketing orgamzatlons to develop new products and applications to
serve both existing and new markets. : ;

It has been the Company's general practice to protect its investment in research and development and its freedom to use its inventions by obtaining
patents. The ownership of these patents contributes to the Company's ability to provide leadership products and to generate revenue from ficensing. The
Company holds portfolios of patents in several areas important to its business, including digital cameras and image sensors; network photo sharing and
fuffillment; flexographic and lithographic printing plates and systems; digital printing workflow and color management proofing systems; color and black
and white electrophotographic printing systems; wide-format, continuous, and consumer inkjet printers; inkjet inks and media; thermal dye transfer and
dye sublimation printing systems; digital cinema; colof negative films, processing and papers; and organic light-emitting diodes. Each of these areas is
important to existing and emerging business opportunities that bear directly on the Company’s overall business performance.

The Company's major products are not dependent upon ene single, malerial patent. Rather, the technologies that underlie the Company's products are .
supparted by an aggregation of patents having various remaining lives and expiration dates. There is no individual patent or group of patents the expira-
tion of which is expected to have a material impact on the Company's results of operations.

Environmental Protection

The Company is subject to various laws and governmental regulations concerning environmental matters. The U.S. federal environmental legislation and
state regulatory programs having an impact on the Company include the Toxic Substances Control Act, the Resource Conservalion and Recovery Act, the
Clean Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the NY State Chemical Bulk Storage Regulations and the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation
and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund Law).

itis the Company's policy to carmy out its business activities in a manner consistent with sound health, safety and environmental managemenl 'practices,
and to comply with applicable health, safety and environmental laws and regulations. The Company continues o engage in programs for environmental, |
health and safety protection and control.

Based upon information presently available, future costs associated with enwronmental comphance are not expected to have a material effect on the
Company's capital expenditures, eammgs or oompetltwe position. However, such costs could be material to results of operations in a parficular future
quarter or year.

Environmental profection is further discussed in Note 11, “Commitments and Contingencies,” in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Employment
Atthe end of 2007, the Company employed the full time equivalent of approximately 26,900 people of whom approximately 14,200 were employed inthe
us. The actual number of employees may be greater because some individuals work part tlme

Available Information :

The Company files many reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC}, including annua! reports on Ferm 10-K, quartery reports on -
Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K. These reports, and amendments to these reports, are made available free of charge as soon as reasenably
practicable after being electronically filed with o furnished to the SEC. They are available through the Company’s website at www.Kodak.com. To reach
the SEC filings, follow the links to Investor Center, and then SEC Filings. The Company also makes available its annual report to shareholders and proxy
statement free of charge through its website.




We have included the CEQ and CFO certifications required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as exhibits to this report. We have also in-
cluded these certifications with the Form 10-K for the year endad December 31, 2006 filed on March 1, 2007. Additionally, we filed with the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE) the CEO certification, dated June 4, 2007, regarding our compliance with the NYSE's corporale governance listing standards pursuant
to Section 303A.12(a) of the listing standards, and indicated that the CEQ was not aware of any violations of the listing standards by the Company.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS .

If we do not effectively execute on our growth initiatives, our financial performance could be adversely affected,

The Company participates in digital product markets dominated by a few, large competitors with broad, well-established distribution channels and supplier
arangements. Achievement of scale, in those markets where Kodak has nascent, but growing, businesses, is necessary for the Company to success-
fully compete in these markets. The Company’s failure to obtain sustamable growth in these businesses could adversely affect the Company’s financial
performance.

if we fail to comply with the covenants contained in our Secured Credit Agreement, including the two financial covenants, our ability to meet
our financial obligations could be severely impaired.

There are affirmative, negative and financial covenants contained in the Company’s Secured Credit Agreement. These covenants are typical for a secured
credit agreement of this nature. The Company's failure to comply with these covenants could result in a default under the Secured Credit Agreement. If an
event of default was to occur and is not waived by the fenders, then afl outstanding debt, letters of credit, interest and ofher payments under the Secured
Credit Agreement could become immediately due and payable and any unused borrowing availability under the revolving credit facility of the Secured
Credit Agreement could be terminated by the lenders. The failure of the Company to repay any accelerated debt under the Secured Credit Agreement
could result in acceleration of the majority of the Company's unsecured outstanding debt obligations.

If we cannot effectively anticipate technology trends and develop new products to respond to changing customer preferences, this coutd
adversely affect our revenues. '

Due to changes in technology and customer preferences, the market for traditional photography products and services is in decline. In its Film Products
Group, the Company continues to experience declines in customer demand for film products, consistent with industry trends. Management has developed
initiatives to address the anticipated impact of these trends on the Company's performance. In addition, the Company's product development efforts are -
focused on digital capture devices (digital cameras and scanners) designed to improve the image acquisition or digitalization process, software products
designed to enhance and simplify the digita workflow, output devices (thermal and inkjet printers and commercial printing systems and solutions) designed
to produce high quality documents and images, and media (thermal and silver halide) optimized for digital workflows. Kodak's success depends in part on
its ability to develop and introduce new products and services in a timely manner that keep pace with technological developments and that are accepted

in the market. The Company continues to introduce new consumer and commercial digital product offerings. However, there can be no assurance that the
Company will be successful in anticipating and developing new products, product enhancements or new solutions and services to adequately address
changing technologies and customer requirements. In addition, if the Company is unable to anticipate and develop improvements to its current technology,
to adapt its products to changing customer preferences or requirements or to continue t produce high quality products in a timely and cost-effective man-
ner in order to compete with products offered by its competitors, this could adversely affect the revenues of the Company.

If we cannot continue to ticense or enforce the intellectual property rights on which our business depends or if third parties assert that we
violate their intellectual property rights our revenue, earnings and expenses may be adversely impacted.

Kodak relies upon patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret laws in the United States and similar laws in other countries, and agreements with its em-
ployees, customers, suppliers and other parties, to establish, maintain and enforce its intellectual property rights. Any of the Company's direct or indirect
intellectual property rights could, however, be challenged, invalidated or circumvented, or such intellectual property rights may not be sufficient to permit
the Company to take advantage of current market trends or otherwise to provide competitive advantages, which could result in costly product redesign
afforts, discontinuance of certain product offerings or other competitive harm. Further, the laws of certain countries do not protect proprietary rights to the
same extent as the laws of the United States. Therefore, in certain jurisdictions, Kodak may be unable to protect its proprietary technology adequately
against unauthorized third party copying or use, which could adversely affect its competitive position. Also, because of the rapid pace of technological
change in the information technology industry, much of our business and many of our products rely on key technologies developed or licensed by third
parties, and we may not be able to obtain or continue to obtain licenses and technologies from these third parties at all or on reasonable terms.

Kodak has made substantial investments in new, proprietary technologies ang has filed patent applications and obtained patents to protect its intellectual
property rights in these technologies as.well as the interests of the Company's licensees. The execution and enforcement of licensing agreements protects
the Company’s intellectual property rights and provides a revenue stream in the form of royalties that enables Kodak to further innovate and provide the
marketplace with new products and services. There is no assurance that such measures alone will be adequate to protect the Company’s intellectual prop-
erty. The Company's ability to execute its intellectual property licensing strategies could also affect the Company's revenue and earnings. Kodak's failure
to develop and properly manage new inteliectual property could adversely affect the Company's market positions and business opportunities. Furthermore,
the Company's failure to identify and implement licensing programs, including identifying appropriate licensees, could adversely affect the profitability of
Kodak's operations.
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Finally, third parties may claim that the Company or customers indemnified by Kodak are infringing upon their intellectual property rights. Such claims may
be made by competitors seeking to block or limit Kodak's access to digita! markets. Additionally, in recent years, individuals and groups have begun pur-
chasing intellectual property assets for the sole purpose of making claims of infringement and attempting to extract settlements from large companies like
Kodak. Even if Kodak believes that the claims are without merit, the ¢laims can be time-consuming and costly to defend and distract management's atten-
{ion and resources. Claims of intellectual property infringement also might require the Company to redesign affected products, enter into costly seftlement
or license agreements or pay costly damage awards, or face a temporary or permanent injunction prohibiting Kodak from marketing or selling certain of its
products. Even if the Company has an agreement to indemnify it against such costs, the indemnfying party may be unable to uphold its contractual agree-
ment to Kodak. If we cannot or do not license the infringed technology at al, license the technology on reasonable terms or substitute similar techno!ogy ‘
from another source, aur ravenue and eamings cou!d be adversely impacted.

If we cannot attract, retain and. motwate key employees our business could be harmed

In order for the Company to be successful, we must continue to attract, retain and motivate executives and other key employees, including techmcal
managerial, marketing, sales, research and support positions. Hiring and retaining qualified executives, research professionals, and qualified sales
representatives are critical to the Company's future’and compétition for experienced emploifees in the industries in which we compete can be intense. The
market for employees with digital skills is highly competitive and therefore the Company’s ability to attract such talent erI depend on & number of factors,
including compensation and benefits, work Igcation and persuading potenhal employees that the Company is well- posmoned for success in the new digital
markets Kodak has and will enter. The Company also must keep employees focused on the slrateglc initiatives and goals in order to be successful. If we
cannot attract properly qualified mdnwduals retain key executives and employees or motivate our employees ouf business could be harmed.

System integration issues could adversely affect our revenue and earnings.

Portions of our IT infrastructure may experience interruptions, delays or cessations of service or product errors in connection with systems mtegrauon or
migration work that takes ptace from time o time; in particular, installation of SAP within our Graphic Communications Group. We may not be successful
in implementing new systems and transitioning data, which could cause business disruptions and be"more expensive, time consuming,' distuptive and
resource-intensive. Such disruption could adversely affect our ability to fulfill orders and interrupt other processes. Delayed sales, hlgher costs or lost,
customers resulting from these disruptions could adversely affect our financial results and reputatlon

Our inability to effectively complete, integrate and manage acqulsmons divestitures and other significant transactions could adversely |mpact
our business performance including our financial results. g

As part of our business strategy, we frequently, engage in discussions with third partles regardmg pOSSIble mvestments acquisitions, strategic alliances,
joint ventures, divestitures and outsourcing transactions (‘transactions”) and enter into agreements relating to such transactions in order to further our . »
business objectives. tn order to pursue this strategy successfully, we must identify suitable candidates for and successfully complete transactions, some _
of which may be large and complex, and manage post-closing issues such as the integration of acquired companies or employees. Integration and other
tisks of transactions can be more pronounced-for larger and more complicated transactions, or if multiple transactions are pursued simultaneously. If we
fail to identify and complete successfully transactions that further our strategic objectives, we may be required.to expend resources to devetop products - -
and technology internally, we may be at a competitive disadvantage or we may be adversely affected by negahve market perceptions, any.of which may, -
have a material adverse effect on our revenue, gross margin and profitability. . : “ .

in 2005, Kodak completed two large business acquisitions in its Graphic Communications Group segment in order to strengthen and diversify its portfolio
of businesses, while establishing itself as a leader in the graphic communications market. The Company has substantially completed its extensive restruc-
turing of its traditional manufacturing and corporate infrastructure, but will need to continue to rationalize all items of cost to remain competitive. In the
event that Kodak fails to effectively manage the continuing decline of its more traditional businesses while simultaneously integrating these acquisitions, it
could fail to ottain the expacted synergies and favorable impact of these acquisitions. Such a failure could cause Kodak to lose market opponunmes and
experience a resulting adverse impact on its revenues and earnings. : :
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Economic trends in our major markets could adversely affect our financial performance. C SR
Economic downturns and declines in consumption in'Kodak's major markets may affect the levels of both commerciat and consumer sales and profitability.
Purchases of Kodak's consumer products are to a significant extent discretionary. Accordingly, weakening economic conditions or outlotk could result in a
decline in the tevel of consumption and could adversely affect Kodak's results of operations. -

If we do not tlmely implement our planned working capital improvements, this could adversely affect our cash flow.

Unanticipated delays in the Company's plans to continue working capital |mpr0vements could adversely impact Kodak's cash flow. Planried inventory
reductions coutd be compromised by slower sales due to the delenoraimg gconomic environment, the competitive environment for digital products, and
the contmumg decline in demand for traditional products, which colild also place pressures on Kodak's sales and market share. Conversely, accounts
receivable goals could be missed due to stronger sales or a decline in our customers' ability to pay as a result of economic downturn. In addition, if the ~
Company does not make the expected progress o align our ‘accounts payable metrics with our peer groups our cash flow could be negatively impacted. In
the event Kodak is unable to successfully manage these issues ina tlmely marmner, they could adversely impact the planned working capital |mprovemenl




Delays in our plans to improve manufacturing productivity and control cost of operations could negatively impact our gross margins.

Kodak's failure to successfully manage operational performance factors could delay or curtail planned improvements in manufacturing productivity. Delays
in Kodak's plans to improve manufacturing productivity and controf costs of operations, could negatively impact the gross margins of the Company. Fur-
thermore, if Kodak is unable to successfully negotiate competitive raw material costs with its suppliers, or incurs adverse pricing on cerlain of its commod-
ity-based raw materials, gross margins could be adversely impacted.

We depend on third party suppliers and, therefore, our revenue and gross margms could suffer if we fail to manage supplier relationships
properly.

Kodak's operations depend on its ability to anticipate the needs for components, products and services and Kodak’s suppliers’ ability to deliver sufficient
quantities of quality components, products and services at reasonable prices in time for Kodak to meet its customers’ demand. Given the wide variety

of products, services and systems that Kodak offers, the large number of suppliers and contract manufacturers the Company depends upon that are
dispersed across the globe, and the long lead times that are required to manufacture, assemble and deliver certain components and products, problems
could arise in planning production and managing inventory levels that could seriousty harm Kodak. Other supplier problems that Kodak could face include
component shortages, excess supply, risks refated to terms of its contracts with suppliers, and risks retated to dependency on single source suppliers. .

We have outsourced a significant portion of our overall worldwide manufactunng and back-office operations and face the risks associated with
relying on third party manufacturers and external suppliers.

We have outsourced a significant portion of our overall worldwide manufactunng, customer support and administrative operations {such as human
resource , credit and collection, and general ledger acoounting functions) to third parties and various service providers. To the extent that we rely on third
party manufacturing refationships, we face the risk that those manufacturers may not be able to develop manufacturing methods appropriate for our prod-
ucts, they may not be able to maintain an adequate control environment, they may not be able to quickly respond to changes in customer demand for our
products, they may not be able to obtain supplies and materials necessary for the manufacturing process, they may experience tabor shortages andfor dis-
ruptions, manufacturing costs could be higher than planned and the refiability of our products could decline. If any of these risks were to be realized, and -
assuming altemative third-party manufacturing relationships could not be established, we could experience interruptions in supply or increases in costs
that might result in our being unable to meet customer demand for our praducts, damage to our relationships with our customers, and reduced markel
share, all of which could adversely affect our results of aperations and financial condition.

If our ongoing efforts to improve our supply chain efficiency are not achieved, this could adversely affect our revenue and earnings.

Kodak's improvement in supply chain efficiency, if not achieved, could adversely affect its business by preventing shipments of certain products to be
made in their desired quantities and in a fimely and cost-effective manner. The ongoing efficiencies could be compromised if Kodak expands into new mar-
kets with new applications that are not fully understood o if the partfolic broadens beyond that anticipated when the plans were initiated. Any unforeseen
changes in manufacturing capacity could also compromise our supply chain efficiencies.

The competitive pressures we face could harm our revenue, gross margins and market share.

The markets in which we do business are highly compefitive, and we encounter aggressive price competition for all our products and services from
numerous companies globally. Over the past several years, price competition in the market for digital products (including consumer inkjet printers), film
and services has been particularly intense as competitors have aggressively cut prices and lowered their profit margins for these products. In the Graphic
Communications Group segment, aggressive pricing tactics by our competitors have intensified the contract negotiation process. Qur results of operations
and financial condition may be adversely affected by these and other industry-wide pricing pressures. If the Company is unable to obtain pricing or pro-
grams sufficiently competitive with current and future competitors, Kodak could also lose market share, adversely affecting its revenue and gross margins.

If we fail to manage distribution of our products and services properly, our revenue, gross margins and earnings could be adversely impacted.
The Company uses a variety of different distribution methods to sell our products and services, including third-party resellers and distributors and both
direct and indirect sales to both enterprise accounts and customers. Successfully managing the interaction of direct and indirect channels to various -
potential customer segments for our products and services is a complex process. Moreover, since each distribution method has distinct risks and costs,
our failure to implement the most advantageous balance in the delivery model for our products and services could adversely affect our revenue, gross
margins and earnings. Due to changes in the Company's go-to-market models, the Company is more reliant on fewer distributors. This has concentrated
the Company's credit risk, which, if not appropriately managed, could result in an adverse impact on the Company's financial performance.

We may provide financing and financial guarantees to our customers, some of which may be for significant amounts.

The competitive environment in which we operate may require us o provide financing to our customers in order to win a contract. Customer financing
arrangements may include all or a portion of the purchase price for our products and services. We may also assist customers in obtaining financing from
banks and other sources and may provide financial guarantees on behalf of our customers. Our success may be dependent, in part, upon our ability to
provide customer financing on competitive terms and on our customers’ creditworthiness. If we are unable to provide competitive financing arrangements
to our customers-or if we extend credit to customers that are not creditworthy, this could adversely impact our revenues, profitability and financial position.
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Because we sell our products and services worldwide, we are subject to changes in cumrency exchange rates and interest rates that may
adversely impact our results of operations and financial position.

Kodak, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is exposed to changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates, which may
adversely affect its results of operations and financial position. Exchange rates and interest rates in certain markets in which the Company does busi-
ness tend to be more volatile than those in the United States and Western Europe. There can be no guarantees that the economic situation in developing
markets or elsewhere will not worsen, which could result in future effects on revenue and eamings should such events occur, .

Iif we cannot protect our reputation due to product quality and liability issues, our business could be harmed.

Kodak products are becoming increasingly sophisticated and complicated to design and build as rapid advancements in technologies occur. Although
Kodak has established internal procedures to minimize risks that may arise from product quality and liability issues, there can be no assurance that Kodak
will be able to eliminate or mitigate occurrences of these issues and associated damages. Kodak may incur expenses in connection with, for example,
product recalls, service and lawsuits, and Kodak's brand image and reputation as a producer of high-quality products could suffer.

Business disruptions could seriously harm our future revenue and financial condition and increase our costs and expenses.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to earthquakes, power shortages, telecommuntications failures, water shorlages, tsunamis, floads, hurricanes,
typhoons, fires, extreme weather conditions, medical epidemics and other natural or manmade disasters or business interruptions, for which we are pre-
dominantly self-insured. The occumence of any of these business disruptions could seriously harm our revenue and financial condition and increase our
costs and expenses. In addition, some areas, including parts of the east coast of the United States, have previously experienced, and may experience in
the future, major power shortages and blackouts. These blackouts coutd cause disruptions to our operations or the operations of our suppliers, distributors
and resellers, or customers, These events could seriously harm our revenue and financial condition, and increase our costs and expenses.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES _
The Company's worldwide headquarters is located in Rochester, New York.

The CDG segment of Kodak's business in the United States is headquartered in Rochester, New York. A manufacturing facility in Harow, England pro-
duces photographic paper. Kodak Gallery operations are managed from Emeryville, California. Kodak Consumer Inkjet Systems operations are located in
San Diego, California and Rochester, New York. Many of CDG's businesses rely on manufacturing assets, company-owned or through relationships with
design and manufacturing partners, which are located close to end markets andfor supplier networks. There are a number of photofinishing laboratories in
the U.S.

The FPG segment of Kodak's business is centered in Rochester, New York, where film and photographic chemicals and related materials are manufaé-
tured. Additional manufacturing facilities supporting the business are located in Windsor, Colorado; China; Mexico; India; Brazil; and Russia, Entertainment
Imaging has business operations in Hollywood, California and Rochester, New York.

Products in the GCG segment are manufactured in the United States, primarily in Rochester, New York; Dayton, Chio; Columbus, Georgia; Weatherford,
Oklahoma; and Windsor, Colorado. Manufacturing facilities outside the United States are located in the United Kingdom, Germany, Israel, Bulgaria, China,
Japan, Canada, and Mexico.

Properties within a country may be shared by all segments operating within that country.

Regional distribution centers are located in various places within and outside of the United States. The Company owns or leases administrative, manufac-
turing, marketing, and processing facilities in various parts of the world. The leases are for various periods and are generally renewable.

The Company has significantly reduced its property portfolio as a result of the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program. Under this program, the Company

‘planned to reduce its traditional manufacturing infrastructure by two-thirds below 2004 levels. The program was substantially completa by year-end 2007.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

During March 2005, the Company was contacted by members of the Division of Enforcement of the SEC concerning the announced restatement of the
Company's financial statements for the full year and quarters of 2003 and the first three unaudited quarters of 2004. An informal inquiry by the staff of the
SEC into the substance of that restaternent is continuing. The Company continues to fully cooperate with this inquiry, and the staff has indicated that the
inquiry should not be construed as an indication by the SEC or its staff that any violations of law have occurred.

The Company is one of several Potentially Responsible Parties named in connection with the closure of the LWD, Inc. site, a former permitied hazardous
waste treatment facility in Calvert City, Kentucky. The Company has entered into a Consent Order with the EPA based upon evidence that the Company
sent waste to the facility for incineration. The Company's expected cost in connection with this matter is estimated to be $150,000, of which the Company
has paid $87,200.




The Company and its subsidiaries are involved in various lawsuits, claims, investigations and proceedings, including commercial, customs, employment,
environmental, and health and safety matters, which are being handled and defended in the ordinary course of business. In addition, the Company is
subject to various assertions, claims, proceedings and requests for indemnification conceming inteliectual property, including patent infringement suils
invalving technologies that are incorporated in & broad spectrum of the Company's products. These matters are in various stages of investigation and
litigation, and are being vigorously defended. Althaugh the Company does not expect that the outcome in any of these matters, individually or collectively,
will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations, litigation is inherently unpredictable. Therefore, judgments could be
rendered or settlements entered, that could adversely affect the Company’s operating results or cash flows in a particular period.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Pursuant to General Instructions G {3) of Form 10-K, the following list is included as an unnumbered item in Part | of this report in fieu of being included in
the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Date First Elected
an to

Executive Present
Name Age Positions Held Officer . . Office
Robert L. Berman 50 - Senior Vice President ' © 2002 2005
Philip J. Faraci 52 President and Chief Operating Officer 2005 2007
Joyce P. Haag 57 General Counsel and Senior Vice President 2005 2005
Mary Jane Hellyar 54 Executive Vice President 2005 2007
James T. Langley 57 Senior Vice President 2003 2003
William J. Lloyd 68 Senior Vice President 2005 2005
Antonio M. Perez 62 Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer 2003 2005
Frank S. Sklarsky o Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice President 2006 2006

Diane E. Wilfong 48 Chief Accounting Officer and Corparate Controller 2006 . 2006

Executive officers are elected annually in February.

Al of the executive officers have been employed by Kodak in various executive and managerial positions for at least five years, except: Mr. Perez, who
joined the Company on April 2, 2003; Mr. Lioyd, who joined the Company on June 16, 2003; Mr. Faraci, who joined the Company on December 6, 2004;
and Mr. Sklarsky who joined the Company en October 30, 2006. T

The executive officers’ biographies follow:

Robert L. Berman . ‘ i

Mr. Berman was appainted to his current position in January 2002 and was elected a Vice President of the Company in February 2002. In March 2005, he
was elected a Senior Vice President by the Board of Directors. In this capacity, he is responsible for the design and implementation of all human resources
strategies, policies and processes throughout the corparation. He is a member of the Eastman Kodak Company Executive Council, and serves on the
Company's Senior Executive Diversity and Inclusion Council and Ethics Committee. He works closety with Kodak's CEQ, Board of Directors and Executive
Compensation and Development Committee on all executive compensation and development processes for the corporation. Prior to this position, Mr.
Berman was the Associate Director of Human Resources and the Director and divisionai vice president of Human Resources for Global Operations, lead-
ing the delivery of strategic and operational human resources services to Kodak's global manufacturing, supply chain and regional operations around the
world. He has held a variety of other key human resources positions for Kodak over his 25 year career, including the Director and divisional vice president
of Human Resources for the global Consumer Imaging business and the Human Resources Director for Kodak Colorado Division.

13




14

Philip J. Faraci

Philip Faraci was named President and Chief Operating Officer, Eastman Kodak Company, in Sep!ember 2007. As President and COQ, Mr. Faraci

is responsible for the day-to-day management of Kedak's two major digital businesses: the Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG) and the Graphic
Communications Group (GCG). Mr. Faraci had been President of CDG and a Senior Vice President of the Company. He joined Kodak as Director, Inkjet
Systems Program in December 2004. In February 2005 he was elected a Senior Vice President of the Company, In June 2005, he was also named Direc-
tor, Corporate Strategy & Business Davelopment.

Prior to Kodak, Mr. Faraci served as Chief Operating Offi cer of Phogenix Imaging and President and General Manager of Gemplus Corporation’s Telecom
Business Unit. Prior o these roles, he spent 22 years at Hewlett-Packard, where he served as Vice President and General Manager of the Consumer
Business Organization and Senior Vice President and General Manager for e Inkjet Imaging Solutions Group.

Joyce P. Haag

Ms. Haag began her Kodak career in 1981, as a lawyer on the Legal Staff. She was elected Assistant Secretary in December 1991 and elected Corporate
Secretary in February 1995. In January 2001, she was appointed to the additional position of Assistant Generai Counsel. In August 2003, she became
Director, Marketing, Antitrust, Trademark & Litigation Legal Staff and in March 2004, she became General Counsel, Europe, Africa and Middle Eastern:
Region (EAMER). In July 2005, she was promoted to General Counsel and Senior Vice President.

Prior to joining the Kodak Legal Staff, Ms. Haag was an associate with Boylan, Brown, Code, Fowler Vigdor & Wilson LLP in Rochester, New York.

Mary Jane Hellyar

Mary Jane Hellyar joined Eastman Kodak Company in 1982 as a research scientist in the Kodak Research Labaratories and over the next ten years held
a variety of positions within R&D, Film Manufacturing, and chemical process development. Following a one-year program at the Sloan School, she joined
Consumer Imaging in ihe Strategic Planning funclion in 1994.

in 1995 Ms. Hellyar became director of the Color Product Platform, responsible for development and commercialization of all color films, papers and
chemicals.

Effective May 1999, Ms. Hellyar was named general manager, Consumer Film Business, Consumer imaging and was elected a corporate vice president.
Subsequently, her responsibilities were expanded to include professional films, photographic paper and chemicals.

in November 2004, Ms. Hellyar was named President, Display and Components Group. In January 2005, the Board of Directors elecled her a Senior Vice
President.

In September 2005, the Company moved to four vertical businesses. Ms. Hellyar became President, Film & Photofinishing Systems Group, while also
continuing responsibility for Kodak's Display business.

In January 2007, Ms. Hellyar's business was renamed the Film Products Group reflecting its three core businesses: Entertainment Imaging, Film Capture,
and Aerial and Industrial Markets. At the same time she assumed the added responsibility of President, Entertainment Imaging. In October 2007, the
Board of Directors elecied Ms. Hellyar an Executive Vice President,

James T. Langley

Mr. Langley is a Senior Vice President, Eastman Kodak Company. He joined Kodak as President, Commercial Printing, in August 2003. In September
2003, he was elected a Senior Vice President of the Company. The Commercial Printing Group was renamed Graphic Communications Group in May
2004. in September 2007, the Company created the new position of President, Chief Operating Officer, and, as a resull, efiminated the position of
President for GCG. Mr. Langley will leave Kodak once he completes his work on several special projects, and he remains a Senior Vice President until his
departure in mid-2008.

He was vice prasident of commerciaf printing at HP from March 2000 to August 2002. Prior to that assignment,'Mr: Langley served for three years as vice
president of inkjet worldwide office printers, respansible for expanding the presence of HP's inkjet products in new, higher-end markets. From August 1993
to June 1897, Mr. Langley served as the general manager of HP's Vancouver Printer Division.

William J. Lioyd .

Mr. Lloyd joined Kodak in June 2003 as director, Portfolio Planning and Analysis. In Octaber 2003, he was named director, Inkjet Systems Program, and
was elected Vice President of the Company. In February 2003, he was elected a Senior Vice President. He assumed his current posifion as Chief Techni-
cal Officer in March 2005.

Prior to Kodak, Mr. Lloyd was president of the consulting firm, [nwit, Inc. focused on imaging technology. From November 2000 until March 2002, he
served as executive vice president and chief technology officer of Gemplus International, the leading provider of Smart Card-hased secure solutions for
the wireless and financial markets.

In 2000, Mr, Lloyd served as the Co-CEQ during the startup phase of Phogenix imaging, a joint venture between Easiman Kodak and Hewlelt-Packard.




Mr. Lloyd has extensive expertise in imaging and printing technologies, stemming from his 31-year career at Hewlett-Packard Company where he was
group vice president and CTO for consumer imaging and printing. In his career at HP, Mr. Lioyd held a variety of positions in product development and
research both in the U.S. and Japan. During his tenure in Japan {from 1990 until 1993) he directed the establishment of a branch of HP Laboratories.

Prior o joining Hewlett Packard, he spent 7-years in the aerospace rndustry, where, among other thrngs he served as the pro;ect manager for the com-
munications antenna on the Apollo Command and-Service Module used in the Iunar landing program

Antonio M. Perez | . '
Since joining the Company in April 2003, Kodak’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Antonio M. Perez, has led the worldwide transformatron of Kodak
from a business based on film to one based primarily on digital technologies. in the past three years, Kodak introduced an array of new disruptive digital

" technologies and products for consumers, from inkjet printers to CMOS sensors for digital cameras and mobile phones. During this same period, Kodak
built a new profitable commercial printer business with $3.6 billion in revenue. As a result, in 2006, a new Kodak began to emerge - for the first time in
history more than 50 percent of Kodak revenue came from digital products, and the growth of Kodaks digital earnings exceeded the decline of traditional
eamings.

Mr. Perez brings to the task his experience from a 25-year career at Hewlett-Packard Company, where he was a corporate vice president and a member.
of the company's Executive Council. As President of H-P's Consumer Business, Mr. Perez spearheaded the Company’s efforts to build a business in
digital imaging and electronic publishing, generating worldwide revenue of more than $16 billion.

Prior to that assignment, Mr. Perez served as President and CEOQ of H-P's inkjet imaging business for five years, During that time, the installed base of
H-P's inkjet printers grew from 17 million {o 100 million worldwide, with revenue totaling more than $10 billion.

After H-P, Mr. Perez was President and CEO of Gemplus International, where he led the effort to take the company public. While at Gemplus, he trans-
formed the company into the leading Smart Card-based solution provider in the fast-growing wrreless and financial markets. In the first fiscal year, revenue
at Gempius grew 70 percent, from $700 million to $1.2 billion.

Frank S. Sklarsky
Mr. Sklarsky joined Kodak on Octaber 30, 2006 as Executive Vice President, and became the Chief Financial Officer effective November 13, 2006.

Mr. Sklarsky is responsible for worldwide financial operatrons mcludrng Financial Planning and Analysis, Treasury, Audit, Controllership, Tax, Investor
Relations, Aviation, and Corporate Mergers & Acquisitions. He is also responsible for the Global Shared Services organization and the Wondwrde informa-
tion Systems organization.

Prior to joining Kodak, Mr. Sklarsky was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of ConAgra Foods Inc., one of North America’s leading
packaged food companies. At ConAgra, he implemented a new financial organization, significantly strengthened the balance sheet, and played a major
role in building credibility with the investment community. He also helped expand profit margins at the $14 billion company. In his 26-year career, he has
developed a reputation for improving the financial operations, as well as the overall financial performance, of the companies he has served.

Prior 1o joining ConAgra in 2004, Mr. Sklarsky was Vice President, Product Finance, at DaimlerChrysler, a position he held between 2001 and 2004. He
retumned to DaimlerChrysler to assist with the company’s tumaround efforts after spending more than one year as Vice President, Corporate Finance, and
Vice President of Dell's $5 billion consumer business. He first joined DaimlerChrysler in 1983 and held a series of increasingly responsible finance posi-
tions before leaving for Dell in 2000. At the time of his departure for Dell, he was DaimlerChrysler's Vice President, Corporate Financial Activities, and also
had financial responsibility for procurement, product quality, cost management and worldwide manufacturing during his tenure. Prior to DaimlerChrysler,
Mr. Skiarsky, a certified public accountant, served as a Senior Accountant with Emst & Young Internationaf from 1978 to 1981.

Diane E. Wilfong

Ms. Wilfong was appointed Corporate Controller and Chief Accounting Officer, Eastman Kodak Company in September 2006. She began'her Kodak
career in July 1999, as Director ~ Finance and Vice President, Kodak Professional Division. In late 2000, she was named Assistant to the Chairman and
President and Chief Executive Officer, where she served the Chairman's office in an executive capacity until early 2003. At that time, she took an operat-
ing line position as General Manager, Graphics and Printing Systems SPG, in the Commercial Imaging Group (now Graphic Communications Group). In
mid-2005, Ms. Wilfong was appointed Director, Corporate Audit.

Prior to joining Kodak, Ms. Wilfong was Chief Financial Officer of Coming Asahi Video Products of Corning Incorporated, in Comning, New York, Ms
Wilfang joined Corning in 1990 and held a variety of management positions in its finance organization. She began her career at Price Waterhouse, where
she was an audit manager in the Charlotte, North Carolina office of the firm.
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON,EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Eastrman Kodak Company common stock is traded on the New.York Stock Exchange under the symbol “EK.” There were 58,477 shareholders of record

of common stock as of January 31, 2008.
1

Market Price Data
2007 2008

Price per share: - High Low - High Low
1st Quarter $27.08 $22.41 $30.91 $23.49
20d Quarter $30.20 $22.54 $2888 $2249
3rd Quarter $29.29 $24.71 $2387 ©  $1893
4th Quarter $29.60 $21.42 $27.57 $21.93

Dividend information

The Company's dividend policy is to pay semi-annual dividends, when declared, on the Company's 10th business day each July and December to share-
holders of record on the close of the first business day of the preceding month.

On May 9, and Oclober 16, 2007, the Board of Direclors declared semi-annual cash dividends of $.25 per share payable to shareholders of record at the
close of business on June 1, and November 1, 2007, respectively. These dividends were paid on July 16 and December 14, 2007. Tota! dividends paid for
the year ended December 31, 2007 were $144 million.

On May 10, and October 17, 2006, the Board of Directors declared semi-annual cash dividends of $.25 per share payable to shareholders of record at the
close of business on June 1, and November 1, 2006. These dividends were paid on July 18, and December 14, 2006. Tolal dividends paid for the year
ended December 31, 2006 were $144 million.

Performance Graph - Shareholder Return

The following graph compares the performance of the Company’s common stock with the perfonnance of the Standard & Poor's 500 Composite Stock
Price Index and the Dow Jones Industrial Index by measuring the changes in common stock prices from December 31, 2002, plus reinvested dividends,
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123172002 12/312003 123172004  12/31/2005  12/31/2006 1213112007

Eastman Kodak Company C 100.00 76.23 ~ 9750 7224 81.33 - 7023
S&P500 100.00 128.68 142.69 149.70 173.4 182.87
Dow Jones US Industrial Average 100.00 128.28 113509 137.42 163.60 178.13

The graph assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 2002 in each of the Company’s common stock, the Standard & Poor's 500 Composite Stock
Price Index and the Dow Jones Industrial Index, and that all dividends were reinvested. In addition, the graph weighs the constituent companies on the
basis of their respective market capitalizations, measured at the beginning of each relevant time period.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Refer to Summary of Operating Data on page 98.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ("MD&A”) is intended to help the reader under-

stand the resuits of operations and financial condition of Kodak for the three years ended December 31, 2007. All references to Notes relate to Notes to

the Financial Statements in ttem 8. “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data”

Overview

Kodak is the world's foremost imaging innovator and generates revenue and profits from the sale of products, technology, solutions and services to
consumers, busingsses and creative professionals. The Company's portiolio is broad, including image capture and output devices, consumables and
systems and solutions for consumer, business, and commercial printing applications. Kodak has three reportable business segments, which are more
fully described later in this discussion in “Kodak Operating Modei and Reporting Structure.” The three business segments are: Consumer Digital Imaging
Group (“CDG"), Film Products Group (‘FPG") and Graphic Communications Group (*GCG').

During 2007, the Company met or exceeded each of its strategic objectives established for the year:
» Net cash generation
« Earnings growth from digital products and services
+ Revenue growth from digital products and services

The Company's 2007 performance was the result of a series of actions taken and business mode! changes deployed over the last several years to
dramatically transform the Company. Over this ime period, the Company divested of businesses that were not strategic to the core value proposition

of the new Kodak, while investing in targeted acquisitions which built critical capability, scale and portfolio breadth in high value-creating segments. The
Company has also been keenly focused on reducing manufacturing capacity in the traditional imaging businesses ahead of demand reduction and ratio-
nalizing its go-to-market and administrative infrastructure through its 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, while concurrently investing in people, technology
and capabilities in the growing digital businesses. These actions have led to a mare sustainable global business model for Kodak. The Company's 2007
financial results begin to reflect this improved business model. '

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes to consolidated financial statements contain information that is pertinent to management's
discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses, and the related disclosure of contingent assets and liabifities. :

The Company believes that the criticat accounting policies and estimates discussed below involve the most complex management judgments due to the
sensitivity of the methods and assumptions necessary in determining the related asset, liability, revenue and expense amounts. Specific risks associated
with these critical accounting policies are discussed throughout this MD&A, where such policies affect our reported and expected financial results. Fora

detailed discussion of the application of these and other accounting poficies, refer to the Notes to Financial Statements.
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-~ Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenue transactions include sales of the following: products; equipment; software; services; equipment bundled with products andfor
services and/or software; integrated solutions, and inteffectual property licensing. The Company recognizes revenue when it is realized or realizable and
eamed. For the sale of multiple-element arrangements whereby equipment is combined with services, including maintenance and training, and other ele-
ments, including software and products, the Company allocates to, and recognizes revenue from, the various elements based on their fair value.

At the time revenue is recognized, the Company also records reductions to revenue for customer incentive programs in accordance with the provisions

of Emergmg Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given from a Vendor to'a Customer {Including a Reseller of the
Vendor's Products).” Such incentive programs include cash and volume discounts, price protection, promotional, cooperative and other advertising allow-
ances and coupons. For those incentives that require the estimation of sales volumes o redemption rates, such as for volume rebates o coupons, the
Company uses historical experience and internal and customer data to estimate the sales incentive at the time revenue is recognized. In the event that the
aclual results of these items differ from the estimates, adjustments fo the sales incentive accruals would be recorded.

Incremental direct costs of a customer contract in a transaction that results in the deferral of revenue are deferred and netted against revenue in proportion
to the related revenue recognized in each perid if: (1) an enforceable contract for the remaining deliverable items exists; and (2) delivery of the remaining
items in the arrangement is expected to generate posiive margins allowing realization of the defermed costs. Incremental direct costs are defined as costs
that vary with and are directly related to the acquisition of a contract, which would not have been incurred but for the acquisition of the contract.

Valuation of Long?lived Assets, Including Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets
The Company reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets, including goodwill and purchased intangible assets, for impairment whenever evenfs or -
changes in circumstances indicate that the camying value may not be recoverable.

The Company's assessments of impairment of long-lived assets, ingluding goodwill and purchased intangible assels, and its periodic review of the
remaining useful fives of its long-lived assets are an integral part of the Company's ongoing strategic review of the business and operations, and are also
performed in conjunction with the Company's restructuring actions. Therefore, changes in the Company’s strategy, the Company's digital transformation
and other changes in the operations of the Company could impact the projected future operafing results that are inherent in the Company's estimates of
fair value, resulting in impairments in the future. Additionally, other changes in the estimates and assumptions, including the discount rate and expected
long-term growth rale, which drive the valuation techniques employed to estimate the fair value of long-lived assets and goodwill could change and,
therefare, impact the assessments of impairment in the future. : :

tncome Taxes .

The Company accounts for income faxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for income Taxes" and Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Interpretation No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes® {FIN 48). The assel and liabfiity approach underlying SFAS No. 109 requires
the recognition of deferred tax liabilittes and assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and
tax basis of the Company's assets and liabiliies. FIN 48 prescribes-a recognition threshold and measurement attribule for financial statement recogrition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expacted to be taken in a ax return, and also provides guidance on various: related matters such as derecog-
nition, interest and penalties, and disclosure.

The Company records a valuatlon allowance lo reduce ils net deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be reatized. The Company
has considered forecasted eamings, future taxable income, the mix of earnings in the jurisdictions in which the Company operates and prudent and
feasible tax planning strategies in determining the need for these valuation alfowances. If Kodak were to determine that it would not be able to realize a
partion of its net deferred tax assets in the future, for which there is currently no valuation allowance, an adjustment io the net deferred tax assets would
be charged ta eamings in the period such determination was made. Conversely, if the Company were to make a determination that it is more likely than
not that the deferred tax assets, for which there is currently a valuation allowance would be realized, the related valuation allowance would be reduced
and a benefit to eamings would be recorded. '

The Company's effective tax rate considers the impact of undistributed eamings of subsidiary companies outside of the U.S. Deferred taxes have not been
provided for the potential remittance of such undistributed eamings, as it is the Company’s policy to indefinitely reinvest its retained eamings. However, | .
from time to time and to the extent that the Company can repatriate overseas eamings on essentially a tax-free basis, the Company's foreign subsidiaries .
will pay dividends to the U.S. Material changes in the Company's working capital and long-term investment requirements could impact the decisions made
by management with respect to the level and source of future remittances and, as a resull, the Company’s effective tax rate.

The Company operates within multiple taxing jurisdictions worldwide and is subject to audit in these jurisdictions. These audits can involve complex
issues, which may require an extended period of time for resolution. Although management helieves that adequate provision has been made for such is-
sues, there is the possibility that the ultimate resolution of such issues could have an adverse effect on the eamings of the Company. Conversely, if these
issugs are resolved favorably in the future, the related provisions would be reduced, thus having a positive impact on eamings.




Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company accounts for its defined benefit pension plans and its other postretirement benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 87, “Employers Account-
ing for Pensions,” SFAS No. 88, *Employers' Accounting for Setilements and Curtaiiments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits,”
SFAS No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions,” and SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.” These standards require that the amounts recognized in the financial statements be determined on an acluarial
basis. See Note 18, “Retirement Plans,” and Note 19, *Other Postretirement Benefits,” in the Notes to Financial Statements for disclosure of (i) the nature
of the Company's plans, (i) the amount of income and expense included in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the years ended December 31, -
2007, 2006 and 2005, (i) the Company's contributions and estimated future funding requirements and (iv) the amount of unrecognized gains and losses
at December 31, 2007 and 2006. :

Kodak's defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefil costs and obligations are dependent on the Company’s assumptions used by actuaries
in calculating such amounts. These assumptions, which are reviewed annually by the Company, include the discount rate, long-term expected rate of
return on plan assets (EROA), salary growth, healthcare cost trend rate and other economic and demographic factors. Actual results that differ from our -
assumptions are recorded as unrecognized gains and losses and are amortized to earnings over the estimated future service period of the plan partici-
pants to the extent such total net unrecognized gains and losses exceed 10% of the greater of the plan's projected benefit obligation or the market-related
value of assets. Significant differences in actual experience or significant changes in future assumptions would affect the Company's pension and other
postretirement henefit costs and obligations.

Generally, the Company bases the discount rate assumption for its significant plans on high quality corporate long-term bond yields in the respective
countries as of the measurement date. Specifically, for its U.S. and Canada plans, the Company determines a discount rate using a cash flow mode! to
incorporate the expected liming of benefit payments and a AA-rated high quality corporate bond yield curve. For the Company’s other non-U.S. plans, the
discount rates are determined by comparison to published local long-term high quality bond indices.

The EROA assumption is based on a combination of formal asset and liability studies, historical results of the portfolio, and management’s expectation as
to future retums that are expected to be realized over the estimated remaining life of the plan liabilities that will be funded with the plan assets. The salary
growth assumptions are determined based on the Company's long-term actual experience and future and near-term outlook. The heaithcare cost trend
rate assumptions are based on historical cost and payment data, the near-term outlook and an assessment of the likely long-term trends.

The Company reviews its EROA assumption annually for the Kodak Regirement Income Plan (KRIP), the major U.S. defined benefit plan. To facilitate this
review, every three years, or when markel conditions change materially, the Company undertakes a new asset and liability study to reaffim the current
asset allocation and the related EROA assumption. In March 2005, an asset and liability modeling study was completed and the KRIP EROA assump-
tion for 2005, 2006 and 2007 was 9.0%. The KRIP ERQA assumption is expected to remain at 9,0% for 2008 as well. Due to a reduced number of active
participants in the KRIP fowering the projected benefit obligation, service and interest cost are expected to continue to decline in 2008. Therefore, fotal
pension income from continuing operations before special termination benefits, curtaiiments and settlements for the major funded and unfunded defined
benefit plans in the U.S. is expected to increase from $156 million in 2007 to $177 million in 2008. Pension expense from continuing aperations before
special termination benefits, curtafiments and settlements in the Company’s major funded and unfunded non-U.S. defined benefit plans is projected to
increase from $32 million in 2007 to $42 million in 2008, which is primarily attributable increased amortization of actuarial losses. Additionally, due to favor-
able claims experience and changesin plan design, the Company expects the cost, before curtailment and settlement gains and losses of its major other
postretirement benefit plans, to approximate $148 milticn in 2008, as compared with $184 million for 2007

The following table iliustrates the sensitivity to a change to certain key assumpfions used in the calculation of expense for the year ending Decernber 31,
2008 and the projected benefit obligation (PBO) at December 31, 2007 for the Company's major U.S. and non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans:

Impacton 2008 Impact on PBO
Pre-Tax Pension Expense . December 31, 2007

Increase (Decrease) Increase {Decrease)
(in millions) us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Change in assumption:
25 basis point decrease in discount rate $§ @ $ 13 $ 19 $ 148
25 basis point increase in discount rate 2 (13) {(114) (140}
25 basis point decrease in EROA 15 9 NIA N/A
25 basis point increase in EROA (15) (9) N/A NIA
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Environmental Commitments

Environmental liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known environmental remediation responsibilities. The Habilities include accruals for sites
owned or leased by Kodak, sites formerly owned or leased by Kodak, and other third party sites where Kodak was designated as a potentially responsible
party (PRP). The amounts accrued for such siles are based on these estimates, which are determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Stan-

dard Guide for Estimating Monelary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental Matters.” The overall method includes the use of a probabiiistic model that
forecasts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individual sites. The Company's estimate includes equipment and operating costs for
investigations, remediation and leng-lerm monitoring of the sites. Such estimates may be affected by changing determinations of whal constitutes an
environmental liability or an acceptable level of remediation. Kodak's estimate of its environmental liabiiities may also change if the proposals to requla-
tory agencies for desired methods and outcomes of remediation are viewed as not acceptable, or additional exposures are identified. The Company has
an ongoing monitoring and identification process to assess how activities, with respect to the known exposures, are progressing against the accrued cost
estimates, as well as to identify other potential remediation issues that are presently unknown.

Additionaliy, in many of the countries in which the Company aperates, enviranmental requlations exist that require the Company to handle and dispose
of asbestos in a special manner if a building undergoes major renovations or is demolished. The Company records a liability equal to the estimated fair
value of its obligation to perform asset retirement aclivities related to the asbestos, oomputed using an expected present value technique, when sufficient
information exists fo calcuiate the fair value, -

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
For discussion of the adoption and potential impacts of recently issued accounting standards, refer to the “Recently Issued Accounting Standards” section
of Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies,” in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Kodak Operating Model and Reporting Structure

For 2007, the Company had three reportable segments: Consumer Digita! Imaging Group {CDG), Film Products Group (FPG), and Graphic Communi-
cations Group (GCG). Within each of the Company’s reportable segments are various components, or Strategic Product Groups (SPGs). Throughout
the remainder of this document, references to the segments’ SPGs are indicated in italics. The balance of the Company's continuing operations, which
individually and in the aggregate do not meet the criteria of a reportable segment, are reported in All Other. A description of the segments is as follows:

Consumer Digital Imaging Group Segment (CDG): CDG encompasses digital capture, kiosks, snapshot printing, digital picture frames, consumer imag-
ing services, photographic paper and chemicals, pholofinishing services, consumer inkjet printing and imaging sensors. This segment provides consumers
and professionals with a full range of products and services for capturing, storing, printing and sharing images. COG also includes the licensing activities
related to intellectual property associated with products includad in this segment.

Film Products Group Segment (FPG): FPG encompasses consurner and professmnal film, one- time- -use cameras, aerial and industrial fim, and enter-
tainment imaging products and services. This segment provides consumers, professionals, cinematographers, and ather entertainment imaging customers
with film-related products and services. ,

Graphic Communications Group Segment (GCG): GCG serves a variety of customers in the creative, in- prant data center, commercial printing, pack-'
aging, newspaper and digital service bureau market segments with a range of software, media and hardware products that provide customers with a vari-
ety of solutions for prepress equipment, workflow software, digital and.traditional printing, document scanning and multi-vendor IT services. Products and
related services include workflow software and digital controller develapment; continuous inkjet and electrophotographic products, including equipment,
consumables and service; prepress equipment and consumables; and document scanners. GCG also provides maintenance and professional services for
Kodak and other manufacturers' producs, as well as providing imaging services to customers.

All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak's display business and other small, miscellaneous businesses.
Prior period segment results have been revised to conform to the cumrent period segment reporting structure,
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Change in Reporting Structure o ' o

In November 2007, the Company announced that effective January 1, 2008 the Film Products Group (FPG} would be renamed the Film, Photofinishing,
and Entertainment Group {FPEG), and that certain strategic product groups (SPG's) previously included in CDG, GCG, and All Other would become part
of FPEG. This change in structure is to align the Company's reporting structure to the way in which the Company manages its business effective Janu-
ary 1, 2008. The most significant changes (the transfer of photographic paper and chemicals, and photofinishing services to FPEG from CDG, and the
transfer of the graphic arts film business from GCG to FPEG) reflect the common traditiorial technology and infrastruciure associated with manufacturing -
and supply chain for all FPEG products. The fallowing indicates the changes from the 2007 reporting structure to the new reporting structure that will be
implemented beginning in the first quarter of 2008:

Consumer Digital Imaging Group Segment {CDG): This segment will no longer include photographic paper and chemicals, and photofinishing services.

Film, Photofinishing, and Entertainment Group (FPEG): The Fitm, Photofinishing, and Entertainment Group will include photographic paper and
chemicals, and photofinishing services, formerly part of CDG, and graphic arts film, formerty part of GCG. Additionally, supply and falling agreements with
Carestream Health, Inc. and other third parties will move from All Other to this segment,

Graphic Communications Group Segment (GCG): The graphic arts film business will move from GCG to FPEG.

All Other: During 2007, the Company sold its Light Management Films business, which was formerly part of All Other. Additionally, supply and tolling
agreements with Carestream Health, Inc. and other third parties will move from All Other to FPEG.

B Detailed Results of Operations

Net Sales from Continuing Operations by Reportable Segment and Afl Other

For the Year Ended December 31,

Foreign ‘Foreign
Currency Currency

(in millions) 2007 Change Impact 2006 Change Impact 2005
Consumer Digital imaging Group

Inside the U.S. $ 2525 -2% 0% $ 2,564 -12% 0% $ 2927

Outside the U.S. 2,106 2 +5 2,147 -21 +1 2,719
Total Consumer Digital Imaging Group 4,631 -2 +2 4,71 17 0 5,646
Film Products Group

Inside the U.S. 458 -30 0 657 24 0 864

Qutside the U.S. 1,510 9 +4 1,655 -16 + 1917
Total Fiim Products Group 1,968 -15 +] 2,312 -19 + 2,841
Graphic Communications Group

Inside the U.S. 1,190 -5 0 1,248 +16 0 1,079

Qutside the U.S. 2,400 +8 +6 2,229 +28 + 1,746
Total Graphic Communications Group 3,590 +3 +4 3477 +23 + 2825
All Other

Inside the U.S. 81 +62 0 50 + 0 47

Qutside the 1).5. A +72 0 18 -50 0 36
Total All Other 12 +65 ¢ 68 -18 0 83
Consolidated

Inside the U.S. 4,254 -6 0 4519 8 0 4917

Qutside the U.S. 6,047 0 +5 6,049 -1 + 6,478
Consolidated Total $ 10,301 -3% +3% $ 10,568 1% +1% $ 11,385

{1) Sales are reported based on the geographic area of destination.
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Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations Before Interest,

Other Income {Charges), Net and Income Taxes by Reportable Segment: -

and All Other
. For the Year Ended December 31, N

{in millions) 2007 Change 2006 * Ghange 2005
Consumer Digital Imaging Group 5 (92) +62% $ (240) 2% -5 @)
Film Products Group 369 +0 .. % . 573
Graphic Communications Group 116 +16 100 241 {n
All Other - (50). 425 (67) 448 (128)'

Total of segmen's W3 3 T —
Restructuring costs and other (662) - (698) (1,092)
Other operating income (expenses), net 9% . 59 - - 40, .
Adjustments to contingencies and legal reserves/(settlements) {7 2 21
interest expense (113) {172) {139)
Other income (charges), net BT 65 _ 4

Loss from continuing operations .

before income taxes $ (256) +56% $ {583) +52% $ {1,208)
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2007 COMPARED WITH 2006 -
Resuits of Operations - Continuing Operations

Consolidated .
For the Year Ended December 31,
tncrease/ % Change

{in millions, except per share data) - 2007 % of Sales 2006 % of Sales  (Decrease)
Digital net sales $6,392 - $5,945 $ 447 8%
Traditional net sales 3877 4,574 R (7))} -15%
New technologies 32 ' 49 {17) -35%
Net sales 10,301 10,568 (267) -3%
Cost of goods sold , ' 7,785 8,159 (374) 5%

Gross profit . 2,516 24.4% 2408 - 228% 107 - 4%
Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,764 17% 1,950 18% {186) -10%
Research and development costs 535 5% 578 5% . {43) -1%
Restructuring costs and other 543 5% 416 4% 127 %
Other operating expenses (income), net ' (96) {59 (37) ’ 63% -
Loss from continuing operations before interest, '
other income (charges), net and income taxes {230) -2% (476) -5% 246 52%
Interest expense 113 172 {59) -34%
Other income (charges), net - 8 65 o 2 34%
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (256) (583) 327 56%
(Benefit) provision for income faxes (51) 2 (272 123%
Loss from continuing operations {205) 2% (804) %, 599 75%
Eamings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 881 9% 203 2% . 678 334%
NET EARNINGS {1.0SS) $ 676 $ (601) BN S Wi 212%

For the Year Ended December 31, Change vs. 2006
2007 _ Change vs. Foreign Manufacturing
Amount " 2006 Volume * PricefMix Exchange  and Other Costs

Total net sales $ 10,301 -2.5% -2.2% -34% . 31% 0.0%
Gross profit margin 24.4% 1.6pp 0.0pp -4.2pp 1.4pp 4.4pp
Worldwide Revenies

For the year ended December 31, 2007, net sales from traditional products {“raditional revenues™ or “raditional net sales’) declined, driven by significant
industry-related volume declines in the traditional businesses within-all three segments. Partially offsetfing this decrease was growth in revenues from
digital product sales {“digital revenues” or “digital net sales) in CDG and GCG. In addition, foreign exchange resulted i a positive impact to net sales dur-
ing the period. The volume declines presented above were primarily driven by Film Capture within FPG, and the traditional portion of Retail Printing within
CDG. Negative price/mix was primarily driven by the product portfoli shifts within Digita! Capture and Devices and by Retail Printing within CDG. These
items were partially offset by increases in intellectual property royalties. . :

Gross Profit : ‘ )

Gross prefit improved in the year ended December 31, 2007 in both dollars and as a percentage of sales, due-largely to reduced manufacturing and other
costs as a result of a number of factors, as well as increased intellectual property royalties within CDG. In addition, foreign exchange was a positive con-
tributor to gross profit as a result of the weak U.S. dollar's net impact on revenues and costs. The decreases in manufacturing and other costs were due to
a combination of the impact of the Company's cost reduction initiatives, strategic manufacturing and supply chain initiatives within CDG, lower restructur-
ing-refated charges, and lower depreciation expense, partialy offset by increased sifver and aluminum costs. The unfavorable price/mix was driven by
product portfolio shifts in Digitaf Capture and Devices within CDG, and across the businesses within FPG. o '
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Included in gross profit for the year are a non-recurring extension and amendment of an existing license amangement and new non-rectirring license
arrangements. The impact of these licensing arrangements contributed approximately 2.3% of revenue to consofidated gross profit doflars in the current
year, as compared with 1.7% of revenue to consolidated gross profit dollars for similar arangements in the prior year. These types of arrangements
provide the Company with a retum on portians of historical R&D investments and similar opportunities are expected to have a continuing impact on the
results of operations. -

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
The year-over-year decrease in cofsolidated SG&A in dollars and as a percent of sales was primarily attributable to significant Company-wide cost reduc-
tion actions, partially offset by increased advertising costs related to Consumer Inkjet Systems and the impacts of foreign exchange.

Research and Development Costs .
The decrease in R&D costs was primarily driven by the continuing reafignment of resources, as well as the timing of development of new products.

Restructuring Costs and Other

The most significant charge within restructuring costs was a $238 million impairment charge refated to the sale of the Company's Xiamen, China facility in
the second quarter. These costs, as well as the restructuring-related costs reported in cost of goods sold, are discussed in further detail under “Restructur-
ing Costs and Other” below,

Other Operating (Income} Expenses, Net

The other operating {income) expenses, net category includes gains and losses on sales of capital assets and certain asset impairment charges. The
year-over-year increase in other operaling (income) expenses, net was largely driven by gains on sales of capital assets in the current year of $158 mil-
fion,-partially offset by asset impaimments including ihe impairment of an intangible asset of $46 million in connection with the Company's plan to dispose of
its stake in Lucky Film Co, Ltd.

Interest Expense
Lower interest expense was primarily due to lower debt levels resulting from the full payoff of the Company’s Secured Term Debt in the second quarter of |
2007, partially offset by higher interest rates in the current year. .

Other Income (Charges), Net

The Other income (charges}, net category includes interest income, income and losses from equity investments, and foreign exchange gains and losses.
The increase in other income (charges), net as compared with the prior year period was primarily attributable to increased interest income due to higher
cash balances resuiting from the proceeds on the sale of the Health Group (See Note 23, “Discontinued Operations” in the Notes to Financial Statements)
and higher m!erest rates ThIS increase was partiafly offset by an impairment of an equity method investment.

Intome Tax (Beneﬁt) Prowsmn

For the Year Ended December 31,

{doltars in millions) S 2007 2006
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes . T {$5256) {3583)
{Benefit) provision for income taxes ' ($51) $221
Effective tax rate , _ - 19.9% (37.9)%

The change in the Company’s annual effective tax rate from continuing operations is primarily attributable to the ability to recognize a tax benefitin
continuing operations. associated with the realization of cumrent year losses in certain jurisdictions where it has historically had a valuation allowance due
{o the recognition-of the pre-tax gain in discontinued operations and due to the favorable outcome of income tax audits in various jurisdictions around the
world. - . :

During the fourth quarter of 2007, based on the Company’s assessment of positive and negalive evidence regarding the realization of the net deferred tax
assets, the Company recorded a benefit associated with the release of valuation allowances of $20 million in certain jurisdictions outside the U.S.

During 2007, the Company reached a settlement with the Intemal Revenue Service covering tax years 1999-2000. As a result, the Company recognized
a tax benefit from continuing aperations in the U.S. of $17 million, including interest. Also during 2007 the Company reached a seftiement with the taxing
authorities in two locations outside of the U.S. resulting in a tax benefit of $7€ million. -

During the second quarter of 2007, the Company identif ed a deferred fax assetin a tecently acquired non-U.S. subsidiary that was overstated at the date

.of acquisition. Therefore, the Company recorded an incréase in the value of gobdwill of $24 million in the second quarter of 2007 to appropriatety reflect

the proper goodwill balance. The Company also recorded a valuation allowance of $20 million, which should have been recorded in 2006, in order to
properly reflect the value of the net deferred tax asset. This amount is included in the $51 million tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 2007. The
Company has determined that this correction is not malerial to the current period or to any pricr period financial statement amounts.




Consumer Digital Imaging Group

For the Year Ended December 31,

Increase / .
(dollars in millions) ‘ 2007 % of Sales 2006 %of Sales , (Decrease) % Change
Digital net sales § 3242 $ 2,995 $ a41 8%
Traditional net sales 1,389 1,116 {327 -19%
Total net sales 4631 4,711 {80) 2%
Cost of goods sold ‘ 3,mM 3,885 (174) 4%
Gross profit . 920 19.9% 826 17.5% 94 1%
Selling, general and administrative expenses 64 16% 785 17% (21) -3%
Research and development costs 248 5% 281 6% (33) --12%
Loss from continuing operations before interest, other ' o
income (charges), net and income taxes $ (92) 2% $ (240) -5% $ 148 62%
For the Year Ended December 31, Change vs. 2006 _
2007 Change vs. Foreign Manufacturing
Amount . 2006 Volume Price/Mix Exchange  and Other Costs
Total net sales $4,631 A.7% 0.6% 4.7% 24% 0.0%
Gross profit margin 19.9% 2.3pp 0.0pp -5.2pp 1.6pp 5.9pp
Warldwide Revenues

Nel sales in CDG declined due to significant volume declines in the raditional portion of Refail Printing consistent with market trends and snapshot printing
within Digital Capture and Devices, partially offset by increases in intellectual property royalties, new digital picture frames, and the introductory launch

of inkjet printers. The negative priceimix was primarily driven by digital camera product portfolio shifts within Digital Capture and Devices and by price
declines in Refail Printing. '

Net worldwide sales of Digital Capture and Devices, which includes consumer digital cameras, digital picture frames, accessories, memory products,
snapshot printers and related media, and intetlectual property royalties, increased 7% in the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared with the prior
year, primarily reflecting higher digital camera volumes, increased intellectuat property royalties, sales of new digital picture frames, and favorable foreign
exchange, partially offset by negative price/mix and lower snapshot printing volumes. For 2007, Kodak remains in the top three market position for digital
cameras on a worldwide basis.

Retail Printing includes color riegative paper, photochemicals, service and support, photofinishing services, and retail kiosks and related media. Net
worldwide sales of Retail Printing decreased 13% in the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared with the prior year, reflecting volume declines in '
the traditional portion of the business, and negative price/mix, partially offset by favorable foreign exchange. Paper, photochemicals, and output systems
revenues declined 14% and sales of photofinishing services declined 35% as compared with the prior year, reflecting continuing industry volume declines.
These declines were partially offset by increased sales of kiosks and related media, which increased 8% from the prior year. -

Gross Profit

The increase in-gross profit dollars and margin for CDG was primarily attributable to reductions in cost, increases in intellectual property royalties, and
favorable foreign exchange. The reductions in manufacturing and other costs were primarily driven by strategic manufacluring and supply chain initiatives
to improve margins in Digital Capture and Devices. In addition, cost reductions were driven by the benefits of previous restructuring activities and lower
depreciation expense, partially offset by adverse silver costs, and costs associated with the scaling of manufacturing and new product infroduction activi-
ties in the Consumer Inkjet Systems business. The gross profit margin improvement was partially offset by unfavorable price/mix in Digital Capture and
Devices products.

Included in gross profit is the impact of a non-recurring extension and amendment of an existing license arrangement and new non-fecurring license
amangements during the current year. The impact of these licensing arrangements contributed approximately 5.1% of revenue to segment gross profit
dollars in 2007, as compared with 3.8% of revenue to segment gross profit dllars for similar amangements in 2006. These types of amangements provide
the Company with a return on portions of historical R&D investments and similar opportunities are expected to have a continuing impact on the results of
operations. :
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The decrease in SG&A expenses for CDG in dollars and as a percent of sales was primarily driven by focused cost reduction |n|t|at|ves and improved go-
to-market structure, partially offset by increased advertising expenses associated with Consumer Inkjet Systems.

Research and Development Costs

The decrease in R&D costs for CDG is largely attributable to spending incurred in 2006 related to the development of Consumer Inkjet Systems, which
were introduced in the first quarter of 2007. The decrease was also impacted by cosl reduction actions.

Film Products Group

For the Year Ended December 31,

% of % of Increase
(dollars in milions) 2007 Sales 2008 Sales (Decrease) % Change
Total net sales $1,968 $2312 $ (344) -15%
Cost of goods sold 1,242 1,460 (218) -15%
Gross profit 726 36.9% 852 36.9% {126) -15%
Selling, general and administrative expenses 328 17% 451 20% {123) -21%
Research and development costs ' 28 1% 33 1% (4) 12%
Eamings from continuing operations before interest, other
income {charges), net and income taxes $ 369 19% § 368 16% .S 1 0%
For the Year Ended December 31, ‘ Change vs. 2006
2007 Change vs. Foreign Manufacturing
Amount 2006 Volume Price/Mix Exchange and Other Costs
Total net sales $ 1,968 -14.9% 14.0% -3.8% 2.9% 0.0%
Gross profit margin 36.9% 0.0pp 0.0pp -4.7pp 2.1pp 2.6pp

Worldwide Revenues

The decrease in FPG worldwide net sales was comprised of, (1) lower volumes, which were in fine with industry trends, and (2} declines related to
negative price/mix associated with new and renewed film agreements and geographic mix. These decreases were partially offset by favorable foreign
exchange.

Net worldwide sales of Fifm Capfure, including consumer roll film (35mm and APS film}, one-time-use cameras (OTUC), professional films, and reloadable
film cameras, decreased 30% in 2007 as compared with the prior year, primarily reflecting continuing industry volume declines and negative price/mix,
partially offset by favarable exchange.

Net worldwide sales for Enferfainment imaging, which include origination, intermediate, and print films, and digitat systems and services for the entertain-
ment industry, were flat as compared with the prior year.

Gross Profit

FPG gross profit margin was unchanged, despite the 15% decrease in net sales for the year. The decrease in gross profit dollars was primarily a result of
lower volumes in Film Caplure, negative price/mix associated with new and renewed film agreements, partially offset by foreign exchange and reduced
manufacturing and other costs. The reduced manufacturing and other costs were driven by the manufacturing footprint reduction and other cost reduction
initiatives, partially offset by higher silver costs.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The decline in SG&A expenses for FPG in dollars and as a percent of sales was attributabte to the concentrated efforts of the bus:ness to reduce costs
and shifting to a distributor modet in regions with fower sales volumes.




Graphic Communications Group

For the Year Ended December 3 ‘
% of % of - Increase!/ % Change

{dollars in millions) 2007 Sales 2006 Sales (Decrease)
Digital net sales $ 3,150 ©T$2,05 - $ 200 %
Traditional net sales ' Y D 51 (87) AT%
Total net sales ‘ - . 3590 3471 P | 3%
Cost of goods sold , . 2606 Y 1% 5%
Graoss profit 984 - 274% 997 28.7% (13) A% -
Selling, general and administrative expenses - 663 - 18% - 697 20% (34) -6%
Research and development costs T 205 6% - 200 6% 5 - - %
Earnings from continting operations before interest, other .
income (charges), net and income taxes $ 116 3% $ 100 3% $ 16 © 16%
For the Year Ended December 31, Change vs. 2006
2007 Change vs. T Foreign Manufacturing

Amount 2006 Volume . PriceiMix .. Exchange . and Other Costs
Total net sales $ 3,590 3.2% 0.7% -1.6% 4.1% 0.0%
Gross profit margin 27 4% -1.3pp 0.0pp 0.4pp 0.6pp -1.5pp
Worldwide Revenues

Digital revenue growth of 7% in 2007 contnbuted to total revenue growth of 3% for GCG, mainly driven by favorable foreign exchange and volume
Increases within Digital Printing Solutions and Enferprise Solutions: Partially offsettmg thns growih was unfavorable price/mix across all SPGs.

Net woridwwle sales of Prepress Sofutions, indluding consumables, prepress equipment and related services, increased 3%, primarily driven by increased
sales of digital plates, partially offset by declines in sales of analog plates and prepress equipment sales. Unfavorable price/mix also negatively |mpacted
net wortdwide sales.

Net worldwide sales of Document Imagrng, which includes document scanners and services, media, and imaging services, were flat compared with prior
year. Unfavorable volume and price/mix were offset by favorable exchange. .

Networldwide sales of Digital Prinfing Solutions, including all continuous inkjet and eleclrophotographlc eqmpment consumables and service, increased
5%, primarily driven by favorable foreign exchange and volume growth in color elctrophotographic solutions and inkjet printing solutions, partially offset .
by volume and price/mix declines in black-and-white electrophotographic solutions. -

Net woridwide sales of Enterprise Solutions, which includes workfiow software and digital controller development, increased 10%, pnmanly driven by the
mtroduchon of web-enabled solutions software and volume growth in the workflow software, partlally offset by pricefmix.

Gross Profit N
The decrease in gross profit margin compared with the prior year was primarily driven by increased manufaclunng costs in Prepress Solutions associated
with adverse aluminum costs, as well as unfavorable price/mix across all SPGs. Favorable foreign exchange partially offset these negative.impacts.

Selllng, General and Administrative Expenses
The decrease in SG&A expenses for GCG was largely attributable to concentrated efforts of the business to achieve targeted cost reductlons

All Other o . - L e

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales for All Other were $112 mitlion for the year ended December 31,2007 as compared with $68 m|II|on for the year ended December
31, 2008, representing an increase of $44 million, or 65%. This increase is attributable to ongoing manufacturing supply and tolling amangements with
Carestream Health, Inc. - )
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Loss From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes -

The loss from continuing operations before interest, other income {charges), net and income taxes for All Other was $50 million in the current year as
compared with a loss of $67 million in the year ended Decembér 31, 2006. This §17 milion improvement in eamings is largely driven by cost reduction
actions within the display business.

Results of Operations — Discontinued Operations

Total Company eamings from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 of $881 million and $203 million, respectively,
were net of provisions for income taxes of $262 million and $34 million, respectively.

Eamings from discontinued operations in 2007 were primarily driven by the $988 milllion pre-tax gain on the sale of the Health Group segment on April 30,
2007, and the $123 million pre-tax gain on the sale of Hermes Precisa Pty. Ltd. (*HPA") on November 2, 2607. Alsa included in discontinued operations in
2007 are the results of operations of the Health Group segment and HPA through their respective dates of sale.

Earnings from discontinued operations in 2006 were primarily driven by resulls of operations of the Health Group segment.
For a detarled discussion of the components of discontinued operations, refer to Note 23, *Discontinued Operations,” in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Net Earnings

Consolidated net eamings for 2007 were $676 million, or eamlngs of $2 35 per basic and diluted share; as compared with a net loss for 2006 of $601
million, or a loss of $2.09 per basic and diluted share, representing an increase in eanings of $1,277 million or 212%. This improvement is attributable to
the reasons outtined above.

2006 COMPARED WITH 2005
Results of Operations - Continuing Operations

Consolidated
For the Year Ended December 31,
Yhof % of Increase /

{in millions, except per share data) T : 2006 Sales 2005 Sales {Decrease) % Change

Digital net sales $ 5,945 $ 5,561 § 384 T%

Traditionaf net sales C 4,574 ' 5717 (1,203) 21%

New technologies 49 57 (8) -14%

Net sales 10,568 11,395 (827) %
* Cost of goods sold 8,159 8,664 (705) 8%

Gross profit : 2409 228% 2,531 22.2% {122) 5%

Selling, general and administrative expenses - 1,950 18% 2,240 20% {290) -13%

Research and development costs 578 5% 739 6% {181) -22%

Restructuring costs and other : 416 4% 665 6% {249) -37%

Other operating expenses {income), net {59) (40) {(19) 48%

Loss from continuing operaticns before interest, other i mcome

{charges), net and income taxes (476) 5% {1,073) 4% . - 56%

Interest expense v LA | 139 3 A%

Other income {charges), net 5 4 i 1,525%

Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (583) {1,208) 625 52%

Provision for income taxes 221 449 (228) 51%

Loss from continuing operations (804) -8% {1,657) -15% 853 51%

Eamings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 203 2% 451 4% ' (248) -55°{o

Lass from cumulative effect of accounting change, net of ‘ _ _

income taxes — {85) -

NET LOSS $ (601) $ (1,261) $ 660 52%




For the Year Ended December 31, Change vs. 2005

2006 Changevs. . Ty Foreign Manufacturing
Amount 2005 Volume  PriceMix  Exchange  and Other Costs Acquisitions
Total net sales $10,568 - 1.3% A01% . -33% - 05% 0.0% 56%
Gross profit margin 22.8% 0.6pp 00pp  Odpp 0. 1pp 04pp 0.5pp

Worldwide Revenues v

The decrease in net sales was primarily due to significant industry-related volume declines in the traditional businesses within all three segments, partially
offset by growth in digital revenues. The volume declines were primarily driven by Film Capture within FPG, and Digital Capture and Devices and the
traditional portion of Retail Printing within CDG. Negative pricefmix was primarily driven by Prepress Solutions within GCG, Retail Printing and Digita
Caplure and Davices within CDG, and Film Capture within FPG. These items were partially offset by an increase in digital revenue due to the KPG and
Creo acquisitions in the second quarter of 2005, intellectual property royalties, and favorable foreign exchange.

Gross Profit

Gross profit margin for 2006 increased as compared with 2005 due largely to the 2005 acquisitions of Kodak Poiychrome Graphics ("KPG") and Creo
Inc. {“Creo™), favorable price/mix in Digital Capture and Devices within CDG, including increased inteltectual property royalties, and favorable foreign
exchange. These increases were partially offset by increased manufacturing and other costs.

Included in gross profit for the year are extensions and amendments of existing license airangements and a new licensing amrangement. The non-recurring
portions of these licensing arrangements contributed approximately 1.7% of revenue to consolidated gross profit dollars in 2006, as compared with 0.5%
of revenue to consolidated gross profit dollars for similar arrangements in 2005.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
The year-over-year decrease in consolidated SG&A was primarily attributabie to Company-wide cost reduction initiatives.

Research and Development Costs

The decrease in R&D costs was primarily driven by: (1) wnte-oﬂ‘s in 2005 of purchased in-process R&D of $54 million associated with acquisitions made
during 2005, (2) significant spending reductions related to traditional producis and services, (3) lower R&D spending related {o the display business, and
{4) integration synergies within the GCG segment.

Restructuring Costs and Other

These costs, as well as the restructuring-related costs reported in cost of goods sold, are discussed in further detail under *Restructuring Costs and Other”
below.

Other Operating {Income} Expenses, Net

The other operating {income) expenses, net category includes gains and losses on sales of capital assets and certain asset impairment charges. Other
operaling income was $59 million for 2006 as compared with other operating income of $40 million for 2005, representing an improvement of $19 million.
This improvement was largely driven by lower asset impairments.

Interest Expense

Higher interest expense is primarily attributable to increased levels of debt assouated with the 2005 acqunsmons of KPG and Creo, and higher interest
rates.

Other Income {Charges), Net : \ - :

The other income (charges), net component includes interest income, income and losses from equny investments, and foreign exchange gains and losses.
The increase in other income (charges}, net was primarily attributable to: (1) a year-over-year increase in interest income of $35 million, {2) lower losses
on foreign exchange, which resulted in an increase in other income of $31 million, and (3) lower impairment charges on equity method investments, which
increased other income by $19 million. These increases were partially oﬁsel by a loss on the early extinguishment of debt in 2006 of $9 million.

4
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Income Tax Provision . o L

- For the Year Ended December 31,
(dollars in millions) ' S 2006 2005

Loss from continuing operations before income la}(es (§ 583) {$1,208)
Provision for income taxes - s $ 449

Effective tax rate (37.9% (37.2)%

The change in the Company’s annual effective tax rate from continuing operations is primarily attributable to the inability to recognize a benefit from losses
in the U.S. and in certain jurisdictions outside the U.S., as a result of the requirement to record a valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets in
those jurisdictions that the Company has determined it is no longer.more likely than nol that these net deferred tax assets will be realized, and the mix of
eamings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the U.S.

Consumer Digital Imaging Group

R . . [
For the Year Ended December 31,

% of " % of increase / %
(dollars in millions) . 2006 “Sales 2005 - Sales . (Decrease)  Change
Digital net sales - ’ ©'§2895 ' $ 31290 ) ' $ (205 9%
Traditional net sales 1,716 2356 (640) 2%
Total net sales 4711 5,646 - (935) - -iT%
Cost of goods sold ' : 3,885 - " 4685 {800) -17%
Gross profit 826 17.5% 961 17.0% {135) -14%
Selling, general and administrative expenses 785 -AT% . 1035 18%- ' {250) -24%
Research and development costs o 81 6% ' 300 5% (19 6%
Loss from continuing operations before interest, other ' ' '
income (charges), net and income taxes $ (240) 5% 5 (374) -7% § 14 36%
For the Year Ended December 31, Change vs. 2005 .
2006 Change vs. i . Foreign -Manufacturing .
Amount 2005 . Volume = = Price/Mix- ‘Exchange  and Other Costs
Total net sales $4,711 -16.6% A43% - v 2T% 0.4% 0.0%

Gross profit margin 17.5% 0.5pp 0.0pp 3.0pp 0.2pp 2.7pp -

Worldwide Revenues

CDG net sales decreased due to significant volume declines in the traditional partien of Retail Printing and Digital Capture and Devices partially offset by
volume increases in the digitat portion of Retail Printing. The negative price/mix was primarily driven by Digital Capture and Devices and by price declines -
in Retail Printing. ) S ' ’

Net worldwide sales of Digital Capture and Devices, which includes ponsurﬁer digital cameras, accessories,,memdry products, snapshot printers and re-
lated media, and intellectual property royalties, decreased 13% in 2006 as compared with 2005, primarily reflecting volume decréases, as well as negative
price/mix. These decreases were partially offset by increased intellectual property royalties as well as favorable foreign currency. According to the NPD
Group's consumer tracking service, Kodak EasyShare digital cameras were number one in unit market share in the U.S. for the year 2006,

Relail Printing includes color negative paper, photochemicals, service and support, photofinishing services, and retail kiosks and related media. Net
worldwide sales of Refail Printing decreased 21% in the year ended December 31, 2006 as compared with 2005 due to volume and price/mix declines

in the traditional portion of the business and price/mix declines in kiosks and related media. These declines were partially offset by volume increases in
kiosks and related media and favorable foreign exchange. Paper, photochemicals, and output systems revenues declined 20% and sales of photofinishing
services declined 43% as compared with 2005, reflecting continuing industry volume declines.




Gross Profit

The increase in gross profit margin for CDG was primarily a result of improvements in price/mix within Digital Capture and Devices, which includes
increases in intellectual property royalties, and favorable foreign exchange. The gross profit margin improvement was partially offset by increased manu-
facturing costs. ‘

Included in gross profit is the impact of a non-recurring extension and amendment of existing license arrangement and new non-recurring license arrange-
ments during the curent year, The impact of these licensing arrangements contributed approximately 3.8% of revenue to segment gross profit dollars

in 2006, as compared with 1.0% of revenue to segment gross profit dollars for similar amangements in 2005. These types of arrangements provide the
Company with a refurn on portions of historical R&D investments, - :

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
The year-over-year decrease in SG&A was primarily driven by a decline in advertising spending as a result of focused cost reduction activities.

Research and Development Costs

The decrease in R&D costs is attributable to cost reduction actions partially offset by spending related to the development of Consumer Inkjet Systems
subsequently launched in 2007.

Film Products Group

For the Year Ended December 31,

‘ _ % of % of Increase /

(dollars in millions) 2008 Sales 2005 Sales {Decrease) % Change
Total net sales $2312 $2,841 . $ (529) -19%
Cost of goods sold 1,460 1,605 {145) 9%

Gross profit _ 852 36.9% 1,236 43.5% (384) -31%
Selling, general and administrative expenses - 451 20% 600 21% {149) -25%
Research and development costs 3 1% 63 2% (30) -48%
Eamings from continuing operations before inlerest, other
income (charges), net and income taxes 3 368 %% § 573 20% $ {205) -36%

For the Year Ended December 31, ' Change vs. 2005
2006 . Change vs. ' ‘ Foreign Manufacturing
Amount 2005 Volume Price/Mix Exchange  and Other Costs

Total net sales $ 2312 -18.6% -16.6% -2.5% 0.5% 0.0%
Gross profit margin 36.9% B.7pp 0.0pp -2.8pp _0dpp -4.3pp
Worldwide Revenues

The decrease in net sales was comprised of: (1) lower volumes, which was primarly attributable to Fifm Capture; and {2) unfavorable price/mix related to
Film Capture and Entertainment Imaging. These declines were partially offset by favorable foreign exchange.

Net worldwide sales of Film Caplure, including consumer rall film (35mm and APS film), one-time-use cameras {OTUC), professional films, and reloadable
film cameras, decreased 30% in 2006 as compared with 2005, primarily reflecting industry volume declines,

Net worldwide sales for Entertainment imaging, including origination, intermediate, and print films, and digital products and services for the entertainment
industry decreased 4%, primarily reflecting origination film and services volume daclines and negative price/mix for print film, partially offset by volume
increases for intermediate film and favorable foreign exchange. These results also reflect more conservative motion picture release strategies by major
studios including the maturation of industry practice regarding simultaneous worldwide refeases of major feature films.

Gross Profit

The decrease in gross profit margin was primarily a result of unfavorable price/mix within Film Capture, and increased manufacturing and other costs.
These decreases were partiafly offset by favorable foreign currency, and price/mix within Entertainment imaging. The increases in manufacturing and
other costs are largely related to increased depreciation expense due to asset useful ife changes in the third quarter of 2005 and higher silver costs.
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Selling, General and Adntinistrative Expenses
The year-over-year decline in SG&A was aﬂnbutable to Company -wide cost reduction initiatives.

Research and Development Costs
The decrease in R&D costs was primarily attributable to significant reductions in spending refated to traditional products and services.

Graphic Communications Group | _ - T e

For the Year Ended December 31,

% of % of Increase / -
{dollars in millions) 2006  Sales 2005 Sales (Decrease) % Change
Digital net sales $2,950 $2.271 $ 679 _30%
Traditional net sales , - BT 554 27) 5%
Total net sales 34m7 - 28% 652 - 23%
Cost of goods sold 2,480 2,066 414 A%
Gross profit 997 28.7% 759 26.9% 238 3%
Selling, general and administrative expenses - 697 20% 549 19% 148 21%
Research and development costs . 200 6% 281 10% (81) -29%
Eamings (loss) from continuing operations befere interest, _ ..
other income (charges), net and income taxes $ 100 % 5 (M) -3% $ 1M 241%
For the Year Ended December 31, Change vs. 2005
2006 Change vs. -Foreign Manufacturing - Acquisition’
Amount 2005 Volume Price{Mix Exchange  and Other Costs
Total net sales $ 3477 23.1% 4.9% -5.3% 09% 0.0% 226% , ..
Gross profit margin 28.7% 1.8pp 0.0pp 1.2pp Odpp - 0.5pp 0.5pp ‘
Worldwide Revenues

Digital net sales are comprised of Enterprise Sofutions, Digital Printing Solutions, portions of Prepress Solutions and portions of Document imaging. The
30% growth in digital product sales led lo total revenue growth of 23%, which was primarily attributable to acquisitions of KPG and Creo in the second
quarter of 2005.

The increase in sales was also driven by volume increases in Prepress Sofutions, offset by unlavorable price/mix in Prepress Sofutions and Document
Imaging.

Net worldwide sales of Prepress Solutions, including consumables, prepress equipment and related services, increased 33% primarily driveri by the
acquisitions of KPG and Creo and strong volume increases within the digital portion of Prepress Solutions.

Net worldwide sales of Document Imaging, which includes document scanners and services, media, and imaging services, were flat oompéred with 2005,
Favorable volume and foreign currency were offsel by unfavorable price/mix.

Net worldwide sales of Digital Printing Selufions, including all continuous inkjet and electrophotographic equipment, oonsumables and service, was ﬂat ‘
compared with 2005.

Net worldwide sales of Enferprise Sofutions, which includes workflow software and digital controller developmenl grew 55% driven by the acquisitions of .
KPG and Creo. .

Gross Profit -

The increase in gross profit margin as compared with 2005 was primarily driven by the acquisitions of KPG and Creo, favorable pncelmlx within Prepress
Solutions, and decreased manufacturing and other costs. These increases were partially offset by unfavorable foreign cumency.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses - - .

The increase in SG&A is primarily attributable to $148 million of SG&A costs associated with the acquired KPG and Creo businesses, and redistribution of
corporate costs associated with bringing acquired businesses into the Kodak portfolio, partially offset by integration synergies.




Research and Development Costs -
The decrease in R&D costs was primarily driven by $52 million of write-offs in 2005 for purchased in-process R&D associated with acquisitions, and was
also driven Dy integration synergies.

All Other

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales for All Other were $68 million for 2006 as compared with $83 million for 2005, representing a decrease of $15 million, or 18%. Net
sales in the U.S. were $50 million for 2006 as compared with $47 million for the prior year, representing an increase of $3 million, or 6%. Net sales outside
the U.S. were $18 million in 2006 as compared with $36 million in the prior year, representing a decrease of $18 million, or 50%.

Loss From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income {Charges), Net and Income Taxes =
The loss from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for All Other was $67 million in 2006 as compared with
a loss of $128 milion in 2005. This improvement in earnings was primarily driven by overall SG&A cost reductions of $37 million, and reductions in R&D
spending for the display business of $31 million.

Earnings from Discontinued Operations, Net of Income Taxes

Eamings from discontinued operations for 2006 were $203 million, as compared with eamings from discontinued operations for 2005 of $451 miflion.
Earnings from discontinued operations in 2006 were primarily driven by results of aperations of the Heaith Group segment and also include the operations
of HPA. (See Note 23, “Discontinued Operations” in the Notes to Financial Statements.)

The 2005 eamings from discontinued operations were primarily driven by results of operations of the Health Group segment, and by a $203 million
reversal of certain tax accruals as a result of a settiement between the Company and the Intemat Revenue Service on the audit of the tax years 1393
through 1998. These accruals had been established in 1994 in connection with the Company's sale of its pharmaceutical, consumer heaith and househeld
products businesses during that year. These items were partially offset by a pension settiement charge of $54 million resulting from the finalization of the
transfer of pension assets to ITT Industries, Inc. {ITT) in connection with the safe of the Company’s Remote Sensing Systems business {RSS) in August
2004,

Loss from Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change, Net of Income Taxes

There was no loss from cumulative effect of accounting change, net of income taxes for 2006. The loss from cumulative effect of an accounting change,
net of income taxes, of $55 million or $.19 per basic and diluted share for 2005 was the result of the Company's adoption of FASB Interpretation No. (FIN)
47, *Accounting for Conditional Asset Relirement Obligations,” as of December 31, 2005. Under FIN 47, the Company is required to record an obligation
and an asset for the present value of the estimated cost of fulfilling its legal obligation with respect to the retirement of an asset when the timing or method
of settling that obligation is conditional upon a future event (for example, the sale of, exiting from or disposal of an asset - the "settlement date”). The pri-
mary application of FIN 47 to the Company is with respect to asbestos remediation. The $55 million charge represents the present value of the Company's
asset retirement obligations (net of the rélated unamortized asset) relating to facilities with estimated settlement dates. Refer to further discussion in the
“Recently Issued Accounting Standards™ section within Note 1 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Net Loss ‘

The consolidated net loss for 2006 was $601 million, or a loss of $2.09 per basic and diluted share, as compared with a net loss for 2005 of $1,261 million,
or a loss of $4.38 per basic and diluted share, representing an increase in eamings of $660 million or 52%. This improvement is attributable to the reasons
outiined above.

Restructuring Costs and Other

The Company has undertaken a cost reduction program that was initially announced in January 2004. This program has been referred to as the
*2004-2007 Restructuring Program.” This program was initially expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billion to $1.7 billion over a three-year period
ending in 2006. Overall, Kodak's woridwide faciity square footage was expected to be reduced by approximately one-third, and'approximately 12,000 to
15,000 positions woridwide were expected to be eliminated, primarily in global manufacturing, selected traditional businesses, and corporate administra-
tion.

As the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program underpinned a dramatic transformation of the Company, the underlying business model necessarily evolved.
This required broader and more costly manufacturing infrastructure reductions (primarily non-cash charges) than originally anticipated, as well as similarly
broader rationalization of selling, administrative and other business resources (primarily severance charges). As a result, the Company expanded the
program to extend into 2007 and increased the expected employment reductions to 28,000 to 30,000 positions and total charges to $3.6 billion to $3.8
billion. In addition, the divestiture of the Health Group in the second quarter of 2007 further increased the ameunt of reductions necessary to appropriately
scale the corporate infrastructure,
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In the third quarter of 2007, the Company revised its expectations for tofal employment reductions to be in the range of 27,000 to 28,000 positions and- -
total charges in the range of $3.4 billion to $3.6 biltion. These new estimates reflected greater efficiencies in manufacturing infrastructure projects as well
as the Company’s ability io outsource or sell certain operations, which reduced involuntary severance charges.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company made cash payments of approximately $446 million related to restructuring. Of this amount
$424 million was paid out of restructuring reserves, while $22 million was paid out of reserves for pension and other postretirement liabilities.” '

The costs incurred, net of reversals, which total $685 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, include $23 million of costs which were presented

as discontinued operations. Included in the $23 million presenied as discontinued operations were $20 million and $4 million of severance and exit costs,
respectively, which were assaciated with the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, and a reversal of $1 million of exit costs associated with prior programs.
The costs incurred, net of reversals, of $662 million, which were presented as continuing operations include $107 million and $12 million of charges
related to accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs, respectively, which were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Operations for 1he year ended December 31, 2007. The remaining costs incurred, net of reversals, of $543 million were reported as restruc-
turing costs and other in the accompanymg Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 34, 2007. The Company expects to incur
approximately $5 million of additional accelerated depreciation in 2008 as a result of the initiatives afready implemented under the 2004- 2007 Restructur-
ing Program.

The restructuring actions implemented during fiscal year 2007 under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program are expected to generate future annual cost
savings of approximately $295 million, $274 million of which are expected to be future annual cash savings. These cost savings began to be realized by
the Company beginning in the first quarter of 2007, and the majority of the savings are expected to be realized by the end of 2008 as most of the actions
and severance payouts are completed. These total cost savings are expected o reduce future cost of goods sold, SG&A, and R&D expenses by approxi-
mately $154 million, $122 milion, and $19 million, respectively.

Based on all of the actions taken to date under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Pragram, the program is expected to generate annual cost savings of ap-
proximately $1,680 million, including annual cash savings of $1,605 million, as compared with pre-program levels. The Company began realizing these
savings in the second quarler of 2004, and expects the majority of the savings to be realized by the end of 2008 as most of the actions and severance
payouts are completed. These total cost savings are expected tb',reduce cost of goods sold, SG&A, and R&D expenses annually by approximately §1,051
million, $473 million, and $156 million, respectively.

These estimates are based primarily on cbjective data related o the Companys severance actions, Savings resultmg from facility closures and oiher non-
severance actions that are more difficult to quantify are not included.

The Company has substantially completed the restructuring activities contemplatad in the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program. Under this program, on a
life-to-date basis as of December 31, 2007, the Company has recorded charges of $3,397 million, which were composed of severance, long-lived asset
impaiments, exit costs, inventory write-downs and accelerated depreciation of $,398 miltion, $620 mition, $385 million, $80 million and $935 million,
respectively, less reversals of $21 million. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 27,650 positions, including apprommately 8,750
photofinishing, 13,125 manufacturing, 1,575 research and development and 6,200 administrative positions,

Modest rationalization charges are expected in 2008 and beyond as the Company will continue to explore and execute on cost efficiency opportunities
with respect to its sales, manufacturing and administrative infrastructure.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
2007 '

Cash Flow Activity

The Company's primary sources and uses of cash for the year ended December 31, 2007 included proceeds on the sale of businesses/assets, loss from
continuing operations adjusted for non-cash items of income and expense, debt payments, restructuring payments, capital additions, working capital
sources and needs dividend payments and employee and retiree benefit plan payments/contributions. )

Net cash provided by contmumg operations from operating activities was $351 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. The Company’ s primary
sources of cash from aperating activities for the period are eamings from continuing operations, as adjusted for non-cash items of income and expense,
which provided $652 million of operating cash. Included in cash flow from operating activities is approximately $306 million that relates to current and
prior-year non-recurming licensing arrangements. The Company's other primary sources and uses of cash in operating activities in 2007 include:
* Decreases in receivables, driven by focused collection efforts including the reduction of past-due irade receivables;
* Decreases in inventories, driven by management of year-end inventory. Ievels and
+ The net decrease in fiabilities, excluding borrowings, including: . .
—The decrease in pension and other postretirement liabilities due to setﬂement and curtallment activities related to restructuring;
— Recognition of deferred income on intellectual property arrangements;




— Decrease in restructunng liabilities driven by cash payments for severance benefits, partially offset by restructuring charges within the current
year, -

— The settlement of asset retirement abligations due to footprint reduction actions; and

— These decreases were partially offset by an increase in trade accounts payable due to the Company s efforts to bring accounts payable metrics
more in line with its peer group.

Included in the uses of cash in operating activities discussed above were:

« Cash expenditures of $446 million against restructuring reserves and pension and other postretirement [iabilities, primarily for the payment of
severance benefits. Certain employees whose positions were eliminated could elect to receive severance payments for up to fwo years following
their date of termination;

s Contributions (funded plans) or benefit payments {unfunded plans) totaling approximately §111 million refating to major U.S. and non-U.S. defined
benefit pension plans; and

» Benefit payments totaling approximately $218 million relating to postretirement benefit plans in the U.S., United ngdom and Canada.

Net cash used in continuing operations in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2007 of $41 million includes capital additions of $259
million. The majority of this spending supports new products, manufacturing capacity, productivity and quality improvements, infrastructure improvements,
equipment placements with customers, and ongoing environmental and safety initiatives. Proceeds from sales of businesses and assets in the period
provided cash of $227 million.

. Net cash provided by discontinued operations from investing activities in 2007 was $2,449 million fargely due to the proceeds received in connection with
the sale of the Health Group business, and the HPA business previously included in GCG. The Company utilized a portion of the cash received from the
sale of the Health Group for the full repayment of the Secured Term Debt of $1.15 billion, as reflected in net cash used in financing activities in the period.

Net cash used in continuing operations in financing acivities in 2007 was $1,324 milion, including the repayment of debt discussed above and dividends
of $144 million. The Company's dividend policy is to pay semi-annual dividends, when declared, on the Company's 10th business day each July and De-
cember to shareholders of record on the close of the first business day of the preceding month. On May 9, and October 16, 2007, the Board of Directors

declared semi-annual cash dividends of $.25 per share payable to sharehalders of record at the close of business on June 1, and November 1, 2007, re-
spectively. These dividends were paid on July 16 and December 14, 2007. Total dividends paid for the year ended December 31, 2007 were $144 million.

The Company believes that its cash flow from operations, in addition to asset sales, will be sufficient to cover its working capital and capital investment
needs and the funds required for future debt reduction, restructuring payments, dividend payments, emplayee and retiree benefit plan payments/contri-
butions, and potential acquisitions. The Company's cash balances and its finanicing arrangements, which are principally the Company's committed and
uncommitted credit fines, as further discussed in Note 9, “Short-Term Borrowings and Long Term Debt” in the Notes to Financial Statements, will be used
to bridge timing differences between expenditures and cash generated from operations.

Sources of Liquidity
Refer to Note 9, “Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt” in the Notes to Finantial Statements for further discussion of sources of liquidity, presenta-
tion of long-term debt, related maturities and interest rates as of December 31, 2007 and 2006,

Credit Quality
Mocdy's and S&Fs ratings for the Company, including their cutlooks, as of the filing date of this Form 10-K are as follows:

Senior Secured Rating Corporate Rating Senior Unsecured Rating Outlook
Moody's Bat B1 B2 Stable
S&P BB B+ B Negative

On September 11, 2007, Standard & Poor's (S&P) concluded a review on Kodak. The conclusion of this work has resulted in an affirmation of the
Company's Corporate Rating at B+, and an unchanged outlook of negative. However, S&P has removed the Company from credit watch, where it had
been placed with negative implications on August 2, 2006. The Company's Senior Secured rating has improved two levels to BB,

S&P's ratings reflect their concemns regarding the continued decline in the Company's traditional business, the Company’s uncertain profitability and cash
flow generation of its digital business, and the potential for additional restructuring charges.

On May 7, 2007, Moody's concluded a review for possible downgrade, which was initiated in May 2008 after the Company announced its intention to
explore strategic alternatives for its Health business. As a restlt, the Company's Corporate and Senior Unsecured ratings were confirmed at B1 and B2,
respectively, and the Senior Secured rating, reflecting the remaining 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility, was upgraded from Ba3 to Ba1. The rating outlook
was changed from negative to stable,
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Moody's ratings reflect their views regarding the Company's significant challenges to replace revenue and cash flow from declining legacy film businesses
as well as the Company's market position, operating profit margin and free cash flow volatility, asset retums (net of cash), financial leverage, and liquidity.

The stable rating outlook reflects Moody's expectation that the Company will continue to maintain liquidity and generate eamings sufficient to withstand
further secutar declines of its legacy film businesses, fack of substantial profitability in certain of its digital businesses and its sizable new business start-up
costs.

The Company is in compliance with all covenants or other requirements set forth in its credit agreements and indentures. Further, the Company does not
have any rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of its debt. However, the Company could be required 1o increase the dollar
amount of its letters of credit or provide other financial support up to an additional $70 miflion at the current credit ratings. As of the filing date of this Form
10-K, the Company has not been requested to materially increase its letters of credit or other financial support. Downgrades in the Companys credit rating
or disruptions in the capital markets could impact borrowing costs and the nature of its funding alternatives.

Contractual Obligations
The impact that our confractual obligations are expected to have on the Company's liquidity and cash flow in future periods is as follows:

As of December 31, 2007

(in millions) Total 2008 2009 2010 2011 012 2013+ -
Long-term debt $1589  § 300 $ 45 0§ 4 5 4 5§ B $1123
Operating lease obligations 412 99 8 68 45 36 83
Purchase obligations @ 1,130 563 . 178 121 87 87 94
Uncertain tax positions and interest ® 62 62 e = — — - : -
Total 6 ' $3,193 $1,024 $ 304 $ 232 $ 172 $ 161 $ 1,300

(1) Represents maturities of the Company’s long-term debt obligations as shown on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. See Note 9, “Short-Term Borowings
and Long-Term Debt" in the Notes to Financial Statements.

(2) Purchase obligations include agreements related to supplies, production-and administrative services, as well as marketing and advertising, that are enforceable and le-
gally binding on the Company and that specify all significant terms, including: fixed or minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions;
and the approximate timing of the transaction. Purchase obligations exclude agreements that are cancelable without penalty. The terms of these agreaments cover Lhe
next two o sixteen years. See Note 11, “Commitments and Contingencies,” in the Notes to Financial Statements.

(3) Due to uncertainty regarding the completion of tax audits and possible outcomes, the remaining estimate of the timing of payments related {0 unceriain tax positidns and
interest cannot be made. See Note 16, “Income Taxes,” in the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information regarding the Company's uncertain tax positions.

(4) Funding requirements for the Company's major defined benefit retirement plans and other postretirement benefit plans have not been determined, therefore, they have
not been included. In 2007, the Company made contributions te its major defined benefit retirement plans and benefit payments for its other postretirement benefit plans
of $111 milfion ($38 million relating to its U.S. defined benefit plans) and $218 miflion ($212 million retafing to its U.S. other postrefirement benefits plan), respectively.
The Company expects to contribute approximately $51 million {$23 million relating to its U.S. defined benefit plans) and $209 million {$204 miltion relating o its U.S.
other postrefirement benefits plan), respectively, to its defined benefit plans and other postretirement benefit plans in 2008.

(5) Because their future cash outflows are uncertain, the other long-term liabilities presented in Note 10, "Other Long-Term Liabilities™ are excluded from this table.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company guarantees debt and other obligations of certain customers. The debt and other obligations are pnmanly due to banks and leasing compa-
nies in connection with financing of customers' purchases of equment and product from the Company. At December 31, 2007, the following customer,
guarantees were in place: . .

As of December 31, 2007

{in millions) | ‘ " Maximum Amount Amount OQutstanding
Customer amounts due to banks and leasing companies $ 150 $ 17
Other third-parties ' 2 —
Total guarantees of customer debt and other obligations $ 152 $ 17




The guarantees for the third party debt mature between 2008 and 2011. The customer financing agreements and related guarantees typically have a term
of 80 days for product and short-term equipment financing arrangements, and up to five years for long-term equipment financing arrangements. These
guarantees would require payment from the Company only in the event of defauit an payment by the respective debtor. In some cases, particularly for
guarantees related to equipment financing, the Company has coltateral or recourse provisions to recover and sefl the equipment to reduce any losses that
might be incurred in connection with the guarantees.

The Company also guarantees debt and other obligations owed to banks and other third parties for some of its consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum
amount guaranteed is §637 million, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded within the short-term borrowings and long-term
debt, net of current portion components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, is $228 million. These guarantees expire
between 2008 and 2013. Pursuant to the ferms of the Company's $2.7 billion Senior Secured Credit Agreement dated October 18, 2005, obligations under
the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Facilities and other obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries to the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Facilities lenders are
guaranteed.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, Eastman Kodak Company (the “Parent”) issued a guarantee to Kodak Limited (the “Subsidiary’} and the Trustees of the
Kodak Pension Plan of the United Kingdom (the “Trustees”). Under this amangement, the Parent guarantees to the Subsidiary and the Trustees the ability
of the Subsidiary, only {o the extent it becomes necessary to do so, to (1) make contributions to the Plan to ensure sufficient assets exist to make benefit
payments, and (2) make contributions to the Plan such that it will achieve full funded status by the funding valuation for the pericd ending December 31,
2015. The guarantee expires upon the conclusion of the funding valuation for the period ending December 31, 2015 whereby the Plan achieves full funded
status or earlier, in the event that the Plan achieves full funded status for two consecutive funding valuation cycles which are performed at least every
three years,

The fimit of polential future payments is dependent on the funding status of the Plan as it fluctuates over the term of the guarantee. However, as of
December 31, 2007 management befieves that performance under this guarantee by Eastman Kodak Company is unfikely. The funding status of the Plan -
is included in Pension and ather postretirement liabilities presented in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. .

The Company issues indemnifications in certain instances when it sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course of business with its
customers, suppliers, service praviders and business partners. Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who are, or were, serving
at the Company's request in such capacities. Historically, costs incurred to settle claims related io these indemnifications have not been material to the
Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Company issued during the
vear ended December 31, 2007 was not material to the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows,

2006

Cash Flow Activity

The Company’s primary sources and uses of cash for the year ended December 31, 2006 included earnings from continuing operations, adjusted for non-
cash items of income and expense, debt payments, restructuring payments, capital additions, working capitat needs, dividend payments and employee
and retiree benefit plan payments/contributions.

Net cash provided by continuing operations from operating activities was $685 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Company's primary
sources of cash from operating activities for the year are earnings from continuing operations, as adjusted for non-cash items of income and expense, -
which provided $327 million of operating cash. Included in cash flow from operating activities was approximately $315 million provided by non-recuming
licensing arrangements during 2006. The Company's other primary sources and uses of cash in operating activities include:

* Decrease in inventories due to planned inventory reductions driven by corporaie initiatives and a decling in demand for traditional products;

+ Decrease in receivables driven by the continued industry decline in sales of traditional products and services;

» Netincrease in liabilities resulting from non-cash adjustments to tax liabilities, partially offset by a decrease in accounts payable and other liabili

ties; and
* Recognition of deferred income on intellectual property arrangements.

Inclrded in the uses of cash in operating activities discussed above were:

+ Cash expenditures of $548 million against restructuring reserves and pension and other postretirement liabilities, primarily for the payment of
severance benefits,

+ Contributions {funded plans) or benefit payments (unfunded plans} totaling approximately $187 million relating to major U.S. and non-U.S. defined
benefit pension plans; and

* Benefit payments totaling approximately $224 million relating to U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement benefit plans.
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Net cash used in continuing operations in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2006 of $181 million included capital additions of $335 mil-
lion. The majority of the spending supported new products, manufacluring productivily and quality improvements, infrastructure improvements, equipment
placements with customers, and ongoing environmental and safety initiatives. Proceeds from sales of businesses and assets for the year provided cash
of $178 million. Net cash used in discontinued operations from investing activities was $44 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 for additions to
capital assets.

Net cash used in financing activities was $947 miliion, including the repayment of debt of $803 million, and dividend payments of $144 million.

On May 10, and October 17, 2006, the Board of Directors declared semi-annual cash dividends of $.25 per share payable to shareholders of record at the
close of business on June 1, and November 1, 2006. These dividends were paid on July 18, and December 14, 2006. Total dividends paid for the year
ended December 31, 2006 were $144 million.

2005

Cash Flow Activity _

The Company's primary sources and uses of cash for the year ended December 31, 2005 included eamings from continving operations, adjusted for non-
cash items of income and expense, acquisitions, debt payments, restructuring payments, capital additions, working capital needs, dividend payments and
employee and retiree benefil plan payments/contributions.

Net cash provided by continuing operations from operating activities was $722 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. The Company’s eamnings - -
from continuing operations, as adjusted for non-cash items of income and expense, provided $29 million of aperating cash. Included in cash fiow from
operating activities was approximately $345 million provided by non-recurring licensing arrangements during 2005,

The Company’s other primary sources of cash in operating activities include:

» Decrease in inventories, excluding the impacts of acquisitions, due to a combination of {1} planned inventory reductions driven by corporate
initiatives, (2) an increasingly seasonaf demand for digital products in anticipation of the holiday season, and (3) a decline in demand for traditional
products; and

» Decrease in receivables, excluding the impacts of acquisitions, dnven by lower customer rebate accruals, fower mnscellaneous non-trade receiv-
ables and increased collection efforls.

The Company's primary uses of cash in operating activities discussed above include:
» Cash expenditures of $508 million against restructuring reserves and pension and other postretirement liabilities, primarily for the payment of
severance benefits;
« Contributions (funded plans) or benefit payments {unfunded plans) totaling approximately $185 million relating to major U.S. and non-U.S. defined
benefit pension plans; and
* Benefit payments totaling approximately $240 milticn relating to U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postrenrement beneﬁt plans.

Net cash used in continuing operations in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2005 of $1,264 million was utilized primarily for business
acquisitions of $984 million and capital additions of $432 million. Approximately $927 million and $11 million refated to the acquisitions of Creo and KPG,
respectively. These uses of cash were partially offset by $130 million from the sale of businesses and assets. Net cash used in discontinued operations
from investing activities was $40 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 for additions to capital assets. '

Net cash provided by financing activities of $533 millien for the year ended December 31, 2005 resulted from the netincrease in borrowing of $722 due to
the funding of the acquisition of Creo during the second quarter of 2005, partiafly offset by dividend payments of $144 million and repayments of debL.

On-May 11, and October 18, 2005, the Board of Directors declared semi-annual cash dividends of $.25 per share payable to shareholders of record at the
close of business on June 1, and November 1, 2005. These dividends were paid on July 15, and December 14, 2005. Total dividends paid for the year
ended December 31, 2005 were $144 milion.

Other
Refer to Note 11, “Commitments and Contingencies” in the Notes to Financial Statements for discussion regarding the Company's undiscounted liabilities
for environmental remediation costs, asset retirement obligations, and ather commitments and contingencies including legal matters.




CAUTIONARY STATEMENT .PURSUANT TO SAFE HARBOR PROVISIONS OF THE
PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

Certain statements in this report may be forward-looking in nature; o “forward-looking statements™ as defined in the United States Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. For example, references to the Company's expectations for growth, cash fiow, taxes, portfalio expansion, seasonality of
CDG sales, cost of environmental compliance, results of litigation, cost of retirement refated benefits, depreciation, asset impairments and sawngs from
restructuring are forward-looking statements. L .
Actual results may differ from those expressed or impfied in forward-looking statements. In addition, any forward-looking statements represent the
Company's estimates only as of the date they are made, and should not be relied upon as representing the Company’s estimates as of any subsequent
date. While the Company may elect lo update forward-ooking statements at some point in the future, the Company specifically disclaims any obligation to
do s0, even if its estimates change. The forward-fooking statements contained in this report-are subject to a number of factors and encertainties, including
the succassful:

+ execution of the digital growth and profitability strategies, business model and cash plan;

« implementation of the cost reduction programs;

* transition of certain financial processes and administrative functions to a global shared services modet and the outsourcing of certain functions to

third parties;

* implementation of, and performance under, the debt management program, including compliance with the Companys debt covenants
* development and implementation of praduct go-to-market and e-commerce strategies;

» protection, enforcement and defense of the Company's intellectual property, including defense of its products against the intellectual property chal-
lenges of others;

* execution of infellectual property licensing programs and other strategles
* integration of the Company's businesses to SAP, the Company's enterprise system software;
« completion of various portfolio aclions;
« reduction of inventories; A
* integration of acquired businesses and consolidation of the Company's subsidiary structure;
* improvement in manufacturing productivity and technigues; ‘ s
+ improvement in working capital management and cash conversion cycle;
.~ * continued availability of essential components and services from concentrated sources of supply;
» improvement in supply chain efficiency and dependability; and
» implementation of the strategies designed to address the decline in the Company's traditional businesses.

The forward-looking statements contained in this report are subject to the following additional risk factors:
« inherent unpredictability of currency fluctuations, commodity prices and raw material costs;
» competitive actions, including pricing;
» the Company's ability to access capital markets;
« the nature and pace of technology evolution;

* changes to accounting rules and tax laws, as welf as other factors which could impact the Companys reported financia! position or effective tax
rate;

+ pension and other pastretirement benefit cost factors such as actuarial assumptiens, market performance, and employee refirement decisions;
* general economic, business, geo-political and regulatory conditions or unanticipated environmental liabilities or costs;

» changes in market growth;

» continued effectiveness of internal controls; and

« other factors and uncertainties disclosed from {ime to time in the Company's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Any forward-looking statements in this report should be evaluated in light of these important factors and uncertainties.

SUMMARY OF OPERATING DATA
A summary of operating data for 2007 and for the four years prior is shown on page 98.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is exposed te changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices, and
interest rates, which may adversely affect its results of operations and financial position. In seeking to minimize the risks associated with such activities,
the Company may enter into derivative contracts. The Company does not utilize financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, especially those of the Company’s
Intemational Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign currency denominated intercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are used to mitigate the
Company's risk to fluctuating silver prices.

The Company's exposure to changes in interest rates results from its investing and borrowing activities used to meet its liquidity needs. Long-term debt is
generally used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt is used to meet working capital requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open foreign currency forward contracts using available forward rates, if the U.S. dollar had
been 10% stronger at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of open forward contracts would have decreased $66 million and increased $16 million,
respectively. Such gains or losses would be substantially offset by losses or gains from the revaluation or settlement of the underlying positions hedged.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open silver forward contracts using available forward prices, if available forward silver prices
had been 10% lower at December 31, 2007, the fair value of open forward contracts would have decreased $2 million. Such losses in fair value, if real-
ized, would be offset by lower costs of manufacturing silver-containing products. There were no open forward contracts hedging silver at December 31,
2006. .

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its borrowing activities and, to a lesser extent, through investments in markelable securi-
ties. The Company may utilize borrowings to fund its working capital and investment needs. The majority of short-ferm and fong-term borrowings are in
fixed-rate instruments. There is inherent roll-over risk for borrowings and marketable securities as they mature and are renewed at current market rates.
The extent of this risk is not predictable because of the variability of future interest rates and business financing requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings, if available market interest rates had been 10% (about
57 basis points) higher at December 31, 2007, the fair value of short-term and long-term bomowings would have decreased $1 million and $53 million,
respectively. Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings, if available market interest rates had been
10% (about 63 basis points) higher at December 31, 2006, the fair value of short-term and fong-term borrowings would have decreased Jess than one
million and $59 million, respectively.

The Company's financial instrument counterparties are high-quality investment or commercial banks with significant experience with such instruments. The
Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of counterparties. The Company
has procedures to monitor the credit exposure amounts. The maximum credit exposure at December 31, 2007 was not significant to the Company.




ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Diractors and Shareholders of Eastman Kodak Company:

In our epinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under ftem 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all material respecis, the financial
position of Eastman Kodak Company and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 2008, and the results of their aperations and their cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In
addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 15{a)(2} presents fairly, in alt material respects, the infor-
mation set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements, Alse in our apinion, ihe Company maintained, in all
material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on crileria established in /nfernal Confrof - infegrated
Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Crganizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ). The Company's management is responsible for
these financial statements and financial statement schedule, for maintaining effective intemal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under
ltem 9A. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company’s internal con-
trat over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board {United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects, Our
audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
Our audit of intemal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. Our audits
also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for qur apinions.

As discussed in Note 1 1o the consolidated financiat statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for uncertain tax positions on January

1, 2007. As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for pension and postretirement
benefit plans as of December 31, 2006. As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting
for asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2005, -

A company's intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasenable assurance regarding the reliability of financial report-

ing and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transacfions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls and expendituras of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {ii) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiat effect on the
financial statements, '

Because of its inherent limitations, infernal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may hecome inadequate because of changes in condilions, ar that the degree of compli-
ance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Duu.ua\uma.bm Lo

PricewaterhauseCoopers LLP
Rochester, New York
February 27, 2008
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For the Year Ended December 31,

{in millions, except per share data) - 2007 2006 2005
Net sales $ 10,301 $10,568. $ 11,395
Cost of goods sold 7,785 8,159 8,864
Gross profit L 2516 2409 2531
Selling, general and administrative expenses - . . 1,764 1,950 - 2,240
Research and development costs '535 - 578 739
Restructuring costs and ather . 543 416 665
Other operafing (income) expenses, net {96) (59) ' {40)
Loss from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), S S
net and income taxes ‘ ' o (230) {476) {1,073)
Interest expense ' ) 13 172 BEE I
QOther income (charées), net » 87 65 . 4
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes " (256) (583) (1,208)
{Benefit) provision for income taxes {51) 22 449
Loss from continuing operations (205) {804) (1,857)
Eamings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 881 203 451
Loss from cumulative effect of accounting change, net of income taxes - — (55)
Net Earnings (Loss) ‘ $ 676 $  (601) $ (1,261)
Basic and diluted net (loss) eamings per share: ) o '
Continuing operations § (07) $ (2.80) $ (5.76)'
Discontinued operations 3.06 0.7 157
Cumulative effect of accounting change - — 0.19)
Total $ 235 $ (209) § (a38)
Cash dividends per share 0.50 0.50 0.50

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. .




B Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As of December 3t,

(in millions, except share and per share data) 2007 2006

Assets . . ‘ , - .

Current Assets ‘ ' e .. :
Cash and cash equivalents '$ 2047 $ 1469
Receivables, net 1,839 2,0]2
inventories, net 943 1,001
Deferred income taxes 120 108
Other current assets 104 . %
Assets of discontinued operations Lo 811

Total current assets -,6,053 , 5,557
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,811 2,602
Goodwil 1,657 1,584
Other long-term assets 4138 3,509
Assets of discontinued operations — 1,068

Total Assets § 13,659 $ 14,320

Liabilities And Shareholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities "§ 3794 ©§ 3712
Short-term borrowings ' 308 64
Accrued income and other taxes 344 347
Liabilities of discontinued operations = 431

Total current liabilities 4448 . 4,554
Long-term debt, net of cumrent portion 1,289 2714
Pension and other postretirement liabilities 3444 3934
Other long-term liabilities 1,451 1,640
Liablities of discontinued operations — 40

Total liabilities 10,630 12,932

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11)

Shareholders' Equity
Common stock, $2.50 par value, 350,000,000 shares authorized; 391,292,760 shares issued

as of December 31, 2007 and 2006; 287,999,830 and 287,333,123 shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006 978 978
Additional paid in capital 889 881
Retained earnings 6,474 5,967
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 452 (635)
8,793 7,191
Treasury stock, at cost

103,292,930 shares as of December 31, 2007 and 103,959,637 shares as of December 31, 2006 5,764 5,803
Total shareholders' equity 3,029 1,388

Total Liabilities And Shareholders’ Equity $13,659 $14,320

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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‘$ 978

$ 6717 $ (467)

Accumulated
Additional Other
- : -Common PaidIn Retained  Comprehensive  Treasury
{in millions, except share and per share data) Stock Capital Eamings  (Loss) Income Stock Tota!
Shareholders’ Equity as of December 34, 2004 $ 918 $ 8% $ 8,136 $ (90) $(5844)  § 4034
Net loss ' - - (1,261) - — (1,261)
Other comprehenisive income (_Ioss):
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale
securities ($9 million pre-tax) — - - (8) — (8)
Unrealized gains arising from
hedging activity {$21 million pre-tax) - — — 2 - 2
Reclassification adjustment for hedging
related gains included in net eamings
{$15 million pre-tax) ' - — — (15) — (15)
Currency translation adjustments — — - {219) - {219)
Pension liability adjustment ($223 million pre-tax) — - — {156) — (156)
Other comprehensive loss N - — - 377 - (317
Comprehensive 055 _ {1,638)
Cash dividends declared {$.50 per common share) - — {144) - - - (144)
Recognition of equity-based compensation expense — 17 — - — 17
Treasury stock issued, net (357,345 shares) @ - — {10} — /R 12
Univested stock issuances (169,040 shares) — {4 (4 - 9 1
Shareholders’ Equity as of December 31, 2005 $ 867 $(813)  §2282

continued on next page




B Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity

Accumulated
Additional Other
Common  PaidIn Retained  Comprehensive Treasury
(in millions, except share and per share data) Stock"”  Capital Eamings (Loss) Income Stock Total
Shareholders’ Equity as of December 31, 2005 $ 978 $ 867 $6,717 $(467) . . 3(5813) $ 2,282
Net foss — - (601) - — {601)
Other comprehensive income (foss): :
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale
securifies ($2 million pre-tax) - - - 2 - 12)
Unrealized gains arising from
hedging activity ($8 million pre-tax) — - — 8 - §
Reclassification adjustment for hedging
related gains included in net eamings
{$12 million pre-tax) — — - {12) — {12)
Currency translation adjustments — — — 88 = 88
Pension liability adjustment ($185 million pre-tax) — —_ — 136. - 136
Other comprehensive income — - - 218 — 218
Comprehensive loss (383)
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS No. 158 for '
pension and other postretirement benefits
(8466 miflion pre-tax) — - -~ (386) — (386)
Cash dividends declared ($.50 per common share) - - (144) — — (144)
Recognition of equity-based compensation expense - 17 C - - T — 17
Treasury stock issued, net (135 shares) @ - — 3) - 4 1
Unvested stock issuances (109,935 shares) — (3) (2) — ) 1
Shareholders' Equity as of December 31, 2006 $ 978 § 881 § 5967 $ (635) $ (5,803) $ 1,388

continued on next page

45




B Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equlty

46

Accumulated
Additional Other
. . Common Paid In Retained  Comprehensive  Treasury
{in millions, except share and per share data). Stock Capital Earnings  {Lo$s) Income Stock :  Total
Shareholders’ Equity as of December 31, 2006 § 978 5 881 § 597 . § (635 $(5803 - % 1388
Net eamings — - = 676 — — 676
Cther comprehensive income (loss): C
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale ; b
securities ($16 million pre-tax) = - = — 0 . - 10
Unrealized gains arising from :
hedging activity ($11 million pre-tax) — - - — 1 e~ 11
Reclassification adjustment for hedging
related gains included in net eamings TR TS
(31 million pre-tax) — - - N Ca—. (1)
Currency franslation adjustments - - - — 14 T = 114
Pension liability adjustment ($886 million pre-tax) — = - 953 - — 953
QOther comprehensive income - - - - 1087 - . — . 1087
Comprehensive income 1763
Cash dividends declared ($.50 per common share} — - (144) _ - = C{144)
Recogpition of equity-based compensation expense — 20 — - = 20
Treasury stock issued, net (413,923 shares) @ - {6) (18) - ) 25 _ 1
Unvested stock issuances (252,784 shares) - 6) (7) - " T
Shareholders’ Equity as of December 31, 2007 § 978 § 889 $ 6474 $ 452 $ (5,764) $ 3,029

{1) There are 100 miflion shares of $10 par value prefened stock authorized, none of which have been |ssued
(2) Inchudes Stock Optmns exercised and oiher stock awards issued, offset by shares surrendered for taxes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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B Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities: .
Net eamings floss) 676 $ (601 $ (1,261)
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operafing activities:
Eamings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (881) {203) {451)
Loss from cumulative effect of accounting change, net of income taxes - - 95
Equity in eamings from unconsofidated affiliates — = {12}
Depreciation and amortization 785 1,195 1,291 .
Gain on sales of businesses/assets (157) {65) (78)
Purchased research and development - - Y
Non-cash restructuring costs, asset impairments and other charges 336 ) 138 194
(Benefit) provision for deferred incoma taxes (100 (137 231
Decrease in receivables 161 163 195
Decrease in inventories 108 292 273
{Decrease) increase in liabilities excluding borrowings {463) 122 (107
QOther items, net (107) (219) 332
Total adjustments (325) 1,286 1,983
Net cash provided by continuing aperations 351 685 122
Net cash (used in) provided by discontinued operations (37) 2N 486
Net cash provided by operating activilies 314 956 1,208
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to properties (259) (335) {432
Net proceeds from sales of businessas/assets 227 T 178 130
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired {2) {3) {984)
(Investments in) distributions from unconsolidated affiliates — (19) 4
Marketable securities - sales 166 133 182
Marketable securities - purchases (173) (135) (194)
Net cash used in continuing operations {41) (181) {1,264)
Net cash provided by {used in) discontinued gperations 2449 (44 {40)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 2,408 (225) {1,304)
continued on next page
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For the Year Ended December 31,

{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from bomowings 177 765 2,520
Debt issuance costs — - (57)
Repayment of barrowings (1,363) {1,568) (1,798)
Dividends to shareholders {144) (144) {144)
Exercise of employee stock options 6 — 12
Net cash (used in) provided by continuing operations (1,324) (947) 533
Net cash provided by discontinued operations 44 — —
Net cash {used in) provided by financing activities {1,280) {947) 533
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 36 . 20 (27)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1478 {196) 410
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,469 1,665 1,255
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2947 $ 1469 $ 1,665
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
For the Year Ended December 31, ‘ _
{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Cash paid for interest and income taxes was: ’ A
interest, net of portion capitalized of $2, $3 and $3 © $ 138 $ 255 $ 172
Income taxes ™ 150 96 110
The following non-cash items are not reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows: ) )
Pension and other postretirement benefiis liability adjustments $ 953 § 136 $ 156
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS No. 158 - 386 -
Liabilities assumed in acquisitions — - 681
Issuance of unvested stock, net of forfeitures ) 1 S
Debt assumed for acquisition - - 385
Increase in other non-current receivables through increase in deferred royalty
revenue from licensee : — —_ n

{1) includes payments included in expense of discontinued eperations. )

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company compteted several acquisitions. Information regarding the fair value of assets acquired and

fiabilities assumed is presented in Note 22, *Acquisitions” in the Notes to Financial Statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




® Eastman Kodak Company
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Pnnclples :
The financial statements and accompanying notes are prepared in accordance with acccuntmg principtes generally accepted in the United States of
America. The following is a description of the significant accounting policies of Eastman Kodak Company,

Basis of Consolidation

The consofidated financial statements include the accounts of Kodak and its majority owned subsndlary companies. Intercompany transactions are
gliminated and net eamings are reduced by the portion of the.net earnings of subsidiaries applicable to minority interests. The equity method of account-
ing is used for joint ventures and investments in associated companies over which Kodak has significant influence, but does not have effective control.
Significant influence is generally deemed to exist when the Company has an‘ownership interest in the voting stock of the investee of between 20% and
50%, afthough other factors, such as representation on the investee's Board of Directors, voting rights and the impact of commercial arrangements, are
considered in determining whether the equity method of accounting is appropriate. Income and losses of investments accounted for using the equity
method are reported in other income (charges), net, in the accompanying Consclidated Statement of Operations. See Note 7, “Investments,” and Note 15
“Other Income {Charges), Net.”

Certain amounts for prior years have been reclassnf ed to conform tc the current year classification, Prior year reclassifications include the foliowing:

¢ The reclassification of gains and Iosses on sales of capital assets and centain asset impairment charges from other income (charges), net to other
operating (income) expenses, net. .

* The presentation of discontinued operations and related assets and hablhtles held for sale, as a result cf the divestiture of the Health Group seg-
. ment. . _

« The presentation of discontinued operations as a result of the divestiture of Hermes Precisa Ply. Ltd. ("HPA).

+ The adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Unceriainty in Income Taxes,” which required recognition and reclassification of net
fiabilities refated to uncertain tax positions from Accrued income and other taxes to Gther long-term liabilities.

» The revision of prior year segment results to conform to the new segment reporting structure, which was effective January 1, 2007,

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company recorded net adjustments of 523 million of expense, for items that should have been recorded

in prior periods. The largest of these items of expense is a $20 million tax provision recorded in the second quarter of 2007 for a valuation allowance that
should have been recorded in 2006. This item is discussed further in Note 5, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” and Note 16, “Income Taxes.” Each
correction recorded in the year ended December 31, 2007 is individually no greater than $6 million, other than the item noted above. The Company has
“determined that these corrections, individually and in the aggregate, are not material to the cumrent period financial statements or to any prior year financial
statements.

Use of Estimates .

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at year end,
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Foreign Currency

For most subsidiaries and branches outside the U.S., the local curmency is the functional currency. In accordance W|th the Statement of Financial Account-
ing Standards (SFAS) No. 52, “Foreign Cumency Translatlcn the financial statements of these subsidiaries and branches are translated into U.S. dollars
as foilows: assets and liabilities at year-end exchange rates; income, expenses and cash flows at average exchange rates; and shareholders' equity at
historical exchange rates. For those subsidiaries for which the local currency is the functional currency, the resulting translation adjustment is recorded as
a component of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. Translation adjust-
ments are not tax-effected since they relate to investments, which are permanent in nature.
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For certain other subsndlanes and branches, operations are conducted pnmanly in U.S. doltars, which is therefore the functionat currency. Monetary assets
and liabiliies of these forelgn subsidiaries and branches, which are recorded in local currency, are remeasured al year-end exchange rates, while the
related revenue, expense, and gain and loss accounts, which are recorded in focal currency, are remeasured at average exchange rates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities, and the related revenue, expense, and gain and loss accounts, are remeasured at historical rates. Adjustments that result from

the remeasurement of the assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are mcluded in net eamings {loss) in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

Foreign exchange gains and iosses arising from 1ransact|ons denommated in & currency other than the functional currency of the entity involved are
included in net eamings (loss} in the accompanying Consclidated Statement of Operations. The effects of foreign currency transactions, including related
hedging activities, are included in other income (charges), net, in the accompanying Consclidated Statement of Operations.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents,
receivables, and derivative instruments. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with high-quality financial institutions and limits the amount -
of credit exposure to any one institution. With respect to receivables, such receivables arise from sales to numerous customers in a variety of industries, -
markets, and geographies around the world. Receivables arising from these sales are generally not collateralized. The Company performs ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers' financial conditions and no single customer accounts for greater than 10% of the sales of the Company. The Company
maintains reserves for potential credit losses and such fosses, in the aggregate, have not exceeded management's expectations. With respect to the
derivative instruments, the counerparties 1o these contracts are major financial institutions. The Company has not experienced non- performance by any of
its derivative instruments counterparties.

Cash Equivalents
All hlghly |IC|UId lnvestments with a remammg matunty of three months or Iess at date of purchase are considered fo be cash equwalents

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market The cost of all of the Company s inventories is determined by either the “firstin, first out” (FIFO) or
average cost method, which approximates current cost. The Company provides inventary reserves for excess, obsolete or slow-moving inventory based
on changes in customer demand, technology developments or other econamic factors. '

" Properties

Properties are recorded at cost, net of accumulated deprecnatton The Company principally calcuiates depreciation expense using the straight-ine method
over the assets’ estimated useful lives, which are as follows: e “

T Years '
Buildings and building improvements o540 _ ) .
Land.improvements - 10-20 R . . ©
Leasehold improvements ‘ 310
Equiprment ' 310
Tooling ‘ 1-3

Furniture and fixteres . 315

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Upon salé or other disposition, the applicable amounts of asset cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts and the net amount, less proceeds from disposal, is charged or credited to net eamnings (loss),

Goodwill : :
Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price of an acqmsmon over the fair value of net assels acquired. The Company applies the provisions of SFAS
No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” In accordance with SFAS No. 142, goodwill is not amortized, but is required to be assessed for impair-
ment at least annually. The Company has elected to make September 30 the annual impairment assessment date for all of its reporting units, and will
perform additional impairment tests when events or changes in circumstances occur that would more fikely than not reduce the fair value of the reporiing
unit below its carrying amount. SFAS No. 142 defines a reporting unit as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment. The Company
estimates the fair value of its reporting units ulilizing income and market approaches through the application of discounted cash flow and market compa-
rable methods. The assessment is required to be performed in two steps, step one to test for a potential impairment of goodwill and, if potential losses
are identified, step two to measure the impairment loss. The Company completed step one in its fourth quarter and determined that there were no such
impairments. Accordingly, the performance of step two was not required. )




Revenue - ~

The Company's revenue transactions include sales of the following: products; equipment; software; services; equnpment bundled with products and/or ser-
vices and/or software; integrated solutions; and intellectual property licensing. The Company recognizes revenue when realized o realizable and eamed,
which is when the following criteria are met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; delivery has occurred; the sales price is fixed or delerminable;
and collectibility is reasonably assured. Al the ime revenue is recognized, the Company provides for the estimated costs of customer incentive programs,
warranties and estimated returns and reduces revenue accordingly.

For product sales, the recognition criteria are generally met when title and risk of loss have transferred from the Company to the buyer, which may be upon
shipment or upon delivery {o the customer site, based an contract terms or iegal requirements in certain junsdlchons Service revenues are recognized as
such services are rendered.

For equipment sales, the recognition criteria are generally met when the equipment is delivered and installed at the customer site. Revenue is recognized
for equipment upon delivery as opposed to upon installation when there is objective and reliable evidence of fair value for the installation, and the amount
of revenue allocable to the equipment is not legally contingent upon the completion of the installation. In instances in which the agreement with the
customer contains a customer acceptance clause, revenue is deferred until customer acceptance is obtained, provided the customer acceptance clause
is considered to be substantive. For certain agreements, the Company does not consider these customer acceptance clauses to be substantive because
the Company can and does replicate the customer acceptance test environment and performs the agreed upon product testing prior to shipment. In these
instances, revenue is recognized upon installation of the equipment,

Revenue for the sale of software licenses is recognized when; (1} the Company enters into a legally binding arrangement with a customer for the license
of software; (2) the Company delivers the software; (3} customer payment is deemed fixed or detarminable and free of contingencies or significant
uncertainties; and (4) collection from the customer is reasonably assured. f the Company determines that collection of a fee is not reasonably assured,
the fee is deferred and revenue is recognized at the time collection becomes reasanably assured, which.is generally upon receipt of payment Software
maintenance and support revenus is recognized ratably over the term of the retated maintenance period. .

The Company's fransactions may invalve the sale of equipment, software_. and related services under multiple element arangements. The Company
allocates revenue to the various elements based on their fair value. Revenug allocated to an individual element is recognized when ali other revenue
recognition criteria are met for that element, '

The timing and the amount of revenue recognized from the licensing of inteflectual propesty depend upon a variety of factors, lncludmg the specific terms
of each agreement and the nature of the deliverables and obhganons When the Company has continuing obligations related to a licensing amangement,
revenue related to the ongoing arrangement is recognized over the period of the obligation. Revenue is only recognized after all of the following criteria are
met: (1) the Company enters into a legally binding arrangement with a licensee of Kodak's intellectual property, (2) the Company delivers the technology or
intellectual property rights, (3} licensee payment is deemed fixed or determinable and free of contmgencues or significant uncertainties, and (4} collection
from the licensee is reasonably assured.

At the time revenue is recognized, the Company also records reductions to revenue for customer incentive p?ograms in accordance with the provisions
of Emerging Issues Task Force (EiTF) Issue No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given from a Vendor to a Customer {Including a Reseler of the
Vendor's Products).” Such incentive programs include cash and volume discounts, price protection, promaotional, cooperative and other advertising allow-
ances, and coupons. For those incentives that require the estimation of sales volumes or redemption rates, such as for volume rebates or coupons, the
Company uses historical experience and intemal and customer data to estimate the sales incentive at the time revenue is recognized.

In instances where the Company provides slotting fees or similar arrangements, this incentive is recognized as a reduction in revenue when payment is
made to the customer {or at the lime the Company has incurred the obligation, if earfier} unless the Company receives a benefit over a period of time, in
which case the incentive is recorded as an asset and is amortized as a reduction of revenua over the term of the arangement. Arrangements in which the.
Company receives an identifiable benefit include arrangements that have enforceable exclusivity provisions and those that provide a clawback provision
entitling the Company to a pro rata reimbursement if the customer does not fulfil its obligations under the contract. .

The Company may offer customer financing to assist customers in their acquisition of Kodak's products. At the time a financing transaction is consummat-
ed, which qualifies as a sales-type lease, the Company records equipment revenue equal to the total lease receivable net of uneamed income. Unearned
income is recognized as finance income using the effective interest method over the term of the lease. Leases not qualifying as sales-type leases are
accounted for as operating leases. The Company recognizes revenue from operating leases on an accrual basis as the rental payments become due.

The Company's sales of tangible products are the only class of revenues that exceeds 10% of total consclidated net sales. All other sales classes are
individually less than 10%, and therefore, have been combined with the sales of tangible products on the same line in accordance with Regulation S-X.

Incremental direct costs (i.e. costs that vary with and are directly related to the acquisition of a contract which would not have been incumed but for the
acquisition of the contract) of a customer contract in a transaction that results in the deferral of revenue are deferred and netted against revenue in
propartion to the related revenue recognized in each period if: {1} an enforceable contract for the remaining deliverable items exists; and (2) delivery of
the remaining items in the amangement is expecled to generate positive margins allowing realization of the deferred costs. Otherwise, these costs are
expensed as incurred and included in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations.
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Research and Development Costs

Research and development (R&D} costs, which include costs in connection with new product development, fundamental and exploratory research,
pracess improvement, product use technology and product acereditation, are charged to aperations in the period in which they are incurred. In connection
with a business combination, the purchase price allocated to research and development projects that have not yet reached techno[ogrcal feasibility and for
which no altemative future use exists is charged to operations in the period of acqursrtron . :

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and included in selling, general and admrnrstratwe expenses in the accompanying Consolrdated Statement of
Operations. Advertising expenses amounted to $394 million, $366 million, and $460 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs e Co
Amounts charged to customers and costs incurred by the Company related to shipping and handling are included in net sales and cost of goods sold
respectively, in accordance with EITF Issue No. 00 10, “Accounting for Shipping and Handiing Fees and Costs.”

impairment of Long-Lived Assets -

The Company applies the provisions of SFAS No. 144, *Accounting for the Imparrment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Under the guidance of SFAS
No. 144, the Company reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets, other than goodwill and purchased intangible assets with indefinite useful

lives, for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. The Company assesses the -
recoverability of the carying values of long-lived assets by first grouping its long-ived assets with other assets and liabilities at the lowest level for which
identifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other assets and liabities (the asset group) and, secondiy, by estimating the undis-
counted future cash flows that are directly associated with and that are expected to arise from the use of and eventual disposition of such asset group.
The Company estimates the undiscounted cash flows over.the remaining usefu! life of the primary asset within the asset group. If the carrying value of the
asset group exceeds the estimated undiscounted cash fiows, the Company records an rmparrment charge to the extent the carrying value of the long-lived
asset exceeds its fair value. The Company determines fair value through quoted market prices in active markets or, if quoted market prices are unavail-
able, through the performance of intemat analyses of discounted cash flows.

in connection with its assessment of recoverability of its long-lived assets and its ongorng strategic review of the busrness and its operations, the Company
continually reviews the remaining useful lives of its long-lived assets. if this review indicates that the remaining useful lfe of the long-lived asset has
changed significantly, the Company adjusts the depreciation on that asset to facilitate full cost recovery over its revised estimated remaining useful ife.

Derivative Financial Instruments '
The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments in accordance wrth SFAS No. 133 *Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgmg
Activities.” All derivative instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities and are measured at fair value. Certain derivatives are designated and
accounted for as hedges. The Company does not use derivatives for trading or other speculatrve purposes

Income Taxes . o

In July 2008, the Financial Adcounting Standards Board {FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncenarnty in Income Taxes” (FIN 48).
FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and reporiing for uncertainty in income taxés recognized in accordance with SFAS Ne. 109, *Accounting for Income Taxes.”
This Interpretation prescribes a recogaition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax pasition
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, and also provides guidance on various related matters such as derecognition, interest and penalties, and
disclosure. The adoption of FIN 48 in the first quarter of 2007 did not have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109. The asset and liability approach underlying SFAS No. 109 requires the recog-
nition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax basis
of the Company’s assets and liabilities. Management provides valuation allowances against the net deferred tax asset for amounts that are not considered
more likely than not to be realized.. For discussion of the amounts and oomponents of the valuation allowances as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, see
Note 16, “Income Taxes." :
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Earnings Per Share : :

Basic earnings-per-share computations are based on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the year. As a result of
the net loss from continuing operations presented for the years ended Dacember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company calculates diluted earnings-per-
share using weighted-average basic shares outstanding for each pericd, as utilizing difuled shares would be anti-dilutive to loss per share. The reconcilia-
tion between the numerater and denominator of the basic and diluled eamings-per-share computations is presented as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

{dollars in millions) ) 2007 .. 2008 2005
Numerator;

Loss from continuing operations used in basic net eamings (loss) per share $ (209 $ (B04) $ (1,657)
Denominator,

Number of common shares used in basic net gamings (loss) per share 287.7 2873 2879

Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock options - -, -

Convertible securities Co ) - : - -

Number of common shares used in diluted net eamings (loss) per share 2877 287.3 2879

Qutstanding options, to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock, of 30.9 million, 34.6 million and 36.0 million, as of December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively, were not included in the computation of diluted eamings pér share because the Company reported a net logs from continuing
operations; therefore, the effect would be anti-dilufive.” -

The Company currently has approximately $575 million in contingent convertible notes (the Convertible Securities) outstanding that were issued in
October 2003. Interest on the Convertible Securities accrues at a rate of 3.375% per annum and is péygble semi-annually. The Canvertible Securities are
convertible at an initial conversion rate of 32.2373 shares of the Company's common stock for each $1,000 principal amount of the Convertible Securities.
The Campany's diluted net eamings per share exclude the effect of the Conveniible Securities, as they were anti-dilutive for all periods presented.

Recently Issued Accou“n.ting Standards

FASB Statement No. 158

In Sepfember 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (an amend-
ment of FASE Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R}))", which is effective in fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. This Statement requires an
employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset or fiability in its statement of financial
position, and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through comprehensive income. SFAS No. 158 does

hot change the amount of actuarially determined expense that is recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. SFAS No. 158 also requires an
employer to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end statement of financial position, which is consistent with the Company’s
present measurement date. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 did not have any |mpact on the Company’s Consclidated Statement of Operalions, Statemenl
of Cash Flows, or compliance with its debt covenants.
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The table below discloses the impact of adoption on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2006.,

‘ ' _Before Adjustments After

o ‘ ) Application of Increase! Application of
(in millions) p , SFAS No. 158 {Decrease} SFAS No. 158
Other long-term assets ' ' $ 3205 $ 304 $ 3,509
Totat assets - o 14016 304 14,320
Accounts payable and other current liabilities . 3669 43 <32
Total current liabilities . 451 43 4,554
Pension and other postretirement liabilities - 3288 - 646 R .
Other fong-term liabilities ‘ ' ' T 1689 1T 169
Total liabilities ‘ ‘ _ 12,242 ' 690 12932
Accumulated other comprehensive loss {249) 386 , (635)
Total shareholders' equity 1,774 (386) 1,388
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity _ $ 14,016 $ 304 $ 14,320

FASB Statement No. 155
In February 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Fmanmal Instfuments (an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133
and 140)." This Statement permits fair value measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would
require bifurcation. SFAS No. 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired, issued, or subject to a remeasurement event occurring after the begin-
ning of an entity's first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006 (year ending December 31, 2007 for the Company). Additionally, the fair value
option may also be applied upon adoption of this Statement for hybrid financial instruments that had been bifurcated under previous accounting guid-

ance prior fo the adoption of this Statement, The adoptlon of SFAS No 1851in 1he first quarter of 2007 did not have a matenal |mpact on the Company's
Consolidated Financial Statements.

FASB interpretation No. 48 oo

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASE Interpretation No 48, "Accountmg for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”, (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and
reporting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” This Interpretation prescribes a -
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return, and also provides guidance on various refated matters such as derecognition, interest and penalties, and disclosure. The addption of FIN 48 in
the first quarter of 2007 did not have a material impact on the Company ] Consohdated Financial Statements. Further information regarding the adoption’
of FIN 48 is disclosed in Note 16, “Income Taxes

FASB Statement No. 157

" In Seplember 20086, the FASB Issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which establishes a comprehensive framework for measuring fair value

and expands disclosures about fair value heasurements. Specifically, this Statement sets forth a definition of fair value, and establishes a hierarchy
prioritizing the inputs to valuation techniques, giving the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs. This Statement, as modified by FASB Staff Position (FSP} 157-2, is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,
2007 {$anuary 1, 2008 for the Company) for financial assets and liabilities, and fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for the
Company) for nonfinancial assets and liabilities. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are generally required to be applied on a prospective basis, except to
certain financial instruments accounted for under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” for which the provisions of
SFAS No. 157 should be applied retrospectively. The Company is curently evaluating the potential impact, if any, of the adoption of SFAS No. 157 on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.

FASB Statement No. 159

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities,” which permits entities to choose
to measure, on an item-by-item basis, specified financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which
the fair value option has been elected are required to be reported in eamings at each reporting date. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning-
after November 15, 2007 (January 1, 2008 for the Company). The provisicns of this statement are required to be applied prospectively. The Company wil
adopt SFAS No. 159 in the first quarter of 2008, and the adoption will not have a material impact on its Consclidated Financial Statements.




FASB Statement No. 141R

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations,” a revision to SFAS No. 141, Busmess Combinations.” SFAS No. 141R
provides revised guidance for recognition and measurement of identifiable assets and goodwill acquired, liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling
interest in the acquiree at fair value. The Statement also establishes disclosure requirements to enable the evaluation of the nature and financial effects
of a business combination. SFAS No. 141R is required to be applied prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for the Company}. The Company is currently
evaluating the potential impact, if any, of the adopion of SFAS No. 141R on its Consolidated Financial Statements. '

FASB Statement No. 160

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consohdated Financial Statements - an amendment of ARB No. 51." This
Statement establishes accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent. Specifically, SFAS
No. 160 requires the presentation of noncontrolling interests as equity in the Consclidated Statement of Financial Position, and separate identification

and presentation in the Consolidated Statement of Operations of net income attributable to the entity and the noncontrolling interest. It also establishes
accounting and reporting standards regarding deconsolidation and changes in a parent's ownérship irterest. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years,
and inlerim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008 {January 1, 2009 for the Company). The provisions of SFAS No.
160 are generally required to be applied prospectively, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements, which must be applied retrospectively.
The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact, if any, of the adoption of SFAS No. 160 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

NOTE 2: RECEIVABLES, NET

As of Decel_nber 3,
(in millions) ' : o © 2007 2006
Trade receivables ‘ $ 1,697 $1.737
Miscellaneous receivables v . 242 335
Total (net of allowances of $114 and $134 as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 respectlvely) $1,939 $ 2072

Of the total trade receivable amounts of $1,697 million and $1,737 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, approximately $266 million
and $272 million, respectively, are expected to be settled through customer deductions in lieu of cash payments. Such deductions represent rebates owed
to the customer and are included in accounts payable and other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Fosmon at
each respective balance sheet date. ‘

NOTE 3: INVENTORIES, NET

As of December 31,
(in millions) . C 07 - . 2006
Finished goods $ 537 . . $ 606
Work in process 235 192
Raw materials N om0 .

Total . $ o043 $ 1,001
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NOTE 4: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

) . As of December 31, o
{in milions) - : - 2007 2006
Land o RO A $ o1
Burldlngs and building lmprovements 1,748 | - 2,319
Machinery and equipment 5,387 7,153
Construction in progress ' 107 . 86
L . ‘ 737 9849

© Accumulated depreciation - . Ese) . gun
Net properties ' : < $ 1811 . § 2602

o

Depreciation expense was $679 million, $1,075 millon and $1,191 million for the years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, of which approximately $107 -
million, $273 million and $391 million, respectively, refresented accelerated depreciation in connection with restructuring actions.

In April 2007, the Company entered into an ag'reement to sell its manufacturing site in Xiamen, China. This sale closed in the second quarter of 2007 and
resulted in a reduction to net properties of approximately $278 million. This action was part of the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program,

NOTE 5: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill was $1,657 million and $1,584 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectwely The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by
repartable segment for 2006 and 2007 were as follows:

. Graphic

: o Consumer Digital _ -Film Products ‘Communications Consolidated
{in millions) o oo Imaging Group . Group * Group Total
Balance as of December 31, 2005 $ 208 $ 523 $ 822 $ 1,553
Finalizaion of purchase accounting - - 2 2
Currency translation adjystments ' 9 21 ) (1) - n
Balance as of December 31, 2006 § 217 $ 544 5 823 . $.1,584
Additions — - 2 2
Purchase accounting adjustment — - 38 38 -
Divestiture - _ - {19} (19)
Currency translation adjustments . 9 25 18 52
Balance as of December 31, 2007 ST 26 $ 569 $ 862 $ 1,657

During the second quarter of 2007, the Company identified a deferred tax asset in a recently acquired non-U.S. subsidiary that was overstated at the date
of acquisition. Therefore, the Company recorded an inérease in the value of goodwill of $24 million in the second quarter of 2007 to appropriately reflect
the proper goodwill balance. This $24 milfion is presented as a purchase accounting adjustment in the table above. The Company also recorded a valua-
tion allowance of $20 million, which should have been recorded in 2006, in order fo properly reflect the value of the net deferred tax asset. The Company
has determined that this correction is not material to the current period or to any prior period financial statement amounts.

In addition, in the fourth quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a $14 million increase in the value of goodwill to correct the purchase price allocations

" to property, plant and equipment and deferred tax assets in a recently acquired non-U.S. subsidiary that was overstated at the date of acquisition, This

" corection is presented as a purchase accounting adjustment in the table above.
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The divestiture in 2007 of $19 million relales to the sale of the Company’s interest in Hermes Precisa Pty. Lid. ("HPA"}. See Note 23, “Discontinued Opera-
tions,” for further details. ' :

The purchase accounting adjustment of $2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 was attributable to the finalization of purchase accounting for
the 2005 acquisition of KPG in the amount of $19 million, and fi nalization of purchase accounting for the 2005 acquisition of Creo in the amount of $(17)
million.




Due to the realignment of the Company's operating model and change in reporting structure, as described in Note 24, “Segment Information,” effective
January 1, 2007, the Company reassessed its goodwill for impairment during the first quarter of 2007, and determined that no reporting units’ carrying
values exceeded their respective estimated fair values based on the realigned reporting structure and, therefore, there was no impairment.

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization by major intangible asset category for 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

As of December 31, 2007

(in millions) Gross Carrying Amount  Accumulated Amortization Net Weighted-Average Amortization Period
Technology-based $ 326 § 166 $ 160 7 years
Customer-related 281 125 156 10 years’
Other 82 36 46 ' B years

Total ‘ $ 689 $ 37 k $ 362 8 years

]

As of December 31, 2006

{in millions) Gross Carrying Amount  Accumulated Amortization Net Weighted-Average Amortization Period
Technology-based _ $ 34 8 19 § a5 7 years
Customer-related 274 95 179 ) 10.years
Other 214 ' 88 126 B years

Total $ 812 $ 302 § 510 8 years

During the fourth quarter of 2007, the Company announced its intention to dispose of its stake in Lucky Film Co., Ltd., and to terminate its manufacturing
exclusivity agreement. In connection with this plan, the Company recorded an asset impairment charge against eamings of $46 million, which is included
in other operating {income) expenses, net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. In addition, other intangible assels and accumulated amortization
were written down by $132 million and $86 million, respectively. See Note 7, “Investments.”

Amortization expense retated to intangible assets was $106 million, $120 million, and $100 mnlhon for the year ended December 3, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense related to purchased intangible assets as of December 31, 2007 is as follows (in m|fI|0ns)

2008 $ 79
2009 74
2010 63
201 40.
2012 25
2013+ 56
Total $ 337

The difference between the net intangible balance at December 31, 2007 and the total estimated future amortization expense of approximately $25 million
is related to assets held for sale at December 31, 2007. '
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NOTE 6: OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS

. c As of December 31, . ,

(in millions) . . .- 2007 . 2006
Overfunded pension plans $ 2454 $ 1,597
Deferred income taxes, net of valuation allowance ) 636 642
Intangible assets ' 362 . 510
Non-current receivables . 405 394
Miscellaneous other long-term assets 281 366

Total $4,138 $ 3,509

The miscellaneous component above consists of other miscellaneous long-term agsets that, individually, are less than 5% of the Company’s total assets,
and therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with Regutation S-X,

NOTE 7: INVESTMENTS
Equity Method : e
The Company's significant equity method investees and the Company's approximate ownership interest in'each investee were as follows;

i

As of December 31,
: 2007 2006
Matsushita-Ultra Technologies Battery Corporation 30% ‘ 30%
Lucky Fim Co. Ltd (Lucky Film) =~ ’ 3% 13%

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the carrying value of the Company's equity investment in these significant unconsolidated affiliates was $33 million
and $36 million, respectively, and is reported within other long-term assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. The
Company records its equity in the income or losses of these investees and reports such amounts in other income {charges}, net in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Operations. See Note 15, “Other Income (Charges), Net.”

In the fourth quarter of 2007, the shareholders of Matsushita-Ultra Tech Battery Corporation (“MUTEC"}, a joint venture between the Company and
Malsushita Electric Corporation of America, voted to dissolve the joint venture agreement, which was to expire on December 17, 2007, but was extended
to March 31, 2008. Kodak expects that MUTEC will cease operations by March 31, 2008 and that the entity will be liquidated by December 31, 2008. As
a result of this decision, Kodak recorded an impairment charge of approximately $5 million in the fourth quarter of 2007. This charge is reflected in other
income (charges), net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

On November 8, 2007, the Company entered into an agreement with Lucky Film Co. Lid., China Lucky Film Corp. (together, “Lucky”), and Guangzhou
Chengzin Venture Capital Co. Ltd. (‘Investment Co.”) to self Kodak's equity interest in Lucky Film Co. Lid. to Investment Co. In addition, Kodak and Lucky
terminated or amended certain other existing agreements and entered into other new agreements. The transaction closed in January 2008. In conjunction
with the transaction, Kodak received proceeds of $46 million, and recorded an asset impairment charge in the fourth quarter of 2007 refated to certain
manufacturing exclusivity and distribuion right intangible assets approximating $46 million. This charge is reflected in other operating expenses (income),
net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

In January 2006, Kodak terminated the SK Display joint venture arangement with Sanyo Electric Company pursuant to terms of the original agreement.
The Campany recognized a $7 million gain in other income (charges), net on this transaction. This termination did not have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows. Kodak will continue as exclusive licensing agent on behalf of Kodak and Sanyo for
certain OLED intellectual property.
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NOTE 8: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -

As of De‘cEmbet: N,
(in millions) o 2007 2006
Accounts payable, trade: $ 1,233 $ 906
Accrued employment-related liabilities l L . | T ' "
Accrued advertising and promotlonal expenses 541 . . 524
Deferred revenue 414 378
Accrued restructuring liabilities 164 263
Other ' ' 715 87

Total $3704  $ 3712

The other component above consists of other miscellaneous current liabilittes that, individually, are less than 5% of the total current liabilities component
within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, and therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with Regulation S-X.

NOTE 9: SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
Short-term Borrowings
The Company's short-term borrowings were as follows:

. ) '_ As of December 31,
(in millions) 2007 - 2006
Curment portion of long-term debt $300 § 17
Short-term bank borrowings 8 47
Total $ 308 § 64

The weighted-average interest rates for short-term bank borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were 7.50% and 9.84%, respectively,

As of December 31, 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, maintained $1,062 million in committed bank lines of credit and
$499 million in uncommitted bank lines of credit to ensure continued access to short-term borrowing capacity, as described further below.
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Long-term Debt, Including Lines of Credit -
Long-term debt and related maturities and interest rates were as follows:

As of Decef‘nber 3,
(in millions) 2000 2008
Country - Type Maturity Weighted-Average  Amount Outstanding ~ Weighted-Average ~ Amount Outstanding
Interest Rate - Interest Rate
U.S. Medium-term = - 2008 3.63% . $ 250 3.63% § 250
us. Term note 2007 — 7.60%" . 10
us. “Term note 012 - 7.60%" 861
Canada Term note 012 . N A o
us. Termnole  2006-2013 6.16% - I 6.16% 4
Germany Temnote  ~ 2006-2013 ° - 6.16% . 20 6.16% . - 188
us. Termnote * 2013 7.25% C T80 7.25% 500
us. Term note 2018 9.95% 3 o . 9.95% o 3
us, Term note 2021 O 9.20% BT 920% 10
Us. Convertible 2033 . 3.38% 575 338% 57
Us. Notes .  2006-2010 ' : - 5%0% 8
Other — - ’ 2
' T 1,589 . 2,731
Current portion of long-term debt (300~ - (17
Long-term debt, net of current portion C $ 1,289 o $2714 .

* Represents debt with a variable interest rate. . . e .

Annual maturities (in millions) of long-term debt outstandmg at Dacember 31, 2007-are as follows: $300 in 2008, $45 in 2009, $43 in 2010, $40 in 2011,
$38in 2012 and $1,123 in 2013 and beyond. : ,

Secured Crednt Facilities o
On October 18, 2005 the Company closed on $2.7 billion of Senior Secured Credit Facilities (Secured Credit Facilifies) under a new Secured Credit Agree-
ment {Secured Credit Agreement) and assoctated Security Agreement and Canadian Security Agreement. The Secured Credit Facilities consisted of a
$1.0 billion 5-Year Committed Revolving Credit Facility (5-Year Revolving Credit Facility) expiring October 18, 2010 and $1.7 billion of Term Loan Facilities
{Term Facilities) expiring October 18, 2012,

The 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility can be used by Eastman Kodak Company {U.S. Borrower) for general corporate purposes including the issuance of
letters of credit. Amounts available under the facility can be borrowed, repaid and re-borrowed throughout the term of the facility provided the Company
remains in compliance with covenants contained in the Secured Credit Agreement. As of December 31, 2007, there was no debt outstanding and $141
miltion of letters of credit issued under this facility. :

Under the Term Facilities, $1.2 billion was borrowed at closing primarily to refinance debf originally issued under the Company's previous §1.225 billion

. 5-Year Facility to finance the acquisition of Creo Inc. on June 15, 2005. The $1.2 billion consisted of a $920 million 7-Year Term Loan to the U.S. Borrower

and a $280 million 7-Year Term Loan to Kodak Graphic Communications Canada Company (KGCCC or, the Canadian Borrower). Pursuant to the terms
of the Secured Credit Agreement, an additional $500 million was available to the U.S. Borrower under the seven-year term loan facility for advance at any
time through June 15, 2006. OrrJune 15, 2006, the Company used this $500 million to refinance $500 million 8.375% Medium Term Notes, Series A, due
June 15, 2006. Due to the repayment described below, the Term Facilities are no longer available for new borrowings.

On January 10, 2007, the Company announced that it had entered into an agreement to sell its Health Group o Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc., a subsid-
iary of Onex Corporation. The sale closed on April 30, 2007 for approximately $2.35 billion. Consistent with the terms of the Secured Credit Agreement, on
May 3, 2007 the Company used a portion of these proceeds to fully repay its approximately $1.15 billion of securéed term debt.




As of December 31, 2007, there were no borrowings outstanding for these Secured Credit Facilities. Debt issue costs incurred of approximately $57
million associated with the Secured Credit Facilifies were recorded as an asset and are being amortized over the life of the borrowings. As a result of the
payment of secured debt in connection with the sale of the Health Group, approximately $19 million of unamortized costs were written off in the second
quarter of 2007 to the gain on sale within discontinued cperafions.

Pursuant to the Secured Credit Agreement and associated Security Agreement, each subsidiary organized in the U.S. jointly and severally guarantees the
obligations under the Secured Credit Agreement and all other obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries to the Lenders. The guaranty is supported
by the pledge of certain U.S. assets of the U.S. Borrower and the Company’s U.S. subsidiaries including, but not limited to, receivables, inventory, equip-
ment, deposit accounts, investments, intellettual property, including patents, trademarks and copyrights, and the capital stock of "Material Subsidiaries.”
Excluded from pledged assets are real property, “Pnnmpai Properties” and equity interests in "Restricted Subsidiaries,” as defined in the Company's 1988
indenture. -

“Maternial Subsidiaries” are defined as those subsidiaries with revenues or assets constituting 5 percent or more of the consolidated revenues or assets of
the commesponding borrower. Materiat Subsidiaries will be determined on an annual basis under the Secured CredltAgreement

Pursuant to the Secured Credit Agreement and assaciated Canadian Security Agreement Eastman Kodak Company and Kodak Graphic Communications
Company (KGCC, formerly Creo Americas, Inc.), jointly and severally guarantee the obligations of the Canadian Borrower, to the Lenders. Subsequently,
KGCC has been merged into Eastman Kodak Company. Certain assets of the Canadian Borrower in Canada were also pledged, including, but not limited
to, receivables, inventory, equipment, deposit accounts, investments, intellectuat property, including patents, trademarks and copyrights, and the capital
stock of the Canadian Borrower's Material Substdiaries.

Inierest rates for borrowings under the Secured Credit Agreement are dependent on the Company's Long Term Senior Secured Credit Rating. The Se-

cured Credit Agreement contains various affirmative and negative covenants customary in a facility of this type, including two quarterly financial covenants:
(1) a consolidated debt for borrowed money to consolidated eamnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) (subject to adjust-
ments to exclude any extraordinary income or losses, as defined by the Secured Credit Agreement, interest income and certain non-cash items of income
and expense) ratio, on a rolling four quarter basis, of not greater than: 3.50 to t as of December 31, 2006 and thereafter, and (2) a consolidated EBITDA
to consofidated interest expense (subject to adjustments to exclude interest expense ot related to borrowed money) ratio, on 2 rolling four-quarter basis,

of no fess than 3.00 to 1. As of December 31, 2007, the Company was in compliance with all covenants Under the Secured Credit Agreement.

in addition, subject to various conditions and exceptions in the Secured Credit Agreement, in the event the Company sells assets for net proceeds totaling
$75 million or more in any year, except for proceeds used within 12 months for reinvestments in the business of up to $300 miltion, proceeds from sales of
assets used in the Company’s non-digital products and services businesses to prepay or repay debt or pay cash restructuring charges within 12 months

from the date of sale of the assets, or proceeds from the sale of inventory in the ordinary course of business, the amount in excess of $75 million must be
applied to prepay loans under the Secured Credit Agreement,

The Company pays a commilment fee at an annual rate of 37.5 basis points on the undrawn batance of the 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility at the .
Company's current Senior Secured credit rating of Ba1 and BB from Moody's Investor Services, Inc. {Moody's) and Standard & Poor’s Rating Services
(S&P), respectively. This fee amounts to $3.75 million annually, and is reported as interest expense in the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

In addition to the 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility, the Company has other committed and uncommitted lines of credit as of December 31, 2007 total- . -
ing $62 million and $499 million, respectively. These lines primarily support borrowing needs of the Company's subsidiaries, which include term loans,
overdraft coverage, letters of credit and revolving credit lines. Interest rates and other terms of borrowing under, these lines of credit vary from country to
country, depending on local market conditions. Total outstanding borrowings against these other committed and uncommitted fines of credit at December
31, 2007 were $4 million and $1 million, respectively. These cutstanding borrowings are reflected in the short-term borrowings-in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at December 31, 2007.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had outstanding letlers of credit totaling $143 million and surety bonds in the amount of $79 million primarily to.
ensure the payment of possible casualty and workers’ compensation claims, environmental liabilities, and to support various customs and trade activities.

Debt Shelf Registration and Convertible Securities :

On September 5, 2003, the Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 {the primary debt shelf registration) for the issuance of up to $2.0 .
billicn of new debt securities. Pursuant to Rule 429 under the Securities Act of 1933, $650 million of remaining unsold debt securities under a prior shelf
registration stalement were included in the primary debt shelf registration, thus giving the Company the ability to issue up to $2.65 biflion in public deb.
After issuance of $500 million in notes in October 2003, the remaining availability under the primary debt shelf registration was $2.15 billion.
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" into cash, property or securities; and (5} if the Senior Unsecured credit rating assigned to the Convertible Securities by either Moody's or S&P is lower

' The Company may redeem some or all of the Convertible Securities at any time on or after October 15, 2010 at a purchase price equal o 100% of the

On October 10, 2003, the Company completed the offering and sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2013 {the Notes),
which was made pursuant to the Company's new debt sheff registration. The remaining unused balance under the Company's new debt sheff is $2.15
billion, Concurrent with the sale of the. Notes, on October 10, 2003, the Company completed the private placement of $575 million aggregate principal
amount of Convertible Senior Notes due 2033 {the Convertible Securities} to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act
0f 1933. Interest on the Convertible Securities will accrue at the rate of 3.375% per annum and is payable semiannually. The Convertible Securities are
unsecured and rank equally with all of the Company's other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness. As a condition of the private placement, on
January 6, 2004 the Company filed a shelf registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 relating to the resale of the Convertible Securities and
the common stock te be issued upon conversion of the Convertible Securities pursuant to a reglstrauon rights agreement, and made this sheif registration
statement effactive on February 6, 2004, :

The Convertible Securities contain 2 number of conversion features that include substantive contmgenc:es The Convert:b!e Securities are convemble by
the holders at an initial conversion rate of 32.2373 shares of the Company's common stock for each $1,000 principal amount of the Convertible Securities,
which is equal o an initial conversion price of $31.02 per share. The initial conversion rate of 32.2373 is subject to adjustment for: (1) stock dividends, {2)
subdivisions or combinations of the Company’s common stock, (3} issuance to all holders of the Company's common stock of certain rights or warrants to
purchase shares of the Company’s comman stock at less than the market price, (4) distributions to all holders of the Company's common stock of shares
of the Company's capital stock or the Company's assets or evidences of indebtedness, (5) cash dividends in excess of the Company's current cash
dividends, or (6) certain payments made by the Company in connection with tender offers and exchange ofters.

The holders may convert their Convertible Securmes in whole or in part, into shiares of the Company s common stock under any of the foilowmg circum-
stances: (1) during any calendar quarter, if the price of the Company's common stock is greater than or equal io 120% of the applicable conversion price
for at least 20 trading days during a 30 consecutive trading day period ending on the last trading day of the previous calendar quarter; (2) during any five
consecutive trading day period following any 10 consecutive trading day period in which the trading price of the Convertible Securities for each day of such
period is less than 105% of the conversion valug, and the conversion value for each day of such period was less than 95% of the principal amount of the
Convertible Securities (the Parity Clause); (3) if the Company has called the Convertible Securities for redemption; {4) upon the occurrence of specified
cofporate transactions such as a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to.which the Company's common stock would be converted

than Ba2 or BB, respectively, or if the Convertible Securities are no longer rated by at least one of these services or their successors (the Credit Rating
Clause). At the Company's current credit rating, the Convertible Securifies may be converted by their holders,

principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and unpaid interest. Upona call for redemption by the Company, a conversion trigger is
met whereby the holder of each $1,000 Convertible Senior Note may convert such noté to shares of the Company's commen stock.

The holders have the right to require the Company to purchase their Convertible Securities for cash at a purchase price equal to 100% of the principal
amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and unpaid interest on October 15, 2010, October 15, 2013, October 15, 2018, October 15, 2023
and Qctober 15, 2028, or upon a fundamental change as described in the offering memorandum fited under Rule 144A in conjunction with the private
placement of the Convertible Securities. As of December 31, 2007, the Company has suff cient treasury stock to cover potential future conversions of
these Convertible Securities into 18,536,447 shares of common stock. .

NOTE 10: OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

s - As of December 31;

(in millions) 2007 ' 2006

Deferred royalty revenue from hcensees _ : $ 350 ‘ :$. 545
Non-current tax-related liabilities ' -oM5 418
Environmental liabilities ' 125 - 153
Deferred compensation ' 102 134
Asset relirement obligations . ' 64 92
Other S - . 365 - - M8

Total $ 1451 $ 1,690 -

The other component above consists of other miscellaneous long-term liabilities that, individually, are less than 5% of the total liabilities component in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, and therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with Regulation S-X.



NOTE 11: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Environmental _
Cash expenditures for pollution prevention and waste treaiment for the Company's current facilities were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in milions) ' ‘ 2000 2006 2005
Recurring costs for pollution prevention and waste treatment . $49 $63 $76
Capital expenditures for pollution prevention and wasle treatment - 4 3 7
Site remediation costs 2 1 2
Total $55 $67 i $85

Environmental expenditures that refate to an existing condition caused by past operations and that do not provide future benefits are expensed as in-
curred. Costs that are capital in nature and that provide future benefits are capitalized. Liabilities are recorded when environmental assessments are made
or the requirement for remedial efforts is probable, and the costs can be reasonably estimated. The fiming of accruing for these remediation liabilities is
generally na later than the completion of feasibility studies. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification process to assess how the activi-
ties, with respect to the known exposures, are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify other potential remediation sites that
are presently unknown.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company's undiscounted accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs amounted to $125 milfion and $153
million, respectively. These amounts are reported in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

The Company is currently implementing a Corrective Action Program required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at the Kodak
Park site in Rochester, NY. The Company is currently in the process of completing, and in many cases has completed, RCRA Fagility Investigations
{RF1), Corrective Measures Studies (CMS) and Corrective Measures Implementation (CMI) for areas at the site. At December 31, 2007, estimated future
investigation and remediation costs of $63 million-are accrued for this site, the majority of which relates to long-term operation, maintenance of remedia-
tion systems and monitoring costs.

In addition, the Company has accrued for obligations with estimated future investigation, remediation and monitoring costs of $19 million relating to other
operating sites, $23 million at sites of former operations and plant closures, and $20 million of retained obligations for environmental remediation and
Superfund matters related to certain sites associated with the non-imaging health businesses sold in 1994, :

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigation, remediation and monitoring activities are expected to be incurred over the next twenty-eight
years for many of the sites. For these known environmental fiabilities, the accrual reflects the Company’s best estimate of the amount it will incur under the
agreed-upon or proposed work plans. The Company's cost estimates were determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, *Standard Guide for Estimat-
ing Menetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental Matters,” and have not been reduced by possible recoveries from third parties. The overall methed
includes the use of a probabilistic model which forecasts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individual sites. The projects are closefy
monitored and the models are reviewed as significant events occur or at least once per year. The Company's estimate includes investigations, equipment
and operating costs for remediation and fong-term monitoring of the sites. The Company does not believe it is reasonably possible that the losses for the
known exposures could exceed the current accruals by material amounts.

A Consent Decree was signed in 1994 in settlement of a civil complaint brought by the LS. Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S. Department

of Justice. In connection with the Consent Decree, the Company is subject to a Compliance Schedule, under which the Company has improved its waste
characterization procedures, upgraded one of its incinerators, and is evaluating and upgrading its industrial sewer system. The total expenditures required
to complete this program are currently estimated to be less than $1 million over the next year. These expenditures are incurred as part of plant operations
and, therefore, are not included in the environmental accrual at December 31, 2007.

The Company is presently designated as a potentially responsible party {PRP) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund Law), or under similar state faws, for environmental assessment and cleanup costs as the result of the
Company's alleged arrangements for disposal of hazardous substances at seven Superfund sites. With respect to each of these sites, the Company’s
liability is minimal. In addition, the Company has been identified as a PRP in connection with the non-imaging health businesses in two active Superfund
sites. Numerous other PRPs have also been designated at these sites. Although the law imposes joint and several liability on PRPs, the Company’s
historical experience demonstrates that these costs are shared with other PRPs. Setflements and costs paid by the Company in Superfund matters to date
have not been material. Future costs are also not expected to be material to the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Uncertainties associated with environmental remediation contingencies are pervasive and often result in wide ranges of outcomes. Estimates developed in
the early stages of remediation can vary significantly. A finite estimate of costs does not normally become fixed and determinable at a specific time. Rather,
the costs associated with environmental remediation become estimable over a conlinuum of events and activities that help to frame and define a liability,
and the Company continually updates its cost estimates. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification process to assess how the activities,
with respect to the known exposures, are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify other potential remediaion issues.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future costs of environmental remediation requirements are by their nature imprecise because of the continu-

ing evolution of environmental laws and regulatory requirements, the availability and application of technology, the identification of presently unknown
remediation sites and the allocation of costs among the potentially respensible parties. Based upon information presently available, such future costs are
not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s competitive or financial position. However, such costs could be material to results of eperations in

_ aparticutar future quarter or year.

Asset Retirement Obligations
The Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations™ (FIN 47) during the fourth quarter of 2005.
FIN 47 clarifies that the term “conditional asset retirement obligation,” as used in FASB No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” requires
that conditional asset retirement obligations, legal obligations to perform an asset retirement activity in which the timing andi{or) method of settlement are
conditional on a future event, be reported, along with associated capitalized asset retirement casts, at their fair values. Upon initial application, FIN 47
requires recognition-of {1) a liability, adjusted for cumulative accretion from the date the obligation was incurred until the date of adoption of FIN 47, for
existing-asset retirement obligations; {2) an asset retirement cost capitalized as an increase to the carrying amount of the associated long-fived asset; and

- {3) accumulated depreciation on the capitalized asset refirement cost. Accordingly, the Company recognized the following amounts in its Consolidated

Statement of Financia! Position as of December 31,2005 and Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2005

{in millions)

Addtions o property, plant and equipment, gross $§ 33 '
Additions to accumulated depreciation $ (33,

Additions {0 property, plant and equipmen, net $ —

Asset retirement obligations § o4

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, gross ; $ 64

Cumuiative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax $ 55

The adoption of FIN 47 reduced 2005 net earnings by $55 millibn. or $.19 per share,




The Company has determined the pro forma loss from continuing operations, net loss, and corresponding per share information as if the provisions of FIN
47 had been adopted prior to January 4, 2005. The pro forma information is as follows:

(inmilions, except per share data) ' o 2005
Loss from continwing operations '

As reported $ (1,657)

Pro foima o A - $- (1,664)
Loss from continuing operaticns, per basic and diluted share _

As reported : o $ {5.76)

Pro foria S . © 8 (578)
Net loss . '

As reported ' . - § (1,261)

Pro forma ' ' ' - : $ (1.211)
Net loss, per basic and diluted share e S

Asreported : I T 5 (439)

Pro forma - o § (4.2)
Number of shares used in loss per share ' . .

Basic * ; - : o 2819

Diluted RS ‘ , 2879

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company has recorded approximately $64 million and $92 million, respectively, of asset retirement obligations
within other long-term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. The Company's asset retirement obligations primar-
ily relate to asbestos contained.in buildings that the Company owns. In many of the countries in which the Company operates, environmental regula-
tions exist that require the Company to handle and dispose of asbestos in a special manner if a building undergoes major renovations or is demolished.
Otherwise, the Company is not required to remove the asbestos from its buildings. The Company records a liabilify equal to the estimated fair value of its
obligation o perform asset refirement activities related to the asbestes, computed using an expected present value technique, when sufficient information
exists to calculate the fair value. The Company does not have a liability recorded related to every building that contains asbestos because the Company
cannot estimate the fair value of its obligation for certain buildings due to a lack of sufficient information about the range of time over which the obligation
may be settled through demolition, renovation or sale of the building.

The following table provides asset retirement obligation activity.

For the Year Ended Decgmﬁer i,

inmilions) ' ' : 2007 2006 - 2005
Asset retirement obligations as of January 1° ) . $ 92 § 73 § 7
Liabilities incurred in the current pariod {including the adopuon of FIN47in 2005) 24 M 64
Liabilities settled in the current period 7 oo {55) (30) —
Accretion expense . 1 . . . 3 .16 2
Other - ' ' _ () _
Asset retirement obligations as of December 31 ‘ e $ 64 § 92 $§ 73
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Other Commitments and Contingencies

The Company has entered into agreements with several companies, which provide Kodak with products and services to be used in its normal operations.
These agreements are related to supplies, production and administrative services, as well as marketing and advertising. The terms of these agreements
cover the next two to sixteen years. The minimum payments for these agreements are approximately $563 million in 2008, $178 mtII:on in 2009 $121 mil-
lion in 2010, $87 million in 2011, $87 million in 2012 and $94 million in 2013 and thereafter.

Rental expense, net of minor sublease income, amounted to $130 million in 2007, $160 miflion in 2006 and $149 million in 2005. The approximate
amounts of noncancelable lease commitments with terms of more than.one year, principally for the rental of real property, reduced by minor sublease -
income, are $39 million in 2008, $81 million in 2009, $68 miltion in 2010, $45 million in 2011, $36 million in 2012 and $83 million in 2013 and thereafter.

In December 2003, the Company sold a property in France for approximately $65 million, net of direct selling costs, and then leased back a portion of
this property for a nine-year term. In accordance with SFAS No. 98, “Accounting for Leases,” the entire gain on the property sale of approximately $57
million was deferred and no gain was recognizable upon the closing of the sale as the Company’s continuing involvement in the property is deemed o
be significant. As a resutt, the Company is accaunting for the transaction as a financing. Future minimum lease payments under this noncancelable lease
commitment are approximately $5 million per year for 2008 through 2012, o

The Company's Brazilian operations are involved in governmental assessments in varigus stages of fitigation related to indirect and other taxes. The Com-

pany is disputing these tax matters and intends to vigorously defend the Company's positian. Based on the opinion of legal counsel, management does
not believe that the ultimate resolution of these matters will materially impact the Company's resulls of operations, financial position or cash flows. The
Company routingly assesses all these matiers as to the prabability of ultimately incurring a liability in its Brazilian operations and records its best estimate
of the ultimate foss in situations where it assesses the likelihood of loss as probable.

The Company and its subsidiaries are involved in various lawsuits, claims, investigations and proceedings, including commercial, ‘customs, employment,
environmental, and health and safety matters, which are being handled and defended in the ordinary course of business. [n addition, the Company,is. =
subject to various assertions, claims, proceedings and requests for indemnification conceming intellectuat property, including ‘patent infringement suits
involving technologies that are incorporated in a broad spectrum of the Company's products. These matters are in various stages of investigation and
litigation and are being vigorously defended. Although the Company does not expect that the outcome in any of these matters, individually or coltectively,
will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations, Imgatton Is inherently unpredictable. Therefore, judgments could be,
rendered or seftlements entered that could adversely affect the Company's operating results or cash flow in a particular period.

. ' N

NOTE 12: GUARANTEES - C : :

The Company guaraniees debt and other obligations of certain customers, The debt and other obligations are pnmanly due to banks and leasing compa-
nies in oonnectlon with financing of customers' purchases of product and eqmpment from the Company The foliowmg customer guarantees were i place:

As of December 31, 2007

(in millions) o Maxlmu,m Amount  Amount Outstanding
Customer amounts due to banks and Ieasmg companies E $ 150 $ 117

Other third-parties - . 2 -

Total guarantees of customer debt and other obligations I [ $ 17, S

The guarantees for the third parly deit mature between 2008 and 2011. The customer financing agreements and related guarantees typically have a term
of 90 days for product and shonl-term equipment financing arrangements, and up to five years for long-term equipment financing arrangements. These
guarantees would require payment from the Company only in the event of default on payment by the respective debtor. In some cases, particularly for”
guarantees related to equipment financing, the Company has collateral or recourse provisions to recover and sell the equipment to reduce any losses that
might be incurred in connection with the guarantees. .

The Company also guarantees debt and other obligations owed to banks for some of |ts consohdated subsndsanes The maximum amount guaranieed

is $637 million, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded within the short-term barrowings and long -term debt, net of current
portion companents in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, is $229 million. These guarantees expire between 2008 and 2013,
Pursuant to the terms of the Company’s $2.7 billion Senior Secured Credit Agreement dated October 18, 2005, obligations under the 2.7 billion Secured
Credit Facilities and other obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries to the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Faciiities lenders are guaranteed.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, Eastman Kodak Company (the “Parent’) issued a guarantee to Kodak Limited (the “Subsidiary”) and the Trustees of the
Kodak Pension Plan of the United Kingdom (the “Trustees”). Under this arangement, the Parent guarantees to the Subsidiary and the Trustees the ability




)

of the Subsidiary, only to the extent it becomes necessary to do so, to (1) make contributions to the Plan to ensure sufficient assets exist to make plan
benefit payments, and (2) make contributions to the Plan such that it will achieve full funded status by the funding valuation for the perfod ending Decem-
ber 31, 2015. The quarantee expires upon the conclusion of the funding valuation for the period ending December 31, 2015 whereby the Plan achieves full
funded status or earlier, in the event that the Plan achieves full funded status for two consecutive funding valuation cycles which are typically performed at
least every three years.

The limit of potential future payments is dependent on the funding status of the Plan as it fluctuates over the term of the guarantee. However, as of
December 31, 2007 management believes that performance under this guarantee by Eastman Kodak Company is unlikely. The funding status of the Plan
is included in Pension and other postretirement liabilities presented in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

Indemnifications

The Company issues indemnifications in certain instances when it sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course of husiness with its custom-
ers, suppliers, service. providers and business partners. Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who are, or were, serving at the Com-
pany's request in such capacities. Historically, costs incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifications have not been material to the Company's
financial position, results of operations or cash flows, Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Company issued during the year ended
December 31, 2007 was not material to the Company's financial posmon results of operations or cash flows.

Warranty Costs

The Company has waranty obligations in connection with the sale of |ts products and eqmpment The original warranty period for equipment products

is generally one year or less. The costs incurred to provide for these warranty obligations are estimated and recorded as an accrued liability at the time
of sale. The Company estimates its warranty cost at the point of sale for a given product based on historical failure rates and related costs to repair, The
change in the Company's accrued warranty obligations balance, which is ‘reflected in accounts payable and other current liabilities in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, was as follows:

’ i

{in millions) .

Accrued warranty obligations as of December 31, 2005 . - $35

Actual warranty experience during 2006~ o _ ’ (48)

2006 warranty provisions . o 92 .

Accrued warranty obligations as of December 31,2006 . ' : $39

Actual warranty experience during 2007 , _ (46)

2007 warranly provisions T . 51 '
Accrued warranty obligations as of December 31, 2007 o oS4 o

The Company alsa offers its customers extended warranty arrangements that are generally one year, but may range from three months to three years
after the original warranty period. The Company provides repair services and routine maintenance under these arrangements. The Company has not
separated the extended warranty revenues and costs from the routine maintenance service revenues and costs, as it is not practicable to do so. There-
fore, these revenues and costs have been aggregated in the presentation below. The change in the Company's deferred revenue balance in relation to
these routine mainienance and extended warranty amangements, which is reflected in accounts payable and ather current liabilities in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, was as follows:

'

{in millions) . . 7

Deferred revenue as of December 31, 2005 ' , .. §138
New exiended warranty and maintenance arangements in 2006 _ n
Recognition of extended warranty and maintenance arrangement revenue in 2006 {366)
Deferred revenue as of December 31,2006~ “§ 43
New exiended warranty ‘and maintenance arrangements in 2007 ’ ) 396
Recognition of extended warranty and maintenance arrangement revenue in 2007 {(391)

Deferred revenue as of December 31, 2007 ) . $ 148

Costs incurred under these extended warranty and maintenance arrangements for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 amounted to $180
million and $177 million, respectively, o -
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NOTE 13: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . ‘
The following table presents the camying amounts of the assets (liabilities) and the estimated fair values of financial instruments:

1

As of December 31,
2007 - ‘ 2006

{in miltions) - ' © " Carrying Amount Fair Value 'Carrying Amount fair Value
Marketable securities: - . ' o | )

Current $ 29 § 29 $§ 18 $ 18

Long-term - — ' T4
Long-term borrowings . (1289 {1285 . (2714) ©(2,740)
Foreign currency forwards ' . 2 - (@ (18 (18)

Siver forwards -~ . ° . S 23 - 3 —_ -

Marketable securities are valued at quoted market prices. The fair values of long-term bomrowings are determined by reference fo quoted market prices.
The fair values for the remaining financial instruments in the above table are determined by reference to quoted market prices and reflect the estimated
amounts the Company would pay or receive 1o terminate the contracts. The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short-term
bomrowings and payables approximate their fair values. ?

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices and
interest rates, which may adversely affect its results of aperations and financial posilion. The Company manages such exposures, in par, with derfvative
financial instruments. The fair values of these derivafive contracts are reporfed in other currenl assets or accounts payable and other currenl fiabilities in
the accompanying Consclidated Statement of Financial Position.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing foreign currency dencmmated assels and liabilities, especially those of the Company ]
International Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign currency denominated- mtercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are used to mitigate the
Company's risk to fluctuating silver prices. The Company's exposure to changes in interest rates results from its investing and borrowing activities used to
meet its liquidity needs. Long-term debt is generally used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt is used to meet workmg capital require-
ments. The Company does not utilize financial instruments for trading or other speculatlve purposes.

The Company may enter into foreign currency forward contracts that are designated as cash flow hedges of exchange rate risk related to forecasted
foreign currency denominated intercompany sales. Hedge gains and losses are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into
cost of goods sold as he inventory transferred in connection with the intercompany sales is sold to third parties. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
Company had no open foreign currency cash flow hedges. During 2007 and 2006, there were no foreign currency cash flow hedges and nothing was
reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to cost of gocds sold During 2005, gains of $11 million (pre-tax) were reclassified from
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to cost of goods sold.

The Company does not apply. hedge accounting to the foreign currency forward: con!racls used to offset currency related changes in the fair value of
foreign currency denominated assets and liabilifies. These contracts are marked to market through net eamings (loss) at the same time that the exposed
assets and liabilities are remeasured through net eamings (loss) (both in other income {charges), nef). The majority of the contracts of this type held by the
Company are denominated in euros. As of December 31, 2007, the fair value of these open confracts was an unrealized loss of $22 million {pre-tax). The
effects of foreign currency transactions, including related hedging activities, were gains of $2 million and losses of $1 million and $32 million in the years
2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively, and are included in ather income (charges), net in the accompanying Conselidated Statement of Operations.

The Company has entered into sifver forward contracts that are designated as cash flow hedges of price risk related to forecasted worldwide silver
purchases. The fair values of silver forward contracts are reported in other current assets andfor accounis payable and current liabilities, and the effective
portion of the gain or loss on the derivative is recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Hedgé gains and losses are reclassified into
cost of goods sold as the related silver-containing products are sold to third parties. These gains {losses) transferred to cost of goods sold are generally
offset by increased (decreased) costs of silver purchased in the open market. As of December 31, 2007, the fair value of open silver forward contracts was
an unrealized gain of $3 million, which is included in accumulated other comprehensive income (foss). if this amount were to be realized, all of it would be
reclassified into cost of goods sold during the next twelve months. Additionally, realized gains of $7 million {pre-tax), related to closed silver contracts, have
been deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income (foss). These gains will be reclassified into cost of goods sold as the refated silver-containing
products are sold, all within the next twelve months. During 2007, realized gains of $1'million (pre-tax) were reclassified from accumulated other compre-
hensive income {loss) to cost of goods sold. Hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant. -

The Company's financial instrument counterparties are high-quality investment or commercial banks with significant experierice with such instruments, The
Company manages exposure o counterparty credit risk by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of counterparties. The Company
has pracedures to monitor the credit exposure amounts. The maximum credit exposure at December 31, 2007 was not significant to the Company.
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NOTE 14: OTHER OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES, NET
For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) § 2007 2006 2005

Expenses (income}: ) , S .

Gain on sales of capital assets ' $(139) $ (70) $ {65)

Gain on sale of Light Management Films business (19 o= —

Lucky intangible asset impairment 46 oo - -

Other 16 " 25
Total : § (96) $ (59) © 8 {40

NOTE 15: OTHER INCOME (CHARGES), NET
. For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) _ ) 2007 2008 ‘ 2005
income (charges): . ' .
Interest income $95 $59 $24
Gain (loss) on foreign exchange transactions 2. ey 3y
Interest on past-due receivables and finance revenue on sales e 2 . . 2 3
Loss on early extinguishment of debt - - (9) —
MUTEC equity method investment impaiment (See Note 7) ) (5) - -
Other | ' @ 1 o
Total $ 87 $ 65 $ 4

NOTE 16: INCOME TAXES

The components of (loss) eamings from continuing operations before income taxes and the related provision {benefit) for U.S. and other income taxes
were as follows; |

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2007 2006 : 2005
(Loss) earnings from continuing operations before income taxes: ‘
us. : $ (354 -- 8 (559) - $(1,108)
Outside the U.S. ' ' - ) (100)
Total $ (256) § (583) $(1,208} -
U.S. income taxes: | 7
Current (benefit) provision : § (237) $ 196 $§ 19
Deferred provision (benefit) ' 11 (145) 455
Income taxes outside the U.5.: : R : - ,
Current provision : 141 100 a8
Deferred provision (benef) | 49 ' 38 (161)
State and other income taxes: o T
Current provision (benefit) ) (15) 45 (2)
Deferred benefit — (13 -

Total $ (51) $ 221 $ 448




The differences between income taxes computed using the U.S. federal income tax rate and the provision (benefit) for income taxes for continuing opera- .
tions were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2007 2006 ) 2005
Amount computed using the statutory rate $ (90) $ (204) § (422)
Increase {reduction} in taxes resulting from: .
State and other income taxes, net of federal {15) KA (2)
Export sales and manufacturing credits - (10) (22)
Foreign tax credits benefitted ‘ (TGf ) - -
Operations outside the U.S. ' 54 40 (30)
Valuation allowance ' 152 - '303 955
Tax seftlements and adjustments, including interest (65) (10) {13)
Other, net {1 (20) {(17)
(Benefit) provision for income taxes $ (51) $ 22 $ 449

‘ Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

As of December 31,
{in millions) 2007 2006
‘ Deferred tax assets e
i Pension and postretirement obligations § 347 -$ 93
Restructuring programs 44 126
‘ Foreign tax credi o, 353
Investment tax credits 211 : 147
Employee deferred compensation 147 143
Tax loss carryforwards , 577 554
Other deferred revenue o 218 214 ‘
Cther 455 475
Total deferred tax assets $2,208 $2.947
Deferred tax liabilities :
Depreciation 85 1
Leasing 66 i
Inventories . 49 74
Other 112 130
Total deferred tax fiabilities , 312 452
Net deferred tax assets before valuation allowance 1,896 2,495
Valuation allowance 1,248 1,849
. Net deferred tax assets § 647 § 646
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Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are reported in the following components within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position:

_ As of December 31,
{in millions) 2007 2006
Deferred income taxes (current) -$120 - - §108
Other long-term assels 636 642
Accrued income taxes ~(87) (103)
Other long-tem liabilities ' : (22) (1)
Net deferred tax assets $647- $ 646

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had available domestic and foreign net operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes of approximately
$1,874 million, of which approximately $498 million have an indefinite carryforward period. The remaining $1,376 million expire between the years 2008
and 2027. Utilization of these net operating losses may be subject to limitations in the event of significant changes in stock ownership of the Company.
The Company also has $209 million of unused foreign tax credits at December 31, 2007, with various expiration dates through 2016.

The Company has been granted a tax holiday in China that became effective when the net operating loss carryforwards were fully utiized during 2004. For
2006 and 2007, the Company's tax rate was 7.5%, which is 50% of the normal 15% tax rate for the jurisdiction in which Kodak operates, As a result of new
legislation effective for 2008, the corporate income rate will increase to 3% which is 50% of the new 2008 tax rate of 18%. Thereafter the Company S tax
rate will be phased in until ultimately reaching a rate of 25% in 2012.

Retained eamings of subsidiary companies outside the U.S. were approximateiy $1,675 million and $2,031 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2008,
respectively. Deferred taxes have not been provided on such undistributed eamnings, as it is the-Company’s policy to indefinitely reinvest its retained eam-
ings, and it is not practicable to determine the related deferred tax liability. However, the Company periodically repatrretes a portion of these earnings to
the extent that it can do so tax-free, or at minimal cost.

The Company's vaiuation allowance as of December 31, 2007 is $1,248 million. Of this amount, $323 is attributable to the Company's net defered tax
assets outside the U.S. of $731 million and $926 million relates to the Company's net deferred tax assets in the U.S. of $1,165 million, which the Company
believes it is not more likely than not that the assets will be realized. The remaining net deferred tax asseis in excess of the valuation aliowance of $647
million refate primarily to net operating loss carryiorwerds and certain tax credits which the Company believes it is more likely than not that the assets will
be realized. . : .

for the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company recorded a tax benefit in continuing operations primarily as a result of the reafization of current year
losses due to the secognition of the pre-tax gain on discontinued operations.

During the second quarter of 2007, the Company identified a deferred tax asset in a recently acquired non-U.S. subsidiary that was overstated at the date
of acquisition. Therefore, the Company recorded an increase in the value of goodwill of $24 million in the second quarter of 2007 to appropriately reflect
the proper goodwilt balance. The Company also recorded a valuation allowance of $20 million, which should have been recorded in 2008, in order to
properly reflect the value of the net deferred tax asset. This amount is included in the $51 million tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 2007, The
Company has determined thai this correction is not material to the current period or ta any prior period financial statement amounts.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, based on ihe Company‘s assessment of positive and negative evidence regarding the realization of the net deferred tax

The vaiuation allowance as of December 3, 2006 is $1,849 millicn, Of this amouni, $324 million relates tothe Company's net deferred tax assets outside
the U.S. of $728 million and $1,525 million relating to the Company's net deferred tax assets in the U.S. of $1,767 million, which the Company believes it
is nat more likely than not that the assets will be realized. The remaining net deferred tax assets in excess of the valuation allowance of $646 million refate
primarily to current year losses and certain tax credits which the Company believes it is more iikely than not that the assets will be realized.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, based on the Company's assessment of positive and negative.evidence regarding the realization of the net deferred tax
assets, the Company recorded additional valuation alowances of $90 million against its net deferred tax assets in certain jurisdictions outsidé the U.S.
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Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (“FIN 48")

The Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” {FIN 48}, on January 1, 2007. As a result of the imple-
mentation of FIN 48, there was no cumulative effect adjustment for unrecognized tax benefits, which would have been accounted for as an adjustment to
the January 1, 2007 balance of retained eamings.

The following is a rollforward of the Company's liability for income taxes associated with unrecognized tax benefits:

(in millions)

Balance as of January 1, 2007 ' " $305

Tax positions related to current year: ) . B
Additions : ' 59
Reductions , —

Tax positions related to prior years: ' : ) -, A S

Additions T R
Reductions - ' (101)
Settlements ' . ' . ' 4
Lapses in statutes of limitations )

Balance as of December 31, 2007 % 303

The Company's policy regarding interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters is to recognize such items as a component of income tax expense
{benefit). During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company recognized approximately $10 miflion, $15 million, and $19 milion,
respectively, in interest expense. Additionally, the Company had approximately $51 million and $58 million of interest and penalties associated with uncer-
tain tax benefits accrued as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

If the unrecognized tax benefits were recognized, they would favorably affect the effective income tax rate in any future penods Consistent with the
provisions of FIN 48, the Company has classified certain income tax liabilities as current or noncurrent based on management's estimate of when these
liabilities will be settled and has reclassified these items in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2006 to canform to the
current period presentation. These noncurrent income tax Tiabilities are recorded in Other long-term liabilities in the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position. Current liabilities are recorded in Accrued income and other taxes in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Posmon

Itis reasonably possible that the liability asscciated with the Company’s unrecognized tax benefits will increase or decrease within the next twelve months,
These changes may be the result of ongoing audits or the expiration of statutes of limitations. Setlements could increase earnings in an amount ranging
from $0 to $60 million based on current estimates. Audit outcomes and the timing of audit settlements are subject to significant uncertalnty Although .
management believes that adequate provision has been made for such issues, there is the possibility that the ultimate resolution of such issues could
have an adverse effect on the earnings of the Company. Conversely, if these issues are resolved favorably in the future, the related provision would be
reduced, thus having a positive impact on earnings. Due to the uncertainty of amounts and in accordance with its accounting pohcues the Company has
not recorded any potential impact of these settlements.

The Company files numerous consolidated and separate income tax retums in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in many state and foreign jurisdictions.
The Company has substantially concluded all U.S. federal income tax matters for years through 2000. The Company's U.S. tax matters for the years 2001
through 2006 remain subject to examination by the Intemal Revenue Service (IRS). Substantially all material state, local, and foreign income tax matters
have been concluded for years through 1398. The Company tax matters for the year 1999 through 2006 remain subject to examination by the respective
state, local, and foreign tax jurisdiction authorities.

As previously reported, on October 3, 2006, the Company fled a claim for a federal tax refund related to a 1994 ldss recognized on the sale of a
subsidiary's stock that was disallowed at that time under [RS regulafions. Since that time, the IRS has issued new regulations that serve as the basis
for this refund claim. As of December 31,2007, the ctaim had been bSrgught to the Joint Committee on Taxation and is pending further review. Based on
information available at this time, and in accordance with FIN 48, the Company has not recorded a tax benefit due to the uncertainty of the resolution.

During 2007, the Company has continued to be audited by various taxing authorities. The Company reached a settlement with the IRS covering tax years
1999-2000. As a result, the Company recognized a tax benefit from continuing-operations in the United States of $17 million, including interest. Also during
2007, the Company reached a setllement with the taxing authorities in two locations outside of the U.S. resulting in a tax benefit of $76 million. No other
material setllements were reached during 2007 or 2008. '




Although management believes that adequate provision has been made for such issues, there is the possibility that the ultimate resolution of such issues
could have an adverse effect on the eamings of the Company. Conversely, if these issues are resolved favorably in the future, the related provisions would
be reduced, thus having a positive impact on eamings. It is anticipated that audit settlements will be reached during 2008 in the United States and in
certain foreign jurisdictions that could have a significant eamings impact. Due to the uncertainty of amounts and in accordance with its accounting policies,
the Company has not recorded any potential impact of these sefflements. '

During 2005, the Company reached a settlement with the IRS covering tax years 1993-1998. As a result, the Company recognized a tax benefit from
continuing operations of $44 million, including interest, and a tax benefit of $203 million from discontinued operations.

NOTE 17: RESTRUCTURING COSTS AND OTHER

The Company has undertaken a cost reduction program that was initially announced in January 2004. This program has been refemred to as the
*2004-2007 Restructuring Program.” This program was initially expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billien to $1.7 billion over a three-year period.
Overall, Kodak’s worldwide facility square footage was expected to be reduced by approximately one-third, and approximately 12,000 to 15,000 positions
worldwide were expected to be eliminated, primarily in global manufacturing, selected traditional businesses, and corporate administration.

As the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program underpinned a dramatic transformation of the Company, the underlying business model necessarily evolved.
This required broader and more costly manufacturing infrastructure reductions (primarily non-cash charges) than originally anticipated, as well as similarly
broader rationalization of selling, administrative and other business resources (primarily severance charges). In addition, the divestiture of the Health
Group further increased the amount of reductions necessary to appropriately scale the corporate infrastructure. As a result, the Company expanded the
program to extend into 2007 and increased the expecled employment reductions to 28,000 to 30,000 positions and total charges to $3.6 billion to $3.8
billion.

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company revised its exbectations for total employment reductions to be in the range of 27,000 to 28,000 positions and
total charges in the range of $3.4 billion to $3.6 billion. These new estimates reflect greater efficiencies in manufacturing infrastructure projects as well as
the Company's ability to outsource or sell certain operations, which reduces involuntary severance charges.

The actual charges for initiatives under this program are recorded in the period in which the Company commits to formalized restructuring plans or

executes the specific actions contemplated by the program and &l criteria for restructuring charge recognition under the applicable accounting guidance
have been met.

Restructuring Programs Summary
The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash charges incurred in relation to all of the Company’s restructuring programs were as
follows for the year ended December 31, 2007:

Balance . Other Balance
December 31, Cost ' Cash Non-cash Adjustments  December 31,

{in millions) 2006 incurred ™ Reversals " Payments @ Settlements and Reclasses 2007
2004-2007 Restructuring
Program:
Severance reserve $ 228 $ 165 S (1) § (289 $§ — $ 26 $ 129
Exit costs reserve A 133 — {129) $ — 2 30
Total reserve $ 252 $ 298 $§ (1) § (418 § — $ 28 $ 159
Long-lived asset impaiments and
inventory write-downs § — $ 282 $ — § - $ (282) $ — 5 —
Accelerated depreciation $ - $ 107 $ -~ 8 - $ (107) $ - $ -
Pre-2004 Restructuring Programs:
Severance reserve § — $ — § — § - $ — $ — 5§ —
Exit costs reserve 11 — {1 (6) — 1
Total reserve $ N § — $ () 3% (6 $ — $ 1 $
Total of all restructuring programs $ 263 $ 687 $ @ % (@ $ (389 $ 29 $ 164

{1} The costs incurred, net of reversals, of $685 million include both continuing operations of $662 million and discontinued operaticns of $23 million.

{2} During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company made cash payments of approximately 5446 million related to restructuring. OF this amount, $424 million was
paid out of restructuring liabilities, while $22 million was paid out of pension and other postretirement liabilities.
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(3) The total restrscturing charges of $687 million include pension and other postretirement charges and credits for curtaitments, settlements and special termination
benefits gains (losses). However, because the impact of these charges and credits relate to the accounting for pensions and other postretirement benefits, the related
impacts on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Postion are reflected in their respective components as opposed {o within the accrued restructuring balances at
December 31, 2007. Accordingly, the Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above includes; (1) reclassifications o Other long-term assets and Pension
and elher postretirement liabilifies for the posilion elimination-related impacts on the Company's pension and other postretirement employee benefit plan arrangements,
including net curtailment, setlement and special termination gaing of $13 millian, (2) reclassifications to Other long-term liabilities for the restructuring-related impacts
on the Company’s environmental remediation libilities of $1 million, and (3) reclassifications to Other long-term liabililies for other severance-related costs of $2 million.
Additionally, the Other Adjustments and Reclasses columa of the table above includes foreign currency transfation of $13 million,

The costs incurred, net of reversals, which total $685 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, include $23 million of costs which were presented as
discontinued operations. Included in the $23 million presented as discontinued operations were $20 million and $4 million of severance and exit costs, re-
spectively, which were associated with the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, and a reversal of $1 million of exit costs associated with prior programs. The
costs incurred, net of reversals, of $662 million, which were presented as continuing operations, include $107 million and $12 million of ¢harges related to
accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs, respectively, which were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consalidated Statement
of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2007. The remaining costs incurred, net of reversals, of $543 million were reported as restructuring costs
and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2007. The severance reserve and exitcosts
reserve require the outlay of cash, while long-fived asset impairments, accelerated depreciation, and inventory write-downs represent non-cash items.

2004-2007 Restructuring Program

The Company implemented certain actions under this program during 2007. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $686 million in
2007, net of reversals, including $24 million of costs which were presented as discontinued operations. Included in the $24 million presented as discon-
tinued operations were $20 million and $4 million of severance and exit costs, respectively, which were associated with the 2004-2007 Restructuring
Program. The costs incurred, net of reversals, of $662 million, which were presented as continuing operations, include severance, long-lived asset impair-
ments, exit costs, accelerated depreciation, and invéntory write-downs of $144 million, $270 million, $129 million, $107 million and $12 million, respec-
tively. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 4,275 positions, including approximately 550 photofinishing, 2,225 manufacturing,
200 research and development and 1,300 administrative positions. The geographic composition of the posifions to be eliminated includes approximately
1,975in the United States and Canada and 2,300 throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 4,275 positions and the $297 miflion charges, net
of reversals, for severance and exit costs are reflected in the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program table below. The $270 million charge for long-lived asset
impairments was included in restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 21,
2007. The charges taken for inventory write-downs of $12 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Operations for the year ended December 31, 2007.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, the Company also recorded $107 millien of accelerated depreciation on
long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2007. The acceler-
ated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted for under the held-and-used model of SFAS No. 144, The year-to-gate amount of $107 million
relates to $2 million of photofinishing facilities and equipment, $103 million of manufacturing facilities and equipment, and $2 million of administrative
facilities and equipment that will be used until their abandonment.

The Company has substantially completed the restructuring activities contemplated in the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program. Under this program, ona
life-to-date basis as of December 31, 2007, the Company has recorded charges of $3,397 million, which were composed of severance, long-lived asse
impairments, exit costs, inventory write-downs and accelerated depreciation of $1,398 miltion, $620 million, $385 million, $80 million and $935 miillion,
respectively, less reversals of $21 million. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 27,650 positions, including approximately 6,750
photofinishing, 13,125 manufacturing, 1,575 research and development and 6,200 administrative positions.




The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction actions that the Company
committed to under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program and the remaining bafances in the related reserves at December 31, 2007:

Long-lived
Asset
‘ ‘ Impairments
Numberof  Severance  Exit Costs and Inventory  Accelerated

(dollars in millions) Employees  Reserve Reserve Total  Write-downs Depreciation
2004 charges — continuing operations , 8975  § 405 $ 95 $ 500 $ 156 $ 152
2004 charges — discontinued operations 650 13 4 17 i —
2004 reversals — continuing operations - .{6) {1) {1y - -
2004 utilization (5,175) (169) 40 (216) (157) (152)
2004 other adj. & reclasses o - M {15) 9 - —
Balance at 12/31/04 4,450 267 36 303 - i
2005 charges — continuing operations 7850 - 472 82 554 160 K|
2005 charges — discontinued operations 275 25 2 27 1 —
2005 reversals — continuing operations — {3) {6) (9) — -
2005 utilization {10,225) @m0 (%) (472) (161) (391)
2005 other adj. & reclasses . - (113) e (109) _ -
Balance at 12/31/05 2,350 an 2 294 - -
2006 charges — continuing operations 5150 266 . 66 332 97 273
2006 charges — discontinued operations 475 52 K] 55 3 12
2006 reversals — continuing operations — {3) (1) (4) — —
2006 utilization (5,700) (416) {67) {483) {100} (285)
2006 other adj. & reclasses — 58 — 58 — —
Balance at 12/31/06 2,215 228 24 252 - -
2007 charges — continuing operations 4,225 145 129 274 282 107
2007 charges — discontinued operations 50 20 4 24 —_ -
2007 reversals — continuing aperations - (1) - {n - -
2007 utilization {4,950) {289) (129) (418) (282) (107)
2007 other adj. & reclasses — 26 2 28 — —
Balance at 12/31/07 1,600 $ 129 $ 30 $ 159 § — $ —

As a result of the initiatives implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, severance payments will be paid during periods through 2008
since, in many instances, the employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their payments over an extended period of
time. Most exit costs were paid during 2007. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2007,

The charges of $687 million recorded in 2007, excluding reversals, included $55 million applicable to FPG, $65 million applicable to CDG, $58 million ap-
plicable to GCG, and 3485 million that was applicable to manufacturing, research and development, and administrative functions, which are shared across
all segments. The remaining $24 million is applicable to discontinued operations,

Pre-2004 Restructuring Programs

At December 31, 2007, the Company had remaining exit costs reserves of $5 million, relating to restructuring plans committed to or executed prior to
2004. Most of these remaining exit costs reserves represent long-term lease payments, which will continue to be paid over periods throughout and after
2008.
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NOTE 18: RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantially all U.S. employees are covered by a noncontributory defined benefii plan, the Kodak Retirement Income Plan (KRIP), which is funded by
Company contributions to an irevocable trust fund. The funding policy for KRIP is to contribute amounts sufficient to meet minimum funding requirements
as determined by employee benefit and tax laws plus additional amounts the Company determines to be appropriate. Generally, benefits are based on

a formula recognizing length of service and final average eamings. Assets in the trust fund are held for the sole benefit of paricipating employees and
relirees. They are comprised of corporate equity and debt securities, U.S. govemment securities, partnership and joint venture investments, interests in
pooled funds, and various types of interest rate, foreign currency and equity market financial instruments.

In March 1999, the Company amended the KRIP to include a separate cash balance formufa for all U.S. employees hired after February 1989. All U.S.
employees hired prior to that date were granted the option to choose the KRIP plan or the Cash Balance Plus plan. Written elections were made by em-
ployees in 1999, and were effective January 1, 2000. The Cash Balance Plus plan credits employees’ accounts with an amount equal to 4% of their pay,
plus interest based on the 30-year treasury bond rate. In addition, for employees participating in the Cash Balance Plus ptan and the Company's defined
contribution plan, the Savings and Investment Plan (SIP}, the Company will match dollar-for-dollar on the first 1% contributed to SIP and $.50 for each
dollar on the next 4% contributed. Company contributions to SIP were $14 million, $15 million, and $13 million for 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. As a
result of employee elections to the Cash Balance Plus plan, the reductions in future pension expense will be aimost entirely offset by the cost of matching
employee contributions to SIP.

The Company also sponsors unfunded defined benefit plans for certain U.S. employees, primarily executives. The benefits of these plans are obtained by
applying KRIP provisions to ali compensation, including amounts being deferred, and without regard to the legislated qualified plan maximums, reduced by
benefits under KRIF.

Most subsidiaries and branches operating outside the U.S. have defined benefit retirement plans covering substantially all employees. Contributions by
the Company for these plans are typically deposited under government or other fiduciary-type amangements. Retirement benefits are generally based on
contractual agreements that provide for benefit formulas using years of service and/or compensation prior to retirement. The actuarial assumptions used
for these plans reflect the diverse economic environments within the various countries in which the Company operates.

The measurement date used to determine the pension obligation for all funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans is December 31.




information regarding the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans follows:

{in millions) 2007 2006
Us. Non-U.5 u.s. Non-UL.S.

Change in Benefit Obligation

Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $5557 $ 4,067 $6,204 $3,784
Acquisitions/divestitures - 4 — -
Service cost [l 27 92 35
Interest cost 304 205 325 180
Participant contributions — 10 — 16
Plan amendment 7 - — 2
Benefit payments (408) (274) (394) (261}
Actuarial (gain) loss 47 51 (190) (115)
Curtailments {97 _ (33) {53) (30)
Settlements . {679) {51) {442) {20)
Special termination benefits #1 14 15 41
Currency adjustments - 216 - 435

Projected benefit abligation at December 31 $4,963 $4,.236 $ 5,557 $ 4067

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at January 1 56820 § 3,419 $ 6,593 §2.927
Acquisitions/divestitures ' — 2 - -
Actual retum on plan assets 1227 260 1,006 283
Employer contributions 38 74 57 131
Participant contributions — 10 - 16
Sefilements (579) {57) (442) {13)
Benefit payments (408) {274) (394) {261)
Currency adjustments — 207 — 336

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $7.008 $ 3641 $ 6,820 $3419

Qver (Under) Funded Status at December 31 $2135 $ (595) $1,263 § (648)

Accumulated benefit obligation at December 31 $4,708 $ 4,097 $5,199 $3.3888

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are
as follows:

As of December 31,
(in millions) 2007 2006
us. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.§.
Other long-term assets $2,353 $ 105 $1,514 $ 63
Accounts payable and other current liabilities {22) 1) (19) (0
Pension and other postretirement liabilities (196) (699) {232) (710)

Net amount recognized $2135 $ (595) $1,263 § {(648)
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Information with respect to the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans with an accumulated beneft obligation in excess of

plan assets is as follows:

As of December 31,
{in milligns) 2007 2006
us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Projected henefit obligation $ 218 $ 3319 $ 387 $3,723
Accumulated benefit obligation 21 3,203 368 3,554
Fair value of plan assets — 2,624 136 3,012

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans

consist of;
As of December 31,
(in millions) 2007 2006
us. Non-U.S. U.s. Non-U.S.

Net transition obligation § — § 1 § - $ 2
Prior service cost 7 3 2 6
Net actuarial {gain} loss {977) 871 (429) 903

Total $ (970) S 815 $ (427) § 911

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) during 2007 for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and

Non-U.S. defined benefit plans follows:

{in millions) - Us. Non-U.S.
Newly established {gain) loss $ (635) $ 38
Newly established prior service cost 7 —
Amortization of:

Prior service cost - 0

Net actuarial loss (5] (58)
Prior service cost recognized due to curtailment (2) {2)
Transition obligation recognized due to curtailment . - {1
Net curtailment gain not recognized in expense (18) {18)
Net gain recognized in expense due to seftlements 108 . S

Total amount recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) $ (543) $  (36)

The estimated actuarial loss and prior service cost that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into net periodic pension

cost over the next year for all major plans are $63 million and $1 million, respectively.




Pension {income) expense from continuing operations for all defined benefit plans included:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
{in millions) U.s. Non-U.S. U.s. Non-U.S. Us. Non-U.S.
Major defined benefit plans:
Service cost § 7 § 27 § @ $ 3 $ 116 § 4
Interest cost 304 205 325 180 346 167
Expected return on plan assets (537) {259) (525) {224) {518) {208)
Amortization of;
Transition asset — — - (1) - (1)
Prior service cost - 1 1 13 1 25
Actuarial loss 6 58 8 B2 33 66
Pension (incoma) expense before special termination ,
benefits, curtailments and settlements {156) 32 {99} 85 (22) 90
Special termination benefits 61 14 15 41 — 101
Curtailment (gains) losses (25) (4) . (50 (6) - 21
Settlement (gains) losses {61) @ {27) (8) — 11
Net pension {income) expense for major defined
benefit plans {181) 38 {161) 12 (22) 223
Other plans including unfunded plans — 12 - 22 — 18
Net pension {income) expense from continuing operations ~ $ (181) $§ 50 $ (161) § 134 $ (22 $

The special termination benefits of $75 million, $56 milkion, and $101 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively,

were incurred as a result of the Company's restructuring actions and, therefore, have been included in restructuring costs and other in the Consolidated

Statement of Operations for those respective periods. In addition, curtailment and setilement gains for the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S.
defined benefit plans totaling $32 million and $51 million for 2007, $50 million and $30 million for 2006, and $21 million and $11 million for 2005 were also

incurred as a result of the Company's restructuring actions and, therefore, have been included in restructuring costs and other in the Consolidated State-

ment of Operations for those respective periods.

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation amounts as of the end of the year for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and

Non-U.S. defined benefit plans were as follows:

As of December 31,
2007 2006
U.s. Non-U.S. Us. . Non-US.
Discount rate 6.50% 5.59% 5.99% 5.00%
Salary increase rate 4.43% 4.00% 4.55% 3.20%
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net pension {income) expense for all the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined
benefit plans were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006
us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Discouni rate : 6.12% 5.36% 5.98% 4.78%
Salary increase rats 4.59% 3.84% 4.58% 3.67%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets - 8.99% 8.10% 8.99% 7.99%

Of the total plan assets atiributable to the major U_S. defined benefit plans at December 31, 2007 and 2006, 98% relate to the KRIP. The expected long-
term rate of return on plan assets assumption {EROA) is determined from the plan's asset alfocation using forward-looking assumptions in the context of
historical retumns, correfations and volatilities. The investment strategy underlying the asset allocation is to manage the assets of the U.S. plans to provide
for the long-term liabilities while maintaining sufficient liquidity to pay current benefits. This is primarily achieved by holding equity-tike investments while in-
vesting a portion of the assels in long duration bonds in erder to provide for benefits included in the projected benefit obligation. The Company undertakes
an asset and liahility modeling study once every three years or when there are material changes in the composition of the plan liability or capital markets.
The Company completed its most recent study in 2005, which supports an EROA of 8%,

The expected retum on plan assets for the major non-U.S. pension plans range from 3.74% to 9.00% for 2007, Every three years or when market
conditions have changed materially, the Company will undertake new asset and liability modeling studies for each of its larger pension pfans. The asset
allocations and expected return on plan assets are individually set to provide for benefits included in the projected benefit obligation within each country’s
legal investment constraints. The investment strategy is to manage the assets of the non-U.S. plans to provide for the long-term liabilities while maintain-
ing sufficient liquidity to pay current benefits. This is primarily achieved by holding equity-like investments while investing a portion of the assets in long
duration bonds in order to partially match the long-term nature of the liabilities.

The Company’s weighled-average asset allocations for its major U.S. defined benefit pension plans, by asset category, are as follows:

As of December 31,

Asset Category 2007 2006 Target
Equity securifies 37% 42% 32%-42%
Debt securities _ 32% 30% © 20%-34%
Real estate 5% 5% Fh-13%
Other 26% 23% 19%-29%
Total 100% 100%

The Company’s weighted-average asset allocations for its major non-U.S. Defined Beneft Pension Plans, by asset category are as follows:

. As of December 31,
Asset Category 2007 T 72006 Target
Equity securities 32% 35% 29%-39%
Debt securities 35% 3% 33%-39%
Real estate 7% % 3%-13%
Other 26% 21% 19%-29%
Total 100% 100%

The Other asset category in the tables above is primarily composed of private equity, venture capital, cash and other investments.
The Company expects to contribute approximately $23 million and $28 million in 2008 for U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans, respectively.




The following pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid:

(in millions) u.s. Non-U.8.
2008 $ 470 $ 27
2009 43 245
2010 43 240
2611 a7 236
2012 413 235
2013217 t2,02 1,152

NOTE 19: OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company provides healthcare, dental and life insurance benefits to U.S. eligible retirees and eligible survivors of retirees. Generally, 1o be eligible for
the plan, individuals retiring prior o January 1, 1996 were required to be 5 years of age with ten years of service or their age plus years of service must
have equaled or exceeded 75. For those refiring after December 31, 1995, the individuals must be 55 years of age with ten years of service or have been
efigible as of December 31, 1995. Based on the efigibility requirements, these benefits are provided to U.S. retirees who are covered by the Company’s
KRIP plan and are funded from the general assets of the Company as they are incurred. However, those under the Cash Balance Plus portion of the KRIP
plan would be required to pay the full cost of their benefits under the plan. The Company’s subsidiaries in the United Kingdom and Canada offer similar
healthcare benefits.

The measurement date used to determine the net benefit obligation for the Company’s other postretirement benefit plans is December 31.

Changes in the Company's benefit obligation and funded status for the U.S., United Kingdom and Canada cther postretirement benefit plans
are as follows: .

(in millions) 2007 ' 2006
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year, $ 3,009 $ 3,061
Service cost 8 11
Interest cost 16 166
Plan parlicipants’ confributions 25 23
Plan amendments (88) {15)
Actuanial (gain} loss -~ (317) 18
Curtailments (9) (14)
Setllements (3N -
Benefit payments ' (243) . (247
Curmency adjustments 1 B
Net benefit obligation at end of year $ 2524 $ 3,009
Undesfunded status at end of year $ (2524) $ (3,009)

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Positicn for the Company’s U.S., United Kingdem, and Canada plans consist of;

, . As of December 31,
{in milions) o 2007 2008
Current liabilities $ (209 $ (253)
Pension and other postretirement liabilities (2,315) {2,756)
Total $(2,524) $ (3,009)
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Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income {loss) for the Company's U.S., United Kingdom, and Canada plans consist of:

{in millions) : - As of December 31,
2007 2006
Prior service credit $ {145) $ (129)
. Net actuarial loss : 538 023
Total $ 393 $ 80O

Changes in benefit obligations recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) during 2007 for the Company's U.S., United Kingdom, and Canada plans
follows: : oo -

(i millions)
Newly established gain $ (317
Newly established prior service credit . ©-{88)
Amortization of: . ‘ o
Prior service credit S L . 38
Net actuarial loss - S {49)
Prior service credit recognized due to curtailment ' ‘ “ o 28
Net curtailment gain not recognized in expense {9)
Net loss recognized in expense due to settiement {10)
Total amount recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) ' ' " § (407)

Other postretirement benefit cost from continuing operations for the Company's U.S., United Kingdom and Canada plans included:

For the Year Ended December 31,

{in miilions) 2007 2006 2005
Components of net postretirement benefit cost '
Service cost § 8 § 1 $ 14
Interest cost 165 166 170
Amortization of; .
Prior service cost ' : {38) (46) (52)
Actuariat loss 49 50 . 68
Other postretirement benefit cost before curtailment and settliement gains 184 181 200
Curtailment gains } . ' {8) . (17 (28)
Settlement gains . ; N ) , = —.
Net other postretirement benefit cost from continuing operations ' $175 $ 164 §172

The estimated prior service credit and net actuarial loss that will be amortized from accumutated other comprehénsive income (loss) into net periodic
benefil cost over the next fiscal year is $40 million and $25 million, respectively.

The LS. plan represents approximately 96% of the total other postretirement net benefit obligation as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and, therefore, the
weighted-average assumptiens used to compute the other pastretirement benefit amounts approximate the U.S. assumptions,




The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net benefit obligations were as follows:

As of December 31,
, 2007 2006
Discount rate 6.46% 5.73%
Salary increase rate 438% 4.22%

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net postretirement benefit cost were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 3,

2007 2006
Discount rate 5.98% 5.79%
Salary increase rate 4.49% 4.26%

The weighted-average assumed healthcare cost trend rates used to compute the other postretirement amounts were as follows:

2007 2006
Healthcare cost trend 8.00% 9.00%
Rate to which the cost irend rate is assumed to decline
(the ultimate trend rate) 500% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 201 2011

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the healthcare plans. A one-percentage point change in as-
sumed healthcare cost frend rates would have the following effects:

(in millions) 1% increase 1% decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost $ 1 8B
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 48 {25)

The Company expects to make $209 million of benefit payments for its unfunded other postretirement benefit plans in 2008,
The following other postretirement bengfits, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid;

(in millions)
2008 $ 209
2009 210
2010 210
201 . 209
2012 206
2013-2017 1,008
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NOTE 20: ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, were as follows:

As of December 31,

{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Unrealized holding losses related to available-for-sale securities 5 - $ (10) 5 (3
Unrealized gains refated to hedging activity 10 - 4
Translation adjustments M 197 109
Pension and other postretirement benefits liability adjustments - 13 {436) (572)
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS No. 158 for pension and other

postretirement benefits ' - (386) -

Total § 452 $ (635) § (267)

NOTE 21: STOCK OPTION AND COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation in accordance with SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment,” using the fair value recognition provi-
sions of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” The Company recognized expense under SFAS No. 123R in the amount of $20 mil-
lion, $17 million and $17 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The refated impact on basic and diluted eamings
per share for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was a reduction of $.07, $.06 and $.06, respectively. The impacts on the Company's
cash flow for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were not material. Stock-based compensation costs for employees related to manufacturing activities are included in
the costs capitalized in inventory at period end.

The Company's stock incentive plans consist of the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan {the 2005 Plan), the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Com-
pensation Plan (the 2000 Plan), and the 1995 Omnibus Leng-Term Compensation Plan (the 1995 Plan). The Plans are administered by the Executive
Compensation and Development Committee of the Board of Directors.

Under the 2005 Pan, 11 million shares of the Company's common stock may be granted to employees between January 1, 2005 and December 31, 2014
This share reserve may be increased by: shares that are forféited pursuant to awards made under the 1995 and 2000 Plans; shares retained for payment
of tax withholding; shares issued in connection with reinvestments of dividends and dividend equivalents; shares delivered for payment or satisfaction of
tax withholding; shares reacquired on the open market using option exercise price cash proceeds; and awards that otherwise do not result in the issuance
of shares. The 2005 Plan is substantially simitar to and is intended to replace the 2000 Plan, which-expired on January 18, 2005. Slock options are gen-
erally non-qualified and are issued at prices not less than 100% of the per share fair market value on the date of grant. Options granted under the 2005
Plan generally expire seven years from the date of grant, but may be forfeited or canceled earier if the optionee's employment terminates prior to the end
of the contractual term. The 2005 Plan also provides for Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) to be granted, either in tandem with options or freestanding.
SARs aflow optionees to receive payment equal to the increase in the market price of the Company’s stock from the grant date to the exercise date. As of
December 31, 2007, 3,333 freestanding SARS were outstanding under the 2005 Plan at an option price of $24.59. Compensation expense recognized for
the year ended December 31, 2007, 2008, or 2005 on those freestanding SARs was not material,

Under the 2000 Plan, 22 million shares of the Campany's common stock were eligible for grant to a variety of employees between January 1, 2000 and
December 31, 2004, The 2000 Plan is substantially similar to, and was intended to replace, the 1995 Plan, which expired on December 31, 1999, Stock
aptions are generally nan-qualified and are at prices not less than 100% of the per share fair market value on the date of grant, and the options gener-
ally expire fen years from the date of grant, but may expire saoner if the optionee’s employment terminales. The 2000 Plan also provides for SARs o be
granted, either in tandem with options or freestanding. As of December 31, 2007, 46,638 freestanding SARs were outstanding under the 2000 Plan at op-
tion prices ranging from $23.25 to $60.50. Compensation expense recognized for the year ended December 31, 2007, 2006, ar 2005 on those freestand-
ing SARs was not material,

Under the 1995 Pian, 22 million shares of the Company’s common stock were eligible for grant to a variety of employees between February 1, 1995 and
December 31, 1999. Stock options are generally non-qualified and are at prices not less than 100% of the per share fair market value on the date of
grant, and the options generally expire ten years from the date of grant, but may expire sooner if the optionee’s employment terminates. The 1995 Plan
also provides for SARs to be granted, either in tandem with options or freestanding. As of December 31, 2007, 23,671 freestanding SARs were outstand-
ing under the 1995 Plan at option prices ranging from $31.30 to $78.16. Compensation expense recognized for the year ended December 31, 2007,
2006, or 2005 on those freestanding SARs was not material.

In addition, the 2005 Plan, the 2000 Plan, and the 1935 Plan provids for, but are not imited to, grants of unvested stock and performance awards. Com-
pensation expense of $10 million, $3 million and $1 million was recognized for these grants and awards for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively.




Further information relating to stock options is as follows:

Weighted-Average

Range of Price Exercise
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) Shares Under Qption Per Share Price Per Share
Outstanding on December 31, 2004 37,210 §2258-% 9231 $ 4851
Granted 1,852 $2203-% 31.57 $ 2589
Exercised ' 389 $2258-$31.88 $ 30.68
Terminated, Canceled, Surrendered 2,630 $23.25-% 83.19 § 48.53
Outstanding on December 31, 2005 36,043 §2203-502.31 $4754
Granted - 1,605 $2012-5 27.70 $ 25.48
Exercised 20 $2258-% 26,71 $24.97
Terminated, Canceled, Surrendered 3017 | $2203-583.19 $ 58.46
Qutstanding on December 31, 2006 34611 $2012-% 92.31 $ 45.57
Granted 1,813 $23.28-% 28.44 $ 2350
Exercised ' 235 $ 22568 27.70 $ 2491
Terminated, Canceled, Surrendered 5,296 $23.25-%92.31 $73.22
Qutstanding on December 31, 2007 30,893 $20.12-% 87.59 $39.70
Exercisable on Decerber 31, 2005 32,330 $2258-% 9231 $ 49.69
Exercisable on December 31, 2006 31,548 $2258-%92.31 $47.44
Exercisable on December 31, 2007 27,546 $20.12-$ 87.59 $ 41.51

The table above excludes approximately 68 {in thousands) eptions granted by the Company in 2001 at an exercise price of $.05-521.91 as part of an
acquisition. At December 31, 2007, approximately 3 (in thousands) stock options were outstanding in refation to this acquisition.

The following table summarizes information about stock options as of December 31, 2007

{Number of options in thousands) ' Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Range of Exercise ) Weighted-Average
Prices Remaining

At Less . Contractual Life Weighted-Average Weighted-Average

Least  Than Options {Years) Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
$20 - $30 6,314 5.54 $ 25.38 3,029 $ 26.36
$30 - $40 15,742 4.75 $ 3250 15,699 § 3249
$40 - $50 569 3.08 $ 4172 567 AW
$50 - $60 ~ 1,556 2.23 $ 5481 1,551 $ 54.81
$60- §70 5,907 053 $ 6548 5,895 $ 65.46
$70 - $80 784 0.50 $ 7289 784 $ 7289
Over  §80 2 0.60 $ 84.32 21 § 8432

30,893 27,546

The weighted-average remaining coniractual term and aggregate intrinsic value of all options outstanding ai December 31, 2007 was 2.76 years and
negative $551 million, respectively. The weighted-average remaining contractual term and aggregate intrinsic value of al options exercisable at Decem-
ber 31, 2007 was 2.38 years and negative $541 million, respectively. The negative aggregate infrinsic value of alf options outstanding and exercisable,
respectively, reflects the fact that the market price of the Company's common stock as of December 31, 2007 was below the weighted-average exercise
price of options. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $0.8 million, $0.1 million, and
$1.2 million, respectively.
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For all awards issued after adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company changed from the nominal-vesting approach to the non-substantive vesting
approach for purposes of accounting for retirement eligible participants. The impact of applying the nominal-vesting approach vs. the non-substantive
approach upon adoption of SFAS No. 123R in 2005 was immaterial. The Company has a policy of issuing shares of reasury stock to satisfy share option
exercises. Based on an estimate of option exercises, the Company does not expect option exercises to result in the repurchase of stock during 2008.

In November 2005, the FASB issued Staff Position ("FSP") No. FAS 123(R}-3, “Transition Election Related to Accounting for Tax Effects of Share-Based
Payment Awards." During the third quarter of 2007, the Company elected to adopt the alternative transition method provided in FSP No. FAS 123(R)-3
for calculating the tax effects of stock-based compensation. The altemative transition method includes simplified methods to determine the beginning
balance of the additional paid-in capital ("APIC") pool related to the tax effects of stock-based compensation, and 1o determine the subsequent impact on
the APIC pool and the statement of cash flows of the 1ax effects of stock-hased awards that were fully vested and outstanding upon the adoptien of SFAS
No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment.” The adoption of FSP No. FAS 123(R)-3 did not have a material impact on the Company’s cash flows or results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2007 or its financial position as of December 31, 2007.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation model that uses the assumptions noted
in the following fable. Expected volatilities are based on historical volatility of the Company's stock, management's estimate of implied volatility of the
Company's stock, and other factors. The expected term of options granted is derived from the vesting period of the award, as well as historical exercise
behavior, and represents the period of time that options granted are expected fo be outstanding. The risk-free rate is calculated using the U.S, Treasury
yield curve, and is based on the expected term of the option. The Company uses historical data to estimale forfeitures.

The Black-Scholes oplion pricing model was used with the following weighted-average assumptions for options issued in each year;

For the Year Ended

2007 2006 _ 2005
Weighted-average risk-free intarest rale 3.5% 4.6% 3.9%
Risk-free interest rates 3.2% - 5.0% 4.5% -5.1% 36%-4.5%
Weighted-average expecied option lives 5 years 6 years 5 years
Expected opfion lives ' : 4-7 years 3- 7 years 3-Tyears
Weighted-average volatility 32% 4% 35%
Expected volatilities 31% - 35% 29% - 36% 31% - 36%
Weighted-average expected dividend yield 20% 1.9% 18%
Expected dividend yields 19% -2.1% 1.8%-2.3% 1.5%-1.9%

The weighted-average fair value per option granted in 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $6.19, $8.18, and $7.70, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, there was $14.0 million of total unrecegnized compensation cost related to unvested options. The cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.2 years.

The tofal fair value of shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $10 million, $8 milion and $16 million, respectively.

Cash received for option exercises for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $6 million, $0 million, and $12 million, respectively, The
actual tax benefit realized for the tax deductions from option exercises was not material for 2007, 2006 or 2005.

NOTE 22: ACQUISITIONS

2007
There were no significant acquisitions in 2007.

2006
There were na significant acquisitions in 2006.




2005

Creo inc.

On June 15, 2005, the Company completed the acquisition of Creo Inc. (Creo), a premier supplier of prepress and workflow systems used by commercial
printers around the world. The acquisition of Creo uniquely positions the Company to be the preferred partner for its customers, helping them improve
efficiency, expand their offerings and grow their businesses. The Company paid $954 million (excluding approximately $13 million in fransaction refated
costs), or $16.50 per share, for all of the outstanding shares of Cree. The Company used its bank fines to initially fund the acquisition, which has been
refinanced with a term loan under the Company’s Secured Credit Agreement. Creo's extensive solutions portfolio is now part of the Company’s Graphic
Communications Group segment.

The following represents the total purchase price of the acquisition {in millions):

Cash paid ai closing $ 954
Estimated transaction costs 13
Total purchase price B $ 967

Upon closing of an acquisition, the Company estimates the fair values of assets and liabilies acquired in order to consolidate the acquired balance sheet.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition and represents the final
allocation of the purchase price.

As of June 15, 2005 — (in millions):

Current assets $ 328
intangible assets (including in-process R&D) 292
Other non-current assets {including PP&E) 166
Goadwill 483
Total assets acquired $ 1,260
Current liabilities $ 241
Non-current liabilities ' 61
Total liabilities assumed § 302
Net assets acquired $ 967

Of the $292 miliion of acquired intangible assets, approximately $38 million was assigned to in-process research and development assets that were
written off at the date of acquisition. The remaining $256 million of intangible assets, which relate 1o developed technology, trademarks and customer
refationships, have useful lives ranging from six to eight years. The $483 million of goodwﬂl was assigned to the Company s Graphic Communications
Group segment.

As of the acquisition date, management began to assess and formulate restructuring plans at Creo. As of June 30, 2006, management completed its
assessment and approved actions on these plans. Accordingly, the Company recorded a refated liability of approximately $38 million. This Rability is
included in the current liabilities amount reported above and represents restructuring charges related to Creo net assets acquired.

During 2007, the Company recorded purchase accounting corrections increasing goodwill by $38 million. See Note 5, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets,” for further discussion.
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Kodak Polychrome Graphics

Thraugh April 1, 2005, the Company held a 50% interest in Kodak Polychrome Graphics (KPG). This joint venture between the Company and Sun Chemi-
cal Corporation was accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Summanized unaudited income statement information for KPG for the three
months ended March 31, 2005 is as follows: ' .

(in millions) _ o

Net sales ) $ 439
Gross profit 149
Income from continuing operations 34

Net income K|

On April 1, 2005, the Company completed its acquisition of Kodak Polychrome Graphics (KPG) through the redemption of Sun Chemical Corporation'’s 50
percent interest in the joint venture by providing $317 million in cash (excluding $8 million in transaction costs) at closing and by enfering into two notes
payable arrangements that required principal and interest payments of $200 million in the third quarter of 2006 and $50 million annually from 2008 through
2013. The total payments due under these notes are $500 million. The aggregate fair value' of these note payable arrangements of approximately $395
million was recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of the acquisition date and was presented as a non-cash investing actwlty in
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. KPG now aperates within the Company's Graphic Communications Group segment.

The foflowing represents the total purchase price of the acquisition:

{in millions)

Cash paid at closing $ 37
Transaction costs 8
Notes payable 395
Total purchase price § 720

Upon closing of an acquisition, the Company estimales the fair values of assets and fiabilities acquired in order to consolidate the acquired balance sheet.
The following able summarizes the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition, and represents the final
allocation of the purchase price.

As of April 1, 2005 — {in millions):

Cument assets | ' § 487 ,
Intangible assets (including in-process R&D) - 160 '
Other non-current assets (including PP&E) 179
Goodwill . . 237
Total assets acquied ‘ ©§1,083
Current liabilities : ' § 262
Non-current liabilities ' 81
Total liabilities assumed $ 343
Net assets acquired $§ 720




Of the $160 million of acquired intangible assets, approximately $16 million was assigned to research and development assets that were written off at the
date of acquisition.

The remaining $144 million of intangible assets, which relate to developed technology, trademarks and customer relationships, have useful lives ranging
from three to sixteen years. The $237 million of goodwill was assigned to the Company’s Graphic Cammunications Group segment.

As of the acquisition date, management began to assess and formulate restructuring plans at KPG. As of March 31, 2006, management completed its
assessment and approved actions on these plans. Accordingly, the Company recorded a related liability of approximately $8 million on these approved
actions. This liability is included in the current liabilities amount reported above and represents restructuring charges related to the net assets acquired. To
the extent such actions related to the Company's historical ownership in the KPG joint venture, the restructuring charges were reflected in the Consofi-
dated Statement of Operations.

The unaudited pro forma combined historical results, as if KPG had been acquired at the beginning of 2005, are estimated to be:

{in millions, except per share data) 2005
Net sales § 11,84
Loss from cantinuing operations § (1,639)
Basic net loss per share from continuing operatmns $ (569
Dituted net loss per share from continuing operations $ (5.69)
Number of comman shares used in;

Basic net loss per share 2879

Diluted net loss per share 287.9

The pro forma results include amortization of the intangible assets presented above, depreciation related to the fixed asset step-up, and the interest
expense related to acquisition-related debt, and exclude the write-off of research and development assets that were acquired.

Pro-forma Financial Information

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of operations of the Company and the Company's significant acqui-
sitions since January 1, 2005, KPG and Creo, as if the acquisitions had occurred as of the beginning of the periods presented. The unaudited pro forma
financial information is not intended to represent or be indicative of the consolidated resuits of operations or financial condition of the Company that would
have been reparted had the acquisitions been completed as of the beginning of the periods presented, anid should not bé taken as representative of the
future consolidated results of operations or financial condition of the Company. Pro forma results were as follows for year ended December 31, 2005

(in millions, except per share dafa) 2005
Net sales $12,119
Loss from continuing operations $ (1.694)
Basic net loss per share from continuing operations $ (5.88)"
Diluted net I6ss per share from continuing operations $ (588)
Number of common shares used in: '

Basic net loss per share 2879

Diluted net loss per share 2879

The pro forma results include amortization of the intangible assets, depreciation related to the fixed asset step-up, and the interest expense related to
acquisition-related debt, and exclude the write-off of research and development assets that were acquired.
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NOTE 23: DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS :
The significant components of eamings from discontinued operations, net of income {axes, are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Revenues from Health Group operations $ 754 $ 2,551 $ 2,708
Revenues from HPA operations 148 155 165
Total revenues from discontinued operations ' § 902 $ 2,706 . $ 2873
Pre-tax income from Health Group operations § 27 § 225 § 37
Pre-tax gain on sale of Health Group segment 986 — —
Pre-tax income from HPA operations 8 12 12
Pre-tax gain on sale of HPA 123 - -
Provision for income taxes related to Health Group and HPA (262) (33) {1086)
Loss from cumulative effect of accounting change related to Health Group, net of tax - o= ' (2)
Loss on sale of Remote Sensing Systems (RSS), net of tax — — ' {55)
Tax reserve reversals related 1o audit settliement for {ax years 1993 - 1398 - — 203
All other items, net (1 1) 2
Eamings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes $ &% $ 203 § 451
2007

Health Group Segment

On Aprii 30, 2007, the Company sold all of the assets and business operations of its Health Group segment to Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“Onex’)
{now known as Carestream Health, Inc.), a subsidiary of Onex Corporation, for up to $2.55 billion. The price was composed of $2.35 billion in cash at
closing and $200 million in additional future payments if Onex achieves certain retums with respect to its investment. If Onex investors realize an internal
rate of return in excess of 25% on their investment, the Company will receive payment equal to 25% of the excess retum, up to $200 million.

About 8,100 employees of the Company associated with the Health Group transitioned to Carestream Health, Inc. as part of the transaction. Also included
in the sale were manufacturing operations focused on the production of health imaging products, as well as an office building in Rochester, NY.

The Company recognized a pre-tax gain of $986 million on the sale of the Health Group segment during 2007. This pre-tax gain excludes the following:
up to $200 million of potential future payments related to Onex's retum on its investment as noted above; potential charges related to settling pension
obligations with Onex in future periods; and any adjustments that may be made in the future that are currently under review.

Upon authorization of the Company's Board of Directors on January 8, 2007, the Company met all the requirements of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for
the impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” for accounting for the Health Group segment as a discontinued operation. As such, the Health Group
business ceased depreciation and amortization of long-lived assets on that date.

The Company was required 1o use a portion of the initial $2,35 billion cash proceeds to fully repay its approximately $1.15 billion of Secured Term Debt.
In accordance with EITF No 87-24, “Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations,” the Company atlocated to discontinued operations the interest
expense related to the Secured Term Debt because it was required to be repaid as a result of the sale. Interest expense allocated to discontinued opera-
tions totaled $30 million for the year ended December 31, 2007.

In accordance with SFAS No. 108, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” due to the recognition of the pre-tax gain in discontinued operations, the Company '
recorded a tax benefit in continuing operations associated with the realization of current year losses in certain jurisdictions where it has historically had a
valuation allowance. <




The following assets and liabilities, related to the Health Group business, were segregated and included in current and non-current Assets of discontinued
operations and Liabilities of discontinued operations, as appropriate, in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at December 31, 2008,

As of December 31,

(in millions) 2006

Receivables, net $ 597
fnventories, net 201
Other current assets 13
Current assets of discontinued operations $ 81
Property, plant and equipment, net 240
Goodwill 612
Other long-term assets 216
Nencurrent assets of discontinued operations $ 1,068
Current liabiiities of discontinued operations § 4N
Pension and other postretirement liabilities 30
Other long-term liabilities 10
Noncurrent liabilities of discontinued operations $ 4

HPA

On October 17, 2007, the sharehciders of Hermes Precisa Pty. Lid. {*HPA”), a majority owned subsidiary of Kodak (Australasia) Pty. Ltd., a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, approved an agreement to sell all of the shares of HPA to Salmat Limited. HPA, a publicly fraded Australian company, is a
provider of outsourced services in business communication and data processes and was formerly reported wiihin the Company's Graphic Communica-
tions Group segment.

The sale was approved by the Federal Court of Australia on Qctober 18, 2007, and closed on November 2, 2007. Kodak received $139 million in cash at
closing for its shares of HPA, and recognized a pre-tax gain on the sale of $123 million. The assets and liabilities held-for-sale were not material in any
period presented.

2006

Earnings from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 were primarily refated to the operations of the Health Group segment.
Interest expense allocated to discontinued operations totaled $90 million for the year,

2005
Eamings from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 were primarily related to the operations of the Health Group segment.
Interest expense allocated to Health Group discontinued operations totaled $72 million for the year.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company was informed that the United States Congress Joint Committee on Taxation had approved, and the Inter-
nal Revenue Service had signed, a settlement between the Company and the Intemal Revenue Service concerning the audit of the tax years 1993-1998.
As a result of the settlement, the Company was able to reverse certain tax accruals of approximately $203 million, which were established in 1994 in con-
nection with the sale of Sterling Winthrap Inc., the Company’s pharmaceutical, consumer health, and household products businesses at that time. These
tax accrual reversals were recognized in earnings from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2005.

On August 13, 2004 the Company completed the sale of the assets and business of the Remote Sensing Systems operation, including the stock of
Kodak's wholly owned subsidiary, Research Systems, Inc. (collectively known as RSS), to ITT Industries for $725 million in cash. As a result of the sale
of RSS, the Company transferred the related employees’ plan assets from the Company's pension plan. This transfer was subject to a true-Up provision,
which was completed in the fourth quarter of 2005 and resulted in a setflement loss of $54 million being recognized in earnings from discontinued opera-
tions for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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NOTE 24: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Current Segment Reporting Structure

For 2007, the Company had three reportable segments; Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG), Film Products Group (FPG), and Graphic Communica-
tions Group (GCG). The balance of the Company's continuing operations, which individually and in the aggregate do not meet the criteria of a reportable
segment, are reported in All Other. A description of the segments is as follows:

Consumer Digital Imaging Group Segment (CDG): CDG encompasses digital capture, kiosks, snapshot printing, digitat picture frames, consumer
imaging services, photographic paper and chemicals, photafinishing services, censumer inkjet printing and imaging sensors. This segment provides can-
sumers and professionals with a full range of products and services for capturing, storing, printing and sharing images. COG also includes the licensing
activities related to intellectual property associated with products included in this segment.

Film Products Group Segment (FPG): FPG encompasses consumer and professional {ilm, one-fime-use cameras, aerial and industrial film, and entér-
tainment imaging products and services. This segment provides consumers, professionals, cinematographers, and other entertainment imaging customers
with film-related products and services.

Graphic Communications Group Segment (GCG}: GCG serves a variety of customers in the creative, in-plant, data center, commercial printing, pack-
aging, newspaper and digital service bureau market segments with a range of software, media and hardware products that provide customers with a vari-
ety of solutions for prepress equipment, workflow software, digital and traditional printing, document scanning and multi-vendor IT services. Products and
related services include workflow software and digital controller development; continuous inkjet and electrophotographic products, including equipment,
consumables and service; prepress equipment and consumables; and document scanners. GCG also provides maintenance and professicnal services for
Kodak and other manufacturers’ products, as well as providing imaging service to customers.

All Gther: All Other is composed of Kodak’s display business and other small, miscellanequs businesses..

Transactions between segments, which are immaterial, are made on a basis intended to reflect the market value of the products, recognizing prevailing
market prices and distributor discounts. Differences between the reportable segments’ operating results and assets and the Company's consolidated
financial statements relate primarily to itlems held at the corporate level, and to other items excluded from segment operating measurements.

No single customer represented 10% or more of the Company's total net sales in any period presented.




Segment financial information is shown below. Prior period results have been restated to conform to the current period segment reporting structure.

For the Year Ended December 31,

{in millions}) 2007 2006 2005
Net sales from continuing operations:
Consumer Digital Imaging Group $ 4,631 $ 4 § 5646
Film Products Group 1,968 2312 2,841
Graphic Communications Group 3,590 3477 2,825
All Other 112 68 83
Consolidated total $ 10,301 $ 10,568 $ 1,395
Earnings {losses) from continuing operations before interest, other income
(charges), net and income taxes:
Consumer Digital Imaging Group $ (92 $ (240) § (374
Film Products Group 369 368 573
Graphic Communications Group 116 100 {71
All Other (50} (67) (128)
Total of segments 343 161 —
Restructuring costs and other {662) (698) {1,092)
Other operating income (expenses), net 9% 59 40
Adjustments to confingencies and legal reservesf{settlements) {7 2 (21)
Inerest expense {113) (172) {139)
Other income (charges), net 87 65 4
Consolidated loss from continuing operations before income taxes $ (256) $ (583) $ {1,208
As of December 31,
{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Segment total assets:
Consumer Digital Imaging Group $ 3,306 $ 3,170 $ 3,207
Film Products Group 2,739 3,229 3,967
Graphic Communications Group 3879 3,916 3,879
All Other 36 47 122
Total of segments 9,960 10,362 11,265
Cash and marketable securities 2976 1,487 1,680
Deferred income tax assets 757 750 550
Other corporate reserves (34) . (158) (174)
Assets of discontinued operations - 1,879 1,915
Consolidated total assels $ 13,659 $14,320 $ 15236
continued on next page
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For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) . 2007 2006 2005
Intangible asset amortization expense from continuing operations:
Consumer Digital Imaging Group $ 20 $ 3 $ 35
Film Products Group 2 | 2 2
Graphic Communications Group 74 82 62
All Other 1 1 1
Consolidated total $ 106 § 120 $ 100
Depreciation expense from continuing operations: -
Consumer Digital Imaging Group $§ 237 § 282 $ 159
Film Products Group 179 7 459
Graphic Communications Group 137 159 167
All Other 19 14 15
Sub-total 572 802 800
Restructuring-related depreciation 107 273 39
Consolidated total § 679 $ 1,075 § 1,191
Capital additions from continuing operations: )
Consumer Digital Imaging Group § 125 $ 116 $ 88 .
Film Products Group H 42 176
Graphic Communications Group 98 142 127
All Other 5 35 41
Consolidated total $ 259 $ 33 § 43
Net sales to external customers attributed to ™: .
The United States $ 4403 $ 4,700 $ 5,080
Europe, Middle East and Africa $ 3264 $ 318 $ 3,250
Asia Pacific 1592 1694 1877
Canada and Latin America 1,042 1,056 . 1,169
Foreign countries total $ 5,808 $ 5,868 $ 6,305
Consolidated total $10,301 $10,568 $11,395
(1) Sales are reported in the geographic area in which they originate.
As of December 34,
{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Property, plant and equipment, net located in :
The United States $ 1270 § 1,553 § 2125
Europe, Middle East and Africa $ 290 $ 35 $ 512
Asia Pacific 145 554 668
Canada and Latin America 106 140 175
Foreign countrigs {otal $ 54 $ 1,040 $ 1355
Consolidated total § 181 § 2602 $ 3480




New Kodak Operating Model and Change in Reporting Structure’

In November 2007, the Company announced that effective January 1, 2008 the Film Products Group (FPG) would be called the Film, Photofinishing,

and Entertainment Group (FPEG), and that certain SPG's previously included in CDG, GCG, and All Other would become part of FPEG. This change

in structure is to align the Company's reporting structure to the way in which the Company manages its business effective January t, 2008. The most
significant changes [the transfer of photagraphic paper and chemicals, and photofinishing services to FPEG from CDG, and the transfer of the graphic
arts film business from GCG to FPEG) reflect the common traditional technology and infrastructure associated with manufacturing and supply chain for all
FPEG products. The following indicates the changes from the 2007 reporting structure to the new reporting structure that will be implemented beginning
in the first quarier of 2008

Consumer Digital Imaging Group Segment (CDG): This segment will no longer include photographic paper and chemicals, and photofinishing services.

Film, Photofinishing, and Entertainment Group Segment (FPEG): The Film, Photofinishing, and Entertainment Group segment will include photo-
graphic paper and chemicals, and photofinishing services, formerly part of CDG, and graphic arts film, formerly part of GCG. Additionally, supply and
tolling agreements with Carestream Health, Inc. and other third parties will move from All Other to this segment.

Graphic Communications Group Segment (GCG): The graphic arls film business will move from GCG to FPEG.

All Other: During 2007, the Company sold its Light Management Films business, which was formerly part of All Other. Additionally, supply and tolling
agreements with Carestream Heaith, Inc. and other third parties will move from All Other to FPEG.
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NOTE 25: QUARTERLY SALES AND EARNINGS DATA — UNAUDITED

{in millions, except per share data) | ath Qtr. .3rdetr. 2nd Qtr. 1st Qtr.
2007 .
Net sales from continuing operations $ 3220 $ 2,533 $ 2468 $ 2,080
Gross profit from continuing operations 789 671 636 420
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations 92 26 (154) @ {175
Eamings from discontinued operations ® ' 123 5 729 24
Net eamings (loss) 215 . 37 575 (151)
Basic net eamings (loss) per share (0
Continuing operations ' 0.32 0.1 {0.53) {0.61)
Discontinued operations - 043 0.02 253 0.08
Total 075 0.13 200 {0.53)
Diluted net eamings (loss} per share {9
Continuing operalions 0.3 0.1 0.53) {0.61)
Discontinued operations 0.40 0.02 253 0.08
Total 0.71 0.13 2.00 {0.53)
2006 ‘
Net sales from continuing operations $ 3106 $ 2,555 $ 2652 $ 2,255
Gross profit from continuing operations 740 640 568 461
Loss from continuing operations (15)® (85} ™ (37) @ (347)®
Earnings from discontinued operations H 48 75 49
Net earnings (loss) 16 {37) (282) (298)
Basic and diluted net eamings (loss) per sharg 10
Continuing operations (0.09) {0.30) (1.24) {1.21)
Discontinued operations 0.1 0.17 0.26 017
Total 0.06 {0.13) (0.98) (1.04)

(1) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $151 million ($66 million included in cost of goods sold and $85 million included in restructuring costs and other}, which
increased net loss from continuing operations by $141 million; a gain of $9 million related to property sales, which reduced net loss from continuing operations by $9

miltion; and a reversal of a tax reserve, which reduced net loss from continuing operations by $56 million,

{2) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $316 million ($21 million included in cost of goods sold and $295 millien included in restruciuring costs ane other), which
increased net loss from continuing operations by $248 million; a gain of $40 million related to property and asset sales, which decreased net loss from continuing
operations by $27 million; $6 million of asset impairment charges, which increased net loss from continuing operations by $4 million: and tax adjustments, which

increased net loss from continuing operations by $39 million.

(3) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $127 million ($27 million included in cost of goods sold and $100 millien included in restructuring costs and other), which
decreased net earnings from continuing operations by $36 million; and tax adjustments, which increased net eamings from continuing operations by $8 million.

{4) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges af $68 million (35 million included in cost of good sold and $63 million included in restruciuring costs and other), which
decreased net eamings from continuing operations by $44 million; $51 miflion of asset impairment charges refated to the Lucky and MUTEC investments, which
decreased net eamings from continuing operations by $49 million; a gain of $108 millian related to praperty and asset sales, which increased net eamings from
continuing operations by $83 million; $6 million for the establishment of a loan reserve, which decreased net eamings from continuing operations by $4 million; a $9
miltion foreign export charge contingency, which decreased net eamings from continuing operations by $9 million; and tax adjustments, which decreased net eamings

from continuing operations by $11 million.




(5) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $216 million {$78 million included in cost of goods sofd and $138 million included in restructuring costs and ather), which
increased net loss by $187 million; and $4 million of asset impaiment charges, which increased net loss by $3 million.
(6) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $224 million ($68 million included in cost of goods sold and $156 million inciuded in restructuring costs and other}, which

increased net loss by $197 million; $4 million (included in SG&A) related to charges for an unfavorable Iegal settlement which increased net foss by $4 million; and $9
million of asset impairment charges, which increased net loss by $9 million.

(7} Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $181 million ($73 million included in cost of goods sold and $108 million included in restructuring costs and other) which
increased net loss by $174 millin; a gain of $43 million related to property and asset sales, which reduced net loss by $33 million; and a $2 mﬁllon gain related to the
reversal of certain asset impairment charges previously recorded in the second quarier, which reduced net loss by $2 million.

(8) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $77 million {363 mitlion included in cost of goods sold and $14 milfion included in restructuring costs and other} of restructus-
ing charges, which decreased net eamings by $95 million; a $3 million gain on the sale of assets, which decreased net earnings by §1 million; and 2 36 million gain
related to the reduction of legal reserves, which increased net eamnings by $6 million. Also included is a valuation allowance of $89 million recorded against the
Company’s net deferred tax assets in certain jurisdictions outside the U.S., portions of which are reflacted in the aforementioned restructuring amount.

(9) Refer to Note 23, “Discontinued Operations® for a discuséion'regarcling earnings (loss) from discontinued operations.

(10) Each quarter is calculated as a discrete period and the sum of the four quarters may net equal the fuft year amount. The Company’s diluted net eamings {loss) per
share in the above table includes the effect of contingent convertible debt instruments which occurred only for the fousth quarter of 2007.

Changes in Estimates Recorded During the Fourth Quarter December 31, 2007

During the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2007, the Company recorded a charge of approximately $24 million, net of tax, refated to changes in
estimate with respect to cerfain of its employee benefit and compensation accruals. These thanges in esfimates negatively impacted the resuits for the
fourth quarter by $.08 per share.

Changes in Estimates Recorded During the Fourth Quarter December 31, 2006

During the fourth quarter ended December. 31, 2008, the Company recorded a charge of approximately $17 million, net of tax, related to changesin -
estimate with respect to certain of its employee benefit and compensation accruals. These changes in estimates negatively impacted the results for the
fourth quarter by $.06 per share.
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(in millions, except per share data, shareholders, and employees)

2007

2006 2005 2004 2003

Net sales from continuing operations $ 10,301 $ 10,568 $ 11,395 $ 10,665 $ 10,332
Loss from continuing operations before interest, . ' .

other income (charges), net and income taxes (230) {4786) {(1,073) (670) - (304)
{Loss) eamings from:

Continuing operations {205) ™ (804) @ (1,657) @ {369) (193} ®

Discontinued operations 881® 2038 451 @ - 913 420

Cumulative effect of accounting change — = (55) - -
Net Earnings (Loss) 676 (601) (1,261) 544 227
Earnings and Dividends
Loss from continuing operations- :

— % of net sales from continuing operations 20% ~18% -14.5% -3.5% -1.9%
Net eamings (loss) ' S -

— % refurn on average shareholders’ equity 30.6% -32.8% -39.9% 14.5% 7.0%
Basic and diluted (loss) eamings per share: . . - .

Continuing operations {0.71) {2.80) (5.76) {1.29) (0.67)

Discontinued operations 3.06 0.7 157 3.19 146

Cumulative effect of accounting change — - {0.19) - -

Total 2.35 (2.09) (4.38) 1.90 0.79
Cash dividends declared and paid

— on common shares 144 -144 144 143 330

— per common share 0.50 050 0.50 0.50 1.15
Common shares outstanding at year end 288.0 2813 287.2 286.7 286.6
Shareholders at year end 58,652 63,193 75,619 80,426 85,712
Statement of Financial Position Data ,
Working capital 1,607 1,003 607 872 423
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,811 2,602 3,464 3,913 4421
Total assets 13,659 14,320 15,236 15,084 15,213
Short-term borrowings and current portion of lang-term debt 308 " b4 819 469 946
Long-term debt, net of current portion 1,289 2,714 2,764 1,852 2,302
Total shareholders' equity 3,029 1,388 2,282 4,034 3,471
{footnotes on next page) continued on next page




B Eastman Kodak Company

Summary of Operating Data — Unaudited

fin millions, except per share data, shareholders, and employees) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Supplemental Information
et sales from continuing operations
—CDG ' _ - $ 4,631 § 4711 $ 5,646 $ 5748 $ 5453
—FPG ] 1,968 2,312 2,841 3,624 3,963
—GCG 3,590 3477 2,825 1,223 862
— Al Other ' 12 68 83 70 54
Research and development costs 535 578 739 867 612
Depreciation 679 1,075 1.9 850 734
Taxes (excludes payroll, sales and excise taxes) ™ 5 a 798 (100) 4
Wages, salaries and employee benefits ® ' T 2846 3,480 3,941 4,188 3,960
Employees as of year end o
— inthe J.5™ 14,200 20,600 25,500 29,200 33,800
— worldwide @ 26,900 40,900 51,100 54,800 62,300

(1) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $662 million, net of reversals; $157 million of income refaled to properly and asset sales; $57 million of charges related to as-
set impairments; $6 million of charges for the establishment of a loan reserve; $9 million of charges for a foreign export confingency; and tax adjustments of $14 million.

These items increased net {oss from continuing operations by $464 million.

(2) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $698 million, net of reversals; $2 méfion of income related to legal settlements; $46 mitfion of income related to property and
asset sales; and $11 million of charges related to asset impairments. These items increased net loss by $691 million. Also included is a vatuation affowance of $89 mil-
lion recorded against the Company's net deferred assets in cerlain jurisdictions outside the U.S., portions of which are reflected in the aforementioned net loss impact.

{3} Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $1,092 million; $52 million of purchased R&D; $44 million for charges related to asset impairments; $41 million of income -

related o the gain on the sale of properties in connection with restructuring actions; $21 million for unfavorable legal settlements and a $6 million tax charge related to
a change in estimate with respect to a tax benefit recorded in connection with a land donation in a prior period. These items increased net loss by $1,080 mitfion. Also
included is a valuation allowance of $961 million recorded against the Company's net deferred tax assets in the U.S., portions of which are reflected in the aforemen-

tioned net loss impact.

{4 Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $873 million; $16 million of purchased R&D; $12 million for a charge related to asset impairménts and other asset write-offs;

and the henefit of legal settlements, net of charges, of $35 million. These items reduced net eamings by $595 million.

(5) Includes pre-tax restructuring charges of $532 million; $3t million of purchased R&D; $7 mitlion for a charge related to asset impairments and other asset write-offs; a
$12 million charge related to an inteltectual praperty settlement; $14 million for a charge connected with the seftlement of a patent infringement claim; $9 million for a
charge to write down cerlain assets held for sale following the acquisition of the Burrell Companies; $8 million for a donation to a techinology enterprise; an $8 million

charge for legat settlements; and a $3 million reversa! for-an environmental reserve. These items reduced net eamings by $430 million.

(6) Refer to Note 23, “Discontinued Operations” in the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion regarding the eamings from discontinued operations.
(7) Amounts for 2006 and prior years have not been adjusted to remove amounts associated with the Health Group.

(8) Amounts for 2007 and prior years have not been adjusted to remove wages, salaries and employee benefits associaled with the Health Group.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the Company's
reports filed or submitled under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reparted within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules
and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. The Company’s management, with participation of the Company's
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disciosure controls and procedures as of the end of
the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The Company's Chisf Executive Cfficer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of
the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the Company's disclosure controls and precedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) were effective. ‘

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate inlemal control aver financial reporting. The Company’s
intemal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasenable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. The Company's
internal control over financial reporting includes those pelicies and procedures that: (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to pemmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and (iii} provide reasonabe assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorzed acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Intemal control over financial reporting cannot provide absolute assurance of achieving financial reporting abjectives because of its inherent limitations.
Intemal control over financial reparting is a process that involves human diligence and compliance and is subject 1o lapses in judgment or breakdowns
resulting from human failures. Internal control over financial reporting also can be circumvented by collusion or improper management override.

Because of such limitations, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by interal control aver finan-
cial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the financial reporting process. Therefore, it is possible to design into the process
safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk. Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to fulure periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this assessment,
management used the criteria sed forth by the Commitiee of Sponsering Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in “Inteal Confrol-Inte-
grated Framework.” Based on management's assessment using the COSO criteria, management has concluded that the Company's intemal control over
financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007. The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2007 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Company's independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which
appears on page 41 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K,

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In connection with the evaluation of disclosure contrals and procedures described above, there was no change identified in the Company's internal control
over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our
intermal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The informaticn required by item 10 regarding directors is incorpdrated by reference from the information under the caption “Board Structure and
Corporate Governance - Board of Directors” in the Company's Natice of 2008 Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement (the Praxy Statement), which will be
filed within 120 days after December 31, 2007. The information required by Item 10 regarding audit committee financial expert disclosure is incorparated
by reference from the information under the caption “Board Structure and Corporate Govemnance - Audit Committee Financial Qualifications” in the Proxy
Statement. The information required by Item 10 regarding executive officers is contained in Part | under the caption “Executive Officers of the Registrant”
on page 13. The information required by Item 10 regarding the Company's written code of ethics is incorporated by reference from the information under
the captions “Board Structure and Corporate Govemance - Corporate Governance Guidelines™ and *Board Structure and Corporate Govemance - Busi-
ness Conduct Guide and Directors’ Code of Conduct” in the Proxy Statement. The information required by Item 10 regarding compliance with Section
16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is incorporated by reference from the information under the caption “Reporting Compliance - Section 16(a)
Benedicial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information reguired by ltem 11 is incarporated by reference from the information under the following captions in the Proxy Statement; “Board Struc-
ture and Corporate Govemnance” and “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.”

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
Most of the information required by ltem 12 is incorparated by reference from the information under the captions “Beneficial Ownership” in the Proxy State-
ment. “Stock Options and SARs Qutstanding under Shareholder and Nen-Shareholder Approved Plans” is shown below:

Stock Options and SARs Outstanding Under Shareholder and Non-shareholder Approved Plans

As required by Item 201{d) of Regulation S-K, the Company's total options outstanding of 31,186,424, including total SARs outstanding of 293,090, have
been granted under equity compensation plans that have been approved by security holders and that have not been approved by security holders as
follows:

Number of Securities
Remaining Available
Number of Securities for Future Issuance
to be issued Weighted-Average Under Equity
Upon Exercise of Exercise Price of Compensation Plans
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, (Excluding Securities
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Reflected in Column (a))
(a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved
by security holders 23,652,835 $ 3726 14,858,054
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders @ 7,533,589 47.30 0
Total . 31,186,424 $ 3969 14,858,054

{1} The Company's equity compensation plans approved by security holders include the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plan, the Eastman Kodak Company 1995 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, and the Wage Dividend Plan.

(2) The Company's equity compensation plans not approved by security holders include the Eastman Kodak Company 1997 Stock Option Plan and the Kodak Stock
Option Plan.

The 1997 Stock Opiion Plan, a plan formerly maintained by the Company for the purpose of attracting and retaining senior executive officers, became effective on Feb-
ruary 13, 1997, and expired on December 31, 2003. The Compensation Commitiee administered this plan and continues to administer these plan awards that remain
outstanding. The plan permitied awards to be granted in the form of stock options, shares of commen stack and restricted shares of common stock. The maximum
number of shares that were avaitable for grant under the plan was 3,380,900. The plan required all stock option awards to be non-qualified, have an exercise price not
less than 100% of fair market value of the Company's stock on the date of the option's grant and expire on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant, Awards issued

in the form of shares of common stock or restricled shares of common stock were subject lo such terms, conditions and restrictions as the Compensation Committes
deemed appropriate.
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The Kodak Stock Option Plan, an “all employee stock option plan” which the Company formerly maintained, became effective on March 13, 1998, and terminated

on March 12, 2003. The plan was used in 1998 to grant an award of 100 non-qualified stock options or, in those countries whese the grant of stock options was not
possible, 100 freestanding stock appreciation rights, to almost all full-time and pant-lime employees of the Company and many of its domestic and foreign subsidiar-
ies. In March of 2000, the Company made essentially an identical grant under the ptan to generally the same category of emplayees. The Compensation Commitiee
administered this plan and continues to administer these plan awards that remain utstanding. A total of 16,600,000 shares were available for grant under the plan. Al
awards granted under the plan generally contained the following features: 1) a grant price equal to the fair market value of the Company's common stock on the date of
grant; 2) a two-year vesting period; and 3) a term of 10 years,

On December 31, 2007, the equity overhang, or the percentage of outstanding shares {plus shares that could be issved pursuant to plans represented by
all stock incentives granted and available for future grant under all ptans} was 14.5%.

The following table sets forth information regarding awards granted and earned, the run rate for each of the last three fiscal years and the average run rate
over the last three years. ) : .

Run Rate for the Year Ended December 31,

(shares in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 3-year Average
Stock options granted 1,813 1,605 1,852 1,757
Unvested service-based stock granted ' 183 82 126 130
Actual performance-based stock awards eamed 166 437 — 201
Basic common shares outstanding at fiscal year end 288,000 287,333 287,223 267,519
Run rate 0.75% 0.74% 0.69% 0.73%

The Company continues fo manage its run rate of awards graﬁted over time to levels it believes are reasonable in light of changes in its business and
number of outstanding shares while ensuring that our overall executive compensation program is competitive, relevant, and motivational,

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The information required by ltem 13 is incarporated by reference from the information under the captions “Compensation Discussion and Analysis —
Employment Contracts and Arrangements” and “Board Structure and Corporate Governance - Board Independence” in the Proxy Statement,

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by ltem 14 regarding principal auditor fees and services is incorporated by reference from the information under the caption
‘Committee Reports — Report of the Audit Commitiee” in the Proxy Statement,
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Page No.

(a) 1. Consolidated financial statements: ‘

Report of independent registered public accounting firm 4

Consolidated statement of operations 42

Consolidated statement of financial position 43

Consolidated statement of sharehclders' equity 44-46

Consolidated statement of cash flows 47-48

Noles to financial statements 49

2. Financial statement schedule:
Il - Valuation and qualifying accounts 105

All other schedules have been omitted because they are not applicable or the information required is shown in the
financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Additional data required to be furnished:

Exhibits required as part of this report are listed in the index appearing on pages 106 through 110.
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Pursuant o the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY
‘ (Registrant)

| By: By.

i fs/ Antonio M. Perez
Antonio M. Perez
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Date:  February 27, 2008

fs! Frank S. Sklarsky
Frank S. SKarsky
Chief Financial Officer, and Executive Vice President

/s! Diane E. Wilfong
Diane E. Wilfong
Chief Accounting Officer, and Corparate Controlter
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Richard S. Braddock, Director

fsf Timothy M. Donahue
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Debra L. Lee, Director

Date:  February 27, 2008
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B Schedule |l

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at Beginning Charges to Amounts Balance at End
(in millions) Of Period Earnings and Equity Written Off of Period
Year ended December 31, 2007
Deducted in the Statement of Financial Position:
From Current Receivables:
Reserve for doubtful accounts $ 97 $ 2 $ 39 $§ 8
Reserve for loss on returns and allowances 37 16 22 3
Total $ 134 $§ 4 $ 61 $§ 114
From Long-Term Receivables and Other Noncurrent Assets:
Reserve for doubtful accounts $ 8 $§ 1 $ 3 $ 6
From Deferred Tax Assets.
Valuation aflowance $1,849 $§ N $ 611 $ 1,249
Year ended December 31, 2006
Deducted in the Statement of Financial Position:
From Current Receivables:
Reserve for doubtful accounts 5§ 1M $ 50 $ 64 $ 9
Reserve for loss on returns and allowances 33 26 22 . 37
Total § 144 $ 76 5 86 § 134
From Long-Term Receivables and Other Noncumrent Assets: .
Reserve for doubtiul accounts $§ 9 $§ M § — $§ 8
From Deferred Tax Assets:
Valuation allowance $1,328 $ 655 $ 134 $ 1,849
Year ended December 31, 2005
Deducted in the Statement of Financial Position:
From Current Receivables:
Reserve for doubtful accounts $ $ 102 $ 68 $§ 1M
Reserve for loss on returns and allowances 32 2 26 33
Total $ 109 $ 129 § 94 $ 14
From Long-Term Receivables and Other Noncurrent Assels:
Reserve for doubtful accounts $§ 19 $ 7 $ 17 $§ 9
From Deferred Tax Assets:
Valuation allowance $ 284 $ 1,190 $ 146 $1328
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EXHIBIT NUMBER

(3)

A

Certificate of Incorporation, as amended and restated May 11, 2005.

. {Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterty Report an Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2005,

Exhibit 3.)

By-laws, as amended and restated May 11, 2005,
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quartery Report on Form 10-Qt for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2005,
Exhibit 3.)

Amendments to Eastman Kodak Company By-Laws.
(incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K for the date December 11, 2007, as filed on
December 14, 2007, Exhibit 3.1.)

Indenture dated as of January 1, 1988 between Eastman Kodak Company and The Bank of New York as Trustee.
(Incorporated by reference to the Easiman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 25, 1988,

-Exhibit 4.)

First Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 6, 1931 and Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 20, 1991, each
between Easiman Kodak Company and The Bank of New York as Trustee, supplementing the Indeniure described in A,

{Incomporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscat year ended December 31, 1991,
Exhibit 4.)

Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 26, 1993, between Eastman Kadak Company and The Bank of New York as Trustee,
supplementing the Indenture described in A.

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,1992,
Exhibit4.) . . .

Fourth Supplemental indenture dated as of March 1, 1993, between. Eastman Kodak Company and The Bank of New York as Trustee,
supplementing the Indenture described in A.

{Incarporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1993,
Exhibit4.) ' ’ ' '
Form of the 7.25% Senior Notes due 2013.

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K for the date October 10, 2003 as filed on October
10, 2003, Exhibit 4.)

Resolutions of the Committee of the Board of Directors of Eastman Kodak Company, adopted on October 7, 2003, establishing the terms of
the Securities.

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K for the date Octaber 10, 2003 as filed on October
10, 2003, Exhibit4.)

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated October 10, 2003, between Eastman Kodak Company and The Bank of New York, as Trustee.

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K for the date October 10, 2003 as filed on October

10, 2003, Exhibit 4.)

Secured Credit Agreement, dated as of October 18; 2005, among Eastman Kodak Company and Kodak Graphic Communications Canada
Company, the banks named therein, Citigroup Global Markets Inc., as lead arranger and bookrunner, Lloyds TSB Bank PLC, as syndica-
tion agent, Credit Suisse, Cayman [slands Branch, Bank of America, N. A. and The CIT Group/Business Credit, Inc., as co-documentation
agents, and Citicorp JSA, Inc., as agent far the lenders.

{Incorporated by reference 1o the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on October 24, 2005, Exhibit4.1.)

Security Agreement, dated as of October 18, 2005, among Eastman Kodak Company, the subsidiary grantors identified therein and Citicorp
USA, Inc., as agent, relating 1o the Secured Credit Agreement.
{Incarporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on October 24, 2005, Exhibit 4.2.)

Canadian Security Agreement, dated as of October 18, 2005, among Kodak Graphic Communications Canada Company and Citicorp USA,
Inc., as agent, relating to the Secured Credit Agreement.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on October 24, 2005, Exhibit 4.3.)




Eastman Kodak Company and certain subsidiaries are parties to instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debt that was not registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, Eastman Kodak Company has undertaken to furnish a copy of these instruments to the Securities and Exchange Commission
upon request.

(10) A Philip J. Faraci Agreement dated November 3, 2004.
(Incorporated by reference io the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Repori on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005,
Exhibit 10.) _

Amendment, dated February 28, 2007, to Philip J. Faraci Letter Agreement dated November 3, 2004.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on March 1, 2007, Exhibit 99.2.)

B. Eastman Kodak Company Insurance Plan for Directors.
(Incorporated by reference fo the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29, 1985,
Exhibit 10.)

C. Eastman Kodak Company Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors, as amended February 11, 2000.
{incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterty period ended June 30, 1989,
and the Eastman Kodak Company Annuaf Report on Form 10- K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, Exhibit 10.)

D. Eastman Kodak Company Non-Employee Director Annual Compensation Pragram. The equity portion of the retainer became effective
December 11, 2007, the cash portion of the retainer became effective January 1, 2008,

E. 1982 Eastman Kodak Company Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended effective December 9, 1999.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, and
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterty period ended September 30, 1999, and the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, Exhibit 10.)

F Eastman Kodak Company 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2005,
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2005.)

Form of Notice of Award of Non-Qualified Stack Options pursuarit to the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Repor on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2005.)

Form of Notice of Award of Restricted Stock, pursuant to the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Comperisation Plan.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2005.)

Form of Notice of Award of Restricted Stock with a Deferral Feature, pursuant to the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2005,
Exhibit 10.)

Form of Administrative Guide for Annual Officer Stock Options Gfant under the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
(Incorporated by reference fo the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report an Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2005, Exhibit 10.)

Form of Award Notice for Annual Director Stock Option Grant under the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan..
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kadak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarierly period ended September 30
2005, Exhibit 10.)

Form of Award Notice for Annual Director Restricted Stock Grant under the 2005 Omnibus Lang-Term Compensation Plan.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2005, Exhibit 10.)

Amendment to the Eastman Kodak Company 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, effective July 17, 2007,
{Incorporated by refarence to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2007, Exhibit 10.)

G Frank S. Sklarsky Agreement dated September 19, 2006.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterdy penod ended September 30,
2006, Exhibit 10.1))

Amendment, dated September 26, 2006, to Frank S. Sklarsky Agreement dated September 19, 2006.
(Incorporated by reference to the Easiman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2006, Exhibit 10.2.)
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Stock and Asset Purchase Agreement by and between Eastman Kodak Company and ITT Industries, Inc. dated February 8, 2004,
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2004,
Exhibit 10.)

Eastman Kodak Company 1995 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, as amended effective as of November 12, 2001.

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 1997, the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended March 31, 1998, the Quarterly Report on Form 10-G for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1998, the Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 1998, the Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30,
1999, the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, and the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.)

Kodak Executive Financtat Counseling Program.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1992,
Exhibit 10.)

Personal Umbrella Liability Insurance Coverage.

Eastman Kodak Company provides $5,000,000 personal umbrella liability insurance coverage to its approximately 160 key executives. The
coverage, which is insured through The Mayflower Insurance Company, Ltd., supplements participants” personal coverage. The Company
pays the cost of this insurance. Income is imputed to participants.

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1985,
Exhibit 10.)

James Langley Agreement dated August 12, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004,
Exhibit 10.)

Amendment, daied February 28, 2007, to James T. Langley Letter Agreement dated August 12, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on March 1, 2007, Exhibit 93.3.)

Amended leaving arrangement for James T. Langley.

Kodak Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated August 26, 2002.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002,
Exhibit 10.)

Eastman Kodak Company 1997 Stack Option Plan, as amended effective as of March 13, 2001,
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999 and
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.)

Eastman Kodak Company 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, as amended effective January 1, 2004,

{Incomorated by reference fo the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1999,
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 1999, the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1939, the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, the Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2004, and the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2004, Exhibit 10.)

Form of Notice of Award of Non-Qualified Stock Options Granted To , Pursuant to the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation
Plan; and Form of Notice of Award of Restricted Stock Granted To , Pursuant to the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004,
Exhibit 10.)

* Eastman Kodak Company Executive Compensation for Excellence and Leadership Plan, amended and restated as of January 1, 2005.

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2005, Exhibit 10.4.)

Amendment effective January 1, 2006.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report an Form 10-G for the quarterty period ended March 31, 2008,
Exhibit 10.)




Eastman Kodak Company Executive Protection Plan, effective July 25, 2001.
{Incorporated by reference to the Easiman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999 and
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.)

Eastman Kodak Company Estate Enhancement Plan, as adopted effective March 6, 2000.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999,
Exhibit 10.)

Antonio M. Perez Agreement dated March 3, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2003,
Exhibit 10Z)

Letter dated May 10, 2005, from the Chair, Executive Compensation and Development Committee, to Antonio M. Perez.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2005, Exhibit 10 DD.).

Notice of Award of Restricted Stock with a Deferral Feature Granted to Antonio M. Perez, effective June 1, 2005, pursuant to the 2005
Cmnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly peried ended June 30, 2005,
Exhibit 10 CC.}

Amendment, dated February 27, 2007, to Antonio M. Perez Letter Agreement dated March 3, 2003,
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on March 1, 2007, Exhibit 99.1.)

. Daniel A. Carp Agreement dated November 22, 1999,
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999,
Exhibit 10.)

$1,000,000 Promissory Note dated March 2, 2001.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kadak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000,
Exhibit 10.)

Letter dated May 10, 2005, from the Chair, Executive Compensation and Development Committee, to Daniel A. Carp.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2005, Exhibit 10 F.)

Robert H. Brust Agreement dated December 20, 1999.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999,
Exhibit 10.)

Amendment, dated February 8, 2001, to Agreement dated December 20, 1998,
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterty period ended March 31, 2001,
Exhibit 10.)

Amendment, dated November 12, 2001, to Agreement dated December 20, 1999.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001,
Exhibit 10.)

Amendment, dated October 2, 2003, to Agreement dated December 20, 1999.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Koedak Company Annual Report an Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003,
Exhibit 10.)

Amendment, dated March 7, 2005, to Agreement dated Dacember 20, 1998.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on March 10, 2005.)

Redemption Agreement among Sun Chemical Corporation and Sun Chemical Group B.V. and Eastman Kodak Company and Kodak
Graphics Holdings, Inc., dated as of January 11, 2005,

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004,
Exhibit 10.)

Arrangement Agreement among Eastman Kodak Company, 4284488 Canada Inc. and Creo Inc., dated January 30, 2005.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004,
Exhibit 10.)
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AA1L.

AA3.
AA4.
BB.
CcC.

Dan Meek Hire Agreement dated July 31, 1998.

Dan Meek Retention Agreement dated June 25, 2001.

Dan Meek Retention Agreement dated January 9, 2006.

Dan Meek Termination Agreement dated May 2, 2006.

Mary Jane Hellyar Retention Agreement dated August 14, 2006.

Asset Purchase Agreement between Eastman Kodak Company and Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc., dated as of January 8, 2007.
Amendment No. 1 To the Asset Purchase Agreement.

{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quartery period ended March 31, 2007,
Exhibit (10) CC.)

(12)  Statement Re Camputation of Ratio of Eamings to Fixed Charges.

(18)  Letter Re Change in Accounting Principles.
{Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Quarterly Report an Form 10-Q for the quarteriy period ended March 31, 2008,
Exhibit 18.}

(21} Subsidiaries of Eastman Kodak Company.

(23)  Consent of independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

(31.1) Certification. '

(31.2) Certification. . .
{32.1) Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
(32.2) Certification Pursuantto 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.




m Exhibit (10)

(10) D. Eastman Kodak Company Non-Employee Director Annuai Compensation Program. The equity portion of the retainer became effective
December 11, 2007; the cash porfion of the retainer became effective January 1, 2008,

M. Amended leaving arrangement for James T. Langley.

{These exhibits have been omitted. They can be accessed through either the SEC website at www.sec.gov, or Eastman Kodak Company website
at www.kodak.com.)
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COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Year Ended December 31,
{in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Loss from continuing aperations before provision N
for income taxes $ (256) § (583 §{1,208) § (625) $ (436)
Adjustments:
Minority interest in income of subsidiaries
with fixed charges ‘ i — {3) 3 19
Undisiributed (eamings} loss of equity
method investees )] n {12) (30) 41
Interest expense ' 113 172 139 11 97
Interest component of rental expense 43 53 ‘ 50 54 53
Amartization of capitalized interest 5 43 2 25 27
Eamings as adjusted $ (99 $ (322) $(1,012) $ (468) $ (199)
Fixed charges:
Interest expense 13 172 138 M 97
Interest component of rental expense 43 53 50 54 53
Capitalized interest 2 3 3 2 2
Total fixed charges § 158 § 228 § 192 § 167 $ 152

Ratio of eamings 1o fixed charges

(1) Inferest component of rental expense is estimated to equal 1/3 of such expense, which is considered a reasonable approximation of the interest factor.

* Eamings for the year ended December 31, 2007 were inadequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was $251 million.

* Eamings for the year ended December 31, 2006 were inadequale to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was $550 milion.
*** Eamings for the year ended December 31, 2005 were in adequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was $1,204 million.

*** Eamings for the year ended December 31, 2004 were inadequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was $635 million.

=+ Eamings for the year ended December 31, 2003 were inadequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was $351 million.




m Exhibit (21)

SUBSIDIARIES OF EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY

Companies Consolidated Organized Under Laws of
Eastman Kodak Company New Jersey
Laser-Pacific Media Corporation Defaware
FPC, Inc. Califormia
Qualex Inc. Delaware
Qualex Canada Photofinishing Inc. Canada
Eastman Gelatine Gorporation Massachusetts
Kodak Imaging Network, Inc. {formerly Ofoto, Inc.} - Delaware
Easiman Canada Company : Canada
Kodak Canada Inc. . Canada
Kodak Graphic Communications Canada Company Canada
Creo Capital Netherlands B.V. Netherlands
Kodak SAINV Belgium
Kodak Argentina S.AL.C. Argentina
Kodak Chilena S.A. Folografica Chile
Kodak Americas, Ltd. New York
Kodak Venezuela, SA. Venezuela
Kodak {Near East), Inc. New York
Kodak (Singapore) Pte. Limited Singapore
Kodak Philippines, Ltd. New York
Kodak Polychrome Graphics Company Lid. Barbados
Kodak Limited England
Cinesite (Eurcpe) Limited England
Kodak India Limited India
Kodak International Finance Limited England
Kodak Polska Sp.zo.0 Poland
Kodak 000 Russia
Kodak Czech Spol s.r.0. Czech Republic
Kodak S.A. France
Kodak-Pathe SAS France
Kodak Verwaltung GmbH Germany
Eastman Kodak Holdings B.V. Netherlands
Eastman Kodak Sarl Switzerland
Kodak Brasileira Comercio de Produtos para
imagem e Servicos Ltda. Brazil
Kodak Nederland B.V. Netherlands
Kodak Polychrome Graphics Enterprises BV, Nethertands
Kodak {China) Investment Company Ltd. China

continued on next page
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Companies Consolidated Organized Under Laws of
Eastman Kodak Company
Kodak Korea Ltd. South Korea
Kodak New Zealand Limited New Zealand
: Kodak {Australasia) Pty. Ltd. Australia
I Kodak {South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited South Africa
: Kodak (Egypt) S.A.E. Egypt
| Kodak (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. Malaysia
‘ Kodak (Taiwan) Limited Taiwan
Eastman Kodak international Capital Company, Ing. Delaware
Kodak de Mexico SA. de C.V. Mexico
Kodak Export de Mexico, 5. de R.L.de C.\. Mexico
Kodak Mexicana, S.A. de C.V. Mexico
‘ N.V. Kodak S.A, Belgium
Kodak A/S Denmark
| Kodak Nerge A/S Norway
Kodak Societe Ananyme Switzerland
Kodak (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong
Kodak (Thailand) Limited Thailand
Kodak Geselischaft m.b.H. Austria
Kodak Kit. Hungary
Kodak Oy Finland
Kodak S.p.A. Italy
Kodak Portuguesa Limited New York
Kodak, S.A. Spain
Kodak Nordic AB Sweden
Kodak Japan Ltd. Japan
K.K. Kodak Information Systems Japan
Kodak Digital Product Center, Japan Ltd. Japan
Kodak (China) Limited Hong Kang
Kodak Electronic Products (Shanghai) Company Limited China
Kodak (China) Company Limited China
Kodak {China} Graphic Communications Company Ltd. China
Kodak (Wuxi) Company Limited China
Kodak {Xiamen} Company Limited ' China
Kodak (Shanghai) International Trading Co. Lid. China
Shanghai Da Haf Camera Co., Ltd. China

Note: Subsidiary Company names are indented under the name of the parent company.




m Exhibit (23)

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent o the incorporation by reference in the Registration Staiements on Form S-3 {No. 333-111726, No. 333-108562, and No. 333-31759)
and Form S-8 (No. 33-56499, No. 33-65033, No. 33-65035, No. 333-57729, No. 333-57659, No. 333-57665, No. 333-23371, No. 333-43526; No. 333-
43524, and No. 333-126355) of Eastman Kodak Company of our report dated February 27, 2008 refafing to the financial statements, financial statement
schedule and the effectiveness of intemnal control over financial reporiing, which appears in this Annuat Report on Form 10-K.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Rochester, New York
February 27, 2008

15
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. - : CERTIFICATION

I, Antonio M. Perez, certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10- K;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement ofa matenal fact or-omit to state a maienal fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report,

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, resuits of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this repor;

The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in-Ex-
change Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemnal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating {0 the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiartes, is made known 1o us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervi-
sion, fo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exiemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusians about the ef-
fectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemat control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal confrol over financial reporting which are reasonably
fikely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the segistrant's intemal conirol
over financial reporting.

Date: February 27, 2008

Is! Antonio M. Perez

Antonio M. Perez
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




B Exhibit (31.2)

.CERTIFICATION -
|, Frank S. Sklarsky, certify that: '
1. lhave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other fi nancial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the penods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and mamtammg disclosure controls and procedures {as der ned in
Exchange Act Rutes 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure thal material information relaiing to the registrant, including its conselidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such intemna control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our superw
sion, to provide reasonatde assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effec-
tiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal centrol over financial reporting that occurred during the regisirant's most recent
fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and

3. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal contro! over financial reporting, o the
registrant's auditors and the audii committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controf over financiat reporling which are reasonably
fikely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and repor financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s intemal control
over financial reporting.

Date: February 27, 2008

isf Frank 8. Sklarsky

Frank S. Sklarsky
Chief Financial Officer

17
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO _
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Repo& of Eastman Kodak Company (the “Company”) on Form 10K for the period ended December 31, 2007 as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report’), I, Antonio M. Perez, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

1} The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) . Theinformation contained in the Report fairy presents, in all material respects, the financial oondi,tion‘and results of operaions of the
Company.

{s/ Antonio M. Perez

Antonio M. Perez
Chafrman and Chief Executive Cfficer

February 27, 2008
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Eastman Kodak Company {the “Company™) on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007 as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report’), I, Frank S. Skiarsky, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant
t0 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

1} The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a} or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2} Theinformation contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

fsf Frank S. Sklarsky

Frank S, Sklarsky
Chief Financiat Officer

February 27, 2008
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NOTICE OF 2008 ANNUAL MEETING
AND PROXY STATEMENT |

Dear Shareholder:

You are cordially invited to attend our Annual Meeting of Sharehoiders on Wednesday, May 14, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. at the Columbus
Marrioft, 80C Front Avenue, Columbus, GA. You will be asked to vote on managentent and shareholder proposals.

Whether or not you attend the Annual Meeting, we hope you will vote as soon as possibfe. You may vote over the intermet, as well as
by telephone or by maifing a proxy card or voling instruction card. We encourage you to use the internet, as it is the most cost-
effective way fo vote.

We look forward to seeing you at the Annual Meeting and would fike to take this opportunity to remind you that your vote is very
important. .

Sincerely,

Antonio M.-Perez
Chairman of the Board

NOTICE OF THE 2008 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Eastman Kodak Company will be held on Wednesday, May 14, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. at the
Columbus Marriott, 800 Front Avenue, Columbus, GA. The following proposals will be voted on at the Annual Meeting:
1. Election of directors for a term of one year or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

2. Ratification of the Audit Committee’s selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as our independent registered public
accounting firm.

3. Sharshalder proposal on majority voting requirements for director nominees.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR items 1 and 2 and AGAINST item 3.

If you were a shareholder of record at the close of business on March 17, 2008, you are entitied to vote at the Annual Meeting.

We are pleased to be among the first group of companies to take advantage of the Securities and Exchange Commission “e-proxy
rules that allow public companies to furnish proxy materials to their shareholders over the internet. We believe the new rules wil
allow us to provide you with the information you need, while lowering the cost of delivery and reducmg the environmenta! impact of
our Annual Meeting.

If you have any questions about the Annual Meeting, please contact: Coordinator, Shareholder Services, Eastman Kodak Company,
343 State Street, Rochester, NY 14650-0207, (585) 724-5492.

The Annual Meeting will be accessible by the handicapped. If you require special assistance, call the Coordinator, Shareholder
Services. .

By Order of the Board of Directors

L \;5:7

Laurence L. Hickey

Secretary and Assistant General Counsel
Eastman Kodak Company

April 3, 2008




B Questions & Answers

g

g

Our Board of Directors {the Board) is providing these proxy materials to you on the internet, or, upon your reouest, has delivered
printed versions to you by mail, in connection with Kodak’s 2008 Anhual Meeting of Shareholders (the Arinual Meeting). As a
sharsholder of record, you are invited to attend the Annual Meeting and are entitled and-requested to vote on the items of
business described in this Proxy Statement. The approxrmate date on which these proxy materials are being made available to
you is Apnl 3, 2008.

What is included in these proxy materials?
These proxy materials include: '

» QOur 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K; and
= Notice of 2008 Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement.

If you requested printed versions of the proxy materials by mail, these proxy materials also include the Proxy Card for the
Annual Meeting.

What am | voting on? T
The Beard is scliciting your proxy in connection with the Annual Meeting to be held on Wednesday, May 14, 2008 at 2:00 p.m.
Eastem Time at the Columbus Marriott, 800 Front Avenue, Columbus, GA, and any adjournment or pestponement therecf. You
are voting on the following proposals:

1. Election of directors for a term of one year or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

2. Ratification of the Audit Committee's selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as our independent registered public
accounting fi firm.

3. Shareholder proposal on majority voting requirements for director nominees.

What are the voting recommendations of the Board?
The Board recommends the following votes:

+ FOR each of the director nominees.

» FOR ratification of the Audit Committee’s selection of PncewatemouseCoopers LLP as our independent registered public
accounting firm.

» AGAINST the shareholder proposal.

Why did I receive a one-page notice in the mail reqarding the rnternet avarlabmty of proxy matenais this year rnstead ofa
full set of proxy materials?

We are using the' Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) new “e- proxy rules. These rules allow companres to furnish proxy
materials to shareholders over the intemet. The “e-proxy” rules remove the requirement for public companies to automatically send

_shareholders a full, printed copy of proxy materials and allow them instead to deliver their shareholders a “Notice of Internet

Availability of Proxy Materials” and to provide online access to the documents. We mailed a “Notice of intemet Availability of Proxy
Materials” (the Natice) on or about April 3, 2008 to all shareholders of record on the close of business on March 17, 2008, who are
the shareholders enfitled to vole at the Annual Mesting. '

The Notice provides instructions regarding how to:
-« View our proxy materials for the Annual Meseting on the internet; and
. Request a printed copy of the proxy materials.

In addition, shareholders may request to receive proxy materials in printed form by mail or e!eolronrca!ly by e-mail on an ongomg
basis. Choosing to receive your future proxy materials by e-mail wilt save us the cost of printing and mailing documents to you and
will reduce the impact of our annual shareholders’ meetings on the environment. :




PO

PO

Where can ! view the proxy materials on the internet?

This Proxy Statement, the form of proxy and voting instructions are being made available to shareholders on or about April 3, 2008,
at www.envisionreports.com/ek. Our 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K is being made available al the same time and by the
same method. The Annual Report on Form 10-K is not to be considered as a part of the proxy sohc&tatmn material or as havmg
been incorporated by reference. :

How can | receive a printed copy of the proxy materials?

‘Shareholder of Record. You may request a printed copy of the proxy materials by any of the following methods

= Telephone at (866) 641-4276;
¢ Internet at www.envisionreports.comlek; or

» E-mail at investorvote@computershare.com. Reference “Proxy Materials Order” on the subject' line. In the message,
include your full name and address, the three numbers located in the shaded bar on the Notice and state that you want to
receive a paper copy of current and/or future meeting materials.

Beneficial Owner. You may request a printed copy of the proxy materials by following the instructions provided to you by your
broker, trustee or nominee. . :

What is the difference between holding shares as a shareholder of record and as a beneficial owner?

Most Kodak shareholders hold their shares through a broker or other nominee (beneficiat ownership} rather than directly in their
own name (shareholder of record). As summarized below, there are some distinctions between shares held of record and those
owned beneficially.

Shareholder of Record. If your shares are regtstered in your name with Kodak‘s transfer agent, Computershare Investor Services,
you are considered, with respect to those shares, the shareholder of record, and these proxy materials are being made available
directly to you by Kodak. As the shareholder of record, you have the right to give your voting proxy to Kodak management or a third
party, or to vote in person at the Annual Meeting.

Beneficial Owner. If your shares are held in a brokerage account of by another nominee, you are considered the beneficial owner
of shares held in street name, and these proxy materials are being made available to you together with a voting instruction card on
behalf of your broker, trustee or nominee. As the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, trustee or nominee on
how to vote your shares and you are also invited to attend the Annual Meeting. Your broker, trustee or nominee has enclosed or
provided voting instructions for you fo use in directing the broker, trustee or nominee on how to vote your shares. Since a beneficial
owner is not the shareholder of record, you may not vate these shares in person at the Annual Meeting unless you obtain a ‘iegal
proxy” from the broker, trustee or nominee that holds your shares, giving you the right to vote the shares at the Annual Meeting.
Your broker has the discretion to vote on routine corporate matters presented in the proxy materials without your specific voting
instructions, but with respect to any non-routine matter over which the broker does not have discretionary voting power, your shares
will not be voted without your specific voting instructions. When the broker does not have discretionary voling power on a particular

« proposal and does not receive voting instructions from you, the shares are not voted and are referred to as “broker non-votes.”

Which proposal items are cons:dered "routme" or “non-routme”?

item 1 (Election of directors) and ltem 2 (Ratification of independent registered public accounting firm) involve matters that we
believe will be treated as routine.

ltem 3 (Shareholder proposal) involves a matter that we believe will be considered non-routine.

Will any other matter be voted on?

We are not aware of any other matters you will be asked to vote on at the Annual Meeting. If you have returned your signed proxy
card or otherwise given the Company's management your proxy, and any other matter is properly brought before the Annual
Meeting, Antonio M. Perez and Laurence L. Hickey, acting as your proxies, will vote for you in their discretion. New Jersey law
{under which the Company is incorporated) requires that you be given notice of all matters to be voted on, other than procedural
matters such as adjournment of the Annual Meeting.




Q.

Ll

Q.
A.

Shareholder of Record. There are four ways IG vote, if you are a shareholder of fecord: "+

How do | vote?

. By internet at WWW. envrsronreports comlek. We encourage you t vote this way.
. By toll-free telephone: (800) 652-VOTE (8683).

* By completing and mailing your proxy card.

* By written baliot at the Annual Meetlng S e

Your shares will be voted as you mdrcate Ify you retum your signed proxy card or otherwise glve the Companys management your
proxy, but do not indicate your voting preferences, Antonio M. Perez and Laurence L. Hickey will vote your shares FOR ltems 1
and 2 and AGAINST Item 3. As to any other business that may properly come before the Annual Meeting, Antonic M. Perez and
Laurence L. Hickey will vote in accordance wrth their best judgment, although the Company does not presently know of any other
business.

Beneficial Owner. If you are a beneficial owner please follow the votrng mstructlons sent to you by your broker trustee or
nominee.

! - ey [ . . . -

What habpens if 1 do not give specific vot'ng instructions?
Shareholder of Record. if you are a shareholder of record and you:

, § : '
* Indicate when voting on the internet,or by telephone that you wish to vote as recommended by our Board or .

* Il you sign and retum a proxy card without giving Specific voting instructions, the proxy holders will vote your shares in the
manner recommended by our Board on all matters presented in this Proxy Statement, and as the proxy holders may -
determine in their discretion with respect to any other matters properly presented:for a vote at the Annual Meeting.

" Beneficial Owner. If you are a beneficial owner of shares held in street name -and do not provude your broker trustee or nominge

with spetific voting instructions:

* Your broker, trustee or nominee will have the authority to exercise discretion to vote your shares with respect to ltem 1
(Election of dlrectors) and item 2 (Ratlf ication of rndependent reglstered publrc accountrng firm) because they involve matters
T owe believé will be'cdnsidered routine.

e Your broker, trustee or nominee will not have the authorrty to exercise discretion to vote your shares with respect to Item 3

(Shareholder proposal) because it involves a, matter we believe will be considered non-routine.

What is the deadline for votrnq my shares?
. Shareholder of Record. If you are.a shareholder of reoord and.vote by. mtemet or telephone your ‘vote musf be recewed by

1:00 a.m., Eastern Time, on May 14, 2008, the mormng of the Annual Meeting. If you are a shareholder of record and vote by mail

o by written ballot at the Annual Meeting, your vole must be recewed before the polls close at the Annual Meeting. _
‘Beneficial Owner. If § you are a beneficial owner, please follow the voting instructions provided by your broker, trustee.or nominee.

You may vote your shares in person at the Annual Meetrng only if you obtarn a legal proxy.from your broker, trustes or nominse
and provide it at the Annual Meeting. noee, '

Who can vote?

To be able to vote your Kodak shares, the records of the Company must show that you held your shares as of the close of
business on March 17, 2008, the record date for the Annual Meeting.'Each share of common stock is entitled to one vole.”

How can | change my vote or revoke my proxy? ¢
Shareholder of Record. If you are a shareholder of record you can change your vole or revoke your proxy before the Annual

Meetlng by:
. * Entering a tlmely new vote by mternet or telephone ) .
» Returning a later-dated proxy card; or PR : e
= Notifying Laurence L. Hickey, Secretary and Assistant General Counsel.

You may also complete a written ballot at the Annual Meeting.

Beneficial Owner. If you'are a beneficial dwner, please follow the voting instructions sent to you by your broker, trustee or
nominee. :




Q.
A.

What vote is required to approve each proposai?
The following table describes the voting requirements for each proposal:

ltem 1 — Efection of directors The director nominees receiving the greatest number of votes will be
elected. This means that, if you do not vole for a particular nominee,
or if you withhold authority to vote for a particular nominee when
voling your proxy, your vote will not count for or against the
nominee. However, under the Company's majority voling policy for
the election of directors, as more fully described on page 9 of this
Proxy Statement, in an uncontested election, any director who
receives a majority of “withhold” votes will be required to tender his
or her resignation to the Corporate Responsibility and Governance
Committee, which will then consider the resignation and make a
recommendation to the Board.

ltem 2 — Ratification of the Audit Committee's To be approved, this proposal must receive the affirmative vote of a
selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP majority of the voles cast at the Annual Meeting.
as our independent registered public '
accounting firm

ttem 3 — Shareholder praposal on majority voting To be approved, the shareholder proposal must receive the
requirements for director nominees affirmative vole of a majority of the votes cast at the Annual
Meeting.

o

Is my vote confidential?

Yes. Only the inspectors of election and cartain individuals who help with processing and counting the votes have access lo your
vote. Directors and employees of the Company may see your vote only if the Company needs to defend itself against a claim or if
there is a proxy solicitation by someone other than the Company. Therefore, please do not write any comments on your proxy card.

Who will count the vote?
Computershare Investor Services wili count the vote, Its representative will be the inspector of election.

Who can attend the Annual Meeting?

If the records of the Company show that you held your shares as of the close of business on March 17, 2008, the record date for
the Annual Meeting, you can attend the Annual Meeting. Seating, however, is limited. Attendance at the Annual Meeting will be on
a first-come, first-served basis, upon arrival at the Annual Meeting. Photographs may be taken and videotaping may be conducted
at the Annual Meeting. We may use these images in publications. If you attend the Annual Meeting, we assume we have your
permission to use your image.

What do [ need to do to attend the Annual Meeting?
To attend the Annual Meeting, please follow these instructions:

« |f you vote by internet or telephone, follow the instructions provided for attendance.
* |f you vote by using a proxy card, check the appropriate box on the card.
* If you are a beneficial owner, bring proof of your ownership with you to the Annual Meeting.

To enter the Annual Meeting, bring the Admission Ticket attached to your proxy card or printed from the internet.

{if you do not have an Admission Ticket, go to the Special Registration desk upon arrival at the Annual Meeting.
Seatling at the Annual Meeting will be on a first-come, first-served basis, upon arrival at the Annual Meeting.

Can | bring a quest?

Yes. If you plan to bring a guest to the Annual Meeting, follow the instructions on the internet or telephone or check the appropriate
box on your praxy card. When you go through the registration area at the Annual Meeting, your guest must register with you.




A.

A.

What is the quorum requirement of the Annual Meeting?

A majority of the outstanding shares on May 14, 2008 constitutes a quorum for voting at the Annual Meeting. If you vote, your
shares will be part of the quorum, Abstentions and broker non-voles, other than where stated, will be counted in determining the
quorum, but neither will be counted as votes cast. On March 17, 2008, there were 288,182,249 shares outstanding.

Can I nominate someons to the Board?
Qur By-laws provide that any shareholder may nominate a person for efection to the Board so long as the shareholder follows the

“procedure outlined in the By-laws as summarized below. This is the procedure fo be followed for direct nominations, as opposed to

recommendations of nominees for consideration by our Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee.
The complete description of the procedure for sharehelder nomination of director candidates is contained in our By-laws. A copy of
the full text of the by-law provision containing this procedure may be obtained by writing to cur Secretary at our principal executive

. offices. Our By-laws can also be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance. For purposes of summarizing this procedure, we

have assumed: 1) the date of the upcoming Annual Meeting is within 30 days of the anniversary of the annual meeting for the
previous year; and 2) if the size of the Board is to be increased, that both the name of the director nominee and the size of the
increased Board are publicly disclosed at least 120 days prior lo the first anniversary of the previous year's annual meeting. Based
on these assumptions, a shareholder desiring to nominate ene or more candidates for election at the next annual meeting must
deliver written notice of such nomination to our Secrelary, at our principal office, not less than 90 days nor more than 120 days
prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year's annual meeting.

The written notice to our Secretary must contain the following information with respect to each nominee: 1) the proposing
shareholder's name and address; 2} the number of shares of the Company.owned of record and beneficially by the proposing
shareholder; 3) the name of the persen to be nominated; 4) the number of shares of the Company owned of record and beneficially
by the nominee; 5} a description of all relationships, arrangements and understandings between the shareholder and the nominee
and any other person or persons (naming such person or persons) pursuant to which the nomination is to be made by the
sharehalder; 6) such other information regarding the nominee as would have been required to be included in the Proxy Statement
filed pursuant to the proxy rules of the SEC had the nominee been nominated, or intended to be nominated, by the Board, such as
the nominee’s name, age and business experience; and 7) the nominee’s signed consent to serve as a director if so elected.
Persons who are nominated in accordance with this procedure wilt be eligible for election as directors at the annual meeting of the
Company's shareholders.

What is the deadline to propose actions for consideration at the 2009 annual meeting?

For a shareholder proposal to be considered for inclusion in Kodak’s proxy statement for the 2009 annual meeting, the Secretary of
Kodak must receive the written proposal at our principal executive offices no later than December 4, 2008. Such proposals must
comply with SEC regulations under Rule 14a-8 regarding the inclusion of shareholder proposals in company-sponsored proxy
materials. Proposals should be addressed to:

Secretary

Eastman Kedak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, NY 14650-0218
For a shareholder proposal that is not intended to be included in Kodak’s proxy statement under Rule 14a-8, the shareholder must
deliver a proxy stalement and form of proxy to holders of a sufficient number of shares of Kodak common stock to approve that
proposal, provide the informalion required by the By-laws of Kodak and give timely notice to the Secretary of Kodak in accordance:
with the By-laws of Kodak, which, in general, require that the notice be received by the Secretary of Kodak:

* Not earlier than the close of business on January 14, 2009; and
= Not later than the close of business on February 13, 2009,

If the date of the shareholder meeting is moved more than 30 days before or 30 days after the anniversary of the 2008 Annual
Meeting, then notice of a shareholder proposal that is not intended to be included in Kodak’s proxy statement under Rule 14a-8
must be received no earlier than the close of business 120 days prior to the meeting and no 1ater than the close of business on the
later of the following two dates: .

» 90 days prior to the meeting; and
* 10 days after public announcement of the meeting date.

You may contact our Secretary at our principal executive offices for a copy of the relevant b;f-iaw provisions regarding the
requirements for making shareholder proposals. Our By-laws can also be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance.,




How much did this proxy solicitation cost?

PO

The Company hired Georgeson Inc. to assist in the solicitation of votes. The eslimated fee is $18,500 plus reascnable out-of-

pocket expenses. In addition, the Company will reimburse brokerage houses and other custodians, nominees, trustees and
fiduciaries for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses for forwarding proxy and solicitation matenals to shareholders.
Directors, officers and employees of the Company may solicit proxies and voting instructions in person, by telephone or other
means of communication. These directors, officers and employees will not be additionally compensated but may be
reimbursed for reasonable out-of-packet expenses in connection with these solicitations.

Q.  What other information about Kodak Is available?

A.  The following information is available:

Annual Report on Form 10-K
Transcript of the Annual Meeting

Plan descriptions, annua! reports and trust agreements and contracts for the pension plans of the Company and its
subsidiaries . '

Diversity Report; Form EEQ-1 '

Health, Safety and Environment AnnuaI‘Repor{ on Kodak's website at www.kodak.com/go/HSE

Corporale Responsibility Principtes on Kodak's website at www.kodak.comluS!en!corp!principles

Corporate Governance Guidelines on Kodak’s website at www.kodak.com/go/governance

Business Conduct Guide on Kodak's website at www.kodak.comiUSfen/corplprinciples/businessConduct.shtml
Eastman Kodak Company By-laws on Kodak’s website at www.kodak.com/go/governance

Charters of the Board's Committees (Audit Committee, Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, Executive
Committee, Executive Compensation and Development Committee, and Finance Committee) on Kodak's website at
www.kodak.com/go/governance

Directors’ Code of Conduct on Kodak's website at www.kodak.com/go/governance

Kodak Board of Directors Poficy on Recoupment of Annual Incentive Bonuses in the Event of a Restatement Due to Fraud
or Misconduct at www.kodak.com/gofgovernance

You may request printed copies of any of these documents by contactihg:

Coordinator, Shareholder Services
Eastman Kodak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, NY 14650-0207

(585) 724-5492

The address of our principal executive office is:

Eastman Kodak Company
343 State Street
Rochester, NY 14650

AUDIO WEBCAST OF ANNUAL MEETING AVAILABLE ON THE INTERNET

Kodak's Annual Meeting will be webcast live, If you have intemet access, you can listen to the webcast by going to Kodak's Investor
Center webpage at www.kodak.com/USien/corpfinvestorCenter/investorsCenterHome.shtml. This webcast is listen only. You will not
be able to ask questions. The Annual Meeting audio webcast will remain available on our website for a short period of time after the Annual

Meeting.

Information included on our website, other than our Proxy Statement and proxy card, is not part of the proxy solicitation materials.




® Proposals

MANAGEMENT PROPOSALS

ITEM 1 — Election of Directors

Kodak's By-laws require us to have at least nine directors but no more than 18. The number of directors is set by the Beard and is currently
12. Mr. Perez is the only director who is an employee of the Company.

There are nine directors standing for re-glection (Richard S. Braddeck, Timethy M. Donahue, Michael J. Hawley, William H. Hemandez,
Debra L. Lee, Delano E. Lewis, Antonio M. Perez, Hector de J. Ruiz and Laura D'Andrea Tyson) and three directors standing for election
for the first time {Dougtas R. Lebda, William G. Parrett and Dennis F. Strigl}. All the nominees agree to serve a one-year term. Information
about them is provided on pages 14 -16 of this Proxy Statement.

If a nominee is unable to stand for election, the Board may reduce the number of directors or choose a substitute. if the Board chooses a
substitute, the shares represented by proxies will be voted for the substitute. If a director retires, resigns, dies or is unable to serve for any
reason, the Board may reduce the number of directors or elect a new director to fill the vacancy.

The director nominees receiving the greatest number of votes will be elected. Under the Company's majority vating policy for the election
of directors, however, any director who receives a majority of “withhold” votes will be required to tender his or her resignation to the
Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, which will then consider the resignation and make a recommendation to the Board.
More information about the Company's majority voting policy can be found on page 9 of this Proxy Statement.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR the election of all the director nominees.

ITEM 2 — Ratification of the Audit Committee’s Selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as
Our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has been the Company's independent accountants for many years. The Audit Committee has selected
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm to serve until the 2009 annual meeting.

Representatives of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP are expected to attend the Annual Meeting to respond to questions and, if they desire,
make & slatement.

The ratification of the Audit Committee’s selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes
cast by the holders of shares entitled to vote.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR ratification of the Audit Committee’s selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
as our independent registered public accounting firm,

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL

ITEM 3 — Shareholder Proposal on Majority Voting Requiremeht for Director Nominees
United Association S&P 500 Index Fund, owner of over $2,000 in Company stack, submitted the following proposal:

“Resolved:; Thai the shareholders of Eastman Kodak Company (‘Company”) hereby request that the Board of Directors initiate the
appropriate process to amend the Company’s cerlificate of incorporation to provide that director nominees shall be elected by the
affirmative vote of the majority of votes cast at an annual meeting of shareholders, with a plurality vote standard retained for contested
director elections, that is, when the number of director nominees exceeds the number of board seats.

Supporting Statement: In order to provide shareholders a meaningful role in director elections, our Company's director election vote
standard should be changed to a majority vote standard. A majority vote standard would require that a nominee receive a majority of the
votes cast in grder to be elected. The standard is particularly well-suited for the vast majority of director elections in which only board
nominated candidates are on the ballot. We believe that a majority vote standard in board elections would establish a challenging vote
standard for board nominees and improve the performance of individual directors and entire boards. Our Company presently uses a
plurality vote standard in all director elections. Under the plurality vote standard, a nominee for the board can be elected with a littie as a
single affirmative vote, even if a substantial majority of the votes cast are “withheld” from the nominee.




In response to strong shareholder support for a majority vote standard in director elections, an increasing number of companies, including
Inte!, Generat Electric, Motorola, Hewlett-Packard, Morgan Stanley, Wal-Mart, Home Depot and Safeway have adopted a majority vote
standard in company bylaws or articles of incorporation. Additionally, these companies have adopted by laws or. policies lo address post-
election issues refated to the status of director nominees that fail to win election. Our Company has not established a majority vote -
standard in Company bylaws, opting only to establish a post-election director resignation govemance poficy. The Company's director
resignation policy simply addresses post-election issues, establishing a requirement for directors to tender their resignations for board
consideration should they receive more “withhold” votes than “for” votes. We believe that these director resignation-policies, coupled with
the continuad use of a.plurality vote standard, are a wholly madequate response to the call for the adoption-of & majonty vote standard.

We believe the establishment of a meanmgful majonty vote pohcy requlres the adoption of a majonly voté standard in the ‘Company's
governance documents, not the retention of the plurality vote standard..A majority vote standard combined with the Company's current
post-election director resignation policy would provide the board a framework to address the status of a director nominee who fails to'be-
elected. The combination of a majority vote standard witha post-election policy establishes a meaningful right for shareholders to elect-
directors, while reserving for the board an important post-election role in determining the ¢ontinued status of an unelected director.”

. .
1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' POSITION | .

The Board of Directors favors a vote AGAINST the adoption of this proposat for the following reasons: . . . .

This proposal requests Kodak to ask its shareholders to amend the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to adopt a majorlty voting
standard for director elections so that shareholders have a meaningful role in the director election process. As noted in the proposal,
Kodak, a New Jersey company, uses a plurality voting standard, the default under New Jersey law. The plurality voting standard provides
that nominees who receive the most affirmative votes are elected to serve as Kodak directors. Most large public companies continue to
use a plurality voting standard.

Qur Board of Directors has been mindful of the ongoing corporate governance developments and debates on the subject of majority voting
in the election of directors and has examined this issue very closely. In fact, our Board agrees with many aspects of the majority voting
concepl and believes the fundamental principles of majority voting may potentially be beneficial to our shareholders After careful
consideration, however, our Board recommends a vote against this proposal for the following reasons:

» The proposal is presently unnecessary because the Company has already adopted a policy that already provides shareholders with a
meaningfu! role in director elections; .

» The proposal is also unnecessary at this time since Kodak's corporate govemance practices ensure that the Company's directors are
highly qualified; and

:

« The proposal is premature in light of the on-going analyses and discussions on majority voting and its possible consequences.

The Company has already implemented a director election policy. Like a number of other large public companies facing this issue, in
order lo address the concerns relating to director candidates who do not receive a majority of the votes cast, the Company has adopted a
Direclor Election Policy. This policy provides direct and effective consequences by requiring that any nominee who receives more votes
“withheld" from his or her election than votes "for" his or her election must promptly tender an offer of resignation for consideration by our
Corporate Responsibility and Gavernance Committee. We believe that this policy at the present time is effective in giving shareholders a
meaningful voice in the director election process and in removing a director opposed by shareholders. Under our policy, any nominee who
receives a majority of withhold votes must tender his or her resignation and could be removed from the Board. By contrast, the majority
voting standard requested by the proposal only addresses the voting requirement for being elected to the Board. it does not remove
incumbent directors who have not received a majority vote because, under New Jersey law, a director who fails to receive a required vote
continues in office as a "holdover” director, generally until the next shareholder meeting. Therefore, even if the proposal were adopted,
Kodak could not force a director who failed to receive a majority vote to leave the Board until the next annual meeting of shareholders.

As explained below, given the practical difficulties and issues under current law surrounding the implementation of a majority voting
standard, there continues to be considerable discussion and debate regarding this topic. Until the law becomes settled and a general
consensus emerges as to best corporate govemance practice in this area, we believe our policy is the most effective means of providing
shareholders a meaningful role in the director election process.

The Company’s current process elects highly qualified candidates. Given Kodak’s strong corporate governance practices and
responsiveness to shareholder concems, we believe the proposal is unnecessary. The Board already has in place a robust corporate
governance process designed to identify and propose independent director nominees who are qualified to serve the best interests of the
Company and our shareholders. The Corporate Responsitility and Governance Committee, which is composed solely of independent
directors, evaluates and recommends director nominees for election based on such factors as their business or professional experience,
the diversity of their background and Iheir talents and perspectives. Relying on this process, the Company's shareholders have historically
elected strong, highly qualified Boards, who consistently receive a substantial majority of votes cast.




The proposal is premature. New Jersey law requires the plurality voting standard in director elections, unless a company's certificate of
incorporation provides otherwise. Qur Board cannot adopt majority voting in'ouriBy-laws, an approach that other companies have recently
taken. Kodak can adopt majority voting only through shareholder approval of an amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation. We believe
that it is premature to ask our shareholders to amend the Certificate of Incorporation to adopt majority voting in light of the on-going -
analyses and discussions in this developing area. The legal community, shareholder advocates, governance experts and other groups-
continue to evaluate the respective benefits, disadvantages and.consequences of plurality voting and majority voting, the impact of the
"hoidover rule” and whether some medified model of plurality voting might be preferable. Any change in voting standards should be
undertaken with full understanding of the consequences. For this reason, we believe it is premature to ask shareholders to amend the
Certificate of Incorporanon to adopt majority voting until there is greater clarity and consensus on this issue.,

Summary In summary, Kodak is not opposed to majority voting in uncontested elections, but we believe that it is both unnecessary and
premature to ask the shareholders to amend the Certificate of Incorporation to adopt majority voting. The proposal is presently !
unnecessary because our Director Election Policy, along with our strong governance record and robust director-election process, already
serves and protects the interests of our shareholders. The proposal is premalure given the continuing debate on majority voting standard.
We do not believe that the proposal, at this point in time, is in the best interest of the Company or its shareholders Nonetheless the
Board will continue to assess the developments in this area. o :

For the reasons described above, the Board of Directors recommends a vote AGAINST this proposal.
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EH Board Structure and Corporate Governance

INTRODUCTION

Ethical business conducl and good corporate governance are not new prachces at Kodak. The reputation of our Company and our brand
has been built by more than a century of ethical business conduct. The Company and the Board have long practiced good corporate
govemance and believe it to be a prerequisite to providing sustained, long-term value to our shareholders. We coniinually monitor '
developments in the area of corporate governance and lead in develop:ng and implementing best practices. This is a fundamental goal of
our Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines reflect the principles by which the Company operates. From time to time, the Board reviews and
revises our Corporate Governance Guidelines in response to regulatory requirements and evolving best practices. In February 2004, our
Board restated our Corporate Governance Guidelines to reflect changes in the New York Stock Exchange's (NYSE) corporate governance
listing standards. A copy of the Corporate Govemance Guidelines is published on our website at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

BUSINESS CONDUCT GUIDE AND DIRECTORS’ CODE.OF CONDUCT

Al of our employees, including the CEQ, the CFO, the Controller, all other senior financial officers and all other Section 16 executive
officers, as defined under Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (a Section 16 Executive Officer) are required to comply with
our long-standing code of conduct, the “Business Conduct Guide.” The Business Conduct Guide requires our employees to maintain the
highest ethical standards in the conduct of company business so that they and the Company are always above reproach. In 2004, our
Board adopted a Directors' Code of Conduct. Both our Business Conduct Guide and our Directors’ Code of Conduct are published on our
website al www.kodak.com/go/governance. We will post on this website any amendments to the Business Conduct Guide or Directors -
Code of Conduct and any waivers of either code for directors or the Company’s CEO, CFO or Controller. Our directors annually certify i in
wiiting that they understand and are in compliance with the Directors’ Code of Conduct.

'

BOARD INDEPENDENCE

For a number of years, a substantial rriajon'ty of our Board has been comprised of independent directors. In February 2004, the Board
adopted Director Independence Standards to aid it in determining whether a director is independent. These Director Independence
Standards, which are in compliance with the director independence requirements of the NYSE's corporate governance listing standards,
are attached as Exhibit | to this Proxy Statement.

The Board has determined that sach of the following former and current directors has no matenal relationship with the Company (either
dlrectly or as a partner, shareholder or officer of an organization that has a relationship with the Company) and is independent under the
Company's Director Independence Standards and, therefore, is independent within the meaning of the NYSE's corporate governance
listing standards and the rules of the SEC: Richard S. Braddack, Martha Layne Collins, Timothy M. Donahue, Michael J. Hawley, William
H. Hernandez, Durk 1. Jager, Douglas R. Lebda, Debra L. Lee, Delano E. Lewis, William G. Pamett, Hector de J. Ruiz, Dennis F. Strig! and
Laura D’Andrea Tyson. The remaining director, Antonio M. Perez, Chairman of the Board and CEO, is an employee of the Company and,
therefore, |s not mdependent

In the course of the Board's determination regardmg the independence of each non-employee director, it considered any transactions,
relationships and arrangements as required by the Company’s !ndependence Standards. In particular, with respect to the most recent
completed fi §cal year, the Board considered:

+ The annual amount of sales to the Company by the company where an immediate family member of Mr. Braddock is an executive
~ officer, and determined that the amount of sales did not exceed the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the consolidated gross revenues
of that company and, therefore, were immaterial.

« The annual amount of purchases from the Company by the company where Mr. Hemandez serves as an executive officer, and -
determined that the amount of sales did not exceed the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the consolidated gross revenues of that
company and, therefore, were immaterial.

« The annual amount of sales to the Company by the company where Mr. Lebda is an executive officer, and determined that the
. amount of sales did not exceed the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the consolidated gross revenues of that company and, therefore,
were immaterial. ‘ .
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« The annual amount of purchases from the Company by the company where Mr. Strigl serves as an executive officer, and determined
that the amount of sales did not exceed the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the consolidated gross revenues of that company and,
therefore, were immaterial.

* The annual amount of sales to the Company by the company where Mr. Strigl serves as an executive officer, and determined that the
amount of sales did not exceed the greater of §1,000,000 or 2% of the consolidated gross revenues of that company and, therefore, '
were rmmatenal

», The annpat.amount of sales to the Company by the company where Dr. Tyson is a director and determmed that the amount of sales
did not exceed the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the consolidated gross revenues of that company and, therefore, were immaterial.

= The preducts and services the Company provided to a conference directed by Dr. Hawley and determrned the amount of these
services were less than $100,000 and, therefore, were immaterial.

AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS

The' Board has determined that &l members of its Audit Committee (Richard S. Braddock, William H. Hemandez, Debra L. Lee, Delano E.
Lewis, William G. Parrett and Dennis F. Strigl) are rndependent and are financially literate as required by the NYSE, and that Richard S.
Braddock, Willlam H. Hernandez and William G. Parratt possess the qualifications of an Audit Committee Financial Expert, as defined by
SEC rules, and-have accounting or related financial management expertise, as required by the NYSE. :

REVIEW, APPROVAL OR RATIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PERSONS

In February 2007, our Board, based on the recommendatron of the Corporate Responsrbtlrty and Govemance Commrttee adopted wrrtten
policies and procedures relating to approval or ratification of “interested fransactions” with “refated parties.” Under these policies and
procedures, which are posted on our website at www.kodak. comigoigovernance our Governance Committée is to review the material .
facts of all interested transaclions that require the Governanee_Commrttee s approval, The Governance Committee will approve or
disapprove of the interested transactions, subject to certain exceptions, by taking into account, among other factors it deems appropriate,
whether the interested transaction is on terms no less favorable than terms generally available to an unaffiliated third-party under the same
or similar circumstances and the extent of the related person’s interest in the transaction. No director may participate in any discussion or
approval of an interested transaction for which he or she is a related party. If an interested transaction will be ongoing, the Governance
Commiltee may establish guidelines for our managenient to follow in rts ongoing dealings with the related party and then at ieast annually
must rewew and assess ongorng relationships with the related party

Under the policies and procedures an “interested transaction” is any transaction, arrangement or relatronshrp, or series of similar
transactions, arrangements or relationships (including any indebtedness or guarantee of indebtedness), in which the aggregate amount
involved will or may be expected to exceed $100,000 in any calendar year, the Company is a participant and any related party has or erI
have a direct or mdrrect interest {other than solely as a result of being a director or a less than 10% beneficial owner of another entity). A
“related party” is any person who is or was since the beginning of the last fiscal year for which we have filed a Form 10-K and proxy
statement, a Section 16 Executive Officer, director or nominee for election as a director (even if they preseéntly do not serve in that role),
any greater than 5% beneficial owner of the Companys common stack or any immediate family member of any of the foregoing.
Immediate family member includes a person’s spouse, parents, stépparents, children, stepchildren, siblings, mothers- and fathers-in-law,
sons- and daughters-in-law, brothers- and sisters-in-law and anyone residing in such person’s home {ather than a tenant or employee).

The Governance Committee has reviewed and pre-approved certain types of interested transactions described below. In addition, our
Board has delegated to the chair of the Goveémance Comittee the authority to pre-approve or rafify (as applicable) any interested
transaction with a related party in which the aggregate amount rnvotved is expected to be tess than $500,000. Pre- approved interested
transactions include: . .

. Emp'toyment of Section 16 Executive Ofﬁce'rs' either if the related compensation is required to be reported in our proxy statement or if
the Section 16 Executive Officer is not an immediate family member of another Section 16 Executive Officer or a director of our
Company and the related compensation would be reported in our proxy statement if the Section 16 Executive Officer was a “Named
Executive Officer” and our Compensation Committee approved (or recommended that the Board approve) such compensatign,

* Any compensation paid to a director if the compensation is required to be reported in our prox'y statement.

= Any transaction with another company with which a related person’s only retat'ronship i as an employee {other than an executive
officér), director or beneficial owner of less than 10% of that company's shares, if the aggregate amount involved does not exceed the
greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of that company's total annual revenues.
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= Any charitable contribution, grant or endowment by the Company to a charilable organization, foundation or university with which a
refated person's only relationship is as an employee {other than an executive officer) or a director, if the aggregate amount involved
does not exceed the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the charitable organization's total annual receipts.

» Any transaction where the related person's interest arises solely from the ownership of the Company' $ common stock and all holders
of our commoen stock received the same benefit on a pro rata basis (e.g., divndends)

. Any transactlon involving a related party where the rates or charges involved are determined by competrtlve bids.

* Any fransaction with.a related party involving the rendering of setvices as a common or contract carrier, or public utility, at rates or
charges fixed in conformity with law or governmental authority.

* Any transaction with a related party involving services as a bank depository of funds transfer agent, reglstrar trustee under a trust
indenture or srmrlar services.

The Governance Commlttee reviewed one interested transaction with a refated party occurring in 2007 that did not fall within any of the
pre-approved interested transactions described above. In this case, the Committee ratified the transaction and determined that the related
person did not have a material interest in the transaction. Therefore there are no refated party transactions that need o be disclosed in
this Proxy Statement under the refevant SEC rules, :
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RICHARD S. BRADDOCK

TIMOTHY M. DONAHUE

MICHAEL J. HAWLEY

WILLIAM H. HERNANDEZ
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NOMINEES TO SERVE A ONE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING AT THE U
2009 ANNUAL MEETING °

RICHARD S. BRADDOCK Director sr’nce May 1987 ‘

Mr. Braddock, 66, is the Chairman & CEO of Fresh Direct. He was named CEQ on March 4, 2008 and has been
the Chairman since 2005. Mr."Braddock began his business career in 1965 spending a number of years in
product management at General Foods. He joined Citicarp in 1973, was elected to the board of directors in 1985
and was elected president and chief operating officer of Citicorp and its principal subsidiary, Citibank, N.A. in.
January, 1990. Mr. Braddock resigned from Citicorp in November, 1992, and subsequently served as chief
executive officer of Medco Containment Services, Inc. until its acquisition by Merck & Co., Inc., and then spent a
year as a principal at Clayton, Dubilier & Rice, Inc. He served as Chairman (non-executive) of True North
Communications Inc. from December, 1997 to January of 1999. He served as Chairman and CEOQ of
priceline.com from August of 1998.to April 2004. Mr. Braddock served as Chairman of MidOcean Partners from -
April of 2003 until December 2007. He also has several private investments in which he is active in various ways.
Mr. Braddock graduated from Dartmouth College with a degree in history, and received his MBA degree from the
Harvard School of Business Administration.

TIMOTHY M. DONAHUE  Director since October 2001

Mr. Donahue, 59, is the retired Executive Chairman of Sprint Nexte! Corporation, where he served since the
merger of Sprint Corporation and Nextel Communications, Inc. on August 12, 2005. Prior to this, he was the
President and CEQ of Nextel Communications, Inc., positions he held since August 1999. He began his career
with Nextel in February 1996 as President and COO. Mr. Donahue has served as Chairman of the Cellular
Telecommunications and Internet Association, the industry's largest and most respected association. Before
joining Nextel, he served as northeast regional president for AT&T Wireless Services Operations from 1991 to
1996. Mr. Donahue started his career with AT&T Wireless Services (formerly McCaw Cellular Communications) in
1986 as President for McCaw Cellular's paging division. In 1989, he was named McCaw Cellular's President for
the U.8. central region. He is a graduate of John Carroll University with a BA in English Literature. Mr. Donahue is
a director of NVR, Inc. and Covidien,

MICHAEL J. HAWLEY Director since December 2004

Dr. Hawley, 46, is the former Director of Special Projects at the Massachusetts iInstitute of Technology, a position
he held from 2001 until August 2008. Prior to assuming these duties, Dr. Hawley served as the Alex W. Dreyfoos
Assistant Professor of Media Technology at the MIT Media Lab. From 1986 to 1995, he held a number of
positions at MIT, including Assistant Professor, Media Laboratory; Assistant Professor, EECS; and Research
Assistant, Media Laboratory. Dr. Hawley is the founder of Friendly Planet, a non-profit organization working to
provide better educational opportunities for children in developing regions of the world. He is also a co-founder of
Things That Think, a ground-breaking research program that examines the way digital media infuses itself into
everyday objects. Dr. Hawley graduated from Yale University with a BS degree in Computer Science and Music
and helds a Ph.0. degree from MIT.

WILLIAM H, HERNANDEZ  Director since February 2003

Mr. Hernandez, 59, is Senior Vice President, Finance, and CFO of PPG Industries, Inc. Prior to assuming his
current duties in 1995, Mr, Hernandez served as PPG's Corporate Controller from 1990 to 1994 and as Vice
President and Controfler in 1994. From 1974 until 1990, Mr. Hernandez held a number of positions at Borg-
Warner Corporation, including Assistant Controller, Chemicals; Controller; Chemicals; Business Director, ABS
Polymers; Assistant Corporate Controller; Vice President, Finance; and CFO, Borg- Warner Automotive, Inc.
Earlier in his career, he was a financial analyst for Ford Motor Company. Mr. Hernandez received a BS degree
from the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania and an MBA from Harvard Business School. Mr.
Hemandez is a Certified Management Accountant.




DOUGLAS R. LEBDA

WILLIAM G. PARRETT

ANTONIO M. PEREZ

DOUGLAS R.LEBDA  Director since November 2000 T 2o

Mr. Lebda, 37, is President and Chief Operahng Off icer of IACIInterActweCorp and serves in the Office of the "
Chairman. Prior to assuming these ‘duties in 2005, Mr. Lebda served as Chief Executivé Officer of LendingTree,
since September 1998. Prior to his tenure as Chief Executivie Officer of LendingTree, Mr: Lebda served as
Charrman of the Board and President of LendlngTree from June 1996. Before founding LendingTree in June -
1996, Mr, Lebda worked as an auditor and consultant for PnceWaterhouseCoopers He recewed hrs BA i
busmess admmlstrahon from Bucknell Unwersrty

s
i

Mooy, .

DEBRAL. LEE Dfrector since. Sep!ember 1 999 . .

Ms. Lee, 53, is Chairman and CEQ of BET Holdings, Inc: (BET), a medla and entenalnment company and a
division of Viacom, inc. She joined BET in 1986 as Vice President-and General Counsel. In 1992, she was elected
Executive Vice President of Legal Affairs and named publisher of BET’s magazine division, in addition to serwng

~ as General Counsel. She was placed in charge of strategic business development in 1895. Ms. Lee holdsa BA . -

degree from Brown University and MA and JD'degrees from Harvard Umversrty Ms Leeisa dlrector of WGL- .
Holdings,Inc., Marnott Internahonat Inc. and Revlon, Inc - : T
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DELANOE. LEWIS Drrecror since July 2001
Mr. Lewis, 69, is a Senior Fellow at New Mexico State Unwersny Mr. Lewis is the former U.s. Ambassador to -

. South Africa, a position he held from December 1999 to July 2001, Prior to his ambassadorship, Mr. Lewis was

President and CEO of National. Public Radio Corporatron a position hé.held from January 1994 until August 1998.
He was President and CEO of C&P Telephone Company, a subsidiary of Bell Atlantic Corporation, from 1988 to
1993, after having served as Vice President since 1983. Mr. Lewis held several positions in the public sector prior

to joining C&P Telephone Company. Mr. Lewis received a BA from University of Kansas and a JD from Washburn

School of Law. Mr. Lewis previously served as a-director of Eastman Kodak Company from May 1998 to

December 1999. He is-a director of Colgate -Palmalive Co. .

WILLIAM G PARRETT Drrector srnce November 2007 .

M. Parrett 62 is a former Senior Parlner of DeIontte & Touche USA LLP. From 2003 to May 2007 he served as

the Chief Executwe Offi cer of. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (DDT). Prior to serving as Chief Executive Officer of
DDT, he was Managmg Partner of Deloitte & Touche USA since, 1999 Mr. Parrett joined Deloitte upon
graduation from New York's St. Francis College in 1967, and served in a series of roles of increasing

. responsibility. Mr. Parrett serves as a director of The Blaokstone Group LP and chairman of its Audit Commitiee.
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ANTONIO M, PEREZ Director since October 2004

Mr. Perez, 62, joined Kodak as President and Chief Operating Officer in April 2003, and was elected to the
Company’s Board in October 2004. In May 2005, he was elected Chief Executive Officer and on December A,
2005, he became Chairman of the Company's Board. Mr. Perez joined Kodak after a twenty-five year career at
Hewlett-Packard Company (HP), where he was a corporate Vice President and member of the company’s
Executive Council. From August 1998 to October 1999, Mr. Perez served as President of HP's Consumer
Business, with responsibility for Digital Media Solutions and corporate marketing. Prior to that assignment, Mr.
Perez served for five years as President and CEQ of HP's Inkjet Imaging Business. In his career, Mr. Perez held a
variety of positions in research and development, sales, manufacturing, marketing and management both in
Europe and the United States. Just prior to joining Kodak, Mr. Perez served as an independent consultant for
large investment firms, providing counsel on the effect of technology shifts on financial markets. From June 2000
to December 2001, Mr. Perez was President and CEQ of Gemplus Intemational. He is a member of the Business
Council as well as the Business Roundtable. He is a member of the Intemational Consultative Conference on the
Future Economic Development of Guangdong Province, China, an advisory body for the Governor of Guangdeng,
China. He is also a member of the Board of Trustees of the George Eastman House. A native of Spain, Mr. Perez
studied electronic engineering, marketing and business in Spain and France. Mr. Perez is a member of the board
of directors of Schering-Plough Corporation. Mr. Perez serves as Chair of the Diversity Best Practices CEQ
Diversity Initiative in 2008, -
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HECTOR DE J. RUIZ
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HECTOR DE J. RUIZ Director since January 2001 L -
Dr. Ruiz, 62, is Chairman and Chief Executive Oﬂ' icer of Advanced MJcro Devsces Inc (AMD) Dr. Ruiz ;omed
AMD in January 2000 as PreS|dent and Chief, Operating Officer, and was named Chtef Executive Officerin April
2002. He was appointed Chairman of the Board in April 2004, Previously, Dr. RLIIZ served as President of '
Motorola's Semiconductar Products’ Sectar. In his 22- -year career with Motorola Dr. Ruiz held a variety of
executive posmons in the United States and overseas. He also worked at Texas Instruments in the company’s
research laboratories and manufacturing operat;ons Bom.in Piedras Negras, Mexico, Dr. Ruiz.eamed a BA and
an MA in Electrical Engineering from the University of Texas, Austin, He eamed his doctorate in Electrical
Engineering from Rice University in 1973. Dr. Ruiz is passionate about the role of technology in education and
empowering the underprivileged. At the 2004 World Economic Forum in Davos, he announced AMD’s 50x15
Initiative, a commitment to empower 50% of the world's population with basic interriet access by the year 2015.

* Dr. Ruiz currently serves as Vice Chairman of the Semlconductor Industry Assocralson (SIA) and serves on the

Board of Tmstees of Rice Unwersdy

. DENNIS F. STRIGL Drrector since February 2008 .

Mr. Strigl, 61, is President and Chief Operating Officer of Verizon Commumcatnons Pnor to this position, he was
the President and Chief Executive Officer of Verizon Wireless since its formation in April 2000. Mr. Strig sérved
as President and Chief Executive Officer of Bell Atfantic Mobile since 1991, Group President and Chief Executive
Officer of the Global Wireless Group of Bell Atlantic, Vice President of Operations and Chief Operating Office of
Bell Atlantic New Jersey, Inc. and served on its board of directors. He began his career in 1968 with New York
Telephone and held positions at AT&T and Wiscansin Telephone before becaming Vice President of American

" Bell Ing.'He also served as Péesident and Chief Executive Officer of Applied Data Reséarch Inc. Mr. Strigl holds a
degree in bus:ness administration from Canisius College and an MBA from Fairleigh Dickinson University. He
‘serves on the boards of d|rectors of Anadlglcs Inc and PNC Financial Serwoes Group

" LAURA D’ANDREA TYSON D:rectorsmce May 1997 - Co o

Dr. Tyson, 60, has been a professor at the Walter A. Haas School of Business at the University of Cahfomua

“ Berkeley, since January 2007. From January 2002 to December 2006, she was the Dean of London Business '

School. She was formerly the Dean of the Walter A, Haas School of Business at the University of Califomia,

" Berkeley, a position she held between July 1998 and December 2001. Previously, she was Professor and holder

of the Class of 1939 Chair in Economics and Business Administration at the University of California, Berkeley, a

, posmon she held from January 1997 to July 1998. Prior to this position, Dr. Tyson served in the first Clinton

. " Administration as Chairman of the President's National Economic Cotncit and 16th Chairman of the White House

 LAURA D'ANDREATYSON
"+ " Business Administration, Director of the Iinstitute of intemational Studies, and Research Director of the Berkeley

Council of Economic Advisers. Prior to joining the Administration, Dr. “Tyson was Professor of Economics and

Roundtable on the International Economy at the University of California, Berkeley. Dr: Tyson holds a BA degree
from Smith College and a Ph.D. degree in Ecofamics from MIT. Dr, Tyson is the author of numerous articles on
economics, economic policy and international competition. She is a Director of Morgan Stanley and AT&T. - *




COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has the five committees described below. The Board has determined that each of the members of the Audit Committee
(Richard S. Braddock, William H. Hemandez, Debra L. Lee, Delano E. Lewis, William G. Parrett and Dennis F. Strigf), the Corporate
Responsibility and Governance Committee (Timothy M. Donahue, Michae! J. Hawley, Douglas R. Lebda, Hector de J. Ruiz and Laura
D'Andrea Tyson), the Executive Compensation and Development Committee {Richard S. Braddock, Michae! J. Hawley, Douglas R. Lebda,
Delano E. Lewis and William G. Parrett) and the Finance Committee (Timothy M. Donahue, William H. Hemandez, Debra L. Lee, Hector
de J. Ruiz, Dennis F. Strigl and Laura D’Andrea Tyson) has no material relationship with the Company (either directly or as a partner,
shareholder or officer of an organization that has a relationship with the Company) and is independent under the Company's Director
Independence Standards and, therefore, independent within the meaning of the NYSE's corporate governance fisting standards and, in the
case of the Audit Commitiee, the rules of the SEC.

Audit Committee — 9 meetings in 2007

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeing: the integrity of the Company's financial reports; the Company’s compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements; the independent registered public accounting firm’s {PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP) selection,
qualifications, performance and independence; the Company's systems of disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over
financial reporting; and the performance of the Company's internal auditors. A detailed list of the Audit Committee’s functions is included in
its charter, which is attached as Exhibit V and can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

In the past year, the Audit Committee: 4
« Discussed the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP;
» Discussed the accounting principles used to prepare the Company's financial statements;
* Reviewed the Company's periodic financial statements and SEC filings; _
» Oversaw the Company's compliance with requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and SEC rules;
* Retained PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,

« Reviewed and approved the audit and non-audit budgets and activities of both PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and the internal audit
staff of the Company;,

* Received and analyzed reports from the Company's independent accountants and internal audit staff;
s Received and analyzed reports from the Company's Chief Compliance Officer,

» Met separately and privately with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and with the Company's Director, Corparate Auditing, to ensure that
the scope of their activities had not been restricted and that adequate responses to their recommendations had been received, ’

*+ Reviewed the progress of the Company's internal controls assessment,

« Conducted and reviewed the results of an Audit Commitiee evaluation;

« Reviewed the fees and activities of the Company's other significant accounting service providers;

+ Reviewed the results of the PCAOB report on the 2006 limited inspection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP;

» Reviewed the resuits of the Company's employee affirmation and training process relating to the Company’s Business Conduct
Guide;

« Monitored the Company's legal and regulatory compliénce. compliance with the Company's Business Conduct Guide and activity
regarding the Company's Business Conduct Help Line;

« Received reports on the Company's enterprise risk management program, including the results of the Company’s risk assessment
and the activities of the corporate Risk Management Council, and

» Reviewed the Company's key accounting policies with the Controller and Assistant Controliers.
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Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee — 6 meetings in 2007

The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee assists the Board in: overseeing the Company's corporate governance
structure; identifying and recommending individuals to the Board for nomination as directors; performing an annual review of the Board's
performance; and overseeing the Company's activities in the areas of environmental and social responsibility, charitable contributions,
diversity and equal employment opportunity. A detailed list of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Commitiee’s funclions is
included in its charter, which can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

It the past year, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committes:

* Recommended to the Board a 2007 Board business plan and mqnitore_d the Beard's performance against this plan;
* Discussed best practices and evolving developments in the area of corporate govemance;

* Continued its search for potential candidates to serve as members of the Board;

* Recommended to the Board a change to its mandatory. retirement policy;

. Recommended to the Board the adoptlon of a policy for the majority voting of directors,

« Met with the Companys Chief Diversity Officer to review the Companys progress against the Diversity Advisory Panel's 2004
recommendations;

* Prepared and conducted an evaluation of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee’s own performance, discussed
the results of the evaluation and prepared an action plan from these discussions to further enhance the Corporate Responsibility and
Governance Committee's performance;

* Reviewed, and recommended changes lo, the Board's bompensation‘ Program;
* Reviewed the Company's Health, Safety and Environment strategies and management system;
+ Reviewed and approved the Company’s 2008 Charitable Contributions Budget;
* Monitored the Board's progress against its action plan from its 2006 evaluation; and
« Oversaw the Board's annual performance review. '
The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee is also referred to as the “Govemnance Committee” in this Proxy Statement.

Executive Compensation and Development Committee — 8 meetings in 2007

The Executive Compensation and Development Committee assists the Board in: overseeing the Company's executive compensation .
strategy; overseeing the administration of its execulwe compensation and equity-based compensation plans; reviewing and approving the
compensation of the Company's CEQ; overseging the compensatlon of the Company's Section 16 Executive Officers; reviewing the
Company’s succession plans for its CEQ, President, if applicable, and.other key positions; and overseeing the Company's activities in the
areas of leadership and executive development. A detailed list of the Executive Compensation and Development Committee's functions is
included in its charter, which can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

In the past year, the Executive Compensation and Deve]opme’nﬂt Committee:
* Determined the compensa'tion arrangemenis for the Chairman and CEQ, Antonio M. Perez;
» Reviewed the executive compensation strategy, goals and principles;

* Reviewed the Company's global benefits strategy and the associated liabilities and cost control initiatives for U.S. benefits;

Completed an evaluation of the Executive Compensation and Development Committee's own performance;

*. Reviewed and approved the compensation recommendations for the Company's other Section 16 Executive Officers;

* Reviewed Tally Sheets setting forth all components of the CEQ’s and the Named Executive Officers’ compensation; and
* Granted and certified awards under the Company's executive compensation plans. '

The Executive Compensation and Development Committee is also referred to as the “Compensation Committee” in this Proxy Statement.
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Finance Committee — 5 meetings in 2007

The Finance Committee assists the Board in overseeing the Company’s: balance sheet and cash flow performance; financing plans;
capital expenditures; acquisitions, jeint ventures and divestitures; risk management programs; performance of sponsored pension plans;
and tax policy. A detailed list of the Finance Committee’ s functions is mcluded in its charter, which can be accessed at
www.kodak.com/go/governance.

In the past year, the Finance Committee:

* Reviewed the Company’s capilal structure and financing strategies, including dividend declaration, capital expenditures, debt
repayment plan, share repurchase and hedging of foreign exchange and commodity price risks;

+ Reviewed cash flow and balance sheet performance;
*» Reviewed credit ratings and key financial ratios;
+ Reviewed significant acquisitions and divestitures, including real estate sales and joint ventures;

» Reviewed pension plan investment performance;

Reviewed the funding status and performance of the Company’s defined benefit pension plans;

Reviewed the Company's insurance risk management, crisis management and assel protection programs;

Reviewed the Company’s tax policy and strategies; and

Modified its charter to more specifically delineate its oversight of proposed capital expenditures and transactions.

Executive Committee — No meeting in 2007

The Executive Commiltee is composed of the following directors: the Chairman of the Board, the Presiding Director and the Chairs of the
other four committees. The Executive Committee is generally authorized to exercise all of the powers of the Board in the intervals between
meetings of the Board. The Executive Committee did not meet in 2007. The Executive Committee's charter can be accessed at
www.kodak. com.fgolgovernance

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP FROM JULY 2006 - FEBRUARY 26, 2008

Corporate Responsibility Executive Compensation
Director Name Audit Committee | and Governance Committee | and Development Committee [Finance Committee
Richard S. Braddock : Member . Chair
Martha Layne Collins* : ‘ Member Member
Timothy M. Donahue Chair Member
Michael J. Hawley - : Member : ‘ Member
William H. Hernandez ~ Chair ‘
Durk 1. Jager** - Member
Dougias R. Lebda™* | Member Member
Debra L. Lee Member
Delano E, Lewis Member
William G. Parrett™* Member - _ - Member
Hector de J. Ruiz - Chair Member
Laura D'Andrea Tyscn . Member Member
No. of 2007 Meetings 9 ' 6 8 5

* Governor Colling retiréd from the Board on May 9, 2007.
** Mr. Jager chose not to stand for re-election at the 2007 annual meeting.
*** Mr. Lebda and Mr. Parrett joined the Board on November 14, 2007.
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COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP - BEGINNING FEBRUARY 26, 2008

) Corporate Responsibility Executive Compensation Finance
Director Name Audit Committee | and Governance Committee | and Development Committee Committee
Richard S. Braddock Member Chair
Timothy M. Donahue Member Chair
Michael J. Hawley Member Member
Wiliiam H. Hemandez Chair . Member
Douglas R. Lebda Member _ Member
Debra L. Lee Member Member
Delano E. Lewis Member Member
William G. Parrett Member Member
Hector de J. Ruiz Chair Member
Dennis F. Strig!* Member ‘ Member
Laura D’Andrea Tyson Member Member

* Mr. Strigl joined the Board on February 21, 2008.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The Cornpensation Committee is comprised of five members of the Board, all of whom are independent in accordance with the Board's
Director Independence Standards, which standards reflect the NYSE's director independence standards. The Compensation Committee
assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities in connection with the compensation of its executives and employees, including our Named
Executive Officers. It performs this function by overseeing the Company's executive compensation strategy, overseeing the administration
of its executive compensation and equity-based plans, assessing the effectiveness of the Company's executive compensation plans,
reviewing and approving the compensation of the Company’s CEQ, and reviewing and approving the compensation of the Company’s
Named Executive Officers and other Section 16 Executive Officers. The entire Board reviews the Company’s succession plans for its CEQ
and other key positions, and oversees the Companys activities in the areas of leadership and executive development. The Compensation
Committee operates under a written charter adopted by the Board, which details the Compensation Committee's duties and
responsibilities. A current copy of the Compensation Commitlee’s charter can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

The full Board sets the compensation of the Company's non-employee directors based on the recommendation of the Govemance
Committes.

The Compensation Committee has delegated limited authority to the Company's Chief Human Resources Officer to assist the
Compensation Committee with administration of the Company's executive compensation and equity-based compensation plans. The Chief
Human Resources Officer is authorized to amend any executive compensation or equity-based compensation plan in which our Named
Executive Officers participale other than to materially increase the benefits accruing to a participant under the plan, increase the number of
shares available for issuance under the plan or substantially modify the requirements as to eligibility for participation. The Chief Human
Resources Officer has also been delegated the authority to amend award agreements under any executive compensation and equity-
based compensation plan other than to-increase the benefils accruing to the participant and to determine the manner and timing of
payments under the Eastman Kodak Company 1982 Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (EDCP).

The Compensation Committee meets routinely throughout the year. It is the Compensation Committee's policy to make most
compensation decisions in a two-step process to ensure sufficient deliberation. The Compensation Committee approves all compensation
and awards under the Company's executive compensation plans for each of the Company’s Named Executive Qfficers, The Compensation
Committee also approves compensation levels for each component of total direct compensation following discussions and after review of
analyses and recommendations received from its independent compensation consultant and management, as it deems appropriate. The
CEQ, Chief Human Rescurces Officer and Director of Global Compensation make recommendations regarding each compensation
element for the Named Executive Officers other than the CEOQ. The Compensation Committee’s independent compensation consultant and
the Director of Global Compensation present analyses and recommendations regarding CEQ compensation to the Compensation
Commitlee in executive session. i
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With respect to the Company's performance-based plans, management, including the CEQ, CFO, Chief Human Resources Officer and .
Director of Global Compensation, proposes performance goals. The CEO and Chief Human Resources Officer are involved in formulatrng
recommendations to the Compensation Committee on award levels for each Named Executive Officer for the upcoming performance year,
with the exception of award levels for the CEQ. Management develops these performance targets considering the Company's strategic
and operational imperatives for the year and its executive compensation strategy and goals. Generally, the performance targets and
individual award targets for the Company's annual variable cash bonus plan are reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee,
within the first 90 days of each catendar year. The performance targets of the Company's long-term incentive plans for the new
performance cycle are reviewed and approved by the Compensatron Committee within the first 90 days of each calendar year while annual
stock option-grants and allocations for the Leadership Stock Program for the next performance cycle are generally established in
December of the prior year. Throughout the year, the Compensation Committee reviews projections for achievement of each plan s
performance targets, : . ¢ r : .-

Role of Compensation Consultant

To assist the Compensation Committee in evaluating the Company's executive compensatron plang, the Compenisation Committee
engaged an independent compensation consuitant, Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc., to advise it directly. The Compensation Committee's
independent compensation consultant attends Compensation Commitiee meetings on a regular basis- and provides the Compensation
Committee with market information and analysis with respect to establishing executive compensation practices that are in line with the
Company’s executive compensation strategy and-goals. The independent compensation consultant is also asked to confirm that the
Company's executive compensation goals continue to be aligned with best practices.

The Company’s Chief Human Resources Officer and others directly involved with the Company’s executive compensation programs
routinely consult with and seek advice from the Compensation Committee’s independent compensation consultant regarding the design,
competrtweness operation and administration of our executive compensation programs and practices that fall within the Scope of the
Compensation Committee charter. In 2007, neither the Compensation Committee nor the Company engaged other consultants: or advisors
to advise in determining the amount or form of executive compensation. The Compensahon Committee’s independent’ compensatron
consultant does not provide any services other than executive compensatron consultmg to Kodak.

COMIPI'ENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS;AND INSIDER PAR‘TICIPATI'ON

The following directors served on the Compensation Commitee during 2007: Martha Layne Colling, Timothy M. Doriahue, Douglas R.
Lebda, Hector de J. Ruiz and Laura D’Andrea Tyson. There were no Compensatron Commmee interlocks between the Company and other
entities involving the Company’s executive officers and directors. '

GOVERNANCE PRAc"nces

Described below are some of the significant governance practices that have been adopted by our Board.,

Presiding Director

Our Board created the position of Presiding Director in February 2003. The Board has desrgnated Richard S. Braddock its Presiding
Director. The primary functions of the Presiding Director are to: 1) ensure that our Board operates independently of our management; 2) -
chair the meetings of the independent directors; 3) act as the principal liaison between the independent directors and the CEO; and 4)
assist the Board in its understanding of the boundaries between Board and management responsibilities. A more detalled descnptron of
the Presiding Director's duties can be found al www kodak. comlgolgovernance . .

Meeting Attendance

Our Board has a “Director Attendance Policy.” A copy of this policy is attached as an appendrx to our Corporate Govemance Guidelines,
which canbe accessed at www.kodak, comlgolgovernance Under this policy, all of our directors are strongly encouraged to attend our
annual, meeting of sharehclders. _ C .

in 2007, the Board held a total of nine meelings. Each incumbent director attended at least 75% of the meetings of the Board and
committees of the Board on which the director served. Nine of our directors attended our 2007 annual mesting.

Executive Sessions .
Execulive sessions of our non-management directors are chaired by our Presiding Director.

If all of our non-management directors are not independent, the independent members of our Board will meet in executive session at least
once a year. Our Presiding Director will chair these meelings.

In 2007, all of our non-management directors were independent. They met in executive session three times.
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Board Declassification

In 2005, the Board submitted, for your approval a management proposal that all Board members be elected annually. You approved this
proposal by a substantial majority and, as a resuit, the Company amended its Restated Certificate of Incorporation to eliminate the
classified system. As required by the proposal, this was done in stages. Beginning this year for the first time, all Board members wili be -
elected to one-year terms. The Board befieves a declassified board better ensures thal the Company's corporate governance policies
maximize accountability to you. .

Policy on Recoupment of Executivé Bonuses in the‘Event of Certain Restatements

In 2006, the Board, based on the Governance Committee's recommendation, adopted a policy requiring the recoupment of banuses paid
to Named Executive Officers upon certain financial restatements. Under the poticy, which is posted on our website at
www.kodak.com/go/governance, the Company will require reimbursement of a certain portion of any bonus paid to a Named Executive
Officer when:

* The payment was predicated upon the achievement of certain financial results that were subsequently the subject of a restatement;
* 'In the Board's view, the officer engaged in fraud or misconduct that caused the need for the restatement; and
* A lower payment would have been made to the officer based upon the restated financial results.

In each such instance, the Company will, to the extenl practicable, seek to recover the amount by which the individual officer’s annual
bonus for the relevant period exceeded the lower payment that would have been made based on the restated financial results, plus a
reasonable rate of interest.

Commumcatlons with Our Board

The Board maintains a process for our shareholders and other interested pames to communicate with the Board. Shareholders and
interested parties who wish to communicate with the Board, the independent directors as a group, or an individual director, including the
Presiding Director, may send an e-mail to our Presiding Director at presiding- director@kodak.com or may send a letter to our Presiding
Director at P.O. Box 92818, Rochester, NY 14650. Communications sent by e-mail will go simultaneously to Kodak's Presiding Director
and Secretary. Our Secretary will review communications sent by mail and if they are relevant to, and consistent with, Kodak's operations,
policies and philosophies, they will be forwarded to the Presiding Director. By way of example, communications that are unduly hostile,
threatening, illegal or similarly inappropriate will not be forwarded to the Presiding Director. Our Secretary will pericdically provide the
Board with a summary of all communications received that were not forwarded to the Presiding Director and will make those
communications available te any director upon request The Presiding Director will determine whether any communication sent to the ful
Board should be properly addressed by the entire Board or a committee thereof and whether a response to the communication is
warranted. If a response is warranted, the PreSIdlng Director may choose to coordinate the content and method of the response with our
Secretary.

Consideration of Director Candidates

The Governance Committee will consider for nomination as director of the Company candidates recommended by its members, other
Board members, management, shareholders and the search firms it retains.

Shareholders wishing to recommend candidates for consideration by the Governance Committee may do so by providing the following
information, in writing, to the Governance Committee, c/o Secretary, Eastman Kodak Company, 343 State Street, Rochester, NY
14650-0218: 1) the' name, address and telephone number of the shareholder making the request; 2) the number of shares of the Company
owned, and, if such person is not a shareholder of record or if such shares are held by an entity, reasonable evidence of such person's
ownership of such shares or such person’s authority to act on behalf of such entity; 3) the full name, address and telephone number of the
individual being recommended, together with a reasonably detailed description of the background, experience and qualifications of that
individual; 4) a signed acknowledgement by the individual being recommended that he or she has consented to: a) serve as director if
elected and b) the Company undertaking an inquiry into that individual's background, experience and qualifications; 5) the disclosure of
any relationship of the individual being recommended with the Company or any subsidiaries or affiliates, whether direct or indirect; and 6) if
. known to the shareholder, any material interest of such shareholder or individual being recommended in any proposals or other business
to be presented at the Company's next annual meeting of shareholders (or a statement to the effect that no material interest is known to
such shareholder). Our Board may change the process by which shareholders may recommend director candidates to the Govemnance
Committee. Please refer to the Company’s website at www.kodak.com/go/governance for any changes to this process. The Governance
Committee will consider candidates recommended by shareholders on the same basis as candidates identified through other means,
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Director Qualification Standards

When reviewing a potential candidate for the Board, the Govemance Committee locks to whether the candidate possesses the necessary
qualifications to serve as a director. To assist it in these determinations, the Govemnance Committee has adopted “Director Qualification
Standards.” The Director Qualification Standards are attached as Exhibit Il to this Proxy Statement and can also be accessed at
www.kodak.com/go/governance. These standards specify the minimum qualifications that'a nominee must possess in order to be
considered for election as a director. If a candidate possesses these minimum qualifications, the Governance Committee, in accordance
with the Director Selection Process described in the next section, will then consider the candidate’s quahﬁcatlons in light of the needs of
the Board and the Company at that time, given the then-current mix of director attributes.

i

Director Selectlon Process

As provided in the Company's Corporate Governance Gmdehnes the Governance Committee seeks to create a diverse and inclusive
Board that, as a whole, is strong in both its knowledge and experience. When identifying, screening and recommending new candidates to
the Board for membership, the Governance Committee follows the procedures outlined in its *Ditector Selection Process.” The Director
Selection Process is attached as Exhibit IIl to this Proxy Statement and can also be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance. The
Govemance Committee generally uses the services of a third-party executive search firm when Idenufymg and evalual:ng possible
nominees for director. : ) -

Board Business Plan

Our Board has a formal process for annually estabhshmg and pnontlzmg its goals. The end product of this process is a “Board business
plan.” The Board believes that adopting such a plan annually enhances its ability to measure its performance, improves its focus on the
Company’s long-term strategic issues and ensures that its goals are finked to the, Company’s operational and strategic imperatives.

Under the process approved by the Board, each year the Governance Committee submits to the Board a proposed list of Board goals for
the following year. At its first meeting of the year, the Board finalizes its goals for the year based on the Govemance Committee's
recommendations. Once the goals are established by the Board, the Governance Committee is responsible for tracking the Board's
performance against its goals and routinely reporting these results to the Board. Performance against the goals is assessed as part of the

Board's annual evaluation process. .

Strategic Role of Board "

The Board plays a key role in developing, reviewing and overseeing the Company’s busmess strategy. Twice each year, the Board
devotes an extended meeting to an update from management regarding the strategic i issues and opportunities facing the Company and its
businesses. In addition, the Board throughout the year reviews the Company’s strategic plan and receives briefings and reports on crilical
aspects of its implementation. These include business unit performance reviews, product category rewews and presentahons regarding
research and development initiatives and the Company's intellectual property portfolio.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Introduction

Our direclors are compensated through a combination of cash retainers and equity-based incentives. Consistent with the Board's Director
Compensation Principles, a substantial portion of director compensation is linked to our stock performance. In addition, directors can elect
to receive their entire Board remuneration in stock based compensation. Qur directars are required to keep all of the shares, net of any
shares used to pay the exercise price when exercising an option, they receive as compensatmn until they ¢ own shares equal in market
value to at least five times their annual retainer that is paid in cash.  ~

Kodak does net pay management directors for Board service in addition to their regutar employee combensa-tion.

Director Compensation Principles L

The Board has adopted the following director compensation principles, which are allgned with the Companys execulive compensation
principles:

* Pay should represent a moderately important element of Kodak's direclor value proposition.  »
« Pay levels should generally target near the market median and pay mix should be consistent with market considerations.

* Pay levels should be differentiated based on the time demands on some members roles, and the Board will ensure regular rotation of
certain of these roles.

* The program design should ensure thal rewards are tied lo the successfuf performance of Kodak stock, and the mix of pay should
allow flexibility and Board diversity.
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* To the extent practicable, Kodak's Director Compensation Principles should parallel the principles of the Company s executive
compensatlon program.

Review

The Govemnance Committee, which consists sofely of independent dlrectors has the primary responsibility for reviewing and considering.
any changes to the Board’s compensation program. The Board reviews the Governance Commmee s recommendation and determines the
amount of dlreclor compensation.

in 2007, the Governance Committee completed a review of the Board's compensatlon program. In connection with this review, the ‘
Govemance Commitiee retained Peal Meyer & Partners, independent compensation consultant, to competitively assess our director
compensation relative to market trends and comparable peer companies. The last time such a review was initiated by the Govemance
Committee was in 2003. : .

The Governance Committee commenced its review by examining the current trends in director pay as presented by its independent
compensation consultant, including: the current board landscape, board pay levels, structure of board pay, director pay mix, board equity
pay, director pay mix, committee service and compensaticn, and stock ownership guidelines.

With this background in mind, the Governance Committee’s independent compensation consultant conducted a competitive review of -
director pay levels and practices at peer companies. This analysis compared Kodak's Board compensation to competitive market data from
a peer group of 20 companies. This peer group is the same group of companies that the Company uses to benchmark its share usage and
fair value transfer for executive compensation purposes. The companies within this peer group were selected by the Compensation
Committee’s independent compensation consultant with input from Pearl Meyer & Partners. A primary goal in compiling the peer group '
was to have it be reflective of the Company's transformation to a digital technology company. Annual revenues of the companies within
the peer group ranged from $5 billion to $94 billion, with the median being approximately $11 billion. The peer group consisted of the
following companies: .

+ Advanced Micro Devices = Jabil Circuit - ‘ * *Solectron

* Agilent Technologies « |.exmark Intemationat * Sun Microsystems
» Arrow Electronics * Micron Technoltogy + Texas Instruments
* Avaya = Motorala * Unisys

* Dover * NCR * Westem Digital

» Flextronics Intemational _ * Sanmina-Sci - = Xerox

» Hewlett-Packard « Seagate Technology

Based cn this peer group, the Govemance Committee's independent compensation consultant completed its revuew and reported that the
Company's director compensation had fallen below the median’ compensation of its peer group and ceriain compensation components
were no longer consistent with market practices. A summary of the independent compensation consultant S finding appears below;

* Total director compensation (defined as compensation for board service, not including committee service) was near !he bottom of the
peer group.

* Commitlee compensation is at the peer group median with the exception of the Audit Committee Chair, which is below the median.

* Director pay mix in terms of cash vs. equity and board pay vs. committee pay was nearly identical to the peer group median.

The Company provides director benefits and perquisites not offered by most of the peer group.
*» The Company's director stock ownership guidelines are in-line with the peer group.

Based on these findings, and by using the Board's Director Compensation Principles as a guide, the Govemance Committee's
independent compensation consultant developed various proposals to address the deficiencies identified during its review. After reviewing
and considering these proposals, the Govemance Committee made the following recommendations regarding the Board's compensation
program which were approved by the Board at its November 14, 2007 meeting:

* Set the annual cash Board retainer at $70,000. Previously, non-employee directors annually received $80,000 as a retainer, at least
half of which had to be taken in stock or deferred into stock units.

+ Denominate the equity board retainer in dollars. Increase the annual equity retainer to $70,000 of full value shares of restricted stock
and $70,000 of stock options. Previously, non-employee directors annually received 1,500 restricled shares of the Company’s stock
and 1,500 stock options.

» Conlinue a one-year vesting schedule on both stock and stock options.
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Increase the Audit Chair retainer from $15,000 to $20,000 per year.

-

The changes to the equity retainer became effective on December 11, 2007. The remaining changes became effective as of January 1,

Maintain the Presiding Director's retainer at $100,000 per year.

Maintain the chair retainer of the Committee Chairs al $10,000 per year, with the exception of the Audit chair.

Eliminate the following director benefits and perquisites: life insurance, travel/accident insurance and personal liabifity insurance.

2008.
As a result of these changes, the annual cash and equity components of the Company's director compensation program are now as
follows:
Cash Equity
Chair/Presiding
Board Retainer { Director Retainer | Restricted Stock | Stock Options
i 0] 3 “ Total
Director $70,000 — $70,000 $70,000 $210,000
Presiding Director 70,000 $100,000 70,000 70,000 /310,000
Audit Committee Chair 70,000 20,000 70,000 70,000 230,000
Compensation Commitiee Chair 70,000 10,000 70,000 70,000 220,000
Finance Committee Chair 70,000 10,000 70,000 70,000 220,000
Governance Committee Chair 70,000 10,000 70,000 70,000 220,000

{1) Directors can elect to have their cash Board retainer paid in stock or deferred into the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan.

(2} The Committee Chairs and the Presiding Director may elect to have their retainers paid in stock or deferred into the Directors Deferred
Compensation Plan.

(3) The restricted shares vest on the first anniversary of the date of granl. Directors who stop serving on the Board prior to vesting, forfeit
their restricted shares, unless their cessation of service is due to retirement, approved reason or death, in which case the restrictions
on the shares lapse on the date of the director's cessation of service. Directors may elect to defer their restricted shares into the
Directors Deferred Compensation Plan. '

{4) The exercise price of the options is the mean between the high and low price of our common stock on the date of grant. The options
become exercisable on the first anniversary of the date of grant and expire seven years after grant. Directors who stop serving on the
Board prior to vesting forfeit their unvested options, unless their cessation of service is due to retirement, approved reason or death. In
the case of retirement and cessation for approved reason, the options continue to vest per their terms and remain exercisable for the
remainder of the aption’s full term. In the case of death, the options fully vest upon death and remain exercisable by the directors’
astate for the remainder of the option’s full term.

Director Share Ownership Requirements'

A director is nol permitted to exercise any stock options or sell any restricted shares granted to him or her by the Company unless and until
the director owns shares of stock in the Company (either outright or through phantom stock units in the Directors Deferred Compensation
Plan) that have a value equal to at least five times the then maximum amount of the annual retainer, which may be taken in cash by the
director {currently, this amount is $350,000).
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DIRECTOR COMPENSATION TABLE

In 2007, we provided the foflowing compensation to our directors who are not employees:

Non-qualified
Deferred
Fees Earned or Compensation |  All Other
Paid In Cash | Stock Awards |Option Awards Earnings Compensation Total .
(%) ($) (%) {$) (3) ($)

Name " @ () e ® : ‘
Richard S. Braddock $190,000 $39,624 $25,876 $ 0 $ 3,025 $258,525
Martha Layne Collins* 40,000 3713 7,358 0 21,418 105,907
Timothy M. Donahue 90,000 39,624 25,876 0 2,070 157,570
Michael J. Hawley 80,000 39,624 25876 0 1,845 147,445
William H. Hernandez 95,000 39,624 25,876 0 1,945 162,445
Durk . Jager** 40,000 37131 7,358 0 1,272 . 85761
Douglas R. Lebda*™™* 20,000 2493 18,519 0 838 | 41850
Debra L. Lee 80,000 39,624 25,876 0 2,316 ; 147,816
Delang E. Lewis 80,000 " 39,624 25876 0 2,143 147,643
William G. Parrett™* 20,000 2,493 18,519 0 838 | 41850
Hector de J. Ruiz 90,000 39624 25,876 0 1,945 15'7,445

Laura D’Andrea Tyson 80,000 39,624 25876 . 9,506 .1,945 156,951

* Govemor Collins retired from the Board on May 9, 2007.
** Mr. Jager chose not o stand for re-election at the 2007 annual meeting.
*** Mr. Lebda and Mr. Parrett joined the Board on November 14, 2007.
{1) This column reports the director, chair and presiding director retamers earmed in 2007, The following table reports the amount of the
retainer that was deferred by a director into his or her deferred stock account under the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan and the
amount of phantom stock units that were credited to the director as a result of that deferral.

Deferred Phantom
Name Amount Stock Units
Martha Layne Collins o $20,000 76805
Michael J. Hawley 20,000 ‘ 740.40 ‘
William H. Hernandez 47,500 175848 L
Debra L. Lee 40000 . 1,480.81 _ ) |
Delano E. Lewis - : 40,000 . 1.480.81 g

{2) This column represents the dollar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 2007 fiscal year for
the fair value of stock awards granted in 2007, as well as prior fiscal years, in accordance with Statement No. 123R, “Share-Based
Payment” (SFAS 123R).
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The following table reports the outstanding stock awards held by each of the'non-employee directors at the end of fiscal year 2007.-- -

- Aggregate Stock Awards Outstanding at Fiscal Year End

Name Unvested Vested
Richard S. Braddock 2,570 - 4,500
Martha Layne Collins 0" 4500
Timothy M. Donahue 2,570 4,500
Michael J. Hawley 2,570 4,500
William H. Hemandez 2,570 4500
Ourk I. Jager 0 - 3,000
Douglas R: Lebda - 2510 0
DebralL. Lee - 2,570 4,500
Defano E. Lewis 2570 4,500
William G. Parrett 2,570 0
Hector de J. Ruiz L2570 4,500
Laura D’Andrea Tyson 2,570 4,500

a o,

1

(3) This column represents the dollar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 2007 fiscal year for
the fair value of stock options granted in 2007 as well as in prior years, in accordance with SFAS 123R. The assumplion used to
compute the value of the stock options granted on December 12, 2006 and December 11, 2007 were:

Risk-Free Expected Option Expected Expected Dividend
Grant Date Interest Rate (%) Life (Years) Volatility (%) Yield (%)
December 12, 2006 4.5 3 290 © 20
December 11, 2007 36 1 35.2 19

The following table reports the outstanding option awards held by each of the non-employee directors at the end of fiscal year 2007.

Aggregate Stock Options Outstanding at Fiscal Year End -

Name Unvested Vested
Richard S. Braddock 9620 |7 14500
Martha Layne Collins 0 ‘ 14,500
Timothy M. Donahue 9,620 12,500
Michael J, Hawley 9,620 4,500
William H. Hernandez 9,620 6,560
Durk |. Jager 0 11,500
Douglas R. Lebda 9,620 0.
Debra L. Lee 9,620 14,500
Delano E. Lewis 9,620 12,500
William G. Parrett 9,620 .0
Hector de J. Ruiz 9,620 12,500
Laura D'Andrea Tyson 9,620 14,500

B

(4) The amount for L. D. Tyson represents the above-market interest eamed by Dr. Tyson on her contributions to the Directors Deferred

Compensation Plan.
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(5) The amounts in this column include perquisites and other benefits provided to directars. The lotal incremental cost of all perquisiles or
other benefits paid to our directors must be disclosed, unless the aggregate value of this compensation is less than $10,000. in 2007
all of our directors, except M. L. Collins, received perquusnes and other benef ts thai feII below this d|sclosure threshold

= Personal

Travel Directors’ - Umbrella

Accident Life Charitable Liability Miscellaneous
Name Insurance Insurance Award Insurance fal Total
Richard S. Braddock 5234 sota | $ 0 | ss7 $1,280 .$3025
Martha Layne Collins 94 648 | 19879 | 597 200 21418
Timothy M. Donahue 234 - 94 0 597 325 2070
Michael J. Hawley 234 914 0 597 200 1,945
Wiliam H. Hemandez 234 014 0 597 200 1,945
Durk . Jager 94 381 0 597 . 200 1,272
Douglas R. Lebda 0 0 0 0 838 838
Debra. Lee 234 914 | 0 597 57 2316
Delano E. Lewis 234 914 0 597 398 2143
William G. Parrett 0 0 0 0 838 838
“Hector de J. Ruiz 4 M4 - | -0, 897 | - 200 | 1945
Laura D'Andrea Tyson - <" S IR S T 597 <.+ - 200 1,945

+
! bl

{a) For R. S. Braddock, the amount is for Company products and service. ForM L. Collins, the amount is for Company products. For T. M.
Donahue, the amount is for transportation, incidental expenses and Company products. For M. J. Hawley, the amount is for Company
- products. For W. H. Hemandez, the amount is for Company products. For D. I. Jager, the amount is for Company products. For D. R.
Lebda, the amount is for Company products. For D. L. Lee, the amount is for transportation and Company products and services. For
D. E. Lewis, the amount is for transportation, incidental expenses and Company products. For W. G. Parrett, the amount is for
Company products. For H. de J. Ruiz, the amount is for Company products. For L. D. Tyson, the amount is for Company products.

Deferred Compensation . SR BT

Non-employee directors may defer some or their entire Board retainer, cha|r refainer, presudmg director retainer and restricted stock award
into the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan. The plan has two investment optiens: an interest-bearing.account that pays interest at the
prime rate and a Kodak phantom stock account. The value of the Kodak phantom stack account reflects changes in the market price of the
common stock and dividends paid. Five directors defsrred compensaﬂon in 2007. In the event of a change-in-control, the amounts in the
phantom accounts will generally be paid in a single cash payment The plan’s benef ts are neither funded nor secured.

Life Insurance

The Company provided $100,000 of group term life insurance to each non-employee director. This decreased to $50,000 at retirement or
age 65, whichever occurs later Effective as of January 1, 2008, "this benefit has been terminated for all current non- employee directors.

Personal Umbrella Llablllty tnsurance

The Company provided $5,000,000 of personal umbrella liability insurance to each non-employee diréctor. This coverage terminated on
December 31st of the year in which the director terminates service on the Company s Board. Effective as of January 1, 2008, this benefit
has been terminated.

"4

Travel Accident insurance

- The Company provided each non-employee director with $200,000 of accidental death and $100,000 of dismemberment insurance while
traveling to, or attending, Board or Committee meetings. Effective as of January 1, 2008, this benefit has been terminated..
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Other Benefits

The Company reimburses the directors for travel expenses incurred in connection with attending Board, committee and shareholder
meetings and other Company-sponsored events, and provides Company transportation to the directors (including use of Company aircraft)
to attend such meetings and events. From time to time, we also invite our directors’ spouses, significant others and other family members
to accompany them to these meetings and events, and we reimburse travel and incidental expenses related to their attendance, in order to
encourage attendance and to foster social interaction among directors. To encourage our directors to experience and familiarize
themselves with our products and services, we occasionally provide them samples of the Company's products and services.

Charitable Award Program

This program, which was closed to new participants effective January 1, 1997, provides for a contribution by the Company of up to a total
of $1,000,000 followinig a director’s death, to be shared by a maximum of four charitable institutions recommended by the director. The
individual directors derive no financial benefits from this program. It is funded by self-insurance and joint life insurance policies purchased
by the Company. Mr. Braddock is the only current director who conlinues to participate in the program.

29




B Beneficial Ownership

N ' N .’ . b T
i Lo |

BENEFICIAL SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MORE THAN 5%
OF THE COMPANY’S COMMON STOCK - =~~~ ' i i e

A Sl TR Ve g

As of February 14, 2008, based on Schedule 13G/A filings, the Company was aware of the followmg bensficial owners of more than 5% of
its common stock:

‘t'. " N

v Percentage of
- Company’s Common :, |
Shares Beneficially Owned

- AT

Number of Common Shares .

Shareholder's Name and Address Beneficially Owned

Legg Mason Capital Management, Inc.
LMMLLC

100 Light St.

Baltimore, MD 21202

Brandes Investment Pariners, L.P.
11988 £} Camino Real

Suite 500

San Diego, CA 92130

Franklin Resources, Inc.
One Franklin Parkway
San Mateo, CA 94403-1906

FMRLLC
82 Devonshire St.
Boston, MA 02109

58,247,295 (1 20.23%

29,984,145 @ 10.41%

25,230,445 @ 8.80%

25,228,183 8.76%

Private Capital Management, L.P.
8889 Pelican Bay Blvd. - Suite 500
Naples, FL 34108

22,631,389 7.90%

{1) As set forth in Amendment No. 4 of Shareholder's Schedule 13G/A, as of December 31, 2007, filed on February 14, 2008, the
following entities were listed as having shared voting and dispositive power with respect to all shares as follows:

Number of Shares with Shared Voting

Name and Dispositive Power Percent of Class Represented
Legg Mason Capital Management, Inc. 52,247,299 18.14%
LMM LLC 6,000,000 2.08%

* Includes 20,924,700 shares, representing 7.27% of total shares outstanding, owned by Legg Mason Value Trust, Inc., a Legg Mason

Capital Management managed fund.

{2) As set forth in Amendment No. 4 of Shareholder's Schedule 13G/A, as of December 31, 2007, filed on February 14, 2008, the
29,984,145 shares are also deemed to be beneficially owned by the following as control persons of the investment advisor: Brandes
Investment Pariners, L.P.; Brandes [nvestment Partners, Inc.; Brandes Worldwide Holdings, L.P.; Charles H. Brandes; Glenn R.

Carlson; and Jeffrey A. Busby.

(3) Includes 24,424,649 shares, representing 8.5% of outstanding shares, owned by Templeton Global Advisors Limited.
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BENEFICIAL SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF DIRECTORS, NOMINEES AND
SECTION 16 EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Directors, Nominees Number of Common Shares Percentage of Company’s Common
and Section 16 Executive Officers Beneficially Owned on March 3, 2008 Shares Beneficially Owned
Richard 3. Braddock 79,265 @1 b} 0.0248

Martha Layne Collins 19,200 1) 0.0060

Timothy M. Donahue 25,296 @) .0079

Philip J. Faraci 141,024 © 0.0442

Michael J. Hawley 11,682 @0 0.0037

Mary Jane Hellyar 179,395 ® 0.0562 T
William H. Hemandez 10,570 fat o} 0.0033 3
Durk |. Jager 11,500 @ 0.0036

James T. Langley 125,272 ® 0.0392

Douglas R. Lebda 2973@ L 0.0009 -~

Debra L. Lee 24,253 @0 0.0076

Delano E. Lewis 16,770 @) &) 0.0053

William G. Parrett 3973 0.0012°

Antonio M. Perez 1,220,628 .0} ) {.3823

Hector de J. Ruiz 39,763 0 0.0125

Frank S. Sklarsky 83,3300 0.0261

Dennis F. Strigl — 0.0000

Laura D'Andrea Tyson 22,039 @b 6.0069
AliDirectors, Nominees and Section 16

Executwe Ofii icers as a Group {22), mdudlng - oo

the above 2,386,096 ©) ) 0.7474%

The above table reports benef C|al ownersmp of the Company s common stock in accordance with the applicable SEC rules. All Company
securities over which the directors, nominees and Section 16 Executive Officers directly or indirectly have, or share voling or investment
power, aré listed as benefi icially owned. The fi igures above include shares held for the account of the above persons in the Kodak
Employees’ Stock Ownership Plan, and the interests of the above persons in the Kodak Stock Fund of the Eastman Kodak Employees’
Savings and Investment Ptan, stated in terms of Kodak shares.

{a) The amounts listed for each non-employee director do not include stock units representing fees that non-employee directors have
elected lo defer under the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan. The combined number of stock units subject to deferred share
awards, and in stock unit accounts of non-employee directors as of March 3, 2008 were as follows: Mr. Braddock: 6,796 shares; Gov.
Collins: 20,172 shares; Mr. Denahue: 7,276 shares; Dr. Hawley: 4,640 shares; Mr. Hemandez; 12,868 shares; Mr. Lebda: 1,618
shares; Ms. Lee: 9,280 shares; Mr. Lewis: 9,145 shares; and Dr. Tyson: 11,438 shares. Stock units under the Directors Deferred
Compensation Plan do not carry voting rights and are not transferable. Stock units are distributed in cash following a director’s

departure.
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{b) The chart below includes the number of shares which may be acquired by exercise of stock options:

Name Options
Richard S. Braddock 14,500
Martha Layne Collins : 14,500
Timothy M. Donahue 12,500
Philip J. Faraci 124,647
Michael J. Hawley 4,500
Mary Jane Hellyar 141,888
William H. Herandez 6,500
Burk . Jager 11,500
James T. Langley 105,331
Douglas R. Lebda -
Debra L. Lee 14,500
Delano E. Lewis ' 12,500
William G. Parrett -
Antonio M. Perez 1,036,435
Hector de J. Ruiz 12,500
Frank 8. Sklarsky 33,330
Dennis F. Strig! —
Laura D'Andrea Tyson 14,500
All Directors, Nominees and

Section 16 Executive Officers 1,888,210

{c) Mr. Perez has 64,995 stock units that he elected to defer under the 2000 Long-Term Omnibus Plan which are not included in this table.
These units do not carry voting rights and may not be redeemed as shares of common stock within 60 days of Mr. Perez's departure
from the Company. '

(d} Mr. Strigt acquired 100 shares of the Company's common stock on March 18, 2008, which was after the applicable date for this table.

(e} Each individual Section 16 Executive Officer and director listed beneficially owned less than 1% of the oulstanding shares of the
Company’s common stock. As a group, these Section 16 Executive Officers and directors owned 0.769% of the outstanding shares of
the Company’s common stock.
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Share Ownership Program

In order to closely align the interests of our executives with those of our shareholders, the Company strongly encourages executives to
acquire a significant ownership stake in Company stock. Effective February 26, 2008, our share ownership program was revised to require -
our Section 16 Executive Officers to retain 100% of shares attributable to stock option exercises or the vesting or earn-out of full value
shares {such as restricted shares or Leadership Stock) until they attain specified ownership levels, which are expressed below as a
mulliple of base salary. Also, stock acguired upon stock option exercise, restricted stock, restricted stock units, any shares held in the
executive’s account under Kodak’s Employee Stock Ownership Plan or Savings & Investment Plan and any “phantom stock” selected by
an executive as an investment option in the’ EDCP-count toward meeting the executive’s share ownership requirement. The Compensation
Committee monitors each executive’s status regarding achievement of the applicable minimum ownership requirement throughout the year
utilizing a fixed stock price of $25.66 per share that was established at the commencement of the program. As of January 31, 2008, Mr.
Perez and Mr. Sklarsky had met their share ownershlp targets. Ms. Hellyar met her share ownershlp target on March 27, 2008 after '
receiving a portion of her 2007 Executive Compensatlon for Excellence and Leadership Plan award in shares of common stock.

Effective’February 26, 2008, our Named Executive Officers have the following share ownership requirements:

Named Executive Officer Salary Multiple Retention Ratio

Mr. Perez - : 5X 100%

Mr. Faraci - o ax . 100% N

Mr. Sklarsky o .
3xX 100%

Ms. Hellyar : - ’ D :

Mr. Langley ' 2X ' 100% °
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B Committee Reports

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Cornmrﬂee of the Company's Board is composed solely.of rndependent directors and operates undera wntten charter adopted
by the Board, most recently-amended on February 17, 2004. A copy of the Audit Committee’s charter is attached as Exhibit V to this Proxy
Statement and can be found on our website at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

Management is responsuble for the Company's intemal coritrol over financial reportrng the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures,
and preparing the Company s consolidated financial statements. The Company's independent registered public accounting firm
(independent accountants), PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PwC), is responsible for performing an independent audit of the consolidated
financial statements and of its internal control pver financial reporting in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) and for issuing a report of the results. As outlmed in its charter, the Al.ldlt Committee is respon5|b|e for
overseeing these processes.

[

During 2007, the Audit Committee met and held discussions with management and the independent accountants on a regular basrs
Management represented to the Audit Comimittee that the Company's consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with
dccounting principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP), and the Audit Committee reviewed and discussed the audrted
consolidated financial statements with management and the independent accountants.

The Audit Committee met and discussed with the Corporate Controller and Assistant Controliers the Company's significant accounting
matters, key fluctuations in the Company’s financial statements and the quality of the Company's eaming reports.

The Audit Committee discussed with the independent accountants the matters specified by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61,
“Communications with Audit Commitiee,” as adopted by the PCAOB in Rule 3200T. The independent accountants provided to the"Audit
Committee the written disclosures required by the Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1, “Independence Discussion With Audit
Committees,” as adopted by the PCAOB in Rule 3600T. The Audit Committee discussed with the independent accountants their
independence.

The Audit Committee discussed with the Co'mpany's'intemal auditors and independent accountants the plans for their audits. The Audit
Committee met with the internal auditors and independent accountants, with and without management present. The internal auditors and
independent accountants discussed with or provided to the Audit Committee the results of their examinations, their evaluations of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting, the Company's disclosure controls and procedures, and the quality of the Company's
" financial reporting.

With reliance on these reviews, discussions and reports, the Audit Committee recommended that the Board approve the audited financial
statemenis for inclusion in the Company's Annual Report on Farm 10-K for the year ended December 34, 2007, and the Board accepted
the Audit Commitiee’s recommendations. The following fees were paid to PwC for services rendered in 2007 and 2006:

(in millions) 2007 2006
Audit Fees $144 $17.2
Audit-Related Fees 32 44
Tax Fees 21" 2.2
All Cther Fees 0 0

Totat 19.7 238

The Audit Fees related primarily to the annual audit of the Company’s consolidated financial statements (including Section 404 intemal
control assessment under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002) included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterty reviews of
interim financial statements included in the Company's Quarterly Reporls on Forms 10-Q, statutory audits of certain of the Company’s
subsidiaries, and services relating to filings under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Secuities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Audit-Related Fees for 2006 and 2007 are retated primarily to separate financial statement audits for the Company's Health Group
Segment.

Tax Fees in 2007 consisted of $1.9 miltion for tax compliance servioes and $.2 million for tax planning and advice. Tax Fees in 2006
consisted of $1.9 million for tax compliance services and $.3 million for tax planning and advics.
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The Audit Committee appointed PwC as the Company’s independent accountants. In addition, the Audit Committee approved the scope of
ner-audit services anticipated to be performed by PwC in 2007 and the estimated budgel for those services. The Audit Committee has
adopted an Audit and Non-Audit Services Pre-Approvat Policy, a copy of which is attached to this Proxy Statement as Exhibit V.

William H. Hernandez, Chair
Debra L. Lee

Delang E. Lewis

William G, Parrett

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Introduction

The Company has long practiced and led in devefoping and implementing good corporate governance. The Corporate Responsibility and
Govemnance Committee of the Board is primarily responsible for overseeing the Company's governance practices, with the intent of
seeking to maintain “best practicas” in the area of corporate govemance.

The Governance Committee continually considers ways to improve the Company's corporate governance practices. In this regard, the
Governance Committee periodically reviews the Board's govemnance policies and procedures to ensure that they are aligned with best
practices, the Board's corporate governance documents and applicable statutory and regulatory requirements.

This report, an annual voluntary governance practice that the Governance Committee began in 2003, highlights the Govemance
Commitiee’s corporate governance activities during 2007.

Governance Committee Composition

The Govemnance Committee is composed of five directors, each of whom meets the definition of independence set forth in the NYSE's
corporate govemance listing standards. During 2007, the Governance Committee met six times and routinely reported its activities to the
full Board. The Governance Commitiee acts pursuant to a written charter, which can be accessed electronically in the “Corporate
Govemance” section at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

Governance Committee Responsibilities

The primary role of the Governance Commitiee is to: assess the independence of Board members; lead the annual evaluation of the Board
and its committees; identify and assess candidates for Board membership; oversee the Company's activities in the areas of environmental
and social responsibility, charitable contributions, diversity and equal employment opportunity; and generally oversee the Company’s
corporate governance structure. The Govemnance Committee monitors emerging issues and practices in the area of corporate governance
and pursues those initiatives that it believes will enhance the Company's govemnance practices and policies. In addition, the Governance
Committee is responsible for, among other things: 1) administering the Board's Director Selection Process; 2) developing the Board's
Director Qualification Standards; 3} implementing the Board's director orientation and education programs; 4) overseeing and reviewing
the Company's Corporate Governance Guidelines and Directer Independence Standards; and 5) recommending to the Board the
compensation for directors. A complete description of the Governance Committee’s responsikilities can be found in its charter.

2007 Governance Initiatives o
Described below are some of the significant govemance actions that the Governance Committee undertook in 2007.

Director Search

This past year, the Governance Commitlee spent much of its time considering, interviewing and recruiting candidates to fill the Board's
vacancies. To assist in this process, the Governance Committee engaged two external executive search firms who helped in identifying
and evaluating qualified independent candidates who met the Board's target candidate profiles and fit the Board's Director Qualification
Standards. -

Based on the Governance Committee's recommendations, the Board elected two new members to the Board in 2007, Douglas R. Lebda
and William G. Parrett, and one new member in February of 2008, Dennis F. Strigl. Ali three new members were first suggested to the -
Governance Committee as candidates by the Governance Committee's extemal executive search firms. In accordance with the Board's
Director Selection Process, the Committee oversaw the process of electing each of these candidates to the Board. All three directors are
independent non-employee directors and standing for election at the Annual Meeting. A copy of the Board's Director Selection Process
and Director Qualification Standards can be found in the “Corporate Governance” section of www.kodak.com/go/governance.
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Director Compensation

In early 2007, the Govemnance Committee began a review of the Board's Director Compensatlon Program. The last time such a review was
initiated by the Governance Committee was in late 2003. To assist in this effort, the Governance Committee retained Peari Meyer&
Partners to competitively assess the Board's director compensation relative to market trends and comparable peer companies. The
process used by the Governance Committee to conduct this review, the comparable peer group used to complete the competitive review,
the independent compensation consultant's findings, the Governance Committee’s recommendations, and the revisions approved by the
Board to the Director Compensation Program are described on pages 23-25 of this Proxy Statement,

Board Mandatory Retirement Age

The Governance Committee continually seeks ways to improve the Board's effectiveness. Last year, based on the Governance
Committee’s recommendation, the Board revised its mandatory retirement age. After reviewing the advantages and disadvantages ofa
mandatory retirement policy, the prevalence of such a policy at large publicly held companies, the practices at peer companies and current
trends, the Governance Committee recommended that the Board’s mandatory retirement age be increased from age 70 to 72, The
Governance Committee also recommended that a waiver provision be implemented as part of the palicy allowing the Board, upon
recommendation of the Governance Committee, to annually waive the age 72 limit in unusual cases up to a maximum of age 75. The
Board approved these changes as recommended by the Govermance Committee.

Composition of Board Committees

The Governance Committee undertook a review of the composition of the Board's committees in late 2007. The Iast time such a review
was conducted by the Governance Committee was in Apri! 2006. The Board’s Govemance Guidelines establish the general rule that
committee memberships and committee chairs should be rotated every three years. Other considerations the Governance Committee took
into account in its review included: 1) leveraging the Board's knowledge by piacing each director on the committees where he or she can -
best add value; 2) being respective of each director's own outside time commitments; and 3) where possible, providing for continuity on |
each committee. As parl of its recommendation to the Board, the Governance Committee proposed to efiminate the requirement that an
Audit Committee member may not serve on another Board committee. The Governance Committee noted that the Audit Committee's
workload is now more regularly batanced than it was in 2005 when the requirement was first adopted. Upon conclusion of its review, the
Governance Commitlee recommended a new committee realignment to the Board which was approved at the Board's December 2007
meeting and implemented at its February 2008 meeting. The table on page 20 of this Proxy Statemenl descnbes the present composition’
of the Board’s committees resulting from this realignment.

Other Key Actions in 2007
Some of the other key actions taken by the Governance Committee last year are described beluw

Drrector Independence

The Govemance Commitiee assessed each non-management director's independence based upon the Board's Director independence
Standards and those of the NYSE, and made recommendations to the full Board regarding each non-management director’s
independence.

Board Business Plan

Based on the Governance Committee’s assistance, the Board last year continued its practice of estabishing an annual Board business
plan. The business plan is the end product of a formal process developed by the Governance Committee to annually establish and
prioritize the Board's goals. A more detailed description of this process appears on page 23 of this Proxy Statement. The Governance
Committee tracked the Board's performance against its business plan and provided periodic reports to the Board on its progress.

Governance Committee Evaluation

The Governance Committee prepared and conducted an annual self-evaluation, discussed the results of this evaluation and developed an
action plan from these discussions to further enhance the Governance Committee's performance..

Diversity Advisory Panel’s Recommendations

The Governance Committee met with the Company's Chief Diversity Officer lo assess the Company's progress with regard to the
recommendations of the Diversity Advisory Panel, a seven-member, blue-ribbon panel launched in 2001 to provide advice on the:
Company's comprehensive diversity strategy and assess future diversity trends and the potential impact on Kodak.
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Board Action Plan

The Govemance Committee monitored the Board's performance against the action plan arising from the Board's 2006 annual evaluation
and provided periodic reports to the Board concerning its progress against the action plan,

Hector de J. Ruiz, Chair
Timothy M. Donahue
Michael J. Hawley
Douglas R. Lebda
Laura D'Andrea Tyson

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The Executive Compensation and Development Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis that
is required by the SEC rules with the Company’s management.

Based on such review and discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to the. Company’s Board of Directors that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this Proxy Statement,

Timothy M. Donahue, Chair
Douglas R. Lebda

Hector De J. Ruiz

Laura D'Andrea Tyson
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B Compensation Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY/INTRODUCTION

The Executive Compensation and Development Committee, which we refer to in this discussion as the Committee, has oversight
responsibility for the Company's executive compensation strategy. The Commiftee approves our compensation objeclives, philosophy and
forms of compensation for all executives, including our Chief Executive Officer, President and Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and the two other executive officers who had the highest “lotal compensation™ for 2007, as shown in the Summary Compensation
Table on page 51 of this Proxy Statement. These five executives are collectively referred to in this Proxy Statement as our Named
Executive Officers.

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis diséljsses a.nd anélyzes our executive oompensalion- strategy and compensation of our ; e
Named Executive Officers as shown in the execulive compensation tables beginning on page 51 of this Proxy Statement. The overall
design and operation of our executive compensation program did not signifi cantly change from 20086, :

During 2007, our executive compensation strategy was focused on:

* Providing compensauon for each Naméd Executive Officer that is competltwe fefalive lo the marketplace for executlves with
comparable levels of responsibility;

« Continuing our multi-year strategy of de-emphasizing cash compensation and increasing the proportion of total direct oompensat|0n
delivered through performance-based equity awards,

» Designing our variable short-term and long-term incentive plans to achieve key financial and strategic objectives related to the last
phase of our transformation from a traditional film company to a digital technology company; and

« Providing realized compensation tied to changes in shareholder value over the long-term, thus aligning the economic interests of
Named Executive Officers with that of our shareholders.

The Committee implemented this strategy primarily through the creation of performance goals and associated awards for our Named
Executive Cfficers that were aligned to our strategic and operational imperatives. The majority of our Named Execulive Officers’ total direct
compensation is delivered through performance-based variable programs, which are intended to enable executives to earn significant
rewards for achieving key operational and financial metrics that drive long-term shareholder value.

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY AND PROGRAM

Our overall philosophy is to provide an executive compensation package that attracts, retains and motivates world-class execulive talent
critical to the success of the Company’s short-term and long-term business goals. Our executive compensation program consists of the
following material elements: base salary, annual variable pay and long-term variable equity incentives, retirement benefits and perquisites.
Our Named Executive Officers are also efigible to participate in broad-based welfare benefil plans and programs that are generally
available to our employees.

Our Committee annually reviews the Company's executive compensation strategy and programs. In the course of the Committee’s review
in 2007, the Commitiee sought the advice and input of its independent compensation consultant, as well as Company management. For
additional information regarding the role of the Committee's independent compensation consultants and management, see page 21 of this
Proxy Statement.

DETERMINING EXECUTIVE TOTAL DIRECT COMPENSATION

The Committee oversees the Company's executive compensation stralegy and reviews and approves the compensation of our Named
Executive Officers. In the first quarier of each year, the Committee establishes base salaries and target award opportunities under our
annual variable pay plan, the Executive Compensation for Excellence and Leadership Plan (EXCELY}, for our Named Executive Officers.
During the first quarter the Committee also makes grants of performance-based equity awards earned under the Company’s Leadership
Stock program and establishes the performance targets for the new performance cycles under both EXCEL and Leadership Stock. tn the
fourth quarter of each year, the Committee establishes the aggregate target economic value to be delivered to each Named Executive
Officer in the form of long-term variable equity incentive awards, which include stock options and Leadership Stock, the performance cycle
of which will start on January 1 of each year.
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When determining base salary, annual variable pay target opportunities and long-term variable equity incentive awards, the Committee -
seeks to provide an appropriate mix of compensation that is performance-based to drive company performance and propery align our
executives’ interests with the long-term interests of our shareholders. The Committee is guided by the principle that a significant amount of
total direct compensation for our Named Executive Officers should be “at risk,” with a positive correlation between the degree of risk and
the level of the executive’s responsibility. In other wards, the senior-mast executives have the’ greatest amount of compensation at risk, -
which ensures that executives most responsible to shareholders are held most accountable to changes in sharehoider value and
achievement of critical performance goals. Lo - :

Over the last several years, the Committee has implemented a policy to place greater emphasis on the long-term variable equity incentive
component of total direct compensation. The portion of target total direct compensation awarded to our Section 16 Executive Offi icers in the
form of long-term variable equity incentive compensation has increased in the aggregate from 39% in 2004 to 57%.in 2007. This is
supportive of our principle to align the interests of executives with the interest of the Company’s shareholders and results in a total
compensatlon package that is better aligned with the technology-based companies we compete with for executive talent.

Factors Considered by the Commiittee to Determine Levels of Total Direct Compensatlon

The Committee considers a broad range of facts and circumstances when determining levels of executive compensation. Among the
factors that the Committee considers are: 1) market competitiveness; 2) experience relative to typical market peers; 3) the importance of
the position to the Company relalive to other senior management positions; 4} sustained individual performance; 5) readiness for
promoticn fo a higher level and/or role in the Company's senior management succession plans; and 6) retention of critical talent. The
significance of any individual factor will vary from year to year and may vary among Named Executive Off' icers.

In general, the Committee does nol consider awards granted or earned under plans in past or current years or the effect of changes in'the
Company's stock price when setting annual target total direct compensation levels of our Named Executive Officers, except to the extent
that such information is relevant to determining whether retention risk is high. Each Named Executivé Officer’s level of annual target total
direct compensation is established by the Committee after reviewing market data and factors listed in the prior paragraph. -

Competitive Compensatlon Analysis

The Committee generally targets total direct compensation for each Named Executive Ofﬁcer at approxumately the medlan of total direct
compensation paid to executives in similar positions with similar responsibilities in companies with similar revenues as Kodak as identified
by market data derived from national surveys. The Committee does not have a pre-defined target for each element of totat direct
compensation, but rather reviews the market data as a reference to assess how each component compares to.market practices and to
confirm that the overall compensation mix is reasonably aligned with market practices. . . T

To assist the Committee in its annual market review, the Committee’s independent compensation consultant prepares an analysis of the
market competitiveness of the aggregate value of total direct compensation as well as the market competitiveness of each element of total
direct compensation (base salary, total target cash and total long-term incentive) for each Named Executive Officer. The market data
prepared by the Committee’s independent compensation consultant is derived from the average of data from national surveys in which the
Company participates. '

In 2007, market data was compiled from the Towers Perrin Executive Compensation Survey, the Hewitt Executive Compensation Survey
and the Radford Survey. All three surveys are national non-industry specific compensation surveys. The Radford Survey, which was first
added in 2007, has a higher concentration of participants in the technology industry. The Committee felt it was appropnate to include the
Radford Survey as a survey source in 2007 due to the Company's multi-year restructuring activities and transformation to a digital
technology company. The use of the Radford Survey data, on average, had little impact on the competitive data.

The Committee does not review the individual comparies who participate in these surveys. The Commitee believes based on the ‘
recommendation of its independent compensation consultant that the surveys represent thé market from which the Company competes for
executive talent. In recent years, the Committee has used the national survey data in lieu of a smaller group of specific companies to
benchmark total direct compensation because there were few companies with a similar product portfolio during thie Company’s digital
transformation. As the Company continues its migration to a digital technology company, the Committee intends to periodically review the
process of using survey versus specific peer frame data and may, if and-when appropriate, adopt a specuﬁc peer frame for benchmarking
purposes.

Actual realized compensation of our Named Executive Officers may be more or Iess than the aggregate target opportunity provided to
them depending upon Company, unit and individual performance under the EXCEL plan and our long-term variable equity incentive plans.
The most current market data provided by the Committee's independent compensation consultant was utilized as a reference when the
Commitiee considered base salary, long-term variable equity incentive awards and the target EXCEL oppor‘tunlty for Named Executive .
Officers,
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The 2007 market review-indicated that: 1) base salaries of our Named Executive Officers are generally competitive; 2} target cash . _
compensation for our Named Executive Officers is aligned with or slightly above the approximate median value; and 3) total direct . = . .-
compensation approximates the median for all Named Executive Officers; As noted above, the Commitiee does not target.each element -
of total direct compensation to the market median. However, in 2007 the Committee considered the results of the 2007 market review
when determining the appropriate level of each companent of total direct compensation for the Named Executive Officers. The '
compensation decisions specific to each component of total direct compensation for the Named Executive Officers are discussed under.- -
“Elements of Total Direct Compensation,” beginning on page 40 of this Proxy Statement. 3 :

UseofTallySheets S ' B . SO - - : Lt
(n addition to the competrtwe benchmarkmg analysis, the Committee annually reviews all components of our Named Executive offi cers’
compensation as presented in a comprehensive set of Tally Sheets prepared by the Comniittee's mdependent compensatlon consultant
The Tally Sheets provrde a comprehensrve view of each Named Executrve Officer's compensatlon broken down irito three components

1} An estimate of projected annual compensation, including total target cash compensation, the total estrmated value of annual long-
term equity mcentwe awards and the value of benéfits'and perquisites réceived by each Named Executive OfF icer;

2) A comprehensrve summary of the vested and unvested values of ail outstandmg equrty awards held by each Named Executrve o '
Officér at current and assumed future stock prices; and

3) A summary of the severance benefits potenttally payabte to each Named Executwe Ofﬁcer as of year end under various leavmg A
Scenarios. ST . . .. ‘ T NS

The Tally Sheets provide the Gommittee with context for the decisions they make in relation to total direct compensation. Although they.do
not necessaiily drive decision making with regard to specific components of-the total compensation program, the Tally Sheets enable the *
Committee to holistically assess total direct compensation and the relationship of various-components of the total compensation program
to each other. The Tally Sheets also enable the Committee to determine how much wealth creation opportunity exists through equity- .

based compensation and how.strong the retention power is as a result of unvested value. The Tally Sheets may also influence the .
_ Committee’s views on a variety of issues, such as changes to severance plans and employment agreements specral quity grants to * -
promote retentton or changes in long-term variable equrty |ncent|ves _ : S LT

Use of the CEO Evaluatlon Process . T - ' | .

The Presiding Director, the Chair of the Compensation Committee and the Chief Human Resources Off icer Iead the annuat CEO -
evaluation process to assess the performance of our CEQ. In February éach. year, a written self-assessment of performance versus the
business plan of record is completed by our CEOQ. The written assessment is sent to the full Board for review. Later in the same month, the
Chief Human Resources Officer interviews each member of the Board to collect feedback against an established set of criteria, mcludmg
reaction to our CEO self-assessment and the Company's leadership imperatives, which are "Dnves to Win,” “Develops Leaders”and
“Leads With Values.” All input is summarized and reviewed by the Presrdrng Dlrector and the Chéir of the Compensatlon Committee, who '
are responsrble for delivering feedback to our CEO. ‘

For 2007, the Committee determined that Mr. Perez had performed well with respect to execution as the Company had either already
completed or was on track to achieve, each 2007 operational and strategic |mperat|ve of the Company. The Committee also determined
that Mr. Perez's leadership had been outstanding based on a rewew of his leadershlp performarice against each of the Company s .
leadership imperatives. '

The Commitlee consrdered the evaluation results when determmmg our-CEQ's annual vanable cash incentive award for 2007 under
EXCEL, as further described on page 44 of this Proxy Statement. The results of the 2006 CEO evaluation were considered by the .
Commrttee when determrnmg our CEO's long term variable” equ:ty target aIlocalton as described on page 46 of thrs Proxy’ Statement )

e
ELEMENTS OF TOTAI.' DIRECT COMPENSATION

Total drrect compensatron consrsts of the followmg elements: base salary, annual vanable pay and long-term vanable equrty mcentwes

Base Salaries

Base salanes are rntended to provrde a regular source ofi income to our Naméd Executive Officers. Consistent with our phllosophy of tying
pay to performance our Named Executnre Officers receive a refatively small proportion of overall total direct compensatlon in the form of
base salary "The base safaries of our Named Executive Officers in 2007 ranged from approxrmately 14% to 28% of their total target direct _
- compensation, with a positive correlation between the degree of compensatron atrisk and the level of an executive’s responsibility.

Base salaries are reviewed annually by the Committee at the beginning of the year but are not automatlcally increased annually. Rather
base salaries are adjusted as the Committee deems appropriate to recognize expanded responsibilities, experience, the importance of the
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position to the Company relative to other senior management positions or changes in the competitive marketplace. Any change in base
salary will affect an executive’s target opportunity under our annual variable pay plan, which is based on a percentage of base salary.

Committee Decision and Analysis

After reviewing the market analysis prepared by the Committee’s independent compensation consultant and the position of each Named
Executive Officer's base salary reiative to the market, the Committee held base salaries of our Named Executive Officers constant in 2007,
except where warranted by promotion. The Committée’s decision was primarily driven by the market analysis that indicated that most of
our Named Executive Officers’ base salaries are approximately al the median, with the exception of Mr. Langley, who is slightly above the
market median primarily as a result of the base salary level required to recrwt hirn to the Company.

As a result of its analysis, the Committee dld not increase base salaries for Messrs. Perez, Skiarsky and Langley and Ms. Hellyar, Mr.
Faraci's base salary was increased from $520,000 to $600,000 upon his promotion in March 2007 to co-lead the Chief Operating Office -
with Mr. Langley. Upon promotion o President and Chief Operating Officer in September 2007, Mr. Faraci received an increase in base
salary to $700,000, reflecting his new role and level of responsibilities as he became responsible for leading both the Graphic -
Communications Group (GCG) and the Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG). In determining the level of Mr. Faraci's base salary, the
Committee considered market data, the relative responsibilities of his role as compared to other Section 16 Executive Officers wuthin the
Company and his consistent positive performance in prior positions '

For 2008, the Committee determined not to increase base salaries for any Named Executive Officer as part of their annual base salary
review. The Committee reached this conclusion after reviewing total direct compensation as well as base salary and total target cash
against the market data prepared by the Committee's independent compensation consultant. The Committee found the base salary levels
to be appropriate and competitive. The market analysis indicated that the total direct compensation of each of our Named Executive
Officers was approximately at or slightly above median and their base salaries were competitively positioned to median. :

Annual Variable Pay : : ‘ |

EXCEL Plan

The Company provides an annual variable cash incentive opportunity to our executives, including our Named Executive Officers, through
the EXCEL plan. Executives participating in the plan are assigned a target opportunity expressed as a percentage of base salary. The
EXCEL plan was last approved by our shareholders in 2005 and is intended to comply with the “performance-based” compensation
requirements of Section 162(m) of the Intemal Revenue Code (the Code) so that any bonuses payable under the plan will be fulty
deductible by the Company.

Annual cash bonuses may be awarded under the plan based on achievement of key financial performance goals established by the
Committee at the beginning of the year. These objective measures are designed to drive Company performance. Typically, the Commitiee
establishes threshold, target and stretch performance goals. If the threshold performance level is not achieved, no amounts will be paid
under the plan to our Named Executive Officers. If performance targets are exceeded, payouts may exceed an executive's target
opportunity. After the end of the performance year, the Committee determines the extent to which the performance goals were ach:eved
and subsequently will approve and certify the amount of any award to be received by our Named Executive Officers. :

The Committee has the discretion to increase or decrease the amount of the corporate funding pool for any year. Positive discretion may
not, however, increase the size of a Named Executive Officer's award above the maximum award level established under the plan. The-
maximum award under the plan for any Named Executive Officer is the lesser of 10% of the corporate award pool determined based on
achievement of the performance metrics or 500% of his or her prior year-end base salary, not to exceed $5 million. The Committee
considers a number of baseline metrics described below when exercising its discretion to increase or decrease the corporate funding pool.
In addition, the Committee may choose to exercise discretion to recognize such things as unanticipated economic or market changes,
extreme currency exchange effects and management of significant workforce issues. |

EXCEL Target Opportunity |

As noted above, our Named Executive Officers are assigned target opportunities based on a percentage of base salary. Since a Named
Executive Officer's EXCEL opportunity is a component of total direct compensation, the Committee annually reviews survey data to
determine the position of each Named Executive Officer's target opportunity relative to the market.

Committee Decision and Analysis

For 2007, the year-end target EXCEL opportunities for our Named Executwe Officers were: Mr. Perez, 155%; Mr. Faraci, 85%, Mr.
Sklarsky, 75%; and Mr. Langley and Ms. Hellyar each had a target opportunity of 62%. With the exception of Mr. Faraci, the Committee did
not increase the target EXCEL opportunity for any of our Named Executive Officers in 2007 because the target variable cash bonus, when
combined with base salary for the Named Executive Officers, approximated the market median for total cash compensation. Mr. Faraci's
target opportunity was initially increased to 75% from 62% of base salary as a result of his promotion in March 2007 to co-lead the Chief
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Operating Office with Mr. Langley. Upon promotion to President and Chief Operating Officer in September 2007, -his target opportunity
increased to 85%. .

For 2008, the targel EXCEL opportunities for our Named Executive Officers are: 155% for Mr. Perez, 85% for Mr. Faraci, 75% for Mr.
Sklarsky and 65% for Ms. Hellyar. Due to his departure from the company on March 14, 2008, Mr. Langley will not be eligible for a 2008
EXCEL award. The target EXCEL opportunity for our Named Executive Officers, other than Ms. Hellyar, remained unchanged from 2007
because the Committee felt that each executive's total direct compensation was appropriate and competitively positioned against the
market. Ms. Hellyar's target opportunity was increased by 3% to recognize her i increase in responsibilities and to improve the competrtwe
positioning of her total direct compensation. Effective January 1, 2008, the Film Products Group (FPG), the business segment Ms. Hellyar
leads, was restructured to include several additional strategic product groups that resulted in this business segment increasing from $2.5
biltion to $3.5 billion in annual revenues. The restructured business segment is referred to, effective January 1, 2008, as Film,

Photofi nrshrng and Entertainment Group (FPEG -

2007 EXCEL,PIan Design and Performance Results

Performance Metrics

For 2007, the Committee selected two performance metrics that, based on the Company's performance, would be used to determine the
corporate award pool from which awards would be allocated. Using the targets of these performance metrics, a performance matrix was
created that determined the plan’s corporate award pool funding percentage. The Committee also established a set of baseline metrics
that could be used to adjust the size of the corporate award pool through the application of positive or negalive discretion in the event that
performance in key strategic and operational areas was stronger or weaker than expected. The Committee reviewed and finalized these
performance metric targets and baseline metrics in the first 80 days-of the performance year. Although the Committee has the authority to *
increase or decrease the amount of the corporate award pooi aflocated to a Named Executive Officer, the actual bonus awarded to a
Named Executive Officer cannot be increased beyond the maximum limits established under the plan. As noted above, a Named

Executive Officer's EXCEL bonus cannot exceed the lesser of: i) 10% of the total corporate award pool calculated by reference to the
performance metric targets (without discretion); ii) five fimes his or her prior year-end base salary; or iii) $5 million.

In 2007 the Committee selected Net Cash Generation and Total Eamings from Operations (Total EFO) as the two primary medtrics for the
plan, each of which were equally weighted. Net Cash Generation and Total EFO are non-GAAP financial measures. Net Cash Generation:
means net cash flow provided by activities from continuing operations, including proceeds, dividends, capital expenses, restructuring
payments and divestitures. Total EFO means total earnings of all the Company’s product groups included within segment earnings from
continuing operations before restructuring, interest, other income and income taxes. These two primary performance metrics are among
the metrics our CEOQ periodically reported to the investment community and are key financial metrics that the Company has focused on
through its digital transformation. They provide insight into the Company’s cash flow and ability to fund the costs associated with the digital
transformation as well as the profitability of the Company's overall operations. The Committee approved these performance metrics as
recommended by our CEQ. The target for Net Cash Generation was set within the range communicated to the investment community. The
target for Total EFO was set below the initial market guidance to account for the probability of additional investment associated with new:
product launches beyond what was factored into our externat guidance. A decision was made in the first quarter to make the investment,
and the Company updated the investment community on the expected EFO impact. - : ’

The following abbreviated corporate performance matrix shows the thresh01d target and stretch goals for 2007 and the resulting EXCEL
corporate funding pool percentage '

Total Earnings From Operations
{in millions)
Net Cash Generation $200 $235 $400
{in millions) (Threshold) (Target) {Stretch)
£-100 (Threshold) 0% 40% 130%
100 (Target) 60% - 100% 190%
300 (Stretch) 120% 160% 250%

If the Company achieves the target goals, then the corporate award pool will fund at 100%. If either threshold goal is not achieved, then the
corporate award pool will not be funded for our Named Executive Officers and'no bonus will be earned under the plan. Results between
the goals shown in the matrix are interpolated to derive a percentage. The threshold, target and maximum annual bonus that may be
eamed by each of our Named Executive Officers under the plan is shown in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table on page 57 of this
Proxy Statement. - : o
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After determining the funding percentage derived from the performance matrix, the Committee reviews a set of baseline metrics to
determine the corporate award pool and the amount of such pool allocated to the Named Executive Officers. These baseline performance
metrics reflect key strategic or operational imperatives for the year associated with the Company's business strategy. The baseline metrics
are “leading indicators™ of the Company's future success and are selected in part to ensure that the primary EXCEL performance metrics
are nol achieved at the expense of other key goals that are critical to the Company’s ongoing success. The baseline metrics are also
designed to provide the Committee with additional performance metrics to guide their exercise of discretion in deciding whether to adjust
upward or downward the size of the corporate award pool and the amount allocated to each Named Executive Officer. Typically, the
baseline metrics are not assigned any relative weight vis-a-vis each other, '

The baseline metrics established by the Committee for 2007 were:

* SG&A Reductions. The target SG&A (Selling, General & Administrative Expenses) reduction for 2007 was $100 million to”
$150 miftion.

* Working Capital. The target for working capital was a reduction of $200 million,
+ Complete 2007 Restructuring Plan. Performance to be assessed against significant milestones. -

+ Consumer Digital Imaging Group. Successful product launch,

Film Products Group. Completion of the sale of our Light Management Film unit.

* Graphic Communications Group. Pass all milestones for successful launch of a Continuious Inkjet Production Press.

Determination of Corporate Award Pool

The EXCEL corporate award pool percentage determined by the Committee was 195% of target. This award pool funding percentage
corresponds fo the Campany’s Total EFO result of $343 million (inclusive of the EXCEL award accrual) and a Nét Cash Generation result
of $333 million.

In coming te this determination, the Committee first considered the funding percentage derived from the performance matrix based on the
Company's results against the two primary metrics. In 2007, the Company exceeded our Total EFO target and significantly exceeded our
Net Cash Generation target level, reflective of the Company’s successful implementation of its transformation strategy. The initial
performance funding percentage from the performance metric table based on these results was 221% reflecting a Net Cash Generation
result of $333 miltion and a Total EFO result (inclusive of a 221% EXCEL accrual) of $296 million. Next, the Committee reviewed the -
Company's results with respect to the baseline metrics. The Company exceeded the SG&A Reduction target and far exceeded the
Working Capital target. Additionally, the Company completed its 2007 restructuring plans, sold its Light Management Film business and
delivered alt milestones lo launch the Continuous Inkjet Preduction Press at Drupa in 2008. The Company had a slight delay to the CDG
product launch,

The Committee concluded that these positive baseline metric results supported funding the corporate award pool at a level significantly
above target. Based on management's recommendations, however, the Commitiee exercised negative discretion to decrease the size of
the corporate award pool from 221% to the 195% referenced above, to reflect the impact on the performance metrics from the one-time
sate of an investment in 2007,

Committee Decision and Analysis

After determining the corporate award pood funding percentage, the Committee approved the actual EXCEL award percentage foreach
Named Executive Officer, which were betow the maximum amount permitted under EXCEL for each Named Executive Officer.

Our Named Executive Officers’ EXCEL awards are generally based on the achievement of the Company’s two primary performance
metrics and baseline metrics. The award may also, however, be determined based in part on the achievement of unit goals, where
applicable, and upon achievement of individual leadership excellence and diversity goals. Our CEC's recommendations are based upon
his review of the individual performance of each executive and.the business unit or staff function that they lead. As part of his review, our
CEO determines a funding percentage to be allocated to each business unit and staff function based upon the goals established for each
unit at the beginning of the year and based upon comparisans to prior year results. A Named. Executive Officer heading a business unit or
function typically receives the same EXCEL award percentage thal has been allocated to his or her business unit or function, aithough
positive adjustments may be made based on an executive’s leadership excellence and/for performance under the Company’s diversity and
inclusion strategy. In 2007, the CEO allocated GCG a funding percentage equal to 185%. CDG was allocated a funding percentage equal
to 205%. FPG was allocated a funding percentage equal to 210%, and the Company’s Finance function was allocated a funding
percentage equal to 200%.

Using these CEO's recommendations, the Committee reviewed and authorized bonuses for each of our Named Executive Officers as
indicated in the following table and presented in greater detail in the Summary Compensation Table on page 51 of this Proxy Statement.
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EXCEL Award Earned for 2007

Named Executive Officer ; Award Earned ($)

Mr. Perez, Chairman & CEO - $3,324,750°

Mr. Sklarsky, EVP, CFO . 900,000

Mr. Faraci, President & COO 1,066,158

Mr. Langley, SVP, former President -GCG 573,500

Ms. Hellyar, EVP, President - FPG 637,980 g

The Committee determined that all of the Company’s business units and functions positively contributed to the significant cash generation
performance of the Company and made significant contributions to the Company's performance on baseline metrics. The actual award
levels received by certain of our Named Executive Officers reflect in part the fact that certain business units contributed more to the
Company’s eamings performance relative to their goals. :

Ms. Hellyar received an award equal to 210% of her target opportunity based on FPG's delivery of an EFO rate in excess of 18%
compared to an internal goal of 13 - 16%. Mr. Faraci received an award equal to 202% of his pro-rated target opportunity reflecting

1) CDG's significant year-over-year improvement in eamings, as well as exceptional digital revenue growth of 8% compared to an intemal
goal of 2 - 4%; and 2) his three months of managing the GCG business in addition to managing the CDG business in connection with his
promotion to President and Chief Operating Officer. Mr. Langley received an award equal to 185% of his target opportunity in consideration
of the growth of GCG's EFO by 3.2%, despite the absorption of a two-point aluminum price increase. This result, while significant, fell short
of the planned growth rate for GCG of 4 - 5%. Mr. Sklarsky received an award equal to 200% of his target opportunity in recognition of his
leadership of the Finance function in the Company's outstanding Net Cash Generation performance including the outstanding results on
both receivables and payables. The Committee approved an award for Mr. Perez equal to 195% of his target opportunity based on the
Company's overall performance results. While the Committee may approve an upward adjustment to the Named Executive Officer’s
EXCEL award based on an executive's leadership excellence and/or performance under the Company's diversity and inclusion strategy.
no such adjustment occurred in 2007 in light of the overall EXCEL performance and the size of EXCEL awards earmed by our Named
Executive Officers. The Committee determined that Mr. Perez's leadership had been outstanding in 2007 based on a review of his
leadership performance against the Company's leadership imperatives, which are “Drives to Win,” “Develops Leaders” and “Leads With
Values,” as determined through the CEO evaluation process described on page 40 of this Proxy Statement. The Committee, however, did
not increase Mr. Perez's EXCEL award in order to be consistent with the principle that an execulive should receive the same award
percentage as received by the unit they lead.

For Named Executive Officers who have not met their share ownership requirements as described on page 40 of this Proxy Statement,
any bonus eamed over 100% of each Named Executive Officer's EXCEL target was.paid in the form of unrestricted shares of our common
stock.

Individual Bonus Plan

Mr. Langley participated in an individual variable cash bonus plan to provide him a total target cash opportunity level consistent with his
hiring agreement and to ensure that he was compensated for specific performance achievements that were unique to his position. The
goals were based on priorities our CEO identified for Mr. Langley for the performance year, all of which were critical to the Company's
ongoing transformation activifies. The opportunity associated with the individual plan was included in the analysis of Mr. Langley's
compensation relative to the competitive market analysis. ' .

The performance goals were established by our CEO and approved by the Commlttee They focused on the integration of GCG into the
Company's operating structure as well as financial metrics primarily for the GCG business. The details of Mr. Langley's bonus plan are
described on page 58 of this Proxy Statement. Based on achievement of his 2007 performance targets, Mr. Langley was awarded a bonus
of $212,250 equal to 70.75% of the target amount payable under the plan.

Long-Term Variable Equity Incentive Compensatlon ' )

Our Named Executive Officers receive an annual grant of long-term variable equity incentive’ awards as described further below. In
addition to these awards, Named Executive Officers may receive additional equity awards during the year in recognition of a promotion or
other significant achievement. All equity awards are issued under the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.

Purpose

The purposes behind our long-term variable equny incentive programs are to align executive compensation with shareholder interests,
create significant incentives for executive retention, encourage long-term performance by our executives and promote stock ownership.
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The Committee reviews our long-term variable equity incentive program annually to ensure that it is in line with these principles.

Over the last several years in connection with our digital transformation, the Committee has implemented a compensation strategy
designed to increase the proportion of our Named Executive Officers’ total direct compensation delivered in the form of long-term variable
equny incentive awards.

Mix of Long-Term Variable Equity Incentive Compensation

The Committee has no set policy for determining the mix of the form of long-term variable equity incentives granted to our Named
Executive Officers. However, in 2007, as in recent years, our fong-term equity incentive compensation program was designed to provide
one-half of the value of our Named Executive Officers’ long-term variable equity incentive compensation in the form of stock options that
vest over a three-year period and one-half of the value in the form of Leadership Stock. Awards under the Leadership Stock program are
granted in'the form of performance stock units which, if eamed, are paid in the form of shares of common stock upon fulfilling the specified
vesting period. The performance goals for the Leadership Stock program are established each year, providing flexibility to the Committee
to design a pay-for-performance plan that rewards achievement of key financial andlor operational metrics. The Commitiee believes that
this mix batances a focus on stock price appreciation and the achievement of strategic business goals. In determining the mix of stock
options and Leadership Stock, the Commitiee considered a variety of factors, including most importantly:

* Retention and alignment with shareholders’ interests. Due to multi-year vesting, both awards promote the Company’s retention
objectives. Also, because the value of both awards are wholly or partially dependent on changes in share price, they each support the
_ shareholder alignment abjective as well.

» Pay for performance. While stock options fosler the strongest linkage between changes in shareholder value and gains realized by
our executives, the Committee also recognizes that they can create windfalls in a rising market and may lead to gains even when
operating performance is weak. Conversely, in a declining market it is possible for stock options to deliver little or no value to
executives even when operating performance is strong. By awarding Leadership Stock, the Committee ensures that a portion of the
long-term incentive opportunity is tied directly to the achievement of key operating goals, thus mitigating but not efiminating the impact

_of uncontrollable market volatility on payouts and strengthnnmg the linkage between controllable performance and realized
compensation. : S,

+ Financial efficiency. Stock options create a fixed expense regardless of whether they actually deliver value to executives (assuming
the vesting requirements are met) and therefore create the possibility of incurring eamnings charges for awards that may deliver little or
no value, particularly over short periods. Conversely, the costs associated with Leadership Stock are incurred only if the underlying
operating performance goals are achieved, meaning that accrued expense is avoided (or reversed) in the event that operating
performance is poor. In addition, because Leadership Stock opportunity is structured as whole shares (rather than just appreciation in
the underlying shares), it raquires less shares to deliver a given level of value and thereby protects against unwarranted growth in
-potential share dilution (i.e., overhang).

The Committee will continue to evaluate these and other related factors periodically as part of its ongaing planning activities. Changes in
the mix may be made if the facts and circumstances under which the Company operates change,

Determining Annual Target Allocations of Long-Term Variable Equity Incentive Compensation

The number of stock options and Leadership Stock units granted to the Named Executive Officers is based on a dollar value determined
for each executive, which is established to generally bring target total direct compensation to approximately the market medlan and then
adjusted to reflect individual performance factors.

At its regularly scheduled meeting in December of each year, the Committee grants stock options and determines the subsequent year's
Leadership Stock allocation for the performance cycle that begins January 1. These equity grants are made in accordance with the Board
of Directors Policy on Equity Awards, discussed further on page 48 of this Proxy Statement. As a result of this process, the Committee
determined the size of the 2006 stock option grants and the 2007 Leadership Stock allocations in December 2006, Similarly, the size of our
executives' 2007 stock option grants and the 2008 Leadership Stock allocations were determined in December-2007. The actual number of
Leadership Steck units earned by an executive will be based on oompany performance against established metrics for the performance
year.

The Committee’s annual review of total direct compensation conducted in 2006 indicated that our Named Executive Officer’s total direct
compensation was below market median, principally as a result of below-market long-term variable equity awards. To better afign
executive compensation with market rates and support important retention and shareholder alignment objectives, the Committee increased
the prior year guidelines for each Named Executive Officer in 2006 to “close the gap” in target total direct compensation relative to market.
The 2006 stock option awards and 2007 Leadership Stock allocations were set at levels that brought each Named Exscutive Officer to the
market median and were not adjusted for individual performance factors. The material factors considered by the Committee in 2006 when
determining these award allocations are discussed in our 2006 proxy statement. The 2007 stock option awards and 2008 Leadership Stock
allocations were based on the new competitive levels approved by the Committee in 2006.
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The total long-term variable equity incentive value used by the Committee in determining the number of stock options granted.in 2008 and
the 2007 Leadership Stock allocation for each Named Executive Officer was: Mr. Perez ($5,032,000); Mr. Sklarsky ($1,600 000) Mr.
Faraci ($939,000); Mr. Langley ($939,000); and Ms. Hellyar {$939,000).

While the Committee determines a total value for purposes of determining the number of stock options and Leadership Stock units to be
granted, this value does nol represent the actual compensation that may be realized by our Named Executive Officers. Whether or not our
executives receive any actual value will depend on the Company's stock price and the number of shares earmed undér the Leadership
Stock program. The number of stock options and Leadership Stock units granted to, or eamed by, our Named Executive Officers in 2007 -
are shown in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table on page 57 of this Proxy Statement.

Committee Decision and Analy5|s ' i K

With respect to determination of award altocations occurring in 2007, with the exception of our CEO, the size of each Named Executlve _
Officer's target long-term equity incentive compensation {i.e., 2007 stock options and 2008 Leadership Stock allocations) was based on the
pasition of each executive's total direct compensation relative to the market median and our CEO's assessment of each executive's
leadership and performance over the prior year. In the case of our CEQ, his target allocatmn for 2007 was based on the Committee’s
review of the Company’s overall performance as measured by operating results, progress on major aspects of the Company's digital
transformation, demonstrated leadership and the competltlve median total direct compensation levels.

The Committee did not increase Mr. Sklarsky's largei allocation detenmmng that his total direct compensation oontmued to be
competitively positioned. Mr. Faraci's target allocation was increased by 102% in order to bring his target total direct compensation closer
to the market median and to a level the Committee determined to be appropriate in light of his new role as President and Chief Operating
Officer and his strong individual performance for the prior year. Ms. Hellyar's target allocation increased by 8.4% in order to bring her total
direct compensation to the market median in fecognition of her increased responsibilities in managing a $3.5 billion business. As noted
above, FPEG, the business segment Ms. Hellyar leads, was restructured effective January 1, 2008 to increase from $2.5 billion to $3.5
billion in annual revenues. Mr. Langley did not receive any long-term equity award in 2007 due to his pending departure from the -
Company. The Committee determined to increase our CEO's target allocation for 2007 by 15% because of his leadership during the final
year of our digital frarisformation. In making this determination, the Committee reviewed information concerning Mr, Perez’s execution and
leadership as well as a summary of the results from our 2007 CEQ evaluation process, as described on page 40 of this Proxy Statement.
The Committee determined that Mr. Perez had performed well with respect to execution of the Company's operational and strategic
imperatives, as the Company had either already completed, or was on track to achieve, each 2007 imperative. The Committee also
determined that Mr. Perez's leadership had been outstanding based on a review of his leadership performance against the Company's
leadership imperatives, which are “Drives to Win,” “Develops Leaders” and “Leads With Values.” Based on these factors the Committee
concluded that this award would reasonably position Mr. Perez’s total direct compensation at an appropriate level above market median
total direct compensation benchmarks.

As a result of these decisions, the total long-term variable equity incentive value used by the Committee in determining the number of stock
options granted in 2007 and the 2008 Leadership Stock allocation for each Named Executive Officer, other than Mr. Langley, was: Mr.
Perez ($5,787,000); Mr. Sklarsky ($1,600,000); Mr. Faraci ($1,800,000); and Ms. Hellyar ($1,018,000).

Leadership Stock — 2007 Performance Cycle Awards

As part of its annual review of long-term variable equity incentives, the Committee approves the performance criteria and terms of the
annual Leadership Stock cycle. The Leadership Stock performance goals are approved in compliance with the rules of Section 162(m) of
the Code, which generally require that goals be established no later than 90 days after the start of the performance period.

As discussed above, these awards provide the parficipant with the right to earn shares of our common stock based upon attainment of
certain performance goals. The two performance metrics selected by the Committee for the 2007 performance cycle were 2007 GCG
Digital Revenue Growth and 2007 Consumer Inkjet Printer Net Revenue. These metrics are non-GAAP financial measures. GCG Digital
Revenue Growth represents the year-over-year growth in total net revenue of GCG's digital products. Consumer Inkjet Printer Net
Revenue means the total net revenus of the Consumer Inkjet Equipment strategic product group {SPG) within CDG, excluding revenue
from ink or other consumables. For purposes of determining total net revenue of the SPG under the plan, certain other costs such as
retumns, discounts and certain marketing expenses are aiso deducted. The performance target for GCG Digital Revenue Growth was set
within the range our CEO reported to the investment community. The goal for Consumer Inkjet Printer Net Revenue was established above
the range reported extemally to establish an intemal stretch goal. The' Committee approved these performance metrics, as recommended
by management, because they are leading indicators of the future growth of the Company and representative of the successful
transformation to a digital technology company. The Committee decided to use a one-year performance period followed by a two-year
subsequent time-based vesting schedule for the 2007 awards due to the difficulty in establishing multi-year performance goals during the
final stagés of the Company's digital transformation and to ensure that the awards provided strong retention impact.

1
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The following abbreviated corporate performance matrix shows the threshold, target and strelch goals for 2007 and the resulting
performance percentage.

GCG Digital Revenue Growth
Consumer inkjet Printer Net Reventie 3.0% 6.0% 9.0% o
{in millions} {Threshold) {Target) (Stretch)
$ 53 (Threshold) 0% 50% 100%
77 (Target) ‘ 50% 100% 150%
149 (Stretch) 100% 150% 200%

Awards are eamed under the plan based on an executive’s target aliocation multiplied by the applicable performance percentage. If results
exceed threshold, the Committee will determing the performance percentage based on interpolation. If results fall below threshold all
awards under the program would be forfeited. The maximum number of performance stock units that may be earned by an executwe is -
200% of the executive’s target allocation,

The threshold, target and maximum number of shares allocated to our Named Executive Officers under the 2007 Leadership Stock
performance cycle are shown in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table on page 57 of this Proxy Statement.

Comnmittee Decision and Analysis

For 2007, the Company achieved a GCG Digital Revenue Growth of 7%, which was above the target level. The Company also achleved a
Consumer Inkjet Printer Net Revenue that was slightly above the threshold level. Based on these results, the performance percentage for
the 2007 cycle was 73%. The actual number of shares earned by each Named Executive Officer for the 2007 cycle was determined by -
multiplying each officer's target award allocation by 73%. As a result, our Named Executive Officers eamed the following number of
restricled share units, which are subject to a subsequent two-year time-based vesting requirement: Mr. Perez (73,475); Mr. Sklarsky
(23,360); Mr. Faraci (13,709); Mr. Langley (13,709); and Ms. Hellyar {13,709). These restricted share units will vest on December 31, 2009
if service conditions are satisfied.

Leadership Stock — 2006 - 2007 Performance Cycle Awards

In 2006, as in prior years, the 2006 - 2007 performance cycle had a two-year performance cycle and a one—year subsequent vestmg
requirement. Similar to the 2007 performance cycle described above, awards are eamed based on an executive's target allocation
multiplied by the applicable performance percentage derived from the performance formula established for the particular performance
cycle. For the 2006 - 2007 performance cycle, the program'’s sole performance metric was digital eamings from operations (DEFQ). DEFO
is a non-GAAP performance metric that measures total eamings from the Company's digital strategic product groups included within -~ ¥
eamings from continuing operations, before: 1) restructuring charges; 2) interest; 3) other (income) charges, net; and 4) income 1axes. This
performance was selected by the Commitiee to further encourage and reinforce executive actions implementing Kodak’s transition to a
digital technology company. As determined by the Committee in March 20086, in order to achieve any payout under the 2006-2007
Leadership Stock performance cycle, the Company's aggregate OEFO for the two-ygar period from January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2007
would need to be greater than $750 million. In order to achieve 100% of the target award allocation, the Company's aggregate DEFO.
would need 1o equal $1 billion. The maximum payout under the program, equal to 200% of target allocation, would require a DEFQ equal
to $1.15 billion. If results fell between these DEFO targets, the Committee would determine a percentage payout based on interpolation.

Committee Decision and Analysis

Our Named Executive Officers did not eamn any shares for the 2006-2007 Leadership Stock performance cycle. The DEFO achieved by
the Company for the 2006 - 2007 performance period was $519 million, less than the threshold DEFO target of $750 million. Given
Kodak's sale of its Health Group on April 30, 2007, the DEFO achieved by the Company felt short of the threshold DEFO target because
the actual DEFO result did not include results from the Health Group for the entire two-year performance period. The DEFO targst
established by the Commiittee in 2006 at the beginning of the performance period had taken into account results from the Health Group for
two years. In light of the rules regarding the deductibility of compensation under Section 162(m) of the Code, the Committee did not adjust
the performance formuia under the plan for Named Executive Officers. ) )

Initial Hire Grants and Ad Hoc Awards

In addition to annual equity awards, our Named Executive Officers may receive stock options and time-based restricted stock grants in
connection with the commencement of their employment, as a result of a promotion or for retention purposes. The objectives of these
grants are to encourage hiring, retention and stock ownership and lo align an executive's interest with those of our shareholders. On
occasion, the Committee may also grant one-time, ad hoc stock option awards to reward an executive for superior individual perfonnance

.
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In 2007, the Committee revised its policy regarding the number of stock options granted to an individual upon election to a Company
officer. The Committee increased the size of the award to a level it determined to be appropriate in recognition of an individual's promotion
and increase in responsibilities. In determining the new policy award levels, the Committee did not engage in a formal benchmarking
process, but did seek recommendations from management and its independent compensation consultant regarding award levels that
would be both reasonable and adequate to recognize and reward an individual's promotion. Based on this advice, the Committee
increased the award tevels as follows: '

* Upon alection to Assistant Officer, the number of stock options to be awarded increased from 2,500 to 5,000.

= Upon election to Vice President, Controller, Corporate Secretary or Treasurer, the number of stock options to be awarded increased
from 5,000 to 10,000

= Upon election to Senior Vice President, the number of stock options to be awarded increased from 10,000 to 15,000.
+ Upon election to Executive Vice President, the number of stock options to be awarded increased from 15,000 to 20,000.

Mary Jane Hellyar was the only Named Executive Officer to receive a non-annual equity award in 2007 in recognition of her election to
Executive Vice President. In accordance with the Company’s revised policy described above, Ms. Hellyar received a grant of 20,000 stock
options with an exercise price of $28.44, equal to the fair markel value of our comman stock on the date of grant of the award. This award
was made in accordance with the Board of Directors Policy on Equity Awards, discussed further on page 48 of this Proxy Statement.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION POLICIES RELATING TO INCENTIVE PLANS

Share Ownership Program :
Under our Share Ownership Program, our Section 16 Executive Officers are expected, over time, to acquire a significant ownership stake
in the Company equal to at least one to five times their base satary amounts, depending on the executive's position. Details regarding this
program are on page 33 of this Proxy Statement. The Committee believes this program furthers its objechve of closely aligning the
interests of our executives with those of our shareholders.

Equity Grant Timing Practices

All stock options granted to Named Executive Officers in 2007 were granted in accordance with our Board of Directors Policy on Equity
Awards approved by the Board effective as of January 1, 2007. In accordance with this policy, our grant timing guidelines are as follows:

Reqular Annual Grant Dates. Annual grants of stock options are approved at the Committee's reqularly scheduled December meeting. If !
grants of stock options are to be awarded, the grant date for such options will be the date of the December meeting in which the grants
were approved. : . .

Grant Dates for Ad Hoc and New Hire Equity Awards. For awards to Section 16 Executive Officers, the grant date for any ad hoc or
new hire equrty award: approved in a meeting of the Committee will be:

= The date of the Committee meeting in which the award is approved in the case of an ad hoc equrty award or
* The next regularly scheduled Committee meeting following the first date of employment in the case of an equity award to a new hire.

The grar_l_l date of any ad hoc or new hire equity award approvéd by unanimous written.consent of the Committee will be the next regulary
scheduled Committee meeting following:

* The date of execution of the unanimous consent in the case of an ad hoc equity award; or
* The first date of employment in the case of an equity award to a new hire.

The exercise price of any stock options awarded will be the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the grant date as defined
in the applicable equity compensation plan.

Policy on Qualifying Compensation

When designing all aspects of compensation, the Company considers the deductibility of executive compensation under Section 162(m) of
the Code, which provides that the Company may not deduct compensation of more than $1 million paid to certain executives, other than

“performance-based” compensation meeting certain requirements. Annual honuses payable under our EXCEL plan are designed to satisfy
the requ:remenls for “performance-based” compensation as defined in Section 162(m) of the Code. Stock options and Leadership Stock
are also intended to satisfy the requirements for “performance-based” compensation under Section 162(m) of the Code. While these plans
are designed to operate in a manner that are intended to qualify as “performance-based” under Section 162(m) of the Code, the
Committee may administer the plans in a manner that does not satisfy the requirements of Section 162(m) of the Code in order to achieve
a result that the Committee determines to be appropriate. While the Committee considers the impact of the tax treatment, the primary
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facter influencing program design is the support of business objectives: Generally, whether or not compensation will be deductible under
Section 162(m) of the Code will be an important, but not be the decisive factor, with respect to the Committee’s compensation
determinations. . ‘

Policy on Recoupment of Bonuses in the Event of Certain Financial Restatements

In 2006, the Board adopted a policy that permits the Board to seek io recover, to the extent permitted under applicable loca! law, any
performance-based bonus awarded to a Named Executive Officer under EXCEL if an executive's fraud or misconduct caused or partially
caused the need for significant financial restatement and if the bonuses would have been lower as a result of the restatement. The pollcy is
more fully discussed on page 22 of this Proxy Statement.

OTHER COMPENSATION ELEMENTS

Retirement Plans

The Company offers a tax-qualified defined benefit plan compn‘se'd of a cash bafance component and a traditional defined benefit
component (KRIP) and tax-qualified 401(k) defined contribution plan (SIP), which cover virtually all U.S. employees. |n addition to these
tax-qualified retirement plans, the Company provides supplementai non-qualified retirement benefits to our Named Executive Officers .
under the Kodak Unfunded Retirement Income Plan (KURIP) and the Kodak Excess Retirement Income Plan (KERIP}. KURIP and KERIP
are unfunded retirement plans that are designed to provide our executives with pension benefits that make up for the Code’s Hmitations on
allocations and benefits that may be paid under KRIP. None of our Named Executive Officers has an accumulated benefit under KERIP
The details of KRIP and KURIP are described under the Pension Benefits Table on page 63 of this Proxy Statement

The Company believes that our tax-qualified retirement plans and non-qualified supptemental retirement pIans enhance our executive
compensation package. The primary objective of our retirement plans is to attract and retain our employees.

Supplemental Individual Retirement Arrangements

We have also entered into individual letter agreements with our Named Executive Officers, except Ms. Hellyar, to provide additional
retirement benefits beyond those avaitable under our tax-qualified retirement plans and non-qualified supplemental retirement plans. For
some of our Named Executive Officers, these agreements provide for additional years of service in caleutating their benefits under KRIP
and KURIP.

Supplemental individual retirement arrangemients were necessary to attract and relain certain Named Executive Officers who would accrue
less than competitive benefits under the Kodak retirement plans due to their short service with the Company. The benefits provtded to our
Named Executive Officers under any mdwndual retirement arrangement are descnbed following the Pension Benefits Tabte on page 63 of
this Proxy Statement.

Deferred Compensation Plan - '

The Company maintains a non-qualified deferred compensation plan for its executives, known as the Eastman Kodak Company 1982
Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (EDCP). The plan permits the Company's executives to defer a portion of their base salary and -
annual bonus awards. Each fall, the Company's executives may efect to defer base salary for the following year and up to a portion of any
bonus eamed under EXCEL the following year. The plan is intended to promote retention by providing our executives with a long-term
savings opportunity on a tax-deferred basis. The details of this plan are described under the Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Table
on page 66 of this Proxy Statement. In 2007, the Committee froze the receipt of new monies into this plan in 2008 due to its low utilization
and its administrative cost.

Perquisites

The primary perquisites that all our Named Executive Officers receive are financial counseling semces home secunty services, personal
umbrelia liability insurance coverage, occasional use of the Company's driver service and executive physicals. The executive physical.
perquisite is not available beyond 2007 due to its low utilization and high cost. .

Our executive security program requires our CEOQ to'usé Company aircraft for all air travel, whether personal or business. Our Named
Executive Officers, other than our CEQ, also on occasion, with CEQ approval, use corporate aircraf with their spouses for personal travel,
The Company provides most of these perquisites primarily for security related reasons, fo maximize an executive's time spent on Kodak
business or to attract and retain our Named Executive Officers. The compensation attributed to our Named Executive Officers for 2007 and
required to be reported for these perquisites is included in the Summary Compensation Table on page 51 of this Proxy Statement.
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SEVERANCE AND CHANGE-IN-CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS

Severance Arrangements \

Our Named Executive Officers are responsible for the conlinued success of the Company and the execution of the Company’s strategic
plan to transform the Company from a traditional products and services company io a digital technology company. The Committee beligves
that it is impertant to provide.our senior management some measure of financial security in the event their employment is terminated
without cause. Most of our Named Executive Officers have an individual letter agreement that provides various severance benefits in the
event.their employment is terminated under various circumstances. These individual letter agreements were negotiated at the time each
Named Executive Officer commenced employment with the Company or later in connection with entering into a retention arrangement to
provide for the executive’s continued employment and are consistent with guidelines established by the Committee for executive
severance. Especially during the Company's digital transformation process, our individual severance arrangements are designed 1o serve
as a retention tool and to eliminate any reluctance of executives and employees to implement the Company’s strategic plan. In certain
instances, an executive’s successful completion of his or her responsibifities may result in the elimination of his/her job. These
amangements also provide an incentive for individuals 1o sign a release of claims against the Company, to refrain from competing with the
Company and to cooperate with the Company both before and after their employment is terminated.

Mr. Perez’s individual severance arrangement provides him with severance benefits that are payable in the event his employment is
terminated by the Company without “cause” or if he terminates for “good reason.” Under their individual severance arrangements, Messrs.
Faraci, Sklarsky and Langley and Ms. Hellyar are entitied to severance benefits for termination by the Company without “cause.” The
arrangements for Mr. Sklarsky and Ms. Hellyar also provide them.with severance benefits upon théir long-term disability. For purposes of
these severance arrangements, the definitions of “cause” vary slightly among the relevant individual letter agreements negotiated between
the Company and the Named Executive Officers. When approving any lstter agreement for employment or retention, the Committee
focuses on the severance triggers relative to each executive’s position and responsmrhtles

Qur severance arrangements with our Named Executive Officers also provide for the treatment of other compensation provided under the
Company's annual bonus plan, equity plans and retirement plans. For additionat information regarding the potential severance benefits
payable to our Named Executive Officers under various arcumslances see the descnpl:on under the Severance Benefits Tables beginning
on page 72 of this Proxy Statement. :

Change in-Control Arrangements

Consistent with our compensation philosophy, we believe that the interests of our shareholders are best served if the interests of our senior
management are aligned with theirs. To this end, our Executive Protection Plan, ‘which the Company adopted in 1992, provides for
enhanced change-in-control severance benefits for our Named Executive Offi cers to reduce any reluctance of our Named Executive
Officers to support potential change-in-control transactions and to promote the continued employment and dedication of our Named
Executive Officers without distraction. The Committee believes that these change-in-control benefits also encourage smooth transition of
management in the event of a change-in-control. The terms of the Executive Protection Plan are more fully described on page 75 of this
Proxy Statement.

Certain of our other employee benefit and compensation plans also provide enhanced benefits to our Named Executive Officers after a
change-in-control. These benefits are designed to protect our Named Executive Officers against possible loss of promised benefits after a-
change-in-control. Additional plan terms’and the treatment of any benefits after a change-in-control under the Company's retirement and*
welfare plans, deferred compansation plan, EXCEL plan and equity incentive plans are described below after the Change m-Conlro! v
Severance Payments Table on page 78 of this Proxy Statement.

Committee Decision and Analysis

In 2007 the Company undertook a review of change-in-control benefits. This review was initiated to understand the positioning of Kodak:
plans in refation to best practices from govemance, competitive and potential cost perspectives. Based on the review, the Committee = -
adopted a provision in which the pension enhancement provided under the Company's plans known as the Kodak Retirement Income Plan
(KRIP) and the Kodak Unfunded Retirement Income Plan (KURIP) would be eliminated gradually over a five-year period (i.e., the age and
service enhancement would decline annually in equal increments). This change was made in recognition of: 1) comparison with market
compelitive practices; and 2) the high potential costs of the provision in the event of a change-in-control transaction. The Committee
deaded to retain the.change in.control prowsmns in other compensation and benefit programs with the intention of reviewing these
prowswns again in 2008. ‘

50




8 Compensation of Named Executive Officers

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The table below summarizes the total compensation of each of our Named Executive Officers (NEQ) for 2006 and 2007.

Change in
Pension
Value and
Non-
Non-Equity | qualified

Name and incentive | Deferred
Principal Stock Awards,  Option Ptan Comp. All Other )
Position Year | Salary Bonus @ Awards ® | Comp.® | Earnings i Comp.® Total
AM. Perez
Chairman & 2007 | $1,006,168 — | 81515177 | $2,444914 | $3,324,750 | § 519,560 | $377.865 | $9,278,434
CEO 2006 1,096,168 | $690,5257 | 1,801,7928 1,704,007 — 1 3214598 | 269,020 | 8,776,110
F.S. Sklarsky 2007 597,911 — 649,584 383,486 900,000 104,165 37,504 | 2672650
EVP, CFO® | 2006 91,986|  75,00000 74,781 78,333 — 18,303 2,539 340,942
P.J. Faraci
President & 12007 606,879 — 257,987 503,845 | 1,066,158 386,094 31,362 | 2,852,325
Coo 2006 518,188 | 130,572M 179,631 381,227 — 319,305 42614 | 1,571,537
J.T. Langley 2007 498,258 - 199,394 520,455 785,750 212,069 54,486 | 2,270412
Svpih 2006 498,258 150,550012 160,299 291,079 490,000 171,160 58,400 | 1,819,746
M.J. Hellyar ‘
EVP, 2007 488,293 — 234,000 616,539 | 637,980 4,003 2653 | 1,983,558
President -
FPG 2006 484 843 130,634 211,734 279,322 — | 1,102,430 10,349 | 2,219,312

(1) This column reports base salary earned by each of our Named Executive Officers. See page 40 of this Proxy Statement for a
discussion and analysis of base salary levels. Mr. Faraci’s base salary increased in March 2007 from $520,000 to $600,000 and in
September 2007 to $700,000 in connection with his initial promotion to co-lead the Chief Operating Office and his subsequent
promotion to President and Chief Operating Officer.

{2) This column reports the compensation cost recognized by the Company for financial statement repoding purposes in accordance with

SFAS 123R, without any reduction for risk of forfeiture, for all stock awards (including Leadership Stock, restricted stock, restricted
stock units and 2006 Executive Performance Share Program (EP3SP)) during each year reported. The value disciosed represents the
annual aggregate expense for stock awards granted in 2007 and in prior years as compensation cost is recognized for financial
reparting purposes over the period in which the employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award. Compensation cost
is initially measured based on the grant date fair value of an award, determined pursuant to SFAS 123R without any reduction for risk
of forfeiture. The assumptions used to calculate the value of the awards are the same as that used for our stock-based compensation
disclosure discussed in Note 21 to our financial statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-X for the year ended December 31, 2007,
as filed with the SEC on February 27, 2008.

(3) This column reports the compensation cost recognized by the Company for financial statement reporting purposes in accordance with
SFAS 123R, without any reduction for risk of forfeiture, in each year reported related to stock options, including stack options granted
in 2007 and in prior years as compensation cost is recognized for financial reporting purposes over the period in which the employee is
required to provide service in exchange for the award. The following table includes the assumptions used to calculate the
compensation expense reported for 2006 and 2007 on a grant-date basis. Compensation cost is initially measured based on the grant
date fair value of an award, determined pursuant to SFAS 123R without any reduction for risk of forfeiture,
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Expected

Grant Expected

NEOs Date Fair Value Risk-Free Option Expected Dividend
Receiving of Award Rate Life Volatility Yield
Grant Date Award ($) (%) {vears) (%) (%)
12/6/2004 P.J. Faraci 9.20 . 334 4 36.470 1.56
1210/2004 " AM. Perez 9.20 3.34 4 36.470° 1.56
J.T. Langley 9.20 3.34 4 36.470 1.56
M.J. Hellyar 9.20 3.34 4 36470 1.56
117/2005 M.J. Hellyar 927 357 4 35.700 1.53
5/12/2005 P.J. Faraci 7.46 3.59 4 35.190 1.82
6/1/2005 AM. Perez - 7.46 3.59 4 35.190 1.82
'P.J. Faraci 7.46 359 4 35.190 182
J.T. Langley 7.46 3.59 4 35.190 1.82
M.J. Hellyar 746 359 4 35190 182
121712005 AM. Perez 8.65 4.46 7 .34.730 2.06
121712008 P.J. Faraci 744 443 5 34.370 2.15

J.T. Langley 7.44 4.43 5 34370 215
M.J. Hellyar 744 - 443 5 '34.370 215
2112006 P.J. Faraci 7.82 483 5 '34.090 1.86
121212006 AM. Perez - 9.40 445 7 35314 1.90
' ‘ F.S. Skfarsky 9.40 4.45 7 "35.314 1.90
12112/2006 P.J. Faraci 7.66 4.45 5 32.502 1.98
J.T. Langley 7.66 445 5 32.502 1.98
M.J. Hellyar 7.66 . 445 5 32.502 1.98
10/16/2007 M.J. Hellyar 518 3.16 4 30.580 2.02
12/11/2007 AM. Perez 7,70 3.59 7 35.150 1.90
F.S. Sklarsky . 7.70 359 7 35450 190
121112007 P.J. Faraci 518 3.16 4 '30.580 202
M.J. Hellyar 5.18 3.16 4 30.580 2.02

(4) Amounts represent incentive compensation paid under the EXCEL plan as well as any individual incentive plans in 2006 and 2007.
See the Grants of Plan-Based Awards in 2007 table for the potential payouts for each Named Executive Officer depending on'the
outcome of performance. For a description of the performance criteria, see “2007 EXCEL Plan Design and Performance Results -

Performance Metrics” under the Compensation Discussion and Analysis. Mr. Langley's amount for 2007 includes $212,250 paid under
his individual bonus plan described below on page 58 of this Proxy Statement and $573,500 paid under EXCEL. In accordance with
EXCEL and our share ownership program, Mr. Faraci and Ms. Hellyar received the above-target portion of their EXCEL bonus in the
form of fully-vested shares of common stock, which were awarded on March 27, 2008. Most Named Executive Officers did not receive
any non-equity incentive compensation in 2006 because no EXCEL awards were eamed in 2006. Mr. Langley's amount for 2006
represents his award for the 2006 performance period under his individual bonus plan for 2006.
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(5) This column reports the aggregate change in the present value of the Named Executive Officer’s accumulated benefits under KRIP,
KURIP and supplemental individual retirement amangements, to the extent a Named Executive Officer participates, and the estimated
above-market interest, if any, earned during the year on deferred compensation balances. The breakdown of these figures is shown in

the table below:

2006 2007

Pension Above-Market Total Pension Above-Market Total
Executive Value Interest (@ Value Value ® Interest @ Value
AM. Perez © $3,192,022 $22,576 $3,214,598 $491,469 $28,091 $519,560
F.S. Sklarsky 18,303 — 18,303 104,165 - 104,165
P.J. Faraci 319,305 — 319,305 386,094 — 386,004
J.T. Langley 144,232 26,928 174,160 167,844 44 225 212,069
M.J. Hellyar 1,098,877 3,553 1,102,430 0 4,093 4,093

(a} A Named Executive Officer's deferrat account balances are credited with interest at the “prime rate” as reported in the Wall Street

(b)

(c)

Journal, compounded monthly. Above-market interest is calculated as the difference between the prime rate and 120% of the
Applicable Federal Rate (AFR) for the corresponding month.

The figures shown for the 2007 Pensicn Value are generally lower than those shown for 2006 because no EXCEL bonus was paid
in 2007 {i.e., no bonus was earned under EXCEL for the 2006 performance period) and changes were made to the actuarial
assumptions used when determining the actuarial present value of pension benefits. Among the changes in actuarial assumptions
is the decision to project compensation for Named Executive Officers using the current target EXCEL bonus rather than the most
recently paid EXCEL bonus. By changing this assumption, the future volatility of the change in the actuarial present value of
accumulated pension benefits will be reduced. As a result of the changes to the assumptions, Ms. Hellyar's accrual for 2007, in
tolal, is negative (-$436,001) consisting of an increase in KRIP value of $45,430 offset by a decrease in KURIP value of $481,431.
Ms. Hellyar does not have a supplementa! individual retirement arrangement.

In addition to the reasons given in sub-footnote {b) above, the reduction in Mr. Perez’s Pension Value from 2006 to 2007 also
reflects an increase in the 2006 value caused by his letter agreement dated February 27, 2007 changing the distribution form of his
supplemental retirement benefit from an annuity to a lump-sum payment and modifying the age at which his supplemental
retirement vests.

{6) The table below shows the components of the All Other Compensation column;

Security Personal ;
Tax Financial Services/ Aircraft
Name 401{k) Match | Gross-ups | Counseling Systems Usage @ ;Miscellaneous Total
A.M. Perez $ 0 $ 0 $7,000 $24723 $340,007 $6,1350 | $377,865
F. S. Sklarsky 6,600 17,476 0 11,581 "0 1,847 37,504
P.J. Faraci 6,600 0 0 1,267 22,264 12316 31,362
J. T. Langley 6,600 0 0 609 - 27,099 20,178te 54,486
M. J. Hellyar 0 0 1,195 861 0 5970 2,683
(a) The incremental cost to the Company for personal use of Company aircraft is calculated based on the direcl operating costs to the

Company, including fuel costs, FBO handling and landing fees, vendor maintenance costs, catering, travel fees and other
miscellaneous direct costs. Fixed costs that do not change based on usage, such as salaries and benefits of crew, training of crew,
utilities, taxes and general maintenance and repairs, are excluded.

Under our executive security program, the Company requires Mr. Perez to use Company aircraft for all travel, whether personal or
business. Mr, Perez's family members and guests occasionally accompany him on business trips and on trips when he uses the
Company aircraft for personal purposes, at no additional cost to the Company.

Company policy provides that Company aircraft is to be used predominantly for the business of the Company. On rare occasions
with the prior approval of the CEQ, employees may fly on Company aircraft for personal purposes. The incremental cost of Mr.
Faraci's and Mr. Langley’s personal use of Company aircraft is reported in this column. At times, the executive’s spouse
accompanied the executive on some of these trips and on some business trips at no additional cost to the Company.
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{b) For Mr. Perez, this amount includes transportation costs, personal use of the Company's driver services, an executive physical,
personal executive protection services, personal IT support and personal umbrella liability insurance coverage. .

{c) For Mr. Skiarsky, this amount includes personal umbrella fiabifity insurance coverage and an executive physical.

{d) For Mr. Faraci, this amount includes personal use of the Company's dnver services and personal umbrelia fiability insurance
coverage.

{e) For Mr. Langley, this amount includes personal use of the Company's driver services, commercial airfare for personal trips for Mr.
and Mrs. Langley, an executive physical and personal umbrella liability insurance coverage.

(ft For Ms Hellyar, this amount is for personat umbrella liability insurance coverage.

{7) Represents a discretionary performance bonus received for-2008, granted by the Compensation Committee on February 27, 2007.
One-half of the discretionary bonus was paid in cash, which'is reported in this column. The remainder of the bonus was paid in shares
of restricted stock each with a grant date fair value of $24.24 based on the closing market price of our shares of commen stock on the
date of grant. One-third of these shares will vest on each of the first three anniversaries of the grant date. The number of restricted
shares awarded is shown in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 2007 table.

(8) Represents the total compensation cost recognition by the Company for all stock awards held by Mr. Perez for 2006. The
compensation cost recognized by the Company attributable 10 Mr. Perez's stock awards reported in our 2006 proxy statement did not
include any expense recognized for restricted stock units and was incorrectly reported as $1,299,982. As a result of this correction,
the total compensation reported for Mr. Perez for 2006 increased from $8,374,300 to $8 776,110

(9} Mr. Skiarsky was hired by the Company in October 2006,
(10) Represents a discretionary bonus received for 2006 pursuant to the terms of Mr. Sklarsky's offer letter dated September 19, 2006.
{11} Mr. Langley's position as President, GCG was eliminated by the Company. As a result, he left the Company on March 14, 2008.

(12} Includes a $25,000 payment, a portion of a sign-on bonus, per Mr. Langley's August 2003 agreement, and a discretionary
performance bonus received for 2006, granted by the Compensation Committee on February 27, 2007. One-half of the discretionary
"bonus was paid in cash, which is reported in this column. The remainder of the bonus was paid in shares of restricted stock, each with
a grant date fair value of $24.24 based on the closing market price of our common stock on the grant date. One-third of these shares
will vest an each of the first three anniversaries of the grant date. The number of restricted shares awarded is shown in the Grants of
Plan-Based Awards for 2007 table.

EMPLOYMENT AND RETENTION ARRANGEMENTS

The material terms of each Named Executive Officer's employment or retention arrangement with the Company are described below. The
levels of salary, annual variable incentive compensation and long-term equity-based incentive compensation as well as the material
considerations taken into account by the Compensation Committee in establishing those levels are described in Compensation Discussion
and Analysis on page 38 of this Proxy Statement.

Antonio M. Perez

The Company employed Mr. Perez as President and COO under a letter agreement dated March 3, 2003. On May 10, 2005, in connection
with Mr. Perez's election as Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board, the Compensation Committee modified the compensation-
related terms of his employment. In addition to the compensation described elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, Mr. Perez is ligible to
receive a base salary of $1,100,000 and a target award under the EXCEL plan of 155% of his base salary, Mr, Perez is eligible to
participate in all incentive compensation, retirement, supplemental retirement and deferred compensation plans, policies and arrangements
that are provided to other senior executives of the Company. .

Under his March 3, 2003 fetler agreement, Mr. Perez is also eligible to réceive a supplemental unfunded retirement benefit, which is
described on page 65 of this Proxy Statement. Mr. Perez's letter agreement was amended by a letter agreement dated February 27, 2007
to provide that this supplemental retirement benefit will vest when he turns age 65, consistent with the Company’'s mandatory retirement
policy for our corporate officers. This February 27, 2007 letter agreement also provides that if Mr. Perez was terminated before June 1,
2007, he would have received the supplemental retirement benefit in a' monthly annuity, with payments beginning the first month following
the six-month anniversary of Mr. Perez's termination and continuing until the end of 2007, with the remainder paid in a lump sum on or
after January 1, 2008. However, if Mr. Perez is terminated after January 1, 2008, he will receive his supplementat retirement benefitin a
lump sum following the six-month anniversary of his termination. .

The term of Mr. Perez's employment is indefinite but, according to his March 3, 2003 letter agreement, he will be eligible to receive certain
severance benefits in connection with termination of his employment under various circumstances. For information regarding his potential
severance payments and benefits, please read the narrative descriptions and tables beginning on page 68 of this Proxy Statement.
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Frank S. Sklarsky

The Company employed Mr. Sklarsky as Chief Financial Officer under a letter agreement dated September 19, 2008. In addition to the
compensation described elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, his letter agreement provides that Mr. Sklarsky is efigible to receive a base
salary of $600,000 and a target award under the EXCEL ptan of 75% of his base salary. The letter agreement was amended by a letter
agreement dated September 26, 2006 to provide that Mr. Sklarsky was eligible to receive a cash award equal to $75,000, less any amount
actually received under the EXCEL plan for the 2006 performance period. Mr. Sklarsky is eligible to participate in all incentive
compensation, retirement, supplemental retirement and deferred compensation plans, policies and arrangements that are provided to other
senior executives of the Company.

In addition, Mr. Sklarsky's letter agreements provide that he is eligible to receive a supplemental retirement benefit, which is described
under the Pension Benefits Table on page 65 of this Proxy Statement,

The term of Mr. Sklarsky's employment is indefinite but, according to his September 19, 2006 letter agreement, he will be eligible to
receive certain severance benefits in connection with termination of his employment under various circumstances. For information
regarding his potential severance payments and benefits, please read the narative descriptions and tables beginning on page 68 of this
Proxy Statement.

Philip J. Faraci

The Company employed Mr. Faraci under a letter agreement dated November 3, 2004. In addition to the information provided elsewhere in
this Proxy Statement, Mr. Faraci initially received a base salary of $520,000 and a target award under the EXCEL plan of 62% of his base
salary. Mr. Faraci is eligible to participate in all incentive compensation, retirement, supplemental retirement and deferred compensation
plans, policies and arrangements that are provided to other senior executives of the Company. Mr. Faraci's fetter agreement also provides
him with a supplemental retirement benefit, as described on page 65 of this Proxy Statement.

Mr. Faraci's letter agreement was amended by a letter agreement dated February 28, 2007 to provide for lump-sum payment of his
supplemental retirement benefits. The terms of the February 28, 2007 agreement provide that if Mr. Faraci was terminated before June 1,
2007, he would have received his supplemental retirement benefit in a monthly annuity, with payments beginning the first month following
the six-month anniversary of Mr. Faraci's termination and continuing until the end of 2007, with the remainder paid in a lump sum on or
after January 1, 2008. However, if Mr. Faraci is terminated after January 1, 2008, he will receive his supplemental retirement benefit in a
lump sum following the six-month anniversary of his termination.

In connection with his promotion to co-lead the Chief Operating Office with Mr. Langley in March 2007, Mr. Faraci's base salary was
increased from $520,000 to $600,000 and his target EXCEL from 62% to 75% of his base salary. In September 2007, Mr. Faraci was
promoted to President and Chief Operating Officer and his base salary was increased to $700,000 and his target award under the EXCEL
plan was increased to 85% of his base salary.

The term of Mr. Faraci's employment is indefinite but, according to his November 3, 2004 letter agreement, he will be eligible for certain
severance benefits in connection with termination of his employment under various circumstances. For information regarding his potential
severance payments and benefits in connection with termination of his employment under various circumstances, please read the narrative
descriptions and tables beginning on page 68 of this Proxy Statement.

James T. Langley

The Company employed Mr. Langley under a letter agreement dated August 12, 2003. Under this agreement, Mr. Langley was eligible to
receive a base salary of $475,000 and a target award under the EXCEL plan of 62% of his base salary. The letter agreement also provided
Mr. Langley with a hiring bonus and additional relocation benefits.

To incent achievement of certain pre-established goals in the GCG, Mr. Langley's letter agreement inifially established an individual bonus
plan, which provided for a target aggregate award of $1,000,000 for his performance through 2006. On February 28, 2007, Mr. Langley's
letter agreement was amended to extend his individual bonus plan through 2007 (which under his August 12, 2003 letter agreement
expired on December 31, 2006) to continue to incentivize and reward achievement of certain pre-established goals in the GCG. This
individual bonus plan was completely performance based with a maximum target and payout amount of $300,000. Our CEQ established
the performance goals which are described in further detail under the Grants of Plan-Based Awards in 2007 table. Mr. Langley would
receive the maximum payout of the award if the GCG achieved 100% of the performance goals. If GCG did not achieve the performance
goals, Mr. Langley would receive a portion of the maximum payout for 2007 if the threshold performance goals were met. Mr. Langley
received an award of 70.75% of the maximum award, equal to $212,250, which was paid on March 6, 2008.
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Under his August 12, 2003 lefter agreement, Mr. Langley is also eligible to receive a supplemental retirement benefit, which is described
under the Pension Benefils Table on page 63 of this Proxy Statement. This letter agreement was amended by a letter agreement dated
February 28, 2007 to provide that his supplemental retirement benefit will be paid in a lump sum.

At the time of Mr. Langley's employment, the Company agreed to pay the airfare for up to 10 roundtrip flights per year for both he and Mrs.
Langley to travel between Rochester, NY and Boise, 1D. For 2007, the amount of the Company-paid airfare for these irips is reflected in the
“All Other Compensation” column to the Summary Compensation Table on page 51 of this Proxy Statement.

In connection with Mr. Langley’s panned separation from service with the Company, the Compensation Committee approved a leaving
arrangement in 2007. The arrangement initially provided for a separation date of December 31, 2007, but this date was extended by the
Compensation Committee in December 2007 for an additional three to six months in order for Mr. Langley to complete his work on several
speciat projects. The leaving arrangement approved by the Compensation Committee provides Mr. Langley with severance payments and
benefits upon his termination of employment. For information regarding these severance payments and benefits, please read the narrative
descriptions and tables beginning on page 68 of this Proxy Statement. Mr. Langley's last day of employment with the Company was
March 14, 2008.

Under his August 12, 2003 letter agreement, Mr. Langley is eligible for certain relocation benefits in connection with his termination of
employment. These include the payment of expenses related to the sale of his house in Rochester, New York and the shipment of his
household goods to his permanent residence. The total amount of these expenses is estimated to be $65,000.

Mary Jane Hellyar

in addition to the information provided elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, Ms. Hellyar is eligible to receive a base salary of $490,000 and a
target award under the EXCEL plan of 62% of her base salary. In February 2008, the Committee approved a 3% increase to her EXCEL
target opportunity to recognize her expanded responsibiiities as President of FPEG and to improve her competitive positioning of her total
direct compensation. -

The Company and Ms. Hellyar entered into a letter agreement dated August 18, 2006 to provide her with a restricted stock grant of 15,000
shares for retention purposes.

The term of Ms. Hellyar's employment is indefinite but, according to her August 18, 2006 letter agreement, she will also be eligible for
certain severance benefits in connection with termination of her employment under various circumstances. For information regarding her
potential severance payments and benefits in connection with termination of her employment under vanous circumstances, please read
the narralive descriptions and tables beginning on page 68 of this Proxy Statement.

On October 16, 2007, Ms. Hellyar was granted 20,000 stock options upon her election to Executive Vice President. There was no other
change to her compensation associated with this election.
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GRANTS OF PLAN- BASED AWARDS IN 2007

The compensation plans under which the grants were made in 2007 that are shown in the foIIowmg table include the Company’s annual
bonus plan (EXCEL), the 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, which provides for the grant of stock options, restricted stock
grants and performance stock units, and any individual non-equity incentive bonus plan in which a Named Executive Officer participated.

Estimated Future Payouts Under | Estimated Future Payouts Exercise .
Non-Equity Incentive Plan | Under Equity Incentive Plan | 5\ qe o Bas Grant Date Fair
Awards () Awards @ orbase | Value
, Stock | All Other | Price of | of Stock &
Thresh- Thresh- Awards | Option | Option Option
Award Grant oid Target Max. old | Target | Max. |OrUnits | Awards | Awards | Awards
Name Description | Date {$) ($) e | # (#) i# #) ($) {5
A M. EXCEL 227107 - [$1,705,000 {$5,000,000 .
Perez  [2007LS M7 = 1100850 | 201,300 | $2.596,770
2006 Perf. Bonus | 2027/07 28487 690,525
Option Grant 1211007 ' 397,460 | $23.28 3,060,442
F.8.  |EXCEL 82m7 - 450,000 | 3,000,000 - ' _
Sklarsky (2007 LS’ 107 - 32000 | 64,000 ‘ * 825,600
Option Grant 1211007 "1 109,890 2328 846,153
PJ. EXCEL 227007 - 527,3336)| 2,600,000
Faraci  |2007 LS 1107 - 18,780 | 37,560 484 524
2006 Pesi. Bonus | 2/27/07 R 5,387 130,581
" |Option Grant 1207 | ' 130490 | 2328 675,938
J.T. EXCEL 2121107 - 310,000 | 2,500,000
Langley 12007 LS 1107 - 18,780 | 37,560 484,524
2006 PerfBonus | 2727407 5179 125,539
Indiv. Bonus Plan | 2/27/07 - 300,000 | 300,000
M.J. EXCEL 221107 - 303,800 | 2,450,000
Hellyar {2007 LS 1107 - 18,780 | 37,560 484,524
2006 Perf. Bonus | 2/27/07 , . 5,389 . 130,629
Option Grant | 12011107 ‘ 9920 | 2328 | 362186
Promation Grant | 10/16/07 20,000 2844 103,600
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{1) The amounts shown for the “Threshold,” “Target” and “Maximum” levels represent the possible payouts for 2007 under the EXCEL
plan as well as Mr. Langley's individual bonus plan. There is no amount in the “threshold” level for either the EXCEL plan or the
individual bonus plan as the potential payouts can range from zero to the maximum amount allowable under the respective plan based
on performance. Actual payouts for 2007 are disclosed in the Summary Compensation Table in the column “Nen-Equity Incentive Plan
Compensation.” o

(2} The amounts shown represent the “threshold,” “target” and “maximum” number of shares of common slock that Named Executive
Officers can earn under the 2007 Leadership Stock (LS) performance cycle. There is no amount in the “threshold” level as participants
can earn any amount between zero and the maximum award payable, depending on performance.

(3) The maximum amounts for the EXCEL plan represent the maximum payout permitted under the plan in accordance with the formula
established under the plan. The maximum bonus payout for the EXCEL plan is the lesser of: 1) 10% of the corporate funding pool
determined in accordance with performance against the pre-established performance targets; 2) 500% of a Named Executive Officer's
annual base salary as of December 31, 2006; or 3) $5 million. The maximum amount shown for the EXCEL plan is the lesser of 500%
of annual base salary or $5 million since the amount representing 10% of the corporate funding poo! is not determinable as of the
beginning of the year. The maximum payout shown for Mr. Langley's individual bonus plan is the maximum payout under his plan.

(4) The amounts shown represent full grant date fair value, as calculated in accordance with SFAS 123R.

{5) Due to two promotions throughout the year, Mr. Faraci had three target bonus percentages during fiscal 2007, in accordance with
Company policy, the targel bonus shown in the table above represents Mr. Faraci's end-of-year salary multiplied by the weighted
average target bonus percentage during fiscal 2007.

EXCEL Plan

EXCEL (Executive Compensation for Excellence and Leadership) is our short-term variable incentive plan for executives. For a discussion
of the EXCEL plan, target allocations for our Named Executive Officers and the award earned under the plan for 2007 performance, see
the discussion in the “Compensation Discussion and Analysis™ under the heading “Annual Variable Pay.”

2007 Leadership Stock

On December 12, 20086, the Compensation Committee approved a performance stock allocation to each Named Executive Officer
pursuant to the 2007 performance cycle of the Leadership Stock Program. The allocations became effective on January 1, 2007.-
Leadership Stock may be earned by our executives at the end of a performance cycle if the Company achieves the aggregate performance
target established for the performance cycle. The actual number of stock units earned by an executive is based on the executive's target
allocation multiplied by the applicable performance percentage based on the Company's performance. Any uneamed units are forfeited at
the end of the performance period. The performance metrics established for the 2007 performance cycle are discussed in the
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis™ under the heading “Leadership Stock — 2007 Performance Cycle Awards.”

For the 2007 Leadership Stock performance cycle, the payment of any stock units eamed under the program for the 2007 performance
cycle is delayed for two years contingent on the executive's continued employment with the Company. During this two-year vesting period,
dividend equivalents accrue on the stock units, but payment of the dividends is also subject to this two-year vesting period. At the end of
the two-year period, the stock units and the dividend equivalents eamed on these stock units are paid to the executive in the form of
shares of Company common stock. All shares earned under the Leadership Stock program are granted under the Company's 2005
Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.

2006 Performance Bonus

QOne-half of the discretionary bonus awarded to Named Executive Officers for performance in 2006 was awarded in the form of restricted
shares of Company common stock. These awards were granted on February 27, 2007 and assuming continued employment will vest in
equal installments on each of the first three anniversaries of the grant date, subject to acceleration upon the occurrence of certain events
as described in “Potential Payments upon Termination of Employment or Change-in-Control” ater.

Individual Bonus Plan

Mr. Langley is eligible to earn a cash bonus under an individual bonus plan established to incent achievement of certain pre-established
goals in the GCG for the 2007 performance year. The target and maximum payout under the plan was $300,000. At the beginning of the
year, our CEO established the fellowing four equally weighted performance goals, which were approved by the Compensation Committee:
1) solidify and operationalize the GCG operating structure; 2) deliver an accepted, cohesive and comprehensive graphic communications
strategy, 3) reduce SG&A targets at the business unit and corporate center level; and 4) drive GCG financial performance, specifically
GCG Digital Revenue Growth, GCG Eamings from Operation and GCG Contribution Eamings from Operations. The first three goals
focused on the integration of GCG into Kodak's operating structure. The fourth goal relating to GCG financial performance had a minimum
threshold of achieving one of three specified financial metrics: Digital Revenue Growth, Eamings from Operations and Contribution
Earnings from Operations. The minimum goal for Digital Revenue Growth was 6% with a target of 7%. The Eamings from Operations
minimum goal was 4% with a target of 6%. The Contribution EFQO minimum goal was $275 million with a target of $296 million.
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The first two goals have qualitative metrics, which the CEO and Compensation Commitiee determined Mr. Langley completed as defined.
The third goal had a minimum threshold of achieving either business unit or corporate center leve! SG&A targets. The business unit SG&A
run rate was achieved, while the targeted SG&A for the corporate center was not achieved, although significantly improved. With respect to
the fourth goal relating to GCG financial performance, only one of the performance metrics was achieved. GCG achieved the Digital ' -
Revenue Growth goal with a result of 7%. GCG did not achieve the Eamings from Operations metric, instead delivering a 3.2% result. The
Contribution EFQ result was also below the established target range. .

Based on these results and the CEQ's recommendation, the Compensation Committee determined to award Mr..Langley a bonus payment
equal to 70.75% of target, equal to $212,250, which was paid on March 6, 2008. The calculation used by the Compensation Committee in
the determination of this payout reflected the first two goats completed at 100% of target, the third goal cornpleted at 50% of target and the
fourth goal completed al 33% of target.

2007 Option Grants

On December 11, 2007 the Compensation Committee approved a non-qualified stock option grant for each Named Executive Officer.
Stock options granted in 2007 have a seven- -year term and vest in three substantially equal annual installments beginning on the first
anniversary of the grant date. All stock options become fully vested and exercisable upon the third anniversary of the grant date. Upon
termination of employment, all unvested stock options will be forfeited, except in certain cases. If a Named Executive Officer’s employment
is terminated as a result of death, disability, transfer or divestiture (as defined in the plan), all unvested stock options will fully vest and will
expire on the third anniversary date of the Named Executive Officer’s termination of employment. If a Named Executive Officer's
employment is terminated as a result of retirement, layoff, pursuant to a special separation program or for an approved reason, any
unvested stock options will continue lo vest and will expire three years after termination of employment. The exercise price of the stock
options is $23.28, the mean between the high and low price at which the Kodak shares traded on the NYSE on the,grant date. All options
are granted under the Company’s 20056 Omnibus Long-Term Compensatlon Plan.

2007 Promotion Grant

In accordance with the Company's policy, Ms. Hellyar received a promotion grant of 20,000 shares of non-quallt' ed stock options under the
Company’s 2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan on October 16, 2007, in recognition of her election to Executive Vice President.
The stock options will vest in substantially equal installments on each of the first three anniversaries of the date of grant and expire seven
years from the grant date. The exercise price of the-stock options is $28. 44 the mean between the hlgh and iow price at WhICh the Kodak
shares traded on the NYSE cn the grant date.
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OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT 2007 FISCAL YEAR-END TABLE M

The following tab!e sets fonh additional mforma‘uon concemmg ophon awards and stock awards held by Named Executive Officers as of
December.31, 2007, including awards granted during 2007 and described in the Grants of Ptan-Based Awards Table. :

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Number of Option Option Number of | Market Value Equity Equity
Securities Securitles : Exercise Price | Expiration Shares or of Shares or | Incentive Plan | Incéntive Plan
Underlying | Underlying (%) Date Units of Stock | Units of Stock | Awards: Awards:
Unexercised | Unexercised Held that Have | that Have Not | Number of Market or
Options {#} | Options (#) Not Vested & | Vested ® Uneamed | Payout Value
Exercisable | Unexercisable {# (%) Shares, Units | of Uneamed
or Other Shares, Units
Rights that or Other
Have Not Rights that
Vested 4 Have Not
] Vested
Name {$)
AM.Perez | 500000 | . 0 |. $3096 | 42013 |
51,500 .. .0 2449 11182010 | -
90,130 0 NI | 1292011
199,980 10(_),020(51 2647 | 5/31/2012
§9,992 45,008 ® 24.75 121612012
104,833 | 209,697 @ 25.88' | 1211112013
. 0 | 397460 @ 2328 | 121072014 .
o '236,962 | $5,182,348013) 0 $0.
F.S. Sklarsky 33,330 66,670 25.88 11211172013 '
' 0 109,890 @ 2328 | 121102014
73,360 1,604,383(1) 0 0
P.l. Faraci 32,800 0 3250 12/52011
6,666 3,334 26.46 51172012
34,996 17,504 ®) 26.47 513112012
13,958 6,982 @ 24.75 12/6/2012
8,333 16,6670 25.01 1/31/2013
19,561 39,120 2588 | 121112013
0 130,490 @) 2328 | 12110/2014
24,096 526,988(1%) 0 0
J.T. Langley 13,400 0 2449 | 11118/2010
16,750 0 3.1 12/9/2011
41,662 20,838 & 26.47 513112012
13,958 6,982 ® 2475 | 12/6/2012
19,561 39,1290 2588 | 12M11/2013
18,888 413,08908) 0 0
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Number of Number of Option Option Number of | Market Value Equity Equity
Securities Securities | Exercise Price| Expiration Shares or of Shares or | Incentive Plan | incentive Plan
Underlying Underlying %) Date Units of Stock | Units of Stock |  Awards: Awards:
Unexercised | Unexercised Held that Have | that Have Not | Number of Market or
Options {#) Options (#) Not Vested @ Vested () Unearned Payout Value
Exercisable | Unexercisable " 5 Shares, Units | of Unearned
or Other Shares, Units
Rights that or Other
Have Not Rights that
Vested 4 Have Not
] Vested
Name {$)
M.J. Hellyar 95 0 31.30° 311212008
3,000 a 31.30 3/31/2008
3,750 0 31.30 4/1/2008 - '
273 "0 31.30 311/2000 '
3,750 0 330 313172009 |
2,000 0 ©31.30 5(2/2009
8,000 0 31.30 3/29/2010
6,333 0 31.30 1112011 .
13,800 0 31.30- | 11115/2011
16,830 0 36.65 112172012
5,000 0 2449 11/18/2010
5,000 0. 3171 | 1202011 |
6,666 333400 31.52 1/16/2012
33,330 16,670 & 2647 513112012
11,166 5,584 @ . 24.75 12/6/2012
19,561 39,1290 25.88 1211172013
0 20,0002 28.44 10/15/2014
0 69,920 ® 2328 | 12110/2014° ,
34,098 74573207 0 . 0.

(1) This table includes only those grants outstanding as of December 31, 2007; stock optlons that expired prior to the end of fiscal 2007
are excluded from this table.

{2) This column represents cutstanding grants of restrlcted stock, restricted stock units-and the 2007 Leadership Stock award held by our
Named Executive Officers. . o

(3) The market value of unearned shares, units or other rights that have not vested was calculated using the closing price of Kodak
common stock on December 31, 2007, which was $21.87, multiplied by the number of shares.

{4) There are no unearned Leadership Stock awards outstanding as of December 31, 2007.

{5) This option was granted on June 1, 2005 and will vest in substantially equal annual installments on the first three anniversaries of the
grant date.

(6) This option was granted on December 7, 2005 and will vest in substantially equal annual installments on the first three anniversaries of
the grant date.

(7) This option was granted on December 12, 2006 and will vest in substantially equal annual inslaliments on the first three anniversaries
of the grant date.

{8) This option was granted on December 11, 2007 and will vest in substantially equal annual mstaliments on the f rst three anniversaries -
of the grant date.
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(9) Th;s option was granted on May 12, 2005 and will vest in substantially equal annual installments on the first three anniversaries of the
grant date.

(10) This option was granted on February 1 2006 and will vest in substantsally equal annual mstallments on the first three anniversaries of
the grant date.

(1 1) This gption was granted on January 17, 2005 and will vest in substantially equal annual mstallments on the first three anniversaries of
+ the grant date.

(12) This option was granted on October 16, 2007 and will vest in substantially equal annual mstal!ments on the first three anniversaries of
the  grant date.

{13)- Mr, Perez's unvested stock awards include: (i) the remaining 50,000 unvested shares of a restricted stock award granted on April 2,
-2003; which will vest on April 2, 2008; (ii) a restricted stock award of 60,000 shares, granted on June 1, 2005, which wil! vast 50% on
June 1, 2008 and 50% on June 1, 2018; (iii) a restricted stock award of 28,487 shares, granted on February 27, 2007, which will vest
in equal instaliments on February 27, 2008, 2009 and 2010; (iv} the remaining 25,000 unvested restricted stock units granted on
October 1, 2003, which will vest on Octeber 1, 2008; and (v) 73,475 performance stock units resulting from the 2007 Leadership
Slock cycle which will vest on December 31, 2009 and be paid in the form of shares of common stock.
(14) Mr. Skiarksy's unvested stock awards include: (i) a restricted stock award of 50,000 shares, granted on October 30, 2006, which will
vest 50% on October 30, 2008 and 50% on October 30, 2010; and i) 23,360 performance stock units resulting from the 2007
Leadership Stock cycle which will vest on December 31, 2009 and be paid in the form of shares of common stock.

. {15) Mr. Faraci's unvested stock awards include: {i) the remaining 5,000 unvested shares of a restricted stock award granted on December

. 6, 2004, which will vest on December 6, 2009; (i} a restricted stock award of 5,387 shares, granted on February 27, 2007, which will
vest in substantially equal installments on February 27, 2008, 2009 and 2010; and {iii} 13,709 performance stock units resulting from
the 2007 Leadership Stock cycle which will vest on December 31, 2009 and be paid in the form of shares of common stock.

{16) Mr. Langley's unvested stock awards include: (i) a restricted stock; award of 5,179 shares, granted on February 27, 2007, which will
vest in substantially equal installments on February 27, 2008, 2009 and 2010; and (i) 13,709 performance stock units resulting from
the 2007 .eadership Stock cycle which will vest on December 31, 2009 and be paid in the form of shares of common stock. In
connection with Mr. Langley’s termination without cause from the Company on March 14, 2008, he received “approved reason” and

" accelerated vesting with respect to the 5,179 restricted shares of the Company's stock granted to him on February 27, 2007; and
- “approved reason” and accelerated vesting with respect to the performance stock units he eamed under the 2007 performance cycle
of the Leadership Stock Program, to be paid in January 2010 in the form of fully vested shares of the Company’s common stock.

(17} Ms. Hellyar's unvested stock awards inclide: {i) a restricted stock award of 15,000 shares, granted on July 17, 2008, which will vest
50% on July 17, 2009 and 50% on July 17, 2011; {ii) a restricted stock award of 5,389 shares, granted on February 27, 2007, which
will vest in substantially equat installments on February 27, 2008, 2009 and 2010; and {iii) 13,709 performance stock units resulting
from the 2007 Leadership Stock cycle which will vest on December 31, 2009 and be paid in the form of shares of common stock.

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED TABLE

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Shares Value Realized Number of Shares Value Realized
Acquired on Exercise On Exercise Acquired on Vesting On Vesting @
~ Name (# $) (#) ($)

AM. Perez 0 $0° 32,660 $719,612
F.S. Sklarsky 0 .0, 0 0
P.J. Faraci . 0 .0 9,966 225,851
A Langley 0 0 4,966 108,601
M.J. Hellyar 0 0 3973 86,894

{1 None of the Named Executive Officers exercised stock options in 2007.

(2) This column represents the value of restricted stock that vested during 2007 and the award of shares eared under the 2006 EPSP. Al
awards represented in this column were valued using a stock price equal to the closing price on the vesting date. This column also
includes the value of dividends earned on unvested performance stock units under the 2006 EPSP. The amount reported for Mr.

" Perez also includes 1,770 shares with a value of $44 066 representing vested in-kind dividends eamed and deferred on vested and
unvested restricted stock units.
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PENSION BENEFITS FOR 2007 '

The Pension Benefits Table below shows the present value as of December 31, 2007 of the accumulated benefits payable to each of our
Named Executive Officers, including the number of years of service credited to each Named Executive Officer, under KRIP, KURIP and,
when applicable, their supplemental individuat retirement arrangements. The methods and assumptions for calcutating the present value of
accumulated benefits generally follow those set forth in statement No. 87 under GAAP and are consistent with those used in our financial
statements as described in Note 17 to the Notes to the Consofidated Financial Statements to the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007. The present value has been calculated for all Named Executive Officers, with the exception of Ms. Hellyar, assuming

they will remain in service until the normal retirement age of 85, and that the benefit is payable as a lump sum. The present value of M5.
Hellyar's accumulated benefit assumed a benefit commencement at age 60, when she would be entitled to retire without any benefit
reduction, in the form of a straight life annuity,

Number of Years Present Value of Payments During

of Credited Service Accumulated Benefit Last Fiscal Year
Name Plan Name # (%) 3]
AM. Perez KRIP 475 $ 47210 $0
KURIP 475 615,196 . 0
Individual Arrangement 15.631 5,837,041 0
F.S. Sklarsky KRIP b 117 11,580 0
KURIP M7 - 22621 0
Individual Arrangement 147 88,266 0
P.J. Faraci KRIP . 30 - 26,096 0
KURIP 3.08 95,693 0
Individuat Arrangement - 7498 688,651 0
JT. Langley KRIP 442 42,943 0
KURIP 442 155,270 0
Individual Arrangement 442 410,873® 0
M.J. Hellyar KRIP 25.17 749,404 . 0
- KURIP 2517 1,996,345 0

{1) Mr. Perez has been employed with the Company for 4.75 years as of December 31, 2007..Under his individual arrangement, he has
accumulated 15.63 years, representing a difference of 10.88 years of additiona! service. Of Mr. Perez's total accumulaled benefit -
shown above, $4,062,581 is atributable to his additional credited service as of December 31, 2007.

(2) Mr. Faraci has been employed with the Company for 3.08 years as of December 31, 2007. Under his individual arrangement, he has
accumulated 7.49 years, representing a difference of 4.41 years of additional service. Of Mr. Faracl’s tolal accumulated benefit shown
above, $405,089 is attributable to his additional credited service as of December 31, 2007

{3) Mr. Langley terminated with the Company on March 14, 2008 so his actual payments will be $51, 034 under KRIP, $168,509 under
KURIP and $500,013 under his individual arrangement.

Tax-Qualified Retirement Plan (KRIP})

The Company funds a tax-qualified defined benefit pension plan (KRIP) for virtually afl U.S. employees. Effective January 1 2000, the
Company amended the plan to include a cash balance component. KRIP's cash balance component covers all new employees hired after
March 31, 1999, including Messrs. Perez, Sklarsky, Langley and Faraci. Ms. Hellyar is the only Named Executive Officer who participates
in KRIP's traditional defined benefit component.

Cash Balance Component

Under KRIP's cash balance component, a hypothetical account is established for each participating employee and, for every month the
employee works, the employee's account is credited with an amount equal to 4% of the employee’s monthly pay {i.e., base salary and
EXCEL awards, including allowances in lieu of salary for authorized periods of absence, such as illness, vacation or holidays). In addition,
the ongoing balance of the employee's account eams interest at the 30-year Treasury bond rate. Employees vest in their account balance
after completing five years of service {three years effective January 1, 2008). Benefits under the cash balance component are payable
upen normal retirement (age 65), vested termination or death. Participants in the cash balance component of the plan may choose from
among optional forms of benefits such as a lump sum, a joint and survivor annuity, and a straight life annuity.
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Traditional Defined Benefit Component

Under the traditional defined benefit component of KRIP, benefits are based upon an employee’s average participating compensation
(APC). The plan defines APC as one-third of the sum of the employee's participating compensation for the highest consecutive 39 periods
of earnings over the 10 years ending immediately prior to retirement or termination of employment. Participating compensation, in the case
of the Named Executive Officers, is base salary and any EXCEL award, including a!lowances in lieu of salary for authorized penods of
absence, such as illness, vacation or holidays.

For an employee with up to 35 years of acerued service, the annual nommal retirement incbme benefit is caiculaled by multiplying the
employee’s years of accrued service by the sum of (a) 1.3% of APC, plus (b) 1.6% of APC in excess of the average Social Security wage
base. For an employee with more than 35 years of accrued service, the amount is increased by 1% for each year in excess of 35 years.

‘The retirement income benefit is not subject to any deductions for Social Security benefits or other offsets. Participants in the traditional
defined benefit component of the plan may choose from among optional forms of benefits such as a straight life annuity, a qualified joint
and 50% survivor annuity, other forms of annuity or a lump sum.

An employee may be eligible for normal retirement, early retirement benefits, vested benefits or disability retirement benefits under the
traditional defined benefit component depending on the employee’s age and total service when employment with the Company ends. An
employee is entitled to normal retirement benefits at age 65. For early retirement benefits, an employee must have reached age 55 and
have at least 10 years of service or have a combined age and tota! service equal fo 75. Generally, the benefit is reduced if payment begins
before age 65. An employee who has five or more years of vesting service with the Company will be entitled to a reduced vested benefit if
employment with the Company is terminated before becoming efigible for normal retirement or early retirement benefits.

As of December 31, 2007, Ms. Hellyar is the only Named Executive Officer eligible for an early retirement benefit under the traditional
defined benefit component of the plan.

Non-Qualified Supplemental Retirement Plans (KURIP and KERIP)

Each of our Named Executive Officers is efigible to receive benefits under the Kodak Unfunded Retirement income Plan (KURIP}. KURIP
is an unfunded non-contributory retirement plan. It provides pensicn benefits where benefits cannot be patd under KRIP and matching
confributions cannot be made to the Company's Savings and investment Plan (SIP)(a 401(k) defined contribution plan), because of the
limitation on the inclusion of eamings in excess of limits contained in Section 401(a)(17) of the Code (for 2006 and 2007, $220,000¢ and
$225,000, respectively) and because deferred compensation is ignored when calculating benefits under KRIP and SIP.

For Named Executive Officers participating in the traditional defined benefit component of KRIP, the annuat benefit is calculaled by
determining the amount of the retirement benefit to which the employee would otherwise be entitted under KRIP if deferred compensation
were considered when calculating such benefit and the limits under Section 401(a)(17) of the Codé were ignored, less any benefits eamed
under KRIP or under the Company's excess benefit plan (KERIP). KERIP is funher described in the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis on page 38 of this Proxy Statement. As of December 31 2007, none of gur Named Executive Officers had any accrued benefit
under KERIP. .

For Named Execulive Officers participating in the cash batance component of KRIP, thé annual benefit under KURIP is calculated by
crediting an executive’s account with an amount equal 1o 7% of an employee’s compensation that is ignored under KRIP because it is
either deferred compensation or in excess of the Section 401(a){17) compensation limit. The ongomg balance of the executlve s account
eams interest at the 30-year Treasury bond rate.

Benefits due under KURIP are payable upon an employee’s termination of employment or death, as the plan administrator may determine.
For benefits not subject to Section 409A of the Code, the plan administrator may select, in his/her sole discretion, the form of payment
options avaitable under KURIP. For benefits subject to Section 409A of the Code, participants who relire on or before January 1, 2008
elect the form of distribution. If an employee’s benefit under KRIP is subject to actuanal reduction, then any benefit payable under KURIP
will also be subject to actuarial reduction.




Supplemental Individual Retirement Arrangements

Antonio M. Perez

Mr. Perez is eligible for a supplemental unfunded retirement benefit under the terms of his March 3, 2003 and February 27, 2007 letter
agreements. Under these agreements, because Mr. Perez has been employed for three years, he will be treated as if eligibte for the
traditional defined benefit component of KRIP. For this purpose, he will be considered to have completed eight years of service with the
Company and attained age 65. !, instead, Mr. Perez actually remains employed until age 65, he will be considered to have completed 25
years of service with the Company. Mr. Perez's supplemental retirement benefit will be offset by his ¢cash balance benefit under KRIP,
KERIP and KURIP, and any Company matching contributions contributed to his account under SIP. Mr. Perez's February 27, 2007 letter
agreement also provided that if Mr. Perez had been terminated before June 1, 2007, he would have received his supplemental retirement
benefit in a monthly annuity, with payments beginning the first month following the six-month anniversary of Mr. Perez's termination and
continuing until the end of 2007, with the remainder paid in a lump sum on or after January 1, 2008. However, if Mr. Perez is terminated
after January 1, 2008, he will receive his supplemental retirement benefit in a lump sum following the six-month anniversary of his
termination.

Frank S. Sklarsky

In addition to the benefit Mr. Sklarsky may be eligible for under the cash balance component, he is covered under a supplemental
unfunded retirement benefit under the terms of his letter agreements dated September 19, 2006 and September 26, 2006. Under these
agreements, the Company established a phantom cash balance account on behaif of Mr. Sklarsky. The Company agreed to credit the
account by $100,000 each year for up to five years, beginning October 30, 2007. Any amounts credited to this account will eam interest at
the same interest rate that amounts accrue interest under the cash balance benefit. In order to receive any of the amounts credited to this
account, Mr. Sklarsky must remain continuously employed for at least five years unless the Company terminates his employment fora
reason other than cause. Upon termination of employment, any vested amount will be payable in a lump sum within four weeks after the
six-month waiting period required for compliance under Section 409A of the Code.

Philip J. Faraci

Mr. Faraci is eligible for a supplemental unfunded retirement benefit under the terms of his November 3, 2004 letter agreement. Under this
agreement, he is eligible to receive an extra 1.5 years of credited service for each year he is employed, up to a maximum of 20 years of
enhanced credited service. If Mr. Faraci remains employed for five years, he will be treated as if eligible for the traditional defined benefit
companent of KRIP, and will be considered to have completed 12.5 years of service with the Company. If, instead, he remains employed
for 12 years, he will be considered to have completed 30 years of service with the Company. Mr. Faraci's supplemental retirement benefit
wilt be offset by his cash balance benefit under KRIP, KERIP and KURIP, any Company matching contributions contributed to his account
under SIP and any retirement benefits provided to him pursuant to the retirement plan of any former employer. ‘

Mr. Faraci's letter agresment was amended by a letter agreement dated February 28, 2007 to provide for lump-sum payment of his
supplemental retirement benefits. The terms of the February 28, 2007 agreement provide that if Mr. Faraci had been terminated before
June 1, 2007, he would have received his supplemental retirement benefit in a monthly annuity, with payments beginning the first month
following the six-month anniversary of Mr. Faraci’s termination and continuing until the end of 2007, with the remainder paid in a lump sum
on or after January 1, 2008. However, if Mr. Faraci is terminated after January 1, 2008, he will receive his supplemental retirement benefit
in a fump sum following the six-month anniversary of his termination. . :

James T. Langley

In addition to the benefit Mr. Langley may be efigible for under the cash balance component, he is also eligible for a supplemental
unfunded retirement benefit under the terms of his August 12, 2003 offer letter. Under this agreement, the Company established a
phantom cash balance account on behalf of Mr. Langley. For each full year of service he remains employed (up to @ maximum of six
years), the Company will credit the account with $100,000. The maximum the Company is obfigated to credit to the account is $600,000.
Any amounts credited to the account eam interest at the same rate that amounts accrue interest under the cash balance component. In
order to receive any of the amounts credited to this account, Mr. Langley must remain continuously employed for at least three years
unless his employment terminates for certain specified reasons.

Mr. Langley's letter agreement was amended by a letter agreement dated February 28, 2007 to provide for a lump-sum payment of his
supplemental retirement benefits. Under the feaving benefits approved by the Compensation Committee for Mr. Langley on September 21,
2007, Mr. Langley will receive service credit for the period beginning August 18, 2007 and ending on the date of his departure and,
therefore, will receive a pro-rated portion of the $100,000 that would be credited to him if he remained employed through August 18, 2008.
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NON-QUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION FOR 2007

Executive Registrant - Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
Contributions | Contributions Earnings in Withdrawals/ Balance at
in Last FY in Last FY in Last FY Distributions Last FYE

Name Plan Name $) ($) {$) ($) (%)

, Salary Deferral $ 96,1690 $0 $ 16,0860 §0 $ 2592180
AM. Perez EDCP ] 0 0 84,2074 0 1,092,3156)
. Deferred Stock Units 12,271@ 0 -222,6870 0 1421445

F.S. Sklarsky NIA NIA NIA N/A N/A N/A
P.J. Faraci N/A NIA NIA N/A N/A N/A
J.T. Langley | Indiv. Bonus Deferral 479,497 0 78,0586 0 1,094,67200)
EDCP 0 0 79,86100 0 1,035,93702)
" M.J. Hellyar EDCP 0 0 14,5813 0 189,1410%4)

:

(1) This amount represents a salary deferral of $96,169, which is also reported in the Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2007.

(2) This amount represents eamings during fiscal 2007'and includes $4,455 of above-market interest, which is also reported in the
Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2007. Named Executive Officers' deferral account balances are credited with interest at the
“prime rale” as reported in the Wall Street Journal compounded monthiy. Above-market interest is calculated as the difference
between the prime rate and 120% of the Applicable Federal Rate (AFR) for the corresponding month.

(3) This amount includes the 2006 salary deferral of $96,169 and the 2006 above-market interest of $2 054; these amounts are also,
reported in the Summary Compensatron Table for fiscal 2006.

{4) This amount represents eamings during fiscal 2007 and rncludes $23,636 of above-market interest, which is also reported in the

. Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2007.
(5) This amount includes the 2006 above-market interest of $20, 522 which is also reported in the Summary Compensation Table for
" fiscal 2006.

(6) This amount represents the aggregate value of net dividends paid on Mr. Perez’s unvested restrrcted stock units.

(7) Includes the aggregate value of net dividends on vested restricted stock units and on the earned and deferred 2004 - 2005
Leadership Stock award, also reflects eamings attributable to changes in Kedak's stock price during fiscal 2007 (i.e. the closing price
of $25.80 as of December 29, 2006 vs. the closing price of $21.87 as of December 31, 2007).

(8) This amount represents the deferral of Mr. Langley's 2006 individual incentive plan {post FICA tax), which was paid and deferred in
fiscal 2007, This amount is reported in the Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2008.

(%) This amount represents earnings during fiscal 2007 and includes $21,808 of above-market interest, which is also reported in the
Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2007.

{10) This amount includes the 2006 above-market interest of $3,946, which is also reported in the Summary Compensation Table for fiscal
2006,

(11} This amount represents eami'ng's durfng fiscal 2007 and includes $22,417 of above-market interest, which is also reported in the
Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2007,

(12) This amount includes the 2006 above- market interest of $16, 982 whrch is also reported in the Summary Compensation Table for
fiscal 2006. ,

(13) This amount represents eamings during fiscal 2007 and includes $4,093 of above-market interest, which is also reported inthe
Summary Compensation Table for fiscal 2007.

(14) This amount includes the 2006 above-market interest of $3,553 which is also reported in the Summary Compensation Table for fiscal
2006.
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Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company maintains the Eastman Kodak Company 1982 Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (EDCP) for its executives. Near the
end of each year, the Company's executives may elect to defer any portion of their base safary in excess of $50,000 for the following year
and a portion of any EXCEL award earned for the folfowing year. In 2007, the Compensation Commitiee froze the receipt of new monies
into the plan in 2008 due to its low utilization and its administrative cost. The plan has only two investment options: an interest-bearing
account that pays interest at the prime rate and a Kodak phantom stock account. Participants may only invest amounts in the Kodak
phantom stock account if they are, or were, subject to our stock ownership guidelines. Dividend equivalents on amounts invested in an
executive’s phantom stock account are credited to an executive’s account in the form of additional stock units at the same rate as
dividends are paid on shares of Company common stock. The plan’s benefits are neither funded nor secured.

Executives may elect to defer amounts under the plan for a fixed period of time during employment. After the period of fixed deferment,
any account balance may be paid in a cash lump-sum payment as soon as administratively possible coincident with a pay cycle in.
September after the account is valued in August following the end of the deferment. Upon termination of employment, for amounts not
subject to Section 409A of the Code, the Compensation Commiittee has the sole discretion to pay such amounts in a lump sum or in
annual installments, not to exceed ten annual installments. For amounts subject to Section 409A of the Code, most Named Executive
Officers filed a distribution efection to be paid in a lump sum or in installments, provided that payments begin no later than when the
executive reaches age 71. If an executive has not filed an election, then any amounts subject to Section 409A of the Code will be paid in a
lump sum. Any amounts subject to Section 409A of the Code are subject to a further six-month waiting period following termination of
employment in order to ensure compliance with Section 409A of the Code. Withdrawals prior to lermination of employment are not
permitted under the Plan except in cases of severe financial hardship not within the executive's control, although amounts not subject to
Section 409A of the Code may be withdrawn by an executive prior to termination of employment, provided that 10% of the amount
withdrawn will be forfeited by the executive.

Salary and Bonus Deferral Program

To preserve the full deductibility for federal income tax purposes of our Chief Exscutive Officer's base salary, Mr. Perez is required lo defer
that portion of his base salary that exceeds $1 million. The amount deferred each pay period bears interest at the same rate as described
above for our EDCP. The deferred amounts and interest eamed on these amounts are tracked through a notational account maintained by
the Company. Amounts deferred are only payable upon Mr. Perez's retirement from the Company in the form of a lump sum. The
nolationat account is neither funded nor secured. '

Under the terms of Mr. Langley's offer letter described on page 55 of this Proxy Statement, Mr. Langley participated in an individual bonus
plan established to incent achievement of certain pre-established goals in GCG for 2007. in February 2007, the Compensation Committee
determined that Mr. Langley earned $490,000 under the bonus plan as a result of achievement of the 2006 performance goals. This
amount, less applicable withholding, was contributed in February 2007 to an unfunded, deferred compensation account established on

behalf of Mr. Langley. Any bonus amounts contributed to this account by the Company continue to bear interest at the prime rate,
compounded annually, until they are distributed. Distributions from the account are subject to the same distribution rules as those in effect
under our EDCP described previously.

Deferral of Stock Awards

Under the Company's prior equily award programs, Named Executive Officers were at times permitted to defer the receipt of various equity
awards to a date later than the date as of which they vest. Mr. Perez elected to defer awards earned under the Alternative Award of the
Executive Incentive Plan under the 2002 - 2004 performance cycle of the Company's Perfarmance Slock Program, his restricted stock
award granted on October 1, 2003 and performance stock units eamed under the 2004-2005 performance cycle of the Leadership Stock
Program. Each of these awards have fully vested as of December 31, 2007, with the exception of a portion of Mr. Perez's October 1 2003
restricted stock award which will vest on October 1, 2008.

All of these deferred awards are tracked through notational accounts maintained by the Company. For each share or unit deferred, the
executive receives a phantom unit of our common stock in his account. Any stock dividends or amounts equivalent to dividends paid on
our common stock are added to the executive's notational account in the form of additional phantom units as they are paid at the same
rate as dividends are paid on shares of our common stock. For these deferred awards, stock dividends were unrestricted, but are subject
to the original payment terms of the underlying deferred award. The notational accounts are neither funded nor secured.

The payout, withdrawal and distribution terms are generally similar for each deferred award, other than the performance slock units earned
under the 2004 - 2005 performance cycle of the Leadership Stock Program that were deferred by Mr. Perez. Pursuant to his deferral
election, Mr. Perez will be entitled to receive a distribution following his termination of employment of all amounts in his deferred account
attributable to these performance stock units {and any eamings thereon) in a lump-sum payment, in shares, as soon as administratively
practicable in March of the following year after his termination of empiayment with the Company. If applicable, a six-month waiting period
is required for compliance under Section 409A of the Code.
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For all other deferred awards, upon termination of employment for any reason other than death, the amounts held in an executive's
notationat accounts will be distributed in a single lump sum or in up to 10 annual installments as determined by the Compensation
Committee at its sole discretion. The Compensation Committee will also have the discretion to pay the amounts in cash or in shares, or in
any combination of both. Upon an executive's death, the balance of an executive’s deferred account that is not subject to restriction will be
paid in a lump-sum cash payment within 30 days after appointment of a legal representative of the deceased executive. With respect to
any restricted portion of Mr. Perez's deferred October 1, 2003 award of restricted stock, if Mr, Perez dies prior to the last day of the
restricted periad, his estate will be entitled to receive all of his unrestricted umts of common stock credited to his deferred account and a
pro rata share of the restricled units credited to his account,

Withdrawals prior to termination of employment are not permitted under the terms of the deferral program except in cases of severe
financial hardship not within the executive's control, as determined at the Compensation Committee’s sole discretion.

TERMINATION AND CHANGE-IN-CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control

Each of our Named Executive Officers is eligible to receive certain severance payments and benefits in connection with termination of
employment under various circumstances. The potential severance benefits payable to our Named Executive Officers in the event of
termination of employment on December 31, 2007 pursuant to any individual arrangement with the Company are described below.

Actual amounts paid or distributed to our Named Executive Officers as a result of one of the separation events occurring in the fulure may
be different than those described below due to the fact that many factors affect the amounts of any payments described under the various
separation events discussed later. For example, factors that could affect the amounts payable include the executive's base salary, the
Company's stock price and the executive’s age and service with the Company. In addition, although the Company has entered into
individual letter agreements providing severance benefits with most of our Named Executive Officers, in connection with a particular
separation from the Company, the Company and the Named Executive Officer may mutually agree on severance terms that vary from
those provided in pre-existing agreements.

In addition to benefits outlined in our Named Executive Officers’ individual severance arrangements, Named Executive Officers will be
eligible to receive any benefits accrued under the Company's broad-based benefit plans, such as distributions under SIP, disability benefits
and accrued vacation pay, in accordance with those plans and policies. Qur Named Executive Officers will also be eligible to receive any
account balances at the 2007 fiscal year end under our non-qualified deferred compensation plans and programs as set forth in the Non-
Qualified Deferred Compensation table on page 66 of this Proxy Statement and any present value of accrued benefits as set forth in the
Pension Benefits table on page 63 of this Proxy Statement. . J

Following termination of employment, each of our Named Executive Officers is subject to compliance with the post-termination restrictive
covenants set forth in their Eastman Kodak Company Employee's Agreement, in addition to any covenants provided for in their individual
arrangements with the Company. These covenants generally prohibit our Named Executive Officers from disclosing proprietary or
confidential information of the Company and from competing with the Company for a certain period after termination of their employment.
All of our Named Executive Officers are prohibited for one year after termination of their employment from soliciting any of our employees
to leave employment with the Company or any of our customers or suppliers to do business with any of our competitors, All of our Named
Executive Officers are prohibited from engaging in any work for a competitor of the Company in the field in which they were employed by
Kodak for a period of not more than 18 months after their employment is terminated. As described further below, Mr. Perez is also subject
to a two-year non-compete after termination of his employment under his offer letter dated March 3, 2003,

For any unvested or restricted equity awards, related restriction periods may lapse and vesting may be accelerated automatically pursuant
to the terms of the awards depending on the circumstances surrounding a Named Executive Officer’s termination of employment. The
Compensation Committee may waive any restrictions or accelerate vesting if an executive's termination is determined to be for an
“approved reason.” An approved reason is defined as a termination of employment that is in the best interest of the Company, as
delermined by the Compensation Committee. Absent an employment agreement specifying different treatment, equity awards held by
Named Executive Officers will generally be affected as follows:

« Stock Options: if the Compensation Committee determines that a Named Executive Officer’s termination is for an approved reason,
then all unvested stock options will continue to vest as if employment continued and will expire on the third anniversary date of
termination of employment. Upon termination of employment due to death or disability, all unvested stock options will immediately
vest and remain exercisable until the third anniversary of employment termination,

* Leadership Stock Awards: Upon termination of empioyment due to death, disability, reirement or an approved reason, an executive
will be eligible to receive a pro rata portion of any award earned under the performance cycle, provided the executive was employed
for the first year of the performance cycle.
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« Restricted Stock Awards: Subject to the Corpensation Committee’s approval, restrictions will lapse and executives will retam
shares upon termination for death, disability or an approved reason.

Named Executive Officers will also be eligible to receive a pro rata amount of any EXCEL bonus award if their employment is termmated
due to death, disability, retirement or approved reason.

Individual Severance Arrangements ' ' -

Antonio M. Perez b '

Under the terms of his letter agreement dated March 3, 2003, Mr. Perez will be eligible to receive certain severance benefits in the event
his employment is terminated under various circumstances as described below. The amount and nature of the severance benefits he wil
be eligible to receive varies depending on the circumstances surrounding his termination. As a condition to receiving severance benefits,
Mr. Perez must execute a general release and covenant not to sue in favor of the Company. He is not required to seek other employment
to mifigate the amount of any severance payments payable to him. Mr. Perez will be subject to a two-year non-compete agreement after
termination of his employment. To the extent he breaches this non-compete agresment, he will forfeit the right to receive certain severance
benefits otherwise payable in connection with termination without cause and for good reason. He will also be obligated to repay the
Company for any severance benefits received.

Termination by the Company without Cause or by Mr. Perez for Good Reason. If Mr. Perez is terminated by the Company without
cause or if Mr. Perez terminates his employment with the Company for good reason, he is eligible to receive (less applicable withholding):

» An amount equal to two times the sum of his current base salary and target EXCEL bonus award, payable over 24 months;

A pro rata target bonus award under the EXCEL plan payable in a single installment on the normal payment date when awards are
paid to other executives;

» Any eamned, but unpaid, EXCEL award for the prior performance year,

« Waiver of the forfeiture provisions of any restricted stock award (other than unvested restricted shares granted at the time of his
employment) outstanding;

. Wawer of the forfeiture provisions for a pro rata portion of any restricted shares granted at the time of his empfoymenl

« The continued vesting of unvested stock option awards and afl vested stock options will remain exercisable for the remainder of their
term; . .
« Continuation of existing coverage under Kodak's health and dental plans for four months at the Company’s expense; -

» Qutplacement services; : . |

« Services under Kodak’s financial counséling program for the two-year period immediately following his termination of employmenl
and ,

+ His additional retirement benefit provided under his individual arrangernent based on eight years of deemed éeEvice plus the
supplemental retirement benefit provided under his individual arrangement as set forth in the Regular Severance Payments Table on.
page 72 of this Proxy Statement.

Termination by the Company for Caus